VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
ROMEO ROAD TIF
FY 2008-2009



SECTION 2 [Sections 2 through 5 must be completed for each redevelopment project area listed in Section 1.]

Name of Redevelopment Project Area: Romeo Road Redeveloy
Primary Use of Redevelopment Project Area*: Retail

If "Combination/Mixed” List Component Types:

Under which section of the lllinois Municipal Code was Redevelopment Project Area designated? (check one):

Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act _ X Industrial Jobs Recovery Law

No Yes

Were there any amendments to the redevelopment plan, the redevelopment project area, or the State
Sales Tax Boundary? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (1) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (1)]

If yes, please enclose the amendment labeled Attachment A X
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the municipality that the municipality has complied with all of t .é‘&‘%‘-"f‘ i
the requirements of the Act during the preceding fiscal year. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (3) and 5/4 1-74.6-:,'A i
22 (d) (3)] [ ]
Please enclose the CEO Certification labeled Attachment B . X
Opinion of legal counsel that municipality is in compliance with the Act. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (4) and .-;‘""” S
5/11-74.6-22 (d) (4)] i’
Please enclose the Legal Counsel Opinion labeled Attachment C i
Were there any activities undertaken in furtherance of the objectives of the redevelopment plan, including
any project implemented in the preceding fiscal year and a description of the activities undertaken? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (A and B) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (A and B)]

If yes, please enclose the Activities Statement labeled Attachment D X
Were any agreements entered into by the municipality with regard to the disposition or redevelopment of
any property within the redevelopment project area or the area within the State Sales Tax Boundary? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (C) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (C)]

If yes, please enclose the Agreement(s) labeled Attachment E X
Is there additional information on the use of all funds received under this Division and steps taken by the
municipality to achieve the objectives of the redevelopment plan? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (D) and
5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (D)]

If yes, please enclose the Additional Information labeled Attachment F X
Did the municipality's TIF advisors or consultants enter into contracts with entities or persons that have
received or are receiving payments financed by tax increment revenues produced by the same TIF? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (E) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (E)]

If yes, please enclose the contract(s) or description of the contract(s) labeled Attachment G X
Were there any reports or meeting minutes submitted to the municipality by the joint review board? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (F) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (F)]

If yes, please enclose the Joint Review Board Report labeled Attachment H X
Were any obligations issued by municipality? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (8) (A) and
5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (A)]

If yes, please enclose the Official Statement labeled Attachment | X
Was analysis prepared by a financial advisor or underwriter setting forth the nature and term of obligation
and projected debt service including required reserves and debt coverage? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (8)
(B) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (B)]

If yes, please enclose the Analysis labeled Attachment J X
Cumulatively, have deposits equal or greater than $100,000 been made into the special tax allocation
fund? 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (2) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (2)

If yes, please enclose Audited financial statements of the special tax allocation fund

labeled Attachment K X
Cumulatively, have deposits of incremental revenue equal to or greater than $100,000 been made into
the special tax allocation fund? 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (9) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (9)

If yes, please enclose a certified letter statement reviewing compliance with the Act labeled
Attachment L X

* Types include: Central Business District, Retail, Other Commercial, Industrial, Residential, and Combination/Mixed.
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SECTION 3.1 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5))
Provide an analysis of the special tax allocation fund.

[ Reporting Year | Cumulative |
Fund Balance at Beginning of Reporting Period [ $ 33.00 |
Revenue/Cash Receipts Deposited in Fund During Reporting FY:

% of Total

Property Tax Increment $ -1 $ - 0%
State Sales Tax Increment $ -1 9% - 0%
Local Sales Tax Increment $ -1 9% - 0%
State Utility Tax Increment $ -1 $ - 0%
Local Utility Tax Increment $ -1 $ - 0%
Interest $ 0| $ 0 0%
L.and/Building Sale Proceeds $ $ - 0%
Bond Proceeds $ -19$ - 0%
Transfers from Municipal Sources $ -1 8 - 0%
Private Sources $ 28,578 | $ 28,578 8%
Other - Transfer From Downtown TIF $ 234773 | $ 351,473 92%
Total Amount Deposited in Special Tax Allocation
Fund During Reporting Period [$ 263,351 |
Cumulative Total Revenues/Cash Receipts I $ 380,051 | 100%|
Total Expenditures/Cash Disbursements (Carried forward from Section 3.2) [ $  263,351.08
Distribution of Surplus LS =]
Total Expenditures/Disbursements [$ 263,351 |
NET INCOME/CASH RECEIPTS OVER/(UNDER) CASH DISBURSEMENTS | § - |
FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD [ $ 33 |

- if there is a positive fund balance at the end of the reporting period, you must complete Section 3.3

FY 2009
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SECTION 3.2 A- (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 85 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5))
ITEMIZED LIST OF ALL EXPENDITURES FROM THE SPECIAL TAX ALLOCATION FUND
(by category of permissible redevelopment cost, amounts expended during reporting period)

FOR AMOUNTS >$10,000 SECTION 3.2 B MUST BE COMPLETED

Category of Permissible Redevelopment Cost [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 (q) and 65 ILCS 5§/11-74.6-10 (0)]

1. Costs of studies, administration and professional services—Subsections (q)(1) and (o) (1)

Reporting Fiscal Year

Engineering - Turn Lanes Route 53 & 135th St. 30,018
$ 30,018
2. Cost of marketing sites—Subsections (g)(1.6) and (0)(1.6)
$ -
3. Property assembly, demolition, site preparation and environmental site improvement costs.
Subsection (g)(2), (0)(2) and (0)(3)
$ -
4. Costs of rehabilitation, reconstruction, repair or remodeling and replacement of existing public
buildings. Subsection (q)(3) and (0)(4)
$ -
5. Costs of construction of public works and improvements. Subsection (q)(4) and (0)(5) |
Contribution to Developer for Infrastructure & Site Improvements 233,333
$ 233,333
6. Costs of removing contaminants required by environmental laws or rules (0)(6) - Industrial Jobs
Recovery TIFs ONLY
—_— —— — ———— = —_— — — 1% =

FY 2009

TIF Name: Romeoville Romeo Road TIF



7. Cosl of job training and retraining, including "welfare to work" programs Subsection (g)(5), (0)(7)]|
and (0)(12)

—

$

8. Financing costs. Subsection (q) (6) and (0)(8)

$
9. Approved capital costs. Subsection (q)(7) and (0)(9)

$
10. Cost of Reimbursing school districts for their increased costs caused by TIF assisted housing
projects. Subsection ()(7.5) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

3
11. Relocation costs. Subsection (g)(8) and (0)(10)

$
12. Payments in lieu of taxes. Subsection (q)(9) and (0)(11)

$
13. Costs of job training, retraining advanced vocational or career education provided by other
taxing bodies. Subsection (q)(10) and (0)(12)
= = = - —

- FY 2009
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14. Costs of reimbursing private developers for interest expenses incurred on approved]f"ﬁgp ‘,,?::“i-"ﬁ.‘ e
redevelopment projects. Subsection (q)(11)(A-E) and (0){(13)(A-E) FopoAl/ i AT

$ -
15. Costs of construction of new housing units for low income and very low-income households.
Subsection (g)(11)(F) - Tax Increment Aliocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

$. -
16. Cost of day care services and operational costs of day care centers. Subsection (q) (11.5) -
Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

3 .
[TOTAL ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES [ 263,351 |

FY 2009 TIF Name: Romeoville Romeo Road TIF



Section 3.2B

List all vendors, including other municipal funds, that were paid in excess of $10,000 during the current

reporting year.

There were no vendors, including other municipal funds, paid in excess of
$10,000 during the current reporting period.

Name Service Amount
Lundgren Dowling 1180 Farnsworth LLC Developer Agreement $ 233,333.33
Robinson Engineering Engineering Services $ 30,017.75

FY 2009

TIF Name: Romeoville Romeo Road TIF



SECTION 3.3 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) 65 ILCS 11-74.6-22 (d) (5))
Breakdown of the Balance in the Special Tax Allocation Fund At the End of the Reporting Period
(65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) (D) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5) (D))

FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD [$ 33 |
Amount of Original
Issuance Amount Designated
1. Description of Debt Obligations
Total Amount Designated for Obligations [s -8 -]
2. Description of Project Costs to be Paid
Romeo Road TIF Projects 13 33

SR %‘@ﬁgiﬂ

P AT
e

Total Amount Designated for Project Costs

TOTAL AMOUNT DESIGNATED

SURPLUS*/(DEFICIT)

| $ 33|
| $ 33|
B - |

* NOTE: If a surplus is calculated, the municipality may be required to repay the amount to overlapping taxing

FY 2009
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SECTION 4 [65ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (6) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (6)]

Provide a description of all property purchased by the municipality during the reporting fiscal year within the

redevelopment project area.

X No property was acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property Acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property (1):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (2):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (3):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (4):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

FY 2009
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SECTION 5 - 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (G) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (G)
Please include a brief description of each project.

No Projects Were Undertaken by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Estimated
Investment for
Subsequent Fiscal | Total Estimated to
11/1/99 to Date Year Complete Project

TOTAL:

$

&

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions) - = -
Public Investment Undertaken 380,018 | $ 21,004 $ 520,000
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 SRSV 0

enlen
&

Project 1: TIF Administration

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken $ -3 _-18 50,000
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 e S A e 0

Project 2: Walgreens Developer Incentive

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken $ 350,000
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0

Project 3: Rt 53 & Romeo Road Improvements

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken $ 30018 | $ 21,004 | $ 470,000
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 R A bt v 0

Project 4:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken ___ .
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 p RIS 0

Project 5:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 P et e 0

Project 6:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken : :
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 s Ly el St e A ki 0

Project 7:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 [T

Project 8:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)
Public Investment Undertaken
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 TR g ey et S U 0

Project 9:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructionsy
Public Investment Undertaken
Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 e T A ) 0
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Project 10:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 11:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 12:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 13:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Underiaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 14:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 15:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 16:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 17:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 18:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 19:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 20:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio-of Private/Public Investment

Project 21:

FY 2009
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Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 22:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

0 Jasd gk

Project 23:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

0 imm‘m@;mm

Project 24:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

AN R S

Project 25:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

0 I i ]

FY 2009
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Optional: Information in the following sections is not required by law, but would be helpful in evaluating the
performance of TIF in lllinois.

SECTION 6
Provide the base EAV (at the time of designation) and the EAV for the year reported for the redevelopment project area

Year redevelopment

project area was Reporting Fiscal Year
designated Base EAV EAV
| 2007( $ 282,000 | $ 282,000 |

List all overlapping tax districts in the redevelopment project area.
If overlapping taxing district received a surplus, list the surplus.

__X__ The overlapping taxing districts did not receive a surplus.

Surplus Distributed from redevelopment
Overlapping Taxing District project area to overlapping districts

AR R | AR |AR|B|R PR R A B R |B
'

SECTION 7
Provide information about job creation and retention

Description and Type
Number of Jobs Number of Jobs (Temporary or
Retained Created Permanent) of Jobs Total Salaries Paid
$ :
$ -
$ =
$ =
$ =
$ =
$ =
SECTION 8

Provide a general description of the redevelopment project area using only major boundaries:

The Area contains 4 parcels at the northeast corner of 135th Street (Romeo Road) and lllinois Route
53 (Independence Bivd). The address of the property is 347 N. Independence Blvd.

Optional Documents Enclosed
Legal description of redevelopment project area X
Map of District X

FY 2009 TIF Name: Romeoville Romeo Road TIF



TIF Amendment Area (BP Property) - Legal Description

Parcel 1:

Lot 1 in Unit No. 1 of Mikan’s Romeo Estates, a Subdivision of part of the South ¥ of the South
14 of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, Bast of the Third Principal Meridian, according
to the Plat thereof recorded April 19, 1954, in Plat Book 28, Page 32, as Documentl Number
748172, in Will County, [Hinois.

Parcel 2:

Lot 2 in Unit No. 1 of Mikan's Romeo Estates, a Subdivision of part of the South % of the South
v4 of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, Bast of the Third Principal Meridian, according
to the Plat thereof recorded April 19, 1954, in Plat Book 28, Page 32, as Document Number
748172, in Will County, lilinois.

Parcel 3:

That part of the South % of the South ¥: of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the
Third Principal Meridian (except that part dedicated to the County of Will, state of llinois, for the
public road purposes in Document 698507), bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a
point on the North right-of-way line of Romeo Road, distant 125.00 feet East of the East right-of-
way line of Route #66; thence continuing North .0} degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds East along the
last described line, for a distance of 295.00 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes 54
seconds East, for a distance of 170.20 feet to a point; thence 5.01 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds
West, for a distance of 295.20 feet to a point on the North right-of-way line of said Romeo Road;
thence 5.89 degrees 37 minutes 54 seconds West, on the last described line, for a distance of
170.20 feet to the point of beginning, all in Will County, Hlinois.

Parcel 4:

That part of the South % of the South ¥ of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the
Third Principal Meridian (except that part dedicated to the County of Will, State of lllinois, for
public road purposes in Document 698507), which lies East of the Highway knows as U.S. Route
66, bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a point where the Bast line of U.S. Route
66, distant 30.00 feet North of the North line of the highway known as Romeo Road (said point of
beginning also being the Northerly corner of Parcel 003 as shown on Plat of Highways, State of
Illinois, Department of Transportation Job R-91-023-95); thence continuing North 01 degrees, 29
minutes, 54 seconds East along said East line of said Route 66, for a distance of 265.20 feet to 8
point; thence north 89 degrees, 37 minutes, 54 seconds East, for a distance of 125.00 feettoa
point; thence south 01 degrees, 29 minutes, 54 seconds West, on a line 125.00 feet East of and
parallel with the East right-of-way line of said Route 66, for a distance of 295.02 feet to a point
on West, on the last described line, for a distance of 90.00 feet to a point distance 35.00 feet East
of the East right-of-way line of said Route 66 (said point also being the Easterly corner of the
aforesaid Parcel 003) thence North 48 degrees, 58 minutes, 44 seconds West, along the North
easterly line of said Parcel 003, for a distance af 45.35 feel to the point of beginning, in Will
County, Hlinois.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF WILL )

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TAX
INCREMENT ALLOCATION REDEVELOPMENT ACT

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and
acting President of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the
“Village”), and as such chief executive officer of the Village, I do hereby
further certify to the best of my knowledge, that, according to the records of
the Village in my official possession, the Village has now complied, for the
fiscal year ended April 30, 2009, with all of the requirements of the Tax
Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended, Division 74.4 of
Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 through 11-
74.4-11) for that certain redevelopment project area known as the Romeo
Road Redevelopment Project Area. Compliance requirements, if any, brought
to the attention of the undersigned have been addressed as of the date of this
certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 have hereunto affixed my official
signature at Romeoville, Illinois, this E_ day of June, 2012.

Preside, 1llage of Romeole\

Wwill ty, Illinois

ATTEST:

-

Viliage Clerk
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TRACY, JOHNSON & WILSON

Attorneys at Law
First Community Bank Building
2801 Black Road, Second Floor
Joliet, lllinois 60435

Rayrpond E. Meader Louis R. Bertani (1928-1999)
Q. Mlcl::iI V(\)/o;tlak Thomas R. Wilson (1929-2001)
enneth A. Carlson Donald J. T 1926-2003
TE } ona racy ( )
J<_)hn S. Gallo LEPHONE (815) 723-8500 Wayne R. Johnson (1930-2008)
Richard E. Vogel ' FAX (815) 727-4846 Richard H. Teas (1930-2008)
Cory D. Lund e-mail address: jolietlaw@tracylawfirm.com

Jeffrey M. Archambeault
June 21, 2012

Mr. Kirk Openchowski
Village of Romeoville

1050 W. Romeo Road Drive
Romeoville, IL 60446

Re: Romeo Road Redevelopment Project Area

Dear Mr. Openchowski:

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are the Village Attorneys for the
Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the “Village”). We have reviewed all the
information provided to us by appropriate Village officials, staff, and consultants and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, further certify that the Village has now conformed
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2009, with all of the requirements of the Tax Increment
Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended, Division 74.4 of Article 11 of the Illinois
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 through 11-74.4-11) as of the date hereof for that
certain redevelopment project area known as the Romeo Road Redevelopment Project
Area (the “Project”).

In rendering this certification, we have relied upon certifications of the Village
with respect to certain material facts solely within the Village’s knowledge relating to the
Project. Compliance requirements, if any, brought to the attention of the undersigned
have been addressed as of the date of this certification.

Tracy, Johnson & Wilson

By: Qﬂqﬁ/ﬁ W idlew

Village Attorneys
Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FY 08-09

The projects meet the Romeoville Road TIF General Economic Development Goals and
Comprehensive Plan Land Use Goals and Objectives.

The Romeo Road TIF District project area goals and objectives are attached.

WALGREENS DEVELOPER INCENTIVE

The Village entered into an agreement with Lundgren Dowling 180 Farnsworth LLC
regarding the development of a Walgreens at the corner of Route 53 and Rome Rd.
(135" Street). The site was a former Aamco gas station and requires a large amount of
site rehabilitation and improvements to be suitable for a Walgreens including
improvements to the water and sewer system. The agreement is attached under Section
E of this report. $233,333 was contributed to the developer in FY 08-09. The total
incentive is for $350,000, which has been paid.

ROUTE 53 AND ROMEO ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

The Village will construct and improve the right turn lanes from 135" Street onto North
Bound Route 53. The Village spent $30,018 in engineering fees on the project.



III. RPA GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The Village has established a number of economic development goals, objectives, and strategies
which would determine the kinds of activities to be undertaken within the proposed Romeo Road
TIF District and adjacent districts. These efforts would conform to and proinote the achievement
of land use objcctives in the Village's Comprehensive Plan. As indicated in the Exhibit below,
the underlying planning document is the Comprehensive Plan which describes the overall vision
for the Village and is the foundation for Village initiatives such as the proposed Romeo Road TTF
District. This overarching planning document influences all other Village planning processes
such as the TIF plauning process.

Exhibit |
Relationship of Land Use and Economic Development Plans

x

Specific
RPA

Objectives,
Stralegies &
Measures

General Economic
Development Goals

Comprehensive Plan Land Use
Goals & Objectives
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General Economic Development Goals of the Village, Establishment of the proposed Romeo
Road RPA supports the following Village-wide goals enunciated in the Comprehensive Plan that
would either directly determine future economic development activities or influence the
parameters of future redevelopment projects. These goals were based upon citizen
recommendations collected and incorporated into the Comprehensive Plan.

Exhibit 2
Components of Comprehensive Plan Applicable to Romeo Road RPA

sEconomicDevelo ¥

pricntRelated Goalsizsnbain
Encourage transit-capable development along the Weber Road and
IL 53 corridors in the Village.

Encourage the design and construction of commercial and industrial
development to provide a hospitable pedestrian environment,
mixed-use buildings, public amenities, and more visually attractive
appearance.

Investigate the community benefits of annexing unincorporated
subdivisions in the Village's planning area

Redevelop the IL 53-Joliet Road Cotridor, with an eclectic design
that facilitates traffic-oriented business.

Develop corridor improvement plans for each of the primary
corridors into Romeoville to address building placement,
landscaping, signs and general appearance of development and
thoroughfare improvements

Source: Villuge Comprehensive Plan as updated in 2003

Specific Objectives and Strategies for the RPA. The general goals for economic development
cited above would be supported by specific objectives, strategies and performance measures that
would “drive” the redevelopment activities nndertaken within the proposed RPA. TIF
designation would allow the Village to pursue the following objectives within the RPA:

o Positive enviromment - Environment that will contribute more positively to the health,
safety and welfare of the Village, and preserve and enhance the value of properties within
and adjacent to the TIF District

o Active and vital downtown —~ New destination locations and anchor components,
developments, and improvements

¢ Mitigate blighting factors — Elimination of factors that qualified the TIF District as a
Conservation Area {blighting or potentially blighting factors)

o Tax base - Increased real estate tax base

» Assembly of Jand ~ Assembly into sufficient shape and size for redevelopment in
accordance with the TIF Plan and Comprehensive Plan and contemporary development
standards

¢ Employment base — New industrial/commercial development to expand the employment

base

Note that the Romeo Road TIF objectives share the same objectives as those established for the
Downtown Area TIF, which is a contiguous TIF primarily situated to the north of the Romeo
Road TIF District. Ultimately, the implementation of the Redevelopment Project would
contribute to the economic development of the area and provide new employment opportunities

for Village residents.
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The RPA-specific abjectives would be fulfilled by the execution of certain strategies, including
but not limited o the following:

+  Facilitating the assembly, preparation and marketing of improved and vacant sites, while
assisting private developers who would assemble suitable sites for modern development
needs;

s+ Supporting the remediation of environmental problems to provide additional land for new
development, as appropriate;

*+ Fostering the replacement, repair, and/or improvement of infrastructure, including (as
needed) sidewalks, streets, curbs, gutters and underground watey and sanitary systems to
facilitate the construction of new development as well as the rehabilitation of existing
properties within the RPA; and

» Facilitating the provision of adcquate on- and off-street parking within the RPA;

« Coordinating development in tandem with any transportation system wpgrades to make
the area more accessible.

The RPA-specific objectives and strategies outlined above could be facilitated by the adoption of
certain performance measures that would help the Village track and monitor the projects
eventually undertaken within the proposed RPA. The Government Finance Officers Association
recomimends that musicipalities adopting TIF districts evaluate actual against projected
performance (e.g., using metrics such as job creation or tax revenue generation). Exhibit 2 below
identifies the types of performance measures the Village may consider to track the performance
of projects within the RPA. (Section V1 of this report discusses the types of projects that the
Village may pursue within the RPA, with the proviso that specific projects at this point are only
conceptual in nature.)

Exhibit 3
Examples of TIF Perfi ormance Measures
i M':--.\f-plnl\;né ﬂuﬂ\(%ﬂ}. T p{

Ly

P : :
Input Public mveslment %)
Private investment ()
Acres of land assembled for TIF
Bond procceds

Output’Workload Jobs created or retained

Number of streetscaping fixtures installed

Commercial space created {square feet)

Efficiency Leverage ratio (private investment / public investment)

Cost per square foot of commercial space

Public subsidies per job created/retained

Effectiveness % change in assessed value (AV) in TIF versus AV in rest of Village
% change in AV within TIF before and after TIF creation

Municipal sales taxes before and after TIF creation

Risk Debi coverage ratio

Credit ratings of anchor tenants

Tenant diversification (e.g., percent of total TIF EAV attributable to top
10 tenants in comumercial development) -

Source: An Elecied Official s Guide to Tax Increment Financing, Government Finance Officers Associalion.
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New Issue S 5 G N E a § Q P estmenl' Ratings:

Date of Sale: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 oody’s Investors Service ... Aaa
Series 2008A Bonds: Between 9:45 and 10:00 A.M., C.D.T. Fitch Ratings ... AAA
Series 20088 Bonds: Between 10:15 and 10:30 A.M., C.D.T. (Assured Guaranty Insured)

(Open Auction Internet Sales)
Official Statement

Subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, in the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Bond Counsel, under present law, interest on the
Bonds is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the
federal alternative minimum tex for individuals and corporations, but such interest is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the federal
alternative minimum tax for ceriain corporations. See “TAX EXEMPTION"™ herein for a more complete discussion.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Wil County, Ilinois
$10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A
$36,200,000* General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B

Series 2008A Bonds: Dated June 30, 2008 Book-Entry
Series 2008B Bonds: Dated as of Date of Delivery Due Serially as Detailed Herein

The $10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A (the “Scries 2008A Bonds") and the $36,200,000* General Obligation (Capital Appreciation)
Bonds, Series 2008B (the “Series 2008B Bonds") (collectively, the “Bonds™) are being issued by the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Hlinois {the “Village™).
Interest on Series 2008A Bonds is payable semiannually on June 30 and December 30 of each year, commencing June 30, 2009. The Series 2008A Bonds will be
issued using a book-entry system. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the Bonds. The ownership
of one fully registered Series 2008A Bond for each maturity will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC and no physical delivery of Series
2008A Bonds will be made to purchasers. The Series 2008A Bonds will mature on December 30 as detailed herein.

The Series 2008B Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 compounded accreted value at maturity and integral multiples
thereof in the name of Cede & Company as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC"), New York, New York, to which prineipal and interest payments
representing the compounded accreted value at maturity on the Series 2008B Bonds will be paid. Individual purchases will be in book-entry only form. Interest on
Series 2008B Bonds will be compounded semiannually on June 30 and December 30 of each year on the basis of 2 360-day year. Interest will be payable, together
with principal, only at maturity or upon prior redemption. Principal and interest representing the compeunded accreted value at maturity are payable by the
Village's registration and paying agent (the “Registrac” or “Paying Agent”). The compounded accreted value at maturity of the Series 2008B Bonds shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Paying Agent.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

Series 2008A Bonds due December 30, 20092018, inclusive, are non-callable. Series 2008A Bonds due December 30, 2019-2020, inclusive, are
callable in whole or in part on any date on or after June 30, 2018, at a price of par and accrued interest. I Tess than all the Series 2008A Bonds are called, they
shall be redeemed in such principal amounts and from such maturities as determined by the Village and within any maturity by lot. See “OPTIONAL
REDEMPTION - Series 2008A Bonds” herein.

Series 20088 Bonds are callable at the option of the Village on any June 30 or December 30 on or after June 30, 2018, at a price equal to the then
compounded accreted value. See «QPTIONAL REDEMPTION - Series 2008B Bonds” herein.

BOND INSURANCE

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under a financial guaranty insurance policy to be issued
concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds by ASSURED GUARANTY CORP. (“Assured Guaranty”). .See APPENDIX C herein. The cost for the bond
insurance premium and the related rating fees of Moody’s Investors Service_!an_gi Fitch Ratings will be paid by the Village.

ASSURE
GUARANTY

PURPOSE, LEGALITY AND SECURITY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a new village hall/police station and two fire stations; the purchase of equipment; to pay for
other capital improvements, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE PROJECT” herein.

Iri the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, [llinois, Bond Counsel, the Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Village
payable both as to principal and interest from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property therein without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the
rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

The Village does not intend to designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt abligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception provided by Section
265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

This Official Statement is dated May 15, 2008, and has been prepared under the authority of the Village. An electronic copy of this Official Statement is
available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt Auction Center/Competitive Sales Calendar”. Additional copies may be obtained from Mr.
Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, [llinois 60446, or from the Independent Public Finance Consultants
to the Village:

Established 1954
Speer Financial, Inc.
\NDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 4100 * CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
' Telephone: (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833
*Subject to change. www. speerfinancial.com




Village of Romeoville, Wilt County, llinais
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation} Bonds. Series 20088

For purposes of compliance with Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as
the same may be supplemented or corrected by the Village from time to time (collectively, the “Official Statement™),
may be treated as an Official Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein that is deemed near final as of the
date hereof (or the date of any such supplement or correction) by the Village.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates,
principal amounts and interest rates of the Bonds, together with any other information required by law or deemed
appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the Village with respect to the Bonds, as that
term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12. Any such addendum shall, on and after the date thereof, be fully incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by reference.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to
make any representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Official Statement or the Final
Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having
been authorized by the Village. Certain information contained in the Official Statement and the Final Official Statement
may have been obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be reliable, is not
guaranteed as to completeness. THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION IN THE OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, AND NEITHER THE
DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE
MADE UNDER EITHER SUCH DOCUMENT SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN
NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE VILLAGE SINCE THE RESPECTIVE DATES THEREOF.

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement they will be furnished on request. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell, or solicitation
of an offer to buy, any securities to any person in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation of such offer would
be unlawful.

Assured Guaranty makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds. In
addition, Assured Guaranty has not independently verified, makes no representation regarding, and does not accept any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any information or disclosure contained
herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with respect to the accuracy of the information regarding Assured Guaranty
supplied by Assured Guaranty and presented under the heading APPENDIX C - “BOND INSURANCE” and
“Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy”.



Village of Romeaville. Will County, illinois
General Obligation Bouds. Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

BOND ISSUE SUMMARY

This Bond Issue Summary is expressly qualified by the entire Official Statement, including the Official Notices
of Sale and the Official Bid Forms, which are provided for the convenience of potential investors and which should be
reviewed in their entirety by potential investors. The following descriptions apply equally to the 2008A Bonds ‘and ‘the
2008B Bonds. Other terms specific to each series are provided separately herein.

Issuer:

Authorization:

Security:

Ratings/Insurance:

Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois.
By vote of the President and Board of -Trustees of the Village. The Village is a

home-tule unit and under the 1970 Illinois Constitution has no debt limitation.

The Bonds are valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as
to principal and ‘interést from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property
therein without lhnitation as to rate or amount.

Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings have assigned their municipal bond
ratings of “Aaa” and “AAA, respectively, to this issue of Bonds with the

“understanding tiat-upon delivery of the Bonds; a policy guaranteeing the payment

Purpose:

Tax Exemption:

Bank Qualification:

Bond Registrar/Paying Agent:

Book-Entry Form:

Financial Advisor:

when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will be issued by ‘Assured
Guaranty. See APPENDIX C herein. The cost for the bond insurance premium
and the related rating fees of Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings will
be paid by the Village. The Village’s outstanding general obligation bond rating is
“A2” from Moody’s Investors Service and “A+” from Fitch Ratings. Reviews for
the Bonds have been requested.

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a new village hall/police
station and two fire stations; the purchase of equipment; to pay for other capital
improvements, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE
PROJECT?” herein.

Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, will provide an opinion as to the tax
exemption of the Bonds as discussed under “TAX EXEMPTION?” in this Official
Statement. Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois
income taxes.

The Bonds are mot “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois.

The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as
securities depository of the Bonds. See APPENDIX B herein.

Speer Financial, Inc., Chicago, lllinois.



Villuge of Romeovitle, Will County, lllinois
General Obligation Bouds. Series 20084
Geiteral Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

Issue:
Dated Date::.
Interest Due:

Principal Due:

Optional Redemption:-

- SERIES 2008A:BONDS -
$10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A.
Jume 30,2008, - L
Each June 30 éﬁd.December 30, coﬁmién&ing June .30,5 2009

Serially'lﬂééch ’Decenfiber 36, comménéiﬁé"j‘).ecember 30, 2009 through 2020, as
detalled belOW.. . L R - . EIRPACRER Tiird

‘B'oﬁds maiﬁfing on or after i)éceﬁibef '30;.2019, are callable at the option of the
. Village. on..any date.on.or. after. June 30, 2018, at a price of par plus accrued

" interest.. See. “OPFIONAL REDEMPTION?. herein.

Denomination:

$5 000 -(A)-r inté,gfal mu-lti,pl‘é;i:ﬁéfeof.w

Principal="r - -t Dae- Ui Interedt “yield or +# principal - i Due Interest Yield or
_Amount.. .. Rate. .:°_ Price = -: < Bmiount . Dec. 30 Rate Price
$ 275,000 5 . %  $1,575,000.. .. 2015 3 %
47475,000 =, 010 ¥ g ©t T 72,080,000, s.2016 % 3

400,000 2011 K] % +.:..700,000 . ¢ .. 2017 % %
700,000 .. 2012 5 3 . 21,150,000 ...., ...2018 % %
850,000 -. $20137 7 % % “1,000,000.. 0. ... ..2019 % 3
1,175,000 ...cevens 2014 % % L450,000 % .0 00mi.ess 2020 % %
Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than five term bonds at the option of the bidder,
“in which case the maidatory Fedemption provisions siall be on thé sarme-Schedule as above.
o THe e2 A FELRI R




Village of Romeovitle. Witl Cowuty. Hlinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

SERIES 2008B BONDS L
Issue: $36,200,000* Ge;le‘ralidt‘)iljilgatilbn .(Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B.
Dated Date: Date of delivery.
Interest Due: Compounded semiannually on June 30 and December 30, commencing December
30, 2008. S
Principal Due: ' Serially each December 30, commencing December 30, 2021 thrqtig’h 2037, as

detailed below.

Optional Redemption: Bonds are callable at the option of the Village on any June 30 or December 30 on
or after June 30, 2018, at a price equal to the then compounded accreted value.
See “OPTIONAL REDEMPTION” herein.

Denomination: I Original denominations, or integral multiples thereof, which permit such amounts

to accrue to a value at maturity of $5,000 or an integral muitiple thereof.

AMOUNTS*, MATURITIES; YIELDS AND PRICES

Compound Compound

Accreted Original Accreted Original

Value at Due Principal Stated Reoffering Value at Due Principal Stated Reoffering
Maturity* Dec. 30 Amount Yield Price Maturity* Dec. 30 Amount Yield Price

56,500,000 ... 2030 $
6,500,000 ... 2031- :
6,500,000 ... 2032 ... . oo
6,500,000 ... 2033
6,500,000 ... 2034
6,500,000 ... 2035
6,500,000 ... 2036
6,500,000 ... 2037

56,000,000 ... 202L _$
6,000,000 ... 2022x% i iiC
6,000,000 ... 2023
6,000,000 ... 2024
6,500,000 ... 2025
6,500,000 ... 2026
6,500,000 ... 2027
6,500,000 ... 2028
6,500,000 ... 2029

W oo of O O OF OF of
oF o0 do of dP dO of o

0P d0 b G0 of of of o oo
00 o0 OP of ad of df of o

The.Village reserves the right.to increase or decrease any or all maturity values, in multiples of $3,000,
in order fo result i an original aggregaté priricipal amount of approximately $36,200,000*. e

R

*Subject.to change.




Village of Romeoville, Will Connty, Hlinois
General Obligation Bowds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

VILLAGE OF: ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois

j ohn Noak
Village President

Board of Trustees

Michele Annerino . Andy Goitia . Dr. Edward Mc€artan;: ..:.=
Jose Chavez . Linda S. Palmiter
- jOfficials
... Steve Gulden. - Raymond E. Holloway
-Village Manager i . Village Clerk
-t e <Kirk Openchowski

Finance Director/Treasurer

Raymond E. Meader Speer Financial, Inc.
Corporation Counsel Financial Advisor

THE VILLAGE

The Village of Roméoville: (the “Village”), incorporatéd.in 1895, is located in Will County (the “County”),
approximately 26 miles southwest of Chicago. “The Village encompasses approximately 17 square miles and is
bordered by the Village of Bolingbrook to the north, unincorporated Will County to the west, south and east; and the
City of Lockport to the southeast. Recent annexations have totaled over 2,000 acres, with an expected 300 new
housing units over five years. Population at the time of the 2000 Census was 21,153, a 50% increase from the 1990
report of 14,101. In 2006, a Special Census was conducted and the population increased 73% from 2000, now totaling
36,709. The Village estimates its current population at 38,000.

Home Rule

The Village acquired home rule status in 2003 when its population exceeded 25,000. Pursuant to the authority
granted by Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, any municipality which, according to the most
recent official U.S. Census, has a population of more than 25,000 is a home rule unit. The Village may exercise broad

powers pertaining to its government and affairs.



Vitlage of Romeovilte, Will County. Ilinois
General Obligation Bonds. Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

Village Organization and Services

The -Village-has a President and Board of Trustees/Manager: form: of - -government. The:Village' Board is
composed of: the- Village: President and-six trustees: who-are elected atilarge for staggered: four ‘year terms:: ‘At present
there: is- ofie 'vacancy on:the Board of Trustees.- The Vlllage has an elected Clerk who is: elected to a four year term at
the same: t1me as the Vlllage Pre51dent : : & SRS 4 : sl rde A :

The V1llage prov1des pollce fire, and paramedic “service; water and sewer systern services; . public : works;
refuse collection; road and bridge maintenance; and general administrative services. The Village employs
approximately 403 persons providing the following services:

Full-time Part-time
9. . w27,
24 ' - 54

_ =234 ‘ ~oe. 169

Of the 91 full-time staff of the Police Department, 69 are sworn ofﬁcers Fire department staff includes
approximately 72 firefighters, of which 70 are firefighter/paramedics. T R R

Northern. Illinois: Gas Company and -CommonwealthEdison prov1de gas .and electnc service for the: Vlllage
respectlvely The: thlage prov1des water and. sewer services. R R & g s

L1brary services are provrded by Fountalndale Des Plames! Valley, and Plamﬁeld L1brary D1str1cts
Fountaindale maintains a library facility within the Village.

Transportatlon

The Vlllage has accessrbrhty v1a hlghway, rail, water and a1r transportatlon servmg its res1dents and its large
industrial base. It is situated along Illinois 53. Directly to the north is Interstate 55, which leads to Chicago; three full
interchanges serve the Village. The completion of Interstate 355 to Interstate 55 has improved access to the northern
and western suburbs. Interstate 355 completed its extension south to Interstate 80 which:leads to.Indiana.to: the. east.and

Towa to the west.

: Mass transit services- rnclude the:Metra Heritage Corrldor lme An nearby Lockport and Jol1et Passenger service
is also. available via:Amtrak in-Joliet. and-Chicago.: :The Village is currently. working with Metra to develop a station in
Romeoville. ;The.Village has agreed to provxde land for the station. . The Santa Fe, Elgin:and: Eastern. and the Illinois
Central Gulf Rallroads supply rail freight service.- : e ne B - “ c .

-+-The: Chlcago Sh1pp1ng Canal provrdes water transportatlon to Chrcago harbors the Great Lakes and the Illln01s—
Mlssxss1pp1 River waterways.- The Joliet. Regional Port District:operates. the: Canal.;: Air: transportation service is
available at Chicago’s O’Hare International Airport (25 miles) and Midway Airport (15 miles). In addition, the Lewis
University Airport,:which is-located within the: Vlllage is. owned and: operated by the Joliet: Reglonal Port :District and
has plans.for. further. expanswn A Lo s



Village of Romeaville, Will County. Hlinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
Gerreral Obligation (Cupital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

Community Life

‘The. Village ;provides. recreation-oppertunities. :-O’Hara Woods is an 100-acre nature center-with-a fishing lake
and hiking trails and :an adjoining:30-acre recreation center:complex witha health: elab,:lighted tennis courts;.outdoor
ice :skating -rinks: and: ball fields.: -The: Village provides.a totak:of 26 parks.with 26 playgrounds. Tetal: park-space:is
over 276 acres. The Lockport Township Park District and the Plainfield Township -Park:Districti:serve. part:of the
Village. Also, in or near the Village are the Romeoville Prairie Nature Preserve (120 acres), Veteran Woods (77
acres)-and the Isle a la Cache Museum (40 acres),: which are maintained by.the Will.County Forest Preserve District.

Education

The Village’s public education needs are met by School Districts 92, 202-U, 365-U and High School District
Number 205. The Village is located within Community College District Number 525, the Joliet Community College.
Lewis University, a privately owned higher educational institution, is located in Romeoville.

Cwrrent Economic Development Programs
- Thie Village is aggressively pursuing-economic'dévélopment to expand its already diverse tax‘base-andfo attract
Jobs for its residents. Key strengths of the Village in attracting developiiient-are its location: ‘advantages’ and land

availability. The Village is usmg these strengths to market 1tself to llght manufacturers and small and medium
whiolésale and service industiies:: ' . - w E: :

Interstate 55 with three interchanges, along with Interstate 355, makes the Village accessiblé to Chicago and its
southern and western suburbs by road as well as by rail, water and air transportation as outlined above. The Village
was instrumental in gaining cooperation among area governments and developers to fund part of the construction‘and in
sueeeeding in getting the Illinois Department of Transportation to accelerate the schedulrng for the constructron of one
of these 1nterchanges as: part of 1ts llst of planned hlghway lmprovements : el B e

Industrial Developmeént Activity -~ =

Several industrial developments have reached the point of maturity over the last five years while a few more are
just beginning totake:shape: The northwestern:border - of ‘the Vrllage Houses ‘Windhaini Eakes Businéss Center-which is
located-on thenigrth side-of 1-55. Most of its ‘constructionwas finished with the cofiplétion of Ofﬁces ‘of ‘Windham
Lakes in September 2007:*WindHari ‘Lakes- Southwest Quad: on thé southi‘side: of 1:55'has had-a" very busy year: Sears
Logistics opened an 812,000 square foot Midwestern distribution center ot Nérmantown Roadjoitiing:the $12° Million
Huskies Ice Center’s 108,000 square foot private recreation facility and the 415,000 square foot distribution facility
o¢eupiéd by Dandee Display and Kiniberly Clark-as:co-teniants. -:A 235,000 'square foot building (#3)-was completed in
December 2007 and the ﬁnal 196 0@0 square foot burldmg (#5) w1ll start construcuon in May 2008 i S

I the centet ‘of :thei'Vrllage Duke Realty developed two 650 725, 000 square “foot’ facrhttes one - of ‘whick
beeame home to Kimberly Clark’s massive supply of Kleenex, Huggies and soft goods. The-Ryan-Comipanies-sold:-a
735,000 square foot spec building in 2007 and Prologis developed a 640,000 square foot distribution facility that is
currently available.



Village of Roweovitte, Will County. Hiinois
General Obligation Bonds. Series 2008A
General Obligation (Capited Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

- “Land and Lakes Development built two twin 458,000 square foot distribution facilities in:the last 36 months in
Bluff Point Business Park on the east side of thé Village near I-55. The: first. building ‘was>sold: to* the. Wrigley
Companies for $48 million: while the secondstructure was recently leased to Prajrie Packaging: Planstdre-underwayfor
Land and Lakes fo constiuct:its third and final 525,000 squéré foot distribution facility:in:2008. = w7 - :

In the Pinnacle Business Park by Pizzuiti, Wilton expanded its building (#2)+by 225,000 square ‘feet ‘for a total
of 610,000, Home Depot had a 460,000 square foot construction and expansion finished, and OHL purchased a
480,000 square:foot:distribution “center with: Sony televisions - as' the ‘primary tenant. ‘Currently-Wilton -is-expanding
another building: (#1) by-220,000 squarefeet. « - i T Ghba 5T 2000 Sgaenl v oied

Pizzuiti also sold Triumph Development 50 acres -of its:800 acre ‘park:-on “which' it:built twospeculative
buildings of 110,000 and 145,000 square feet respectively. In 2008, First American purchased 72 acres of Pizzuti’s
holdings' and began development of the Paragon Business: Center-projected to"contain ‘twelve buildings totaling over
700,0600- square- feetand ‘ranging in‘size from 25,000/to" 150,000 square feet. The first two structures of 38,000"and
44000 square feet 'were finished in late 2007 as*well as the new-36 foot wide-Belmont: Avenué being built by Pizzuiti to
connect the Hampton Park portion-of the Village'and-Paragon Cenfer. '~ SRR Ly

~TCB *Deyelopment' (‘TCB”) ‘has: begun’/mass 'grading its newly -annexed 80 acre: Corporate: Center of
Romeoville ori ‘the’ south:sid¢"of Taylor Road opposite First: American’s Paragon Center.- Much like the First American
project, TCB’s-éenter ‘will ‘contain 13-buildings- totaling:néarly 600:000 -square -feet of sizes similarto” the ‘Paragon
Center. TCB:is finalizing plans-for a150;000 square foot facility to-house the Metropolitan Pump. <~ o

With nearly 4 million square feet still planned: ‘for Pinnacle Business Park, Pizzuifi has-its Pinnacle 23 facility
under construction. With nearly 625,000 square feet covering 30 acres and parking for 200 plus semi-trailers, this
facility blends the’ Paragon Corporate Corridors-and South Creek Business Parks togéther at-the intersection of Taylor
Road and South Creek Parkway. e A e B8 8 R R U

The South Creek Business Park by Carlson Brothers began development in 2004. Besides assisting with the
construction: of thé $6 million dollar South Creek Parkway that connects‘to Airport Road and eventually the new I-55
interchange;: Carlson Brothers brought the headquarters and flagship manufacturing plant for Chicago Tube and Iron
(“CTI”) here” CTI’s new :368,000 square foot:state of the art steel forming facility opened late in 2005 with 250
employees. ‘Pollman N A, an OEM'auto parts manufacturer, ‘opened its 38,000 square foot North ' American
headquarters in 2006. Currently, Great Kitchens is building a 140,000 square foot food processing facility between CTI
and Pollman: Great Kitchen’s expected 221 new employees will prepare 32,000 twelve inch pizzas during each eight
hour shift. With four lots left in the South Creek Park, the Carlson Brothers are preparing to build-a 48,000 square: foot
facility for a metal manufacturing firm scheduled to open in November 2008. : ; :

With nearly 23,000,000 square feet of the Village’s expected 38,000,000 square feet built in the last seven
years, the 27:facilities ‘mentioned here represent well in excess of $500.000,000 of taxable assets which allow the
Village to plan and grow at a manageable and stable pace. With only 50% of Pizzuiti’s 800 acres developed, and
Duke, Prologis, and Land of Lakes on schedule to build at least one 500,000 plus square foot facility each in the next
year (2008), jobs, construction and assessed value in the Village should experience increases.



Village of Romeoville, Witl Conniy, Hlinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A
General Obligation {Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

_ With the addition, since 1999 of. new. large employers .and 4,000 homes, the need to .develop::commercial
projects grew in:2006.-With:only: 333,000 square feet:of retail development in. place at. the:sbeginning -of 2006 :(and
approximately: 100,000 of. that -occurring between-2004:and:2006) over 1,350,000 square:feet. of - fetail is planned, undet
construction, or open at the intersection of Airpext.and Weber: Roads: In. October: 2007, the Target Center jopened. its
128,000 square foot Target store and the 50,000 adjacent square feet of the Shops of Romeovﬂle opened in February
2008. A.90,000;square foot- Kohl’s has started -construction - ant1c1pating a.summer 2008 opemng ; y

i The second 51argest Wal Mart 4n North Amerlca,—-;.,a-.a 08 000 square foot modern desrg istructure;: wrll open rts
doors in January 2008. In addition, the rest of Romeoville Crossings will contain at l€ast three: restaurants; a 30,000
square foot medical facility and another medium big box store. The Vrllage is currently evaluatmg 14 strrp centers”

that. w111 contain another 300,000 square feet of retatl space

The Vlllage is actrvely attemptrng to attract s1t -down restaurants 10 comp]ement the ones:; that are: currently
ed:shere: . Also, several specialty. facilities.. such:-as=the :Asnerican-Sales 60,000::square::foot recreatron 'store,
Brunswick Zone’s 55,000. square. foot:recreational center;. the 108,000 square :foot: Internatlonal Ice. Center..and the
21,000 square foot Créme de la Créme (a children’s learning center)-opened in the last.year:: o R

. The Village’s housing stock is becoming more:varied and increasing.in value.: With- only approximately 1000
homes to be built:before the Village reaches-total. ‘huild-out of 42,000-persons: and;13,500.houses, :the: development of
higher :end housing.is a .sign.of the area’s-maturity -and: stabilization. In 2006 Mrsty Ridge by:Beeclien and Dill
commenced construction of 168 single . family. homes.: With:58 homes ¢losed to date,..the -average: closure price is
approximately $400,000. This is nearly double the median:-price for the Village. Similarly, Stone Bluff by Charles
Sharp sold its first-home in 2005 and they are. comparable in both: size and pricing to Misty Ridge

: Early in 2008 Mrdwest Lrvmg by Dete Development of Monona ‘Wisconsin, -will begin development of a 500
unit senior citizens complex (offering a complete continuum of care for elderly adults) at Grand Haven Boulevard and
Weber Roads. This development will be in three phases covering approximately three years

The::Village, in January -of 2005 formed a Downtown :Area Tax Incrernent Fmancmg (TIF) Redevelopment
Project and-Plan. The redevelopment area, 421 acres in size, is in the central part.of the Village that radiates from the
intersection of Normantown Road and Illinois:Route 53. The area contains a-mix of uses-including the Spartan Square
Shopping Center, Romeo Center Plaza and other retail and commercial businesses, industrial uses east of Route 53 and
south of Marquette Center Industrial Park; the _Village municipal complex, Robert C. Hill Elementary School and the
Fountaindale Public Library. The goal of the Downtown TIF District is to revitalize the Village’s:first commercial and
residential district. Revitalization projects, funded- solely through TIF dollars and/or tax increment bonds imay 'include
storm water improvements, land acquisition,:streetscape improvements,:road improvements, economic. .incentive and
building renovations. The Village also plans to construct a Community Center in the Downtown Area. The Downtown
TIF is contiguous to the Marquette TIF. The Village will be allowed to export funds from the Marquette TIF to the
Downtown TIF. In March 2008, the Village purchased: ten acres of the downtown property and will.have a RFQ for
development released in May 2008, and proposals for demolition, purchase and construction will be received in the last
quarter of 2008. f
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Vitlage of Romeoville, Will Counsy. Hlinois
Getieral Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Boids. Series 20088

SOCIQECONOMIC INFORMATION
Employment

) Substantial employment is available in surrounding communities and throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.
Numerous employers are located within the Village and in surrounding communities.

The following employment data shows a consistently diverse and strong growth trend for employment in Will
County. This data is NOT comparable to similar U.S. Census statistics, which would include government employment,
and establishments not covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Program, and could classify employment
categories differently.

Will County Private, Non-Agricultural Employment
Covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Act(I)

(Data as of March for each Year)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Farm and FOrestry.......ooiionreriiiiaiiannnnneens 457 426 409 N/A 318
Mining and Construction........... ...l .coeenoonnnn. 13,374 13,050 13,434 13,664 14 987
MaNUTACTUPING . .o e et e e e 18,695 18.461 18.630 18.632 19.422
Transportation, Communications. Utilities............ 9,534 9.464 11,427 10.404 11.606
Wholesale Trade. .. ..ovvenree i ee 7,085 7.818 8.611 9,048 9.483
Retail Trade.....ooieenei i iiiicaaaaaans 19.125 19.564 19,933 21,876 23,582
Finance, Insurance. Redl Estate.............. B 4,610- i 4,832 5:553 art 6,036 6.167
SBPVICES () - i i e 47,250 47,259 - 50,360 . 53,125 .. - 59,667
TOLA] s et e et e e 120.130 120.922(2) 128.357 133,432(2) 145,222(2
Percent Change............cooviiiiiniiiunnannannns 0.93%(3) 0.66% 6.15% 3.95% 8.84%
Notes: (1) Source: I1linois Department of Employment Security.
(2) Includes unclassified establishments. :
(3 Percent .increase based on 119,021 employment in 2001.

Following are lists of large employers located in the Village and the surrounding areas. Additional employment
opportunities are available to Village residents throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.

Major Village Employers(1)

Approximate
Name . Product/Service Employment
Valley View Community School District Number 365U............. Elementary and Secondary Education..... e ieae ... EREG 2,300
Lockport Township High School District Number 205............. Secondary Education............ SR 500
Lewis University...ooneri e UNIVerSTEY oottt e 500
Village of Romeoville. . ... .o.oviioiniii i aaans GOVEINMENE « o\ e vttt e e e et ens s anaaeacsanenns 331
Kennedy Transportation Co..........c.cooiioiiiiiininiinns ... National Trucking Transportation and Logistics Services ... 308
Marquette Property Investment............. T N Real Estate Development and Management .................... 300
Kehe Food Distributors, INC.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiannn, [ o= o - U 300
Ultra Salon Cosmetics Fragrance, InC.............o.ooeiinnnn Salon Cosmetics and Fragrances Corporate Office ........... 250
Levy Home Entertainment LLC...........ooirieiiiniirneerierenns Books, Periodicals. NEWSPApPErs ........ceeevereinecnneions 300
Florstar Sales. INC. ... .u.iiiii oo iai e nanns Wholesale Floor Covering Distributor ............ ... ... v 220
PaNdUAT COPP. . v veee it i oo Cable Tie TOOTS .y ettt 210
Fleetwood, INC....vunnnei it enaat . Material Hanidling:and Mechanical Conveyors ... ............ 200
Sharp ETectronics Corp. ... ...ooouirieer e eriaiaae e Wholesale E1eCtroniCS ..o vvevrriiaeaceiianaiaeneenenns 200
Midwest Generation, Will County Station....................... Coal Fired Electric Generation .............oiiemiiinionns 175
Chicago Tube and Tron Co. ........ovvvievninnn J Company Headquarters: Tubing:; Valves ...................... 160
Checkpoint Systems. Inc..... PP YT T -TC L LT - Pressure-Sensitive and Bar Code Labels -and Tags ........... 150

Note: (1) Source: 2008 I11inois Manufacturers Directory. 2008 I1linois Services Directory and a selected telephone survey.
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Village of Rowmeoville, Wili County. Hlinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Boruls, Series 2008B

" Major Area Employers(7)’

:Approximate (i
Location Name Product/Service Employment
rpilla B gt e IR ] . Heavy. Tractors and Earth Moving Equipment .:...... : 6,000
Naperv11]e Alcatel Lucent Techno og1es . Telecommunications . ' : 5,000 -
Argoenne Argonne National Laboratory: .77, Research and Deve1opment 3.000
Joliet Provena St. Joseph Medical Center Regional Medical Center 2.430

. State Government Offices.. . 2,350
. Gas_Transmission and, D1str

Casinos, Hotels, Resorts and R1verboats

y . . State of .I11inois(2):
Naperville ..Nicor Gas A..;...ﬁ
- .Empress ‘Casino: .

Joliet ..Silver Cross Hosp1ta1 ........ R ~General Hospital ...:n..:o . inei.nllil Vil
Naperv1lle BP Naperville Comp]ex ............ e Chemical and Petrochemical Research .
Joliet WiTl County..ovveie e County Government .......... ..o

Naperville.......covevennnn.. Office Max. InC..........cooiiiiins EErr
T o] o D St o A Rush Copely:Medical Center KPR
Naperville...................Nalco,€o. . .
Naperville.......oovveieenn.. Tellabs
AUFOFA. .. iiiieiennnnnens Dreyer Medical Clinic.....................
Naperville.....coovinnininnn.. €astrol Industrial North America.

:000
Notes: (1) Source: 2008 I11inois Manufacturers Directory, 2008 I11inois Services Directory and a selective telephorie survey.

(2) Includes all of Will County.

The following tables show employment by industry and by occupation for the Village, Will County and the
State of Illinois as reported by the 2000 Census.

Employment By Industry (i)

The Village Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number  Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Agriculture, Forestry. Fishing, Hunting. and Mining......:. 57 0.50% 9266 0.39% 66.481 1.14%
COmS e PUCTTON . . e i i i e s 5.84% 20,209 8.20% 334,176 5.73%
Mamufacturing. ... ... .003 17.62% 38.068 15.45% 931.162 15.96%
Whalesale Trade. ; o5 = ; 28 ; 4.73% - 10,521 .. 4.27% © .-222.990 . © 3.82%:
Retail Trade......... ... iiiiiiiinainin, . y JA42 12.69% 29,429 . 11:94% 643,472 . 11.03% .
Tramsportation and Warehousing. and Ut111t1es .............. 1.035 9.11% 18,441 7.48% 352,193  6.04%
Infarmation. .. .. ... .. i e 373 3.28% 7.049 2.86% 172,629 2.96%
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate. Rental and Leasing.:...... =990 --:8.71% 19,727 8.01% 462,169 7.92%
Professional. Scientific, Management, Administrative,

amd Waste Management Services.......... ... ... iy 989 8.70% 23,207 9.42% 590.913 10.13%
Educational, Health and Social Services.................... 1,796 15.80% 43,396 17.61% 1.131,987 19.41%
Arts, Entertainment, Recreation, Accommodation

and Food ServiCes. .. ..o vvieiiii e e e 703 6.18% 16,597 6.73% 417.406 7.16%
Other Services (Except Public Administration) .............. 527 4.,64% 10,384 4.21% 275,901 4.73%
Public Admindstration....... .. ... i 250 2.20% 8,437 3.42% 231,706 3.97%

Tatal.. ... e e e SEIRENEE 11,367 100.00% 246,431 100.00%2 5,833,185  100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U. S. Bureau of the Census.

Employment By Occupation(/)

The Village Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Management. Professional and Related Occupation............ 3.246 28.56% 83.446 33.86% 1.993.671 34.18%
Service 0ccupations. ... ...t 1.235 10.86% 29.471 11.96% 813.479 13.95%
Sates and Office. ... . i i i 3.581 31.50% 70.006 28.41% 1.609.939 27.60%
Farming, Fishing and Forestry .............................. 0 0.00% 369 “0.15% 17.862 0.31%
Construction, Extraction. and Maintenance.................. 1.243 10.94% 27.607 11.20% 480.418 8.24%
Production, Transportation. and Material Moving............ 2.062 18.14% 35,532 14.42% 917.816 15.73%

Total..... PP 11.367 100.00% 246,431 100.00% 5,833.185 100.00%

Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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Village of Romenvitle. Will Connty, Hlinois
General Obligation Bonds. Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bouds. Series 20088

Unemployment Rates

Unemployment rates are net available for the Village but are- avallable for ‘Will County; and the State of Illinois

as shown below.
Annual Average Unemployment Rates ¢ )

Calendar Will State of
Year County I11inois
1997 . v 4.4% 4.7%
L S T T 4.2% 4.5%
1999 .ot ii i n e 3.9% 4.3%
2000 o s sy 4.0% 4.4%
2000, .o sovmasie e 5.2% 5.4%
2002 .. ceiinree s 6.4% 6.5%
20035 s v W 6.9% 6.7%
2008 ssnm oo saiiin 5.9% 6.2%
P05 ciirascs wiw wimimisisinmimmmime 5.5% 5.7%
SOD6% 55 v e R R 4.3% 4.5%
2007 e 4.7% 5.0%
200BU2) aiclnnsssnmaeamiy v 6.0% 6.0%
Notes: (1) Source: I1linois Department of Employment Security.
(2) Preliminary rate for the month of February 2008.

Building Permits

Residential building permlts have averaged in excess-:of $93 000 over the last three full years in the Village,
excluding the value of land.

Village Building Permits()
(Excludes the Value of Land)

Calendar Single-Family Multi-Family Miscellaneous Total
Year Units Value Units Value Value Value
1998 ....... 523 $ 48,530,716 0 $ 0 $  4.400.559 $ 52,931.275
1999 ....... 932 80.629,232 0 0 27.628.742 108.257.974
2000 ....... 1,205 96,430.720 0 0 44,892,548 141.323.268
2001 ....... 1,088 106.833.070 0 0 34,694,311 141,527 .381
2002 ....... 510 50.078.001 0 0 7.268.378 57.346.379
2003 ....... 691 58,412,266 0 0 6.953,715 65.365.981
2004 ....... 314 27.849.136 116 10.410.344 10,297,147 48,556,743
2005 ....... 20 2,213,435 170 15,093.676: 12.552,185 29.859;466
2006 ....... 32 6.553.429 81 7.034.764 1.929,765 .1 15,518,040
2007 ....... 38 9.121.528 18 4,270.373 2.809,854 16.201.774

Note (@8] Source: LaSalle:Bank FSB.Survey-of Building/Bell .Federal Savings. and the Village.
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Villuge of Romeaovitle, Will Connty. Itinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

Housing

The 2000 Census Teported that the median value of:the Village’s owner-occupied homes was:$118,100, which
compares with $154,300 for the County and $130,800 for the State. The 2000 value of specified ownercoceupied units
for the Village, Will County and the State were as follows:: B

Specified Owner-Occupied Units(I)

The Village Will County State of I1linois

Value : Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $50.000.............. 25 0.44% 1,766 1.39% 230,049 9.31%
$50,000 to $99.999......... 1,712 30.15% 21,318 16.76% 651,605 26.38%
$100.000 to $149,999....... 2.144 37.75% 37.351 29.37% 583,409 23.62%
$150.000 to $199,999....... 1.408 24.79% 31.383 24 .68% 429,311 17.38%
$200,000 to $299,999....... 338 5.95% 24,066 18.92% 344,651 13.95%
$300,000 to $499.999....... 52 0.92% 9,533 7.50% 163,254 6.61%
$500,000 to $999.999....... 0 0.00% 1.628 1.28% 55.673 2.25%
$1.000,000 or more......... 0 0.00% 135 0.11% 12,386 0.50%
Total...ovevivioennns 5.679 100.00% 127.180 100.00% 2,470,338 100.00%

Note: (1 Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Income
Per Capita Personal Income
for the Ten nghest Income Countles in the State(] )

2000
lake County .....covvnnnnnnnn $32.102
DuPage County ......covvennns 31.315

<. McHenry-County .....voovennns 26.476

Kendall. County .............. 25,188

B s sirans N Wil County ....0oo viinnnnn. 24,613
Kane County ..............un- 24,315

Cook County ................- 23,227

Sangamon County ............. 23,173

Monroe County ............... 22,954

Grundy County ............... 22,591

Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

The following shows a ranking of median family income for the Chicago metropolitan area among the 102
Illinois counties from the 2000 Census.

Ranking of Median Family Income(/)

1. Family ni.
County Income Rank
DuPage County ............- $79.314 1
Lake County .......c.oovvuuen 76,424 2
McHenry County ............ 71.553 3
Wilt County ....ovvnvnnnnns 69,608 4
Kendall County ............ 69,383 5
Kane County .........co0o-- 66,558 6
Cook County ............... 53.784 5
Note: (D Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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Villuge of Romeovilte, Will County, HMinois
General Obligation Bonds. Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median family income of $63,320. This compares to $69608
for Will County and $55,545 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of family incomes forthe
Village, Wﬂ} County and the State at the time of the 2000 Censgs.

crrpee o v NI R ceanme Median Famil}' Income(j) j

The Village Will County State of I11inois

[ncome Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10.000......:. .00 a3 ii - ,61% o 28667 2189 -+156,205 5.00%
$10.000 to $14.999......... 48 0.89% 2.107 1.60% 105.747 3.38%
$15.000 to $24.999......... 174 3.21% 6,366 4.83% 273.712 8.76%
$25.000 to $34.999......... 425 7.85% 9,542 7.25% 331.907 10.62%
$35.000 to $49.999......... 956 17.66% 17.542 13.32% 506.429 16.20%
$50.000 to $74.999......... 1.991 36.78% 35.024 26.60% 736,897 23.58%
$75.000 to $99.999.......-. 4979 18.08% 25.725 19.54% 445,390 14.25%
$100.000 to $149.999....... 663 12.25% 22.832 17.34% 356.068 11.39%
$150.000 to $199.999....... 123 2.27% 5.565 4,23% 101.955 3.26%
$200,000 or more........... 22 0.41% 4,105 3.12% 111.008 3.55%

i 1] - | 5.414 100.00% 131,674 100.00% 3.125.318 100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median household income of $60,737. This compares to
$62,238 for Will County and $46,590 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of household
incomes for the Village, Will County and the State at the time of the 2000 Census.

Median Household Iricome(/)

The ¥illage Will County State of I1linois

Income Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10.000.............. 92 1.36% 6,422 3.83% 383,299 8.35%
$10.000 to $14.999......... 108 1.60% 5.034 3.00% 252.485 5.50%
$15.000 to $24,999......... 344 . 5.08 . .. 12.262 7.32% 517.812 11.27%
$25.000 to $34.999......... 513 7.58% © 14,751 8.80% 545,962 11.89%
$35.000 to $49,999......... 1.279 18.89% 23,838 14.22% 745,180 16.23%
$50.000-to $74.999......... 2.444 36.11% 41,658 24.86% - . 952,940 20.75%
$75,000 to $93.999..... — 1,149 16.97% 28.499 17.00% 531.760 11.58%
$100.000 to. $149.999....... 695 10.27% 24,652 14.71% 415,348 9.04%
$150.000 to $199.999....... 123 1.82% 5.978 3.57% 119.056 2.59%
$200,000 or mOre.........ex 22 0.33% 4,508 2.69% 128,898 2.81%

Total.ooveveereeninnnns 6,769 100.00% 167.602  100.00% 4,592,740 100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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Villuge of Romeaovitle, Witi County. llinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

Retail Activity

The table below shows the distribution of the municipal portién of the -Retaile'rs"
Qecupation and Use Tax (“Sales Tax”) collected by, the: Illinois Department of Revenue from retailers within the

Village. The table indicates the level of retail activity in the Village.

Retailers” Occiipation, Service Occupation and Use Tax (/)

State Fiscal Year State Sales Tax Annual Percent
Ending June 15 Distributions(2) Change + (=)
1998 =i e SR AR R S $1,392.910 7.92%(3)
1999 ... sune iniGass i iaaiaaaiaTe s Aty 1,638,769 17.65%
2000 &1ttt 2.019.09% 23.21%
2001 ssersmnnscn s akiiais s ST 2.092.017 3.61%
2002 i ax iih s ssa v e v e R NG 2,402,476 14.84%
2003 1 2.606.147 8.48%
2004 s an i voma e B S S A 3.040,327 16.66%
2005 5% 50 ann = m o m s o n S S LRI SIGERS 3.606,587 18.62%
2006 .ttt 3,484,081 (3.40%)
2007 ivsivms ssres smsaasi s e 5w 6 S 3.513.645 0.85%
Growth from 1998 to 2007 152.25%
Notes:. (1) " : I R
: 2 Tax d1str1but1ons a ~e based on records of the I111no Department of
Revenue --relating™“to- the 1% ‘municipal pnrtmn of 'Ehe - Retaflers’ ™
Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax. collected on behalf of
the Village. less a State administration_.fee. The municipal 1%
includes tax rece1pts" from the "sale of food “and drugs which are not
taxed by the State.
(&)} " The 1998 percentage is based on a 1997 sales tax of $1,290,720.

The Bond proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a new village hall/police station and two fire
stations; the purchase of equipment; to pay for other capital improvements; and to pay the costs .of issuance of the

Bonds.

THE PROJECT

16

Occupation, Service



Village of Romeoville, Will County. Htinois
General Obligation Bonds. Series 20084
General Oblivation (Capital Appreciation) Bosds, Series 20088

 DEBT INFORMATION

After issuance of the Bonds, the Village will have outstanding $5,600,000 principal amount of general
obligation alternate revenue debt and $97,641,775* principal amount of general obligation debt.

General Obligation Bonded Debt(1)
(Principal Only)

Total Total The Bonds Total

Calendar Alternate Bonds General Obligation Series Series Bonded Cunulative Retirement

Year Qutstanding Bonds Outstanding 2008A 20088 (CAB)(2) Debt Amount Percent
2008 i $ 725,000 $ 2,125,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,850,000 $ 2.850.000 2.76%
2009....... 0 3,030,000 275,000 0 3,305.000 6.155.000 5.96%
2010....... 330,000 2,920,000 475,000 0 3,725,000 9,880,000 9.57%
2030 i vnnnn 325,000 3.230,000 400.000 0 3,955,000 13.835,000 13.40%
2012....... 330.000 3.470,000 700,000 0 4,500,000 18,335,000 17.76%
200300 0ns 350,000 3,800.000 850,000 0 5.000.000 23,335.000 22.60%
2004....... 375,000 3.785.000 1,175,000 0 5.,335.000 28.670.000 27.77%
2015....... 400,000 3.795.000 1,575,000 0 5.,770.000 34,440,000 33.36%
2016....... 735,000 3.655,000 2.050.000 0 6.440.000 40,880,000 39.60%
2007....... 775.000 5,745,000 .- -..700,000 0, . 7.220,000 48,100,000 46.59%
2018 o e 1.255,000 3.610,000 1.150.000 0 6.015.000 54,115,000 52.42%
2019....... 0 3,925,000 1,000,000 0 4,925,000 59,040.000 57.19%
2020....... 0 4,750,000 450,000 0 5.200.000 64,240.000 62.22%
724§ P SR 0 1,340,000 0 3.080.340 4,420,340 68.660.340 66.50%
2022....... 0 0 0 2,931,960 2.931.960 71.592,300 69,34%
2023....... 0 0 0 2,790,660 2,790,660 74,382,960 72.05%
2024....... 0 1,550,000 0 2.656,200 4,206,200 78.589,160 76.12%
2025....... 0 0 0 2,738.905 2,738,905 81,328.065 78.77%
2026 .o 0 0 0 2.,491.970 2.491,970 83,820,035 . 81.19%
2027....... 0 0 0 2.366.130 2.366,130 86,186.165 83.48%
2028....... 0 0 0 2,246,595 2.246.595 88,432,760 85.66%
2029 ;s 0 0 0 2,024,360 2,024,360 90,457,120 87.62%
2030....... 0 0 0 1,917,435 1,917.435 92,374,555 89.47%
2031, ...... 0 0 0 1,816.165 1,816,165 94,190,720 91.23%
20025 s suveis 0 0 0 1,720,290 1.720.290 95,911,010 92.90%
2033....... 0 0 0 1.629,420 1.629,420 97.540.430 94.48%
2034 e 0 0 0 1,543,360 1,543,360 99.083.790 95.97%
2035....... 0 0 0 1,461,850 1,461,850 100,545,640 97.39%
2036 .0 avia 0 0 0 1,384,630 1,384,630 101,930,270 98.73%
2037, ..., 0 0 0 1,311,505 1,311,505 103,241,775 100.00%

Total.... $5,600.000 $50,730.000 $10.800,000 $36.111,775 $103.241.775
Notes: (1) Source: the Village.

(2) Subject to change.
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Village of Romeoville, Will Coumty. Ilinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

General Obligation Bonded Debt - By Issue(l)

Issue Amount Source of Debt Service Paxment
. Series-1997B : : - 400,000 : Property: Taxes ot JREEENE
Series 1999(2) e s 4.875.000 . .  Water-and Sewer Revenues Property__ es
Series 20008 0.0 . C.. ...l 3,190.000 Property Taxes o R
Series 2001A(2) .......iiiiiiiiinnn 325.000 Motor Fuel Taxes. Property Taxes
Series 2001B(2) .:....ooiiiiiiiiinn ;400.000_ ;. Water. and Sewer. Revenues. Property Taxes
Series 2002A ...t 1.755. 000. " “Property “Taxes
Series 2002B ........oiiiiiiiaiiins 2.205.000 ‘Property Taxes
Series 2004 ... ... i 21.205,000 Property Taxes
Series 2005 ..........iiiiiiiiaienns 4,255,000 Property Taxes
Series 2007A ... ... 4.820.000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes
Series 2007B ......o.iiniiiiiiiis 12.900.000 Property Taxes
The Bonds-Series 2008A ............- 10.800.000 Sales Taxes and Property Taxes
The Bonds-Series 2008B(3)........... 36.111.775 Sales Taxes and Property Taxes
Total Outstanding ............- $103.241.775
Notes: (1) Source: the Village.
2) The Series 1999. Series 2001A and Series 2001B are alternate revenue source bonds
and the debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not

extended.
) Subject to change.

Detailed Overlapping Bonided Debt(I)

Outstanding Applicable to Village
Debt(2) Percent(3) Amount

Schools:
School District Number 88-A........coiiiiiirmmmenionnunnannsas $ 24,509,000 18.60% $ 4,558,674
School District Number 92.. ... .. ..iiiiiiiiironesmnonareanasas 8.993.031 9.17% 824,661
School District Number 202. ... .. eeeeiiieennaaeinasnannaannnns 391,840,000 9.84% 38,557,056
School District Number 365-U.......coiiiiiiiiiiiiimmenearnnees 166,110,115 25.71% 42.706.911
High Schaol District Number 205..........ciiiiiiiiiniiiiann 15,774 .068 4.70% 741,381
Community College D1str1ct Number 525 .. vvueivieecsnrasarrernes 860,000 6.81% 58,566

TOLAT SCNOOTS . e et v e it e e ee e e s s s e a e s s s s aa s a s esenns nrnnn $87.447,249
Others:
Will County- (Public Building Commission)...........cooouiennnn $ 3,300,000 5.53% $ 182,490
Will County Forest Preserve District.......... S SOP— 164,342,609 5.53% 9,088,146
Plainfield Public Library District...........coooiiiviinninn. 475,000 8.26% 39.235
Lemont Park District....uvveeionin i iiaaaa i, 1.355.000 2.11% 28,591
Plainfield Park District......oceeeniiini i i 7,040,000 6.45% 454,080

TOLAT OUROIS - o v et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e $ 9.792.542

Total Schools and Other Overlapping Bonded Debt ...............c.ooniin T T e T R $97,239,790
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.

(2) As of April 17. 2008.
(3 Overlapping debt percentages based on 2007 EAV, the most current available.
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Statement of Bonded Tidébtedness(!)

Ratio To Per Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
Applicable Assessed Actual 36.709)
Village EAV of Taxable Property. 2007..............-- $1,125.909.473 100.00% 33.33% $30.671.21
Estimated Actual Value. 2007 ... ... ...coviienaninaans $3.377.728.419 300.00% 100.00% $92.013.63
Total Direct Debt(2) .. ..o iiiiimiinaraanainanansss . $ 103.241.775 9.17% 3.06% $ 2.812.44
Less: Non-Tax Supported(3) ........ocviiavieninmnans (5.600.000) (0.50%) (0.17%) (152.55)
Net Direct Debt(2)....o.viiivunnavrosnnnanrss % araione $ 97.641.775 8.67% 2.89% $ 2.659.89
Overlapping Bonded Debt(4):
1Yol 110701 E- S e ¢ 87.447.249 7.77% 2.59% $ 2.382.17
0] PRI 9.792.542 0.87% 0.29% 266.76
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt..............covveren $ 097,239,791 8.64% 2.88% $ 2.648.94
Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt....... $ 194,881.566 17.31% 5.77% $ 5.308.82
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk and the Village.

(2) Subject to change.
3) Includes Series 1999 Series 2001A. and Series 2001B.
(4) As of April 17, 2008.

Default History

The Village has never issued any obligations to avoid default; nor has the Village ever defaulted in the payment
of any of its corporate obligations.
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION

For the 2007 levy year, the Village’s EAV is comprised of approximately 64 % residential, 27% industrial, 9%
commercial, and less than 1% farm and railroad property valuations.

Village qug]%zed Assessed Yalq?tion (1)

sLevy Years

2004

Property Class 2003 2005 2006 2007 -
Residential...... o e $465,037.175 $520.707.656 $605.668.990 $ 674,036,827 $ 720.554.943
Farm.............. R 663,158 490,759, 1.540.686 308.888 248.143
Commercial....ccooviornnnnn 54,397 .814 58,305,845 64,905,424 73,094,888 99.020.817
Industrial....c.cooovvinnnn 183,293.163 203.508.801 221,990,396 266,180,102 305.945.464
Railroad.......cooenvuuunnes 160.721 145,549 129,612 131,137 140,106

Total..ovieeniiiianes $703.552,031 $783.158.610 $894,235.108 $1.013,751.842 $1.125.909.473
percent Change +{(-)....... 22.99%(2) 11.31% 14.18% 13.37% 11.06%
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.

(2) Percentage change based on 2002 EAV of $572.017.019.
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epresentative Tax Rates(/)

(Per $100 EAV)
Levy Years
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Village Rates:
L0011 o .'$0.1781 $0.1746 $0.1925 $0.2163 $0.2012
Street & Bridge. ... ... ciiiiiiiiiii i 0.0252 0.0246 0.0235 0.0232 0.0227
Special Recreation. ........ovvveeivnererinnennnenn. 0.0296 0.0324 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300
Police Protection........oovievevmmerneerncaseeainrinn 0.0536 0.0527 0.0504 0.0494 0.0476
Fire Protection. ... ... . it 0.0512 0.0478 0.0446 0.0420 0.0000
ATDUTANCE . . ..t et ae e eneeer e srann 0.0964 0.0899 0.0886 0.0891 0.0000
RECreBETON. . .. ...... ..o cevamvesiie ey sis @ s 0.0542 0.0555 0.0665 0.0706 0.0885
Audit.....ooiiio e e AR ST HEEl 0.0069 0.0069 0.0068 9.0065 0.0067
Garbage Disposal ... .....ceiiiirimaiiie i 0.0505 0.0569 0.0543 0.0533 0.0511
S0cial Security. ....ovoviiiiiii il s . 0.1249 '0.1224 0.1158 0.1135 0.1089
Police Pension............... 1 L. WO S 0.0733 0.0994 0.1028 0.1013 0.1001
INSUrANCE. . ... oo\ttt o . e R R R A3 M 0.1452 0.1423 0.1348 0.1224 0.1174
Bonds & Interest.........iiiiiiiiaiiirnniiniaranneens 0.1272 0.1160 0.1038 0.0937 0.0890
Firemen Pension. .........c.ceeeeemsranmnnnnnnnsasasranas 0.0134 0.0216 0.0256 _0.0277 _0.0000
Total Village Rates(2) ......vevvveiniininieaninneonn $1.0297 $1.0430 $1.0400 <$1.0390 30.8632
Will County. ... i iiiaae e 0.5814 0.5708 0.5380 0.5154 0.482%
Will County Forest Preserve District................. 0.1266 0.1235 0.0613 0.1369 0.1424
Romeoville Mosquito Abatement District............... 0.0124 0.0120 0.0115 0.0113 0.0108
DuPage Township(3) .. ...o.vivieriniiiiiniiinnns 0.0705 0.0682 0.0658 - 0.0637
Fountaindale Public Library 0.3133 0.3032 0.2900 0.2838
Romeoville Fite ‘Department. : 0.0000 ¢ (0000~ © 020000 * 0.1588
Unit School District 365-U............ccoiiiiiiiuinnn 4.9719 4.3066 - P 4.7837 < 4.6476,
Community College District 525......cccvvuuuiriennnnn 0.2108 0.2142 0.2094 0.1936 0.1901
Total Rates(4) . .....viiriririi e iiiiiienns $7.2073 $7.3192 $6.5382 $7.0357 $6.8430

Notes: (1) Source: Will County: Clerk: : 4eE g

(2) As a home rule unit, the V111age does not have 11m1ts on 1ts 1ev1es

3 Includes Town Funds. Road Funds and General Assistance.

{4)"\ . Representative-tax rates for-other government ‘unitsare from DuPage Townsh1p tax code 1208, whwch represents the

largest portion of the Village's 2007 EAV.

Vlllage Tax Ekteﬁslbﬁs and Co ectioﬁé (i )
(Includes Road and Bridge Levy)

Levy Coll, Taxes
Year Year Extended(2) -
20025 soisivva 2003..00000:4 $5,325,138
2003........ 2004, ........ 6.111,756 -
411 S 2005. .. .0.nns 7.119,888
2005.....:.. 2006.. ... 8.099.775
2006........ 2007 ..., 9,164,958

Current Collections Total Collections(3)

Amount Percent Amount Percerit
$4.889,433 91,82% $5.313.662 99.78%

6.100,831 99.82% 6.100.703  99.82%
7,108,905 99.85% 7,109,019  99.85%
8.072.844 99.67% 8.072.958 99.67%

9.151.166 99.85% 9.156.850  99.91%

Notes: (1) Source: Will County Treasurer and unaudited financial statements of the Village.
(2) Tax extensions have been adjusted for abatements.
(3) Total collections include back taxes. taxpayer refunds. interest. etc.
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Principal Village Taxpayers(!)

Taxpayer Name Business/Service 2007 _EAV(2)

PDV_ Midwest Refining(3)............. _Refinery-Petroleum Products .......ocoovniuss resen mees s, <3 50,138.500
Prologis-111inois LLC... ... tuuee. Real Property ...l i i Lol 117,394,910
Prudential Ins. Co’ of “America’. . ..... ..t Al il InsuraNee L L e N e otat 14:607.935
Pactiv. Corp.......vnn-- e s P SRR e s Real Property .. e s e s sy 0865200,
JRC ReMiNGton/EL AT LLC'S .. vvssrememeeacniseressnezes s G REAT PrOPEIEY .. oo e eens aennessrnereeeeenes s '10,065.705
James Campbell COF LLC 5o,y vt foeneaaa s s iana e iaaeaes Real Priperty:. £ 7973004000
DCT/SPF Pinpnacle IX LLC.....oovviivnnenns O P S o T Real Property .. SO o +-9.203.800
CRP-TILP KCDC LLE. . ..oveiiiiiiii e B Real Property ......eoesemnvnsormnsseemnes 9.089,700
Hart 155 Industrial LLC T.o..veeeeivnerrnnonn. " e s Real Property b LI : Sl R 7 8.908,000
RREEF Amer REIT TL COMP..vicuuevrncimmnsnnemsesansnnrosneses Industrial Properties . 8.796.000
TOLAY ..o rore i et e I B A U . o ¢ LT ; . . $183.210.751
© Ten largest as a pércent of the Village's 2007 EAV'($1,125.909.473) I B R T RRPTRE: o 16.21%
Notes: .. (1), Source: Will County Clerk. P i petemr w8 IO ST
' (2) Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the taxpayers listed
contain multiple parcels. and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overlooked. The':2007*"
EAV is the most current available.
3) Previously Citgo.

"REAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION

Tax Levy and Collection Procedures

- Liocal-assessment officers determine the assessed. valuation:oftaxable real property ‘and railroad  property-not
held .orused for railroad. operations: The Illinois Department of Revenue .(the--“Department”) assesses- certain..other
types of taxable property, including railroad property: held or-used for railroad operations.. Local assessment officers’
valuation determinations are subject to review at the county level and then, in general, to equalization by the
Department. -Such-equalization is- achieved by applying: to each county’s. assessments a multiplier determined by the
Department. .. The purpose of equalization is to provide a common basis of assessments among, counties by adjusting
assessments toward the statutory standard of 33-1/3% of fair cash value. Farmland is assessed according to a statutory
formula which takes into account factors such as productivity and crop mix. Taxes are extended against the assessed
values after equalization. ) o ' -

Property tax levies of each taxing body are filed in the office of the county clerk of each county in which
territory of that taxing body is located. The county clerk computes the rates and amount of taxes applicable to taxable
property subject to the tax levies of each taxing body and determines the dollar amount of taxes atfributable to each
respective parcel of taxable property. The county clerk then supplies to the appropriate collecting officials within the
county the information needed to bill the taxes atiributable to the various parcels therein. After the taxes have been
collected, the collecting officials distribute to the various taxing bodies their respective shares of the taxes collected.
Taxes levied in one calendar year are due and payable in two installments during the next calendar year. Taxes that are
not paid when due, ‘or that are:not paid by mail and postmarked on or before the due date, are subject to a penalty of
1-1/2% per month until-paid. Unpaid property taxes, together with penalties, interest and costs, constitute a:lien
against: the-property:subject to-the tax. ’ : S R B
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Exemptions

An annual General Homestead Exemption (the “General Homestead Exemption”) provides that the Equalized
Assessed Valuation (“EAV”) of certain property owned and used for residential purposes (“Residential Property”) may
be reduced by the amount of any increase over the 1977 EAV, up to a maximum reduction of $3,500 for assessment
years prior to assessment year 2004 in counties with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants, and a maximum reduction of
$5,000 for assessment year 2004 through 2007 in all counties. Additionally, the maximum reduction is $5,500 for
assessment year 2008 and the maximum reduction is $6,000 for assessment year 2009 and thereafter in all counties.

The Homestead Improvement Exemption applies to Residential Properties that have been improved or rebuilt in
the 2 years following a catastrophic event. The exemption is limited to $45,000 through December 31, 2003, and
$75,000 per year beginning January 1, 2004 and thereafter, to the extent the assessed value is attributable solely to such
improvements or rebuilding. '

Additional exemptions exist for senior citizens. The Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens
Homestead Exemption™) operates annually to reduce the EAV on a senior citizen’s home for assessment years prior to
2004 by $2,000 in counties. with:less thar,l»:-_;’:,OQQ;QOO_L.iphzabit:an[s;,:_ [For; assessment; years. 2004.and 2005, the maximum
reduction is $3,000 in all counties. For assessment years 2006 and 2007, the maximum reduction is $3,500 in all
counties. In addition, for assessment year 2008 and thereafter, the maximum reduction is::$4,000. for.all countjes:
Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2003, for taxes payable in 2004, property that is first occupied as a
residence after: January 1 of any.assessment.year by a.person who is eligible for the: Senior . Citizens Homestead
Exemption :must-be granted a pro rata exemption: for the:assessment year -based on :the numbet:of days during.the
assessment year that the property is occupied as a residence by a person-eligible for the-exemption. = . - -

- A-Senior-Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption (“Senior -Citizens  Assessment Freeze ‘Homestead
Exeniption”) freezes property tax asséssmeits for iomeowners, who are 65 and older-and receive a hbusehold iricome
1ot in excess of the maximum income limitation: - The maximum income liritationi is $35,000 for years prior to 1999,
$40.000 for asséssmeit years 1999 through 2003, $45,000 for assessment years 2004 and 2003; $50,000" from
assessment years 2006 and 2007 and for assessments year 2008 and after, the maximum incomé Timitation is '$55,000.
In general, the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption limits the annual real property tax bill of such
property by granting to qualifying Senior citizens an exemption as to a portion of the valuation of their property. In
counties with a population of 3,000,000 or more, the exemption for all assessment years is equal to the EAV of.the
residence in the assessment year for which application is made less the base amount. Furthermore, for those counties
with a population of less than 3,000,000, the.Senior Citizens: Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption is as follows:
through assessment year 2005 and for assessment;year;2007 and later, the exempt amount is the.difference :between (i)
the current EAV of their. residence and (ii)- the base:amount, which is the EAV: of a senior citizen’s residence for the
year prior to the year in which: he.or she-first. qualifies:and applies for :the: Exeiription-(plus the: EAV:6f improvements
since such year). For assessment year::2006, ‘the amount of the Senior:.Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption phases out as the amount of household income increases. The amount. of the-Senior-Citizens: Assessment
Freeze Homestead Exemption is calculated by using the same formula as above, and then multiplying the resulting
value by a ratio that varies according to household income.
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Another exemption available to disabled veterans operates annually to exempt up to $70,000 of the Assessed
Valutaion of property owned and used exclusively by such veterans or their spouses for residential purposes. A!gg,

certain property is exempt from taxation on the basis of ownership and/or use, such as public parks, niot-for-profit
schools and public schools, churches, and not-for-profit hospitals and public hospitals. However, individuals claiming

exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption™) or the

Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption”) cannot claim
the aforementioned exemptior. 5

Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2007, the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption provides an
annual homestead exemption in the amount of $2,000 for property that is owned and occupied by certain persons with a
disability. However, individuals claiming exemption:as. adisabled-veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled
Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemiption.

In - addition;: the Disabled Veterans -Standard Homestead:Exemption provides disabled veterans an annual
homestead: exemption starting with assessment year 2007 and thereafter - Specifically, (i) those veterans with'a service-
connected disability “of “75% ‘aré granted’ an exemption of "$5,000-and (ii) those veterans with a’ service-connécted
disability of less'than75%, but at least 50% are granted an exemption of $2,500. Furthermore, the veteran’s surviving
spouse is entitledto"the’ benefit -of the exemption, provided-that the spouse has legal or beneficial title of the homestead,
resides permanently on the homestead and does not remarry. Moreover, if the property is sold by the surviving spouse,
then an exemption amount not to exceed the amount specified by the current property tax roll may be transferred to the
spouse’s new residence, provided that it is the spouse’s primary residence and the spousé does not remarry. However,
individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled Persons” Homestead
Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemption. - '

Beginning with assessment year 2007, the Returning Veterans’ Homestea_d Exdﬁp,t,iqxi_(‘f_Returhing Veterans:
Homestead Exemption™) is available for property owned and occupied as the principal residence of a veteran in the
assessment year the veteran returns from an armed conflict while on active duty in the United States armed forces.
This provision grants a homestead exemption of $5,000, which is applicable in all counties. In order:to. apply-for-the
Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, the individual must pay real estate taxes on the property, own the property

or have cither a legal or an equitable interest in the property, “or a leasehold interest of land on which a single family

residence is located, which is occupied as a principle residence of a veteran returning from an armed conflict involving
the armed forces of the United States who has an ownership interest therein, legal, equitable or as a lessee, and on
which-the veteran.is liable for the payment of property taxes.” Those individuals eligible for the Returning Veterans’
Homestead Exemption may claim the Returning . Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, in addition to other -homestead

exemptions, unless otherwise noted.

Property Tax Extension Limitation Law

The Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (the “Limitation Law”) limits the amount of the’annual increase in

property taxes to be extended for certain Illinois non-home rule units of government. In general, the Limitation Law

restricts the' amount ‘of such increases to the lesser of 5% or the percentage increase in the Consumer Pricé Index during

the calendar year preceding the levy year. Currently, the Limitation Law applies only to and is a-limitation upon all
non-home rule taxing bodies in Cook County, the five collar counties (DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will) and
seyeral dqv&(gstate counties.

“Home rule units, including the Village, are exempt from the limitations contained in the Limitation Law. If the

Limitation Law were to apply in the future to the Village, the limitations set forth therein will not apply to any taxes
levied by the Village to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds. '
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Truth in Taxaton Law

-gisla _ ) (t the aggregate amount of certain taxes which
can be levied by, and extended for, a taxing district to 105% of the amount of taxes extended in the preceding year
wileéss ‘specified notice, hearing and certification fequiremeénts are met by the taxing body. The express purpose of the

Eaw is to require published disclosure of, and hearing upon, an intention to adopt a levy ini‘excess of the specified
fevels.

Legislation known as the Truth in Taxation Law (the “Law”} lir

FINANCIALINFORMATION -+
General ia el THEE E (R

The . accounting policies of the Village conform to. generally. accepted accounting principles:as:applicable to
governments. . The Village accounts for its financial resources on: the basis of funds or account groups, each.of-which is
considered a separate accounting entity.. The General Fund is the general operation fund of the. Village.. At js.used to
account for all financial resources except those. required to be accounted for in another fund. _Special Revenue Funds
are. used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, . expandable trusts or
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. A :

) bEnté’r;p;ise Funds are establi_fshpd:t:qj:ajci:;qﬁ_n:t: for theﬁnancmg ofself—supportlng __ activities of the Village Whlch
render services of a commercial nature on. a"'ilSé"r-Charg:é'fbasi_s to the’ genieral public. " An enterprise fund is used to
aécount for water and sewer service of the Viltage. =~~~ T 0 i g
Trust and Agency Funds are established for the purpose of accounting for money and property held by the

Village as triistee, Custodiah o agent. * *

Cash'‘Management - .
L - Thc Village is authorized by Statestatute‘ fo invest in the followmg’ obIlganonsof theUS Treasury, US
Government Agencies and instrumentalities and Certificates of Deposit and deposit accounts of banks and savings and

loan associations covered by federal depository insurance, and ‘money market accounts, -

The Village Président and Board of_'-'-"rrust'ée-é dgsi'éghate"dépasitoﬁes*dﬁ' an*antiual basis'.-_“ 'frhe'viilagé invests
operating funds in certificates of deposits-and money market accounts. ‘Each individual fund is tésponsible for its own
businesses. e R e

Iwgnaseh A d

Budgetary Procedures

 The President and Board of Trustees adopt an annual appropriation ordinance for the_fiscal year. The
appropriation ordinance includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year along
with estimates for,the current year and actual data for the preceding year. In addition, more detailed line item budgets
are included for administrative control,_The level of control for the detail budgets is at the department head/function
level., The budget is prepared on a cash basiSc:. oo sl - o N n e

Monthly reports are issued to the President and Board of Trustees to monitor revenues and expenditures. The
Village Manager and department heads receive monthly reports. Department heads may transfer funds between line
items within their budgets with the approval of the Village Manager and Treasurer. The President and Board of
Trustees may authorize supplemental appropriations or restrict departmental expendituresduring - the fiscal -year-
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. '
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Operating Results and Fund Balances

The Village follows a modified accrual basxs of accounting fo_r__,ail governmental funds and "e)"‘(pa:ni(;léble‘ trust

funds. All proprietary, non-expandable trustandpensmntrust funds are accounted for, using the accrual basis for
accounting. See APPENDIX A herein. - o

Financial Reports

The Village’s financial statements are audited an_l'_l_l_lallyA by_cer:tiﬁed public accountants. The ViilageA’s_:ﬁnancial
statements for governmental furids are completed on a modified ‘accrual basis of accounting consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to governmental entities. ‘See APPENDIX A for more detail. B

Investment Policy

The Village deposits and invests all its monies in investments allowed by State Statutes. The Statutes authorize
the Village to make deposits in commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, and make investments in obligations of
the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, obligations of States and their political subdivisions, credit union shares,
repurchase agreements, commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
services, and- the Illinois Public Treasurers’ Investment Pool. Pension funds may also invest in certain non-U.S.
obligations, mortgages, veteran’s loans, mutual funds, stocks and life insurance company contracts.

The overall direction of the Village’s investment program may be found in the following objectives:
Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the Village. Each investment transaction shall seek first

to insure that capital losses. are avoided, whether they be from securities default or the erosion of
market values.

Liquidity is considered most important to enable the Village to meet all operating requirements.

Maximum rate of return. The Village’s investment portfolio shall be designed with. the purpose of
regularly exceeding the average rate of return on the six month United States Treasury bills. The
investment program shall seek to augment returns above this threshold consistent with constraints
imposed by its safety objective, cash flow considerations and State statutes.

Diversification. In order to further guarantee asset safety, investments shall be diversified to avoid
incurring unreasonable risks from the practice of concentrating investments in specific security types
and/or individual financial institutions.

Public confidence. Investment officials shall recognize that the investment portfolio is subject to public
review and evaluation. The overall program shall be designed and managed with a degree of
professionalism that is worthy of the public trust. Investment shall be made with judgment and care,

under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in
the management of their own affairs.

Responsibility. In accordance with 65 ILCS 5/3.1-35-50 the responsibility for conducting investment
transactions resides with the Village Treasurer. The Treasurer shall direct the investment transactions
program operations consistent with this policy and will identify those staff positions having investment
responsibility. No person may engage in an invesiment transaction except as provided under the terms
of this policy and procedures developed by tlie Treasurer. The Treasurer-shall-be responsible for-all
transactions undertaken, and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
staff members.
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The standard of prudence to be used by the Village officials and employees responsible. for the investment .of
public funds shall be the “prudent person” standard. Investments shall be made with judgment and care under
circumstances then pf i which persons knowledgeable on investment practices, and persons of prudence,
discretion and ifitéiligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for mvestment
considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the possible income to be derived.

Summary Financial Information

The followmg lablci are summaries and do not purport to be the complete audits, cop of which are available

upon request. See APPENDIX A for .excerpts. of the Village’s 2007 ﬁscal year audit... .

Statement:of Activities
Governmental Activities
. Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

e - Audited Years Ended April30. = oot
2004 . . 2005 2006 ..

Functmns/Programs(l)' ' o ]

Gengral Government. . r:.. .. i st $5(30R667492) - - $(4,98376858) ¢ -$(6,948,334) “544.
_:Public Safety...... L e i e LA e (10;807,656): . (11.244.335)::.: + ¢ (11,483,373).: : 12 316.174) ..~
Public Works. .. . . .. (4,168.540) ) 2,355,761 .. . . (981,329) (6.161,336) ...
Culture and RECFEALION . .o v uvesuieneanenne.. | (1,6137235)°  ° (1,100,966) =~ (1.559.705) “(2.077.2327
Interest and Fees ... ... iviiiiiiurnenanianns (1,071,373) (1.618,774) (1,591.771) (1 282 222)
Amortization 0f-Costs...ize.ioiiiiiiiians e 0 ., - (6.792) .. o (20.378) s iz

Total Governmental ACTivities............. $(20,927.296) $(16.598,964) $(22.584.890) $(27 381 073)

Generdl Revenues: -

Taxes: E- AT ETE . - 5 ; A = Dk

Property............. e $ 7.909.603 $ 9,295.716 - $ 10.545,435 $ 11,719,087

Other . e e 9.505.144 14,373.742 17,567,426 *° 18,240,367
Interest 149,317 371.156 1,093,578 1.835.921
Miscellaneous ; : . 49.169 : 568,035 - - 78517, . - 159,271
Amortizations of Bond Premtums B 0 9,522 28.5667 ’ 0
Transfers ............................... . 1,339,878 1,941.200 2.020.000 2.168,600

- Tota¥ Genera] Revenues.and Transfers s, 18,063.11F: - $-26,559,371 - - :- $-31,333.522 $ 34.123,246

Change m Net Assets ' (1,974,185) T 8748632 6.742.173
Net Assets - Beginning..... Gt cised e o 2395429687 - i 1237,455.502.. 247,415,908 256,164,540
Net Assets - Ending.....coevvivineereaononn. 3237.455.502 $247 415,909 $256.164.540 $262.906,713

Note: (1) Expenses 1ess progr'am revenues ‘of Charges for Services ard Operating Grants and contr1but1ons
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ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents .......................
Investments ... .. e
Receivables:
Property TaXes ........ouveiiiiiiiiiinaians
ACCOUNTS & ottt e eans
(013 7-) P
Prepaids ........ocoiviiiinn ¢
Internal BalanCes .......ooveeeiiianimnnaninnnnn
Due from Other Governmental Units ...............
Total Current Assets .........couriiiiierranns
Noncurrent Assets:
Internal Balances ........coviiviiiiiiiaiiiaain
Unamortized Bond Costs and Discounts ............
Capital Assets. Not Being Depreciated ...........
Capital Assets. Net of Accumulated Depreciation .
Total Assets ... it

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Current Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds .............ccccvvninnn
Alternative Revenue Bonds .........vveemmaninann
Capital Leases .........ovvvuinuminiiivniiianan
Accounts Payable ....... ... iiareiiieaaaaan
Accrued Liabilities ... ..o iiiuiiiiiinasnenns
Accrued Interest ... ... . .. iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies
DEPOSTES +.veie i s s
Compensated ADSENCES ........coivivinsinannsnuis
Deferred REVENUE .. ...v .t iniiiirnnnrcreansennnn
Total Current Liabilities .........cvvmminnnnns
Noncurrent Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds .........covcemevnnnnn.
Alternative Revenue Bonds ...........cecveeinnn.
Unamortized Bond Premium ..... ... ...cccveevenenn
Capital Leases .......c..vevimiuiiiinemcnenanenns
Pension Obligation ........ .. ciiiiiiinieiinanans
Compensated AbSeNces ............oveeecncnronnes
Total Noncurrent Liabilities .....cccvvvvvevnsn
Total Liabilities ... ... eiiiiiiiiiiiannn

Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt

Restricted for Other Purposes ...................

Unrestricted (Deficit) ........ ... ciiniiiins
Total Net ASSetsS .......oviiennoniianiinannn
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ..............

Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Activities

As of April 30

2004 2005 2006 2007
$ 7.539.574 $ 20,467,648 $ 27.269.498 $ 32.844.779
1,283.046 1.842.557 237,448 0
6,640,395 7.473.219 8.487.777 9.583.166
613,823 564.069 1.590.607 1.282.921
498.921 1.006.470 1.044.335 1,015,796
0 0 31.685 0
(3.719.829) (3.585.160) (3.719.829) (3.719.829)
3.038.410 2,572,496 2,291,969 3.424,011
$ 15.894.340 $ 30,341,299 $ 37.233.500 $ 44,430,844
0 (1,027.409) 0 0
0 400.756 380.378 360,001
160,442,926 165,454,727 157.919.687 167,672,205
91,974.527 102,806,930 103,228,891 102.596.782
$268.311.793 $287.976.303 $298.762.456 $315.069.832
$ 335.000 $ 374,362 $ 684.362 $ 739.362
335.000 375.000 385.000 8.650.000
0 0 70,671
1.170:774 1,333,437 1.754.196 1.416.810
546.173 574,214 537.261 748.032
0 0 383,100 499,836
417.085 1,338.343 1,306,896 1.593.660
145.498 143.000 147.637 105,599
6.805.670 7.450.683 8.656.952 10.088.576
$ 9.755,200 $ 11,589.039 $ 13,855,404 $ 23.912.546
$ 6.520,000 $ 22,079,070 $ 21,394,708 $ 20,655,346
11,950,000 3.315.000 2.930.000 2,530,000
0 561.791 533.225 504,660
0 0 580.646 888.448
1.068.224 1.383.777 1.420.674 1.420,674
1.562.867 1.631.691 1.883.259 2,241.445
$ 21.101,091 $ 28.971.329 § 28,742.512 $ 28.240.573
$ 30,856.291 $ 40.560.368 § 42,597.916 $ 52.153.119

$233,277.453

$231.957,163

7.566.478 16.209,411
(3.388.429) (750.666)
$237.455.502 $247.415.908
$268.311.793 $287.976.276
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$235.173.862

10,454,082
_10.536.5%
$256.164,540
$298.762.456

$236.735.160

1.495,636
_24.675.9)7
262.906.713
$315.059.832



Villuge of Romeoville, Will Counry, IMinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
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“ Balanée Sheet ™

General Fund

Audited as of April 30

2003 2004 2005(1) 2006(1) 2007(1)
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents.................. $ 5.007.004 $ 2,226,507 $ 4,808.279 $11.734.857 $14,471.700
IVeSEMENES . . i 0 0 1.614,735 839 0
Receivables:
Property Taxes........c.eourieiriuiineininn 4,694,069 5,415,364 6,181,560 7.026.102 7.984.914
ACCOUNES . oo vttt et e e i aaas 539,278 396,412 385.879 442,256 546,290
OLherc. o e e e e R 0 477,114 986.654 1.015,212 766.716
Nue From Other Governmental Units........... 2.867.003 2.608.,028 2.241,103 2,214,377 2,595,120
PEEPaTdS . ..o iy 0 0 0 31,685 0
Due From Other Funds.............iiivveinin- 1,185,442 1,185,442 0 569.898 928.262
Advanced to Other Funds...............c.ovnns 0 0 1.162.599 601,412 265,891
Total ASsetS. . ..o $14,292.796 $12.308.867 $17.,380.809 $23.636.638 $27.558.893
LEABILITIES:
Accounts Payable. . ... ..o, $ 2.246.747 $ 805.733 $ 1.008.383 $ 913.867 $ 999,746
Accrued EXPENSeS. ... .. vuuiienii s 351,530 485,145 507.565 479,486 678,723
Due to Other Funds........ccvviivecininionnns 3.680,118 5.632,105 5.956.716 5.,347.962 5.109.505
DEPOSTES . .o vt et e e e 334,778 417,085 1.338.343 1.306.847 1,496,788
Deferred Revenue. ... ... .ccovveviivninneennns 4,601,574 5.,580.639 6.162,000 7,195,277 8.320.761
Total Liabilities......coooviiiiinnnns . $11.214,747 $12.920,707 $14,973.007 $15,243,439 $16,605.523
FUND EQUITY:
Reserved. . ... ... s 3 0 $ 472,279
Uareserved. .. ... 3,078,049 (1.084,119)
Total Fund Equity................coevenn $ 3,078,049 $_(611,840)
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity....... $14.292.796 $12,308.867
Fend Balances(1):
Reserved for:
BAVANICES . o oo et et e e e e e e e e e e e S e Ay s e e $1,162,599 ..... $ 601,412 $ . 265.891
Prepaids. ....c.cooviieiiiiiii P L e P S i AR A A B | R 31,685 0
Unreserved (Deficits)............. ... ... .. S - S O s 1.1 1,245,203 ..... 7,760,102 10,687,479
Total Fund Balances.......c.voeeiiiiiiiiininn L R e e e $ 2.407.802 ..... 8.393,199 . 10,953,370
Total Liabilities and FUund BaTaNCES . ... .uwe e wernromamenenrsrnenenesasnennns $17.380.809 .....$23.636.638 '$27.558.893

Note: (1) . Reporting format changed to fund balances from fund equity.
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General Obligation Bunds. Series 20084
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

General -Fund
.Revenues and: Expenditures

Audited Years Ending April 30

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
REVENUES :
Property Taxes..........ccveecveneesoiomons $ 4.207.692 $ 4.919.611 $ 5.814,154 $ 6.629.402 $ 7.520.331
Other TaxesS.............ciiceaivssasaivedens 6.303.642 7.425,142 11.519.420 13.885.818 13,197.019
Interest INCOME. .....vvreeivrrnnnnnnneannns 313,155 107,263 147.601 509.555 952,543
Fines. Licenses, Permits, and Fees.......... 2,563,581 2,048.275 1.357.861 2.086.803 3.219.354
Charges for Services..... D R R VDo 2.997,194 2.643.191 2.799.273 3.731.574 4,256,847
Intergovernmental ..........ovemanrsnennnnnes 5,257,660 2,631.860 2.962.412 3.008.954 3.533.386
Other.........c.eee... . iRk AR 1.481.749 554,504 1,055.625 1,360,875 1,646,494
Total ReVENUES . . .«ovrceecananreeaesennn $23.124,673 $20,329,846 $25.656,346 $31.212.981 $34.325.974
EXPENDITURES:
General Goverament.........ooeeoiinivreennn $ 4,249,322 $ 5,129,039 $ 5,714,031 $ 6,615,749 .. $ 7,017,337
Public Safety....oovveveeeniiiiii e 8.778.544 9,015,974 9.960,417 10,820,900 12.179.167
PUBTIC WOPKS . vt 8,775,539 3,923,685 3,693,080 5.275.414 5,891,351
Principal and Interest..............c....... 459.615 468,345 0 194,169 194,421
Capital Qutlay.........ccooiiiiiniiiniinnnn 0 5,295,001 3.611,192 3,051,051 5,927.106
Total Expenditures...............cc..o.ot $22.263.020 $23,832,044 $22,978.720 $25,957,283 $31.209,382
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 861,653 $(3.502,198) $ 2.677,626 $ 5.255.698 $ 3.116.592
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital Lease Proceeds............cooovnnnns $ 0 $ 0 3 0 $  756.199 $ 5b63.379
Operating Transfers (In)...................t 175,000 1.339.878 1.942,433 2,047,000 2,195,600
Operating Transfers (Out).......... U (6,212,034) (1.527,569) (1.600.417) (2.073.500) (3.305.400)
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures $(5.175,381) $ 3.019.642 $ 5.985.397 $ 2.560.171

P90 (61,8409 2.407.802 8.393.199
$ 2.407,802 $8.393.199 $10.953,370

Beginning Fund Balance................ 18,253,430 - L 77
Ending Fund Balance..............coveenvnn. $ 3.078.049
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Vitluge of Romeoville, Will County, {llinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds. Series 20088

Genéral Fund
Budgét Fingancial-Information

Budget Unaudited
Twelve Months Twelve Months
Ending Ending
4/30/2008 4/30/2008
REVENUES:
Property TaXes . ... iiiiunininaieraeenanaenanns $ 8,010,100 $ 8,197,387
Other Taxes ............ceesssuesiioe s s ddisdaia s 19,957,500 17,428,944
Interest INCOME ...ttt eeeiivns e er i annannennans 900,000 824,914
Fines, ticenses. Permits, and Fees .......ccovvvunnnn 6.546,300 7,492,524
Grants . ..o vt e S A A LA 187.000 171.208
OLhEr . ..o oot e - i SEEE 0 I8 Bl 4,065,700 4,027,928
Total REVENUES . ..ottt e e $39.666, 600 $38,142.905
EXPENDITURES:
General GOVErmmMeNt ... .....uueiiunnaneannsaacannnns $ 8,627,000 $ 8,258,397
Public Safety ... ... . caweseninsnssmssnssmssmnmemmsss 14,911,900 14,452 .672
Public Works(l) ... .o s sh aesd s S amiia iy 10,792.700 9,142,560
[0 1 T=1 oS 5,335,000 5.071,105
" Total Expenditures ........ccviiiieiirinnanininanes $39,666,600 $36.924.734
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures . ... ... i $ 0 $ 1,218,171

Note: (1) Includes capital outlay.

PENSION AND RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

See APPENDIX A herein.

REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE

See also APPENDIX B for information on registration, transfer and exchange of book-entry bonds. The Bonds
wilk be initially issued as book-entry bonds.

The Village shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be
kept at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, Illinois. The Village will
authorize to be prepared, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple bond blanks executed by the Village
for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon
payment of the charges as set forth in the Bond Ordinance. Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the
principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written
instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered
owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, the Village shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the registered owner, transferee or transferees (as the case may be) a new
fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity and interest rate of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate
praeipal amount.

The execution by the Village of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such
Bond, and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not
exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less Bonds previously paid.
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* The Bond ‘Registrar shall not-be required to-transfer: or exchange any 2008A Bond following the close of
business on‘the- first-day of the'month’ in which an interest paymenit'date oceurs on such 2008A Bond (known as the
record date), nor to transfer or exchange: aiiy 2008A Bond after ‘notice calling'such 2008A Bond for redemption has
been mailed, nor during a‘period of fifteen days next preceding'mailing-of a notice of redemption of any 2008A Bonds.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any 2008B Bond following the close of
business on the first day of the month next preceding the maturity date of such 2008B Bond (known as the record date),
nor to transfer or exchange any 2008B Bond after notice calling such 2008B Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor
during a period of fifteen days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any 2008B Bonds. '

~ The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for-all' purposes, -and payment’of: the’ principal of or interest on any Bonds shall:be made only to or upon the
order of thé registeréd owner thereof or stich:owner’s’ legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and
effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum' or surms so paid. :

“No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchangé’ of Bonds, but the Village or the-Bond Registrar
may require payment of a sum sufficiént to cover any-tax or other ‘governmental charge that may-be imposed in
connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds~except in the: case of the ‘issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the
unredeemed portion of a bond surrendered for redemption.

" TAX EXEMPTION

“Federal tax law contairs’ a-mumber- of requirements and -restrictions which: apply to the: Bonds, including
investment-festrictions; ‘periodic ‘payments of: arbitrage profits to the United States; requirements :regarding: the’ proper
use of bond- proceeds: and' the'*facilities financed therewith, and certain other matters. ' The Village has covenanted to
comply with all requiréments that must be"satisfied in order: for thie“initerest on the:Bonds to be excludable from’ gross
income for- federal’ inconie tax purposes. Failure‘to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the
Bornds to‘become: includable’in ‘gross'income for federal income’ tax purposes retroactively to ‘the date-of issuance of the
Bonds: s cniei R A ST I L AT T S I : e e W

“Subject to-the Village’s ¢ompliance with-the above-referenced covenants; under present law, in the opinion of
Bond Counsel; ‘intefest on‘the Bonds'is excludable’ from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes, and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the federal alternative minimum tax for
individuals-and corporations: Intérest on the Bonds is taken into‘account; however;‘in computing an adjustment used in
determining the ‘federal lternativé’ minimum tax” for- certain’ corporations. = The"Interrial Revenue Codeof 1986, as
amended (the “Code”) includes provisions for an alternative ‘minimum tax (“AMT”) for ‘corporations-in addition to the
corporate regular tax in certain cases. The AMT, if any, depends upon the corporation’s alternative minimum taxable
incomie ( AMTI?); which is'the corporation’s taxable income'with- certain' adjustnients. -:One of the adjustmeént items
uised in computitig’ the AMTIof a corporation (with: certain’exceptions)-is ari-amount equal to°75 % of the excess of such
corporation’s: “adjustéd”current’ earnings? over an-amount equal*to-its° AMTI" (before such- adjustment item and- the
alternative ‘ tax- et “operating” 1oss -deduction):~* “ Adjusted- current earnings” -would--include- all"taxexempt’ interest,

including:interest’onr the Bonds:- * ¥

'--fIn" rendering its opinion, BondCounsel will rely: upon-certifications of the Village with respect to ‘certain
material facts within‘the Village’s knowledge. Bond Counsel’s opinion represents its legal judgment based upon its
review of the law and-the facts that it deemns relevant to'render such opinion and is not a'guarantee of a-result.
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 Ownership .of the Bonds. .may. result_in. collateral federal income.tax consequences o certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, corperations.subject to.the branch prefits tax, financial. institutions, .certain insurance
companies, certain ‘S, corporations,-individual : .recipients :of : Social Securlty .0 Railroad Retlrement benefits;-and
taxpayers ‘who may. be :deemed to have incurred .(or:-continued) - indebtedness ‘to * purchase::or: carry Aax-exempt
obligations. Prospectrve purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to applicability of any such
collateral consequences -

The issue prrce (the “Issue Pnce”) for each rnaturlty of the Bonds is. the prrce at -which, '”_Vsubs't.antialv amount of
such maturity of the Bonds:is first sold to the-public. The.Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds 1may:be different from
the price set forth, or the prrce correspondmg to the yield set forth, on the cover page hereof.

R b i the Issue Prlce of a: maturtty of the 2008A Bonds is less: than the prmc1pal amount payable at: maturlty, the
dlfference between the Issue. Price of-each such maturity, if any, of the-2008A Bonds: (the “2008A.. OID Bonds™) and
the principal amount payable at maturity is original issue dlscount i e

The Issue Price of a maturity of the 2008B.Bonds is less than the amount payable at maturity. The. difference
between the Issue:Price of each maturity of the. 2008B Bonds. (the “2008B.0ID-Bonds” and, with the 2008A OID

Bonds, the “OID Bonds”) and the amount payable at maturity is original. issue discount.

For an investor who purchases an OID Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price for such maturity
and who holds such OID Bond to its stated maturity, subject to the condition that the Village complies with the
covenants discussed above, (a) the full amount of :original -issue -discount with respect to such OID Bond constitutes
interest which is excludable from the gross income of the owner thereof for federal income tax purposes; (b) such
owner will not realize taxable. capital -gain or market discount. ypon payment of such OID.Bond. at its stated .maturity;
(c)such original issue discount is not.included as an item:of tax. preference in.computing.the alternative minimum tax
for*.individuals .and. . -corporations . under. the Code;; but . is taken - into.. account - in;;computing ; an: adjustment used in
determinirig - the : alternative minimum::tax for certam corporations - ;under.. the. Code, as. described..above;.:and (d) the
accretion-of :original issue discount in each year-may result in an alternative minimum:fax liability: for, corporatlons or
certain other. collateral federal income tax consequences.in. .each . .year..even-though a correspondmg cash payment.may
not be received until a later year. Based upon the stated position of the Ilfinois Department of Revehue under Illinois
income tax law, accreted original issue discount on such OID Bonds is subject to taxation as it accretes, even though
there may not be a corresponding .cash payment until a-later year. Owners of -OID Bonds, should consult their-own tax
advisors with respect 1o:the state and local tax consequences of original issue discount on such:OID Bonds: -

Owners of Bonds who dtspose of Bonds pnor to the stated maturlty (whether by sale redemptlon Or. otherwrse) )
purchase Bonds. in the initial public:offering, but-at.a price different from the. Issue Price .or purchase Bonds subsequent
to:the initial. pubhc offermg should consult theirown tax advisors. . iR ; & N gk

If & Bond is purchased at any t1me for a prlce that 1S less than the Bond’s stated redemptlon prrce_ maturity-or,
inithe case.of an. OID Bond,. itsIssue :Price -plus:accreted -original -issue: “discount reduced by - payments:of interest
included .in the :computation. of original:issue. discount.and previously paid. (the “Revised:Issue-Price?); the. -purchaser
will be :treated as; having. purchased..a.Bond . with market discount -subject:to the market. discount- niles -of -the: Code
(unless a statutory de minimis rule applies). Accrued market discount is treated as taxable ordinary -income. and .is
recognized when a Bond is disposed of (to the extent such accrued discount does not exceed gain realized) or, at the
purchaser’s election, as it-accrues.. Such.treatment would apply to. any. purchaser.who purchases.an OID.Bond for a
price that:is less.than:its Revised Issue Price.. The applicability of the market discount rules may: adversely. affect the
liquidity or: secondary market -price. of :such.. Bond - Purchiasers should consult’their own tax ‘advisors regarding the
potential implications of market discount with respect to the Bonds.
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An investor may purchase a Bond at “a ‘price in ‘gxcess '0f its stated principal amount. Such excess is
characterized for federal income tax purposes as “bond premium” and must be amortized by an investor on a constant
yield basis: over the:remaining‘term of'the ‘Bond in‘a manner that ‘takes' into account potential call-dates‘and call prices.
An:investor-cannot deduct -amortized bond- premium relating to a tax-exempt bond: The -amortized bond-premium is
treated as a reduction in the tax-exempt interest received. As bond premium ‘is amortized, it reduces the investor’s
basis in the Bond. Investors who purchase a Bond at a premium should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
amortization of bond premium and its effect on the Bond’s basis for purposes of computing -gain or loss-in connection
with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement of the Bond. '

‘Thete are or may be pending in the’ Congress of the United" States legislative proposals, including some:that
carry retroactive effective:dates; that, if enacted; could-alter “or “amend the federal tax ‘matters referred to above or
adversely-affect:the market 'value of the Bonds.” It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal
might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it would apply to'bonds issued prior to enactment. Prospective purchasers of
the Bonds-'should: consult - their own tax- advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation. Bond
Counsel expresses noiopinion regarding any pending or proposed federal'tax legislation. = B

The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includable in the gross income
of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. It canmot be predicted whether or not the Service will
cominence’ an audit of the Bonds. If an-audit is commenced, undeT current:procedures the Service will treat the Village
as the taxpayer and the Bondholders may have no right to participate in such procedure. The commencement of an
audit could advétsely affect the' market value and liquidity of the Bonds until the audit is concluded;-regardless of the
ultimate outcome. T e

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

- -+ The Village. will enter into a-continuing -disclosure-undertaking (the “Undertaking”) for the benefit of the
beneficial-owners of the Bonds to:send certain: information annually and-to provide notice-of certain events to certaifl
information repositories pursuarit to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12- (the “Rule”) adopted by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The information
to be provided on an annual basis, the events which will be noticed on an occurrence basis and a summary of other
terms of the Undertaking, including termination, amendment and remedies, are set forth’ below under “THE
UNDERTAKING”.

The Village represents that it is in compliance: with each and -every undertaking previously entered into-it
pursuant to the Rule., A failure by the Village to comply with"the Undertaking will not constitute a default under the
Bond Ordinance and beneficial owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies described in the Undertaking. See
“THE UNDERTAKING - Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information”. A failure by the
Village to comply with the Undertaking must be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any
broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or:sale-of the Bonds in-the secondary
market. Consequently, such a failure ‘may -adversely- affect -the transferability ‘and liquidity- of the :Bonds and their
market price. ' :

Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements-of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.
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THE UNDERTAKING.

The following :is a brief:summary.of certain provisions of the Undertaking t)f the. Vil]ztéeﬂértd doeé nt)t -purport
to be complete. The. statemernts made under:-this caption are subject to the detailed prov1s1ons 0f the: Undertakmg.
copy of which is available upon rtequest from the Village. : ol - e : &

Annual Fmancxal Informatlon Dlsclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate its Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial
Statements, if any (as described below) to each Nationally. Recognized Municipal. Securities Information Repository (a
“NRMSIR”): then recognized by the Securities and.Exchange Commission for.ipurposes of.the: Rule:and .to .the
repository, if any, designated by the State :of Illinois as the state information depository (the: “SID”)-and récognized as
such by ithe Commission: for purposes of the Rule. Annual Financial. Information will be provided to.each NRMSIR
and:to the:SID, if any, by.210 days after the last. day of the Village’s . fiscal year.. Audited-Financial Statements .as
described below should be filed at the same time-as the Annual Financial Information.. If Audited Financial Staterents
are not available when the Annual Financial Information is filed, unaudited financial statements shall be included.

“Annual Financial Information” means: .

L The table under the heading.of Retailers’ Occupatlon, Semce Occupatlon and Use Tax w1th1n th1s Ofﬁmal

=+ Statement;

2:: - All of the:tables under the heading PROPERTY ASSESSNIENT ‘AND TAX INF ORMATION w1th1n this
Official Statement; . ,

3. All of the tables under the heading DEBT INFORMATION within this Official Statement; and

4. All of the tables under the headlng F]NANCIAL INFORMATION within this Official Statement.

“Audited Financial Statements” means the ﬁnancml statements of the Village as audited annually by
independent certified public accountants. Audited Financial Statements.will be:prepared according. to:Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles: as applicable .to governmental. units: (i.€.,..as-subject to .the pronouncemerits of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board and subJect to any express requ1rements of State law).:

Material Events Disclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate to each NRMSIR or to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board (the “MSRB”) and to the SID, if any, in a. timely manner..the disclosure of.the:occurrence .of an-Event (as
described below) with respect to the Bonds that is-material, as materiality is interpreted under the Securities- Exchange
Act of 1934, as.amended. The “Events” are: :: R :

Principal and interest. payment delinquencies;

Non-payment related defaults; TR
Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reﬂectlng financial dlfﬁcultles
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security;.
Modifications to the rights of security holders;

Bond calls;

Defeasances;

Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities; and
Rating changes.

Coem e w N

34



Village of Romeoville, Will County. Iilinois
General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
General Obligation (Capitul Appreciation) Bonds, Series 20088

Contact Person

Financial Information and Notices of material Events can be obtained from: Mr. Raymend E.-Holloway,
Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Illinois 60446; telephone (815) 886-7200.

Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information

.:The Village shall give notice:in .a timely manner: to each NRMSIR or to the MSRB and to the SID, if any, of
any failureto-provide.disclosure: of- Annual. Financial Infoermation: and: Audited Financial Statements when the same are
due.under the-Undertaking. -« - *= =+ %70 ep cainoooon f o : g g W

In the event of a failure of the Village to comply with any provision of the Undertaking, the beneficial owner of
any Bond may seek mandamus or specific performance by court order to cause the Village to comply with its
obligations under the Undertaking. A default-under the Undertaking-shall not be deemed a default under the Bond
Ordinance, and the sole remedy under the Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Village:to comply:with the
Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.

Amendment; Waiver- -

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Undertaking, the Village, by resolution or ordinance authorizing
such amendment.or waiver, may.amend the Undertaking, and any:provision of the Undertaking ‘may-be.waived; if:

.. (@) : - The-amendment or; the waiver is made.in connection with a change-in circumstances that arises from a
*x  -..change-in legal requirements, change in law,:.or: change:in the: identity; nature, ‘or status of the Village;
.+ -0r type of-business conducted;: . - : : 6 4 g

(b)-- .. The Undertaking, as amended, or the provision, as waived; would have complied ‘with:the: requirements
of-the.-Rule. at- the time of -the-primary offering, - after -taking into’ account any amendments :-0r
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and

©) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the beneficial ownets:of the Bonds
as determined by parties unaffiliated with the Village (such as Bond Counsel), at the time of the
. amendment..:: - T o Gl e T . weplolame Peee e :

Termination of Undertaking ::- -
I The Undertakmg shéli',be terminaté,d;if the Vill_—agé-shall ﬁo_,zlepgcr:aiﬁﬁyez any. legal :liabilit'y for-any dbﬁgation; on

or relating to.repayment -of the Bml_d_s;zunde_r;:—.thésBond -Ordinance:;:The Village shall give notice:to-each. NRMSIR:or
MSRB and: the-SID;, if-any, in a.timely ;manper if this-paragraph is. applicable.i-:-:.. pivnc Egn, ek el e e

Additional Information - -

Nothing in the Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Village from disseminating any other information,
using the means of dissemination set forth in the Undertaking:or any other means of communication, or including any
other information in any Annual Financial Information or Audited Financial Statements or notice of occurrence of a
material Event, in addition to that which is required by the Undertaking: —If the Village chooses-to-include any
information from.any.document or:netice of .occurrence of a material Event in addition' to-that which is:specifically
required by the Undertaking, the Village shall have no obligation under the Undertaking to update such information or
include it in any future disclosure or notice of occurrence of a material Event.
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Dlssemmatlon Agent

The Vlllage may, from time to time, appomt or engage a Dlssemmatlon Agent to assist it in carrying out its
obligations under the Undertaking, and may dlscharge any such Agent w1th or w1thout appomtmg a successor
Dissemination Agent. R L : ; -

*» So long as such method continues to'be approved-by the Commission for purposes of the Rule; thé Village may
satisfy its obligations for all purposes of the Undertaking-to provide information:or notice to each’NRMSIR :and-to the
SIB, if any, by sending such information or notice to Disclosure USA (at, as of the date -of this-Officidl Statement
www.DisclosureUSA.org) for submission to each NRMSIR and to the SID, if any.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION -
Series 2008A Bonds IR

Series 2008A Bonds due December 30, 2009-2018, inclusive, are nom-callable. Series 2008A Bonds due
December 30, 2019-2020, inclusive, are callable in whole or in part on any date on or after June 30, 2018, at a price of
par and accrued interest. If less than all the Series 2008A Bonds are called, they shall be redeemed-in such:prineipal
arnounts and from such maturities as determmed by the Vﬂlage and within any maturity by lot.

The Bond Reglstrar will give notice of redemptlon 1dent1fymg the Series 2008A Bonds (or portlons :thereof) to
be redeemed, by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class mail not less than thirty (30) days nor more than
sixty (60).days prior-te the date fixed-for redemption to-the registered owner of each Seriés:2008A-Bond (or portion
thetreof) to be redecmed at-the -address-shown-on.the registration books maintained:by the. Bond-Registrar. Failure to
give such notice by mail to any registered owner of the Series 2008A Bonds (et portien’ thereof) or any defect therein
shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of other Series 2008A Bonds (or portions thereof).
AM-Series 2008A.-Bonds (or portions thereof)-so- called for redemption will:cease to‘bear interest-after the specified
redemption’date, provided funds for their redemption are ‘on deposit-at the place of paymient at that time.

Senes 2008B Bonds ' : ; o ) osia

Series 2008B Bonds are callable at the optlon of the V1llage on any June 30 or December 30 on or after June
30, 2018, at a price equal to the then compounded accreted value.

The Bond Registrar will give notice of redemption, identifying the Series 2008B Bonds-(ot-portions thereof) to
be redeemed, by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class mail not less than thirty (30) days nor more than
Sixty (60) ‘days prior to:the date: fixed for:redemption: to-the registered owner-of each’Series 2008B“Bond (or portion
thexeof) 16:be redeemed at the address shown on’the registration books miaintained by the Bonid Registrar: Failure to
give such notice by mail to any registered ‘Gwner=6f the ‘Series-2008B Bonds:(or pottion thereof) or-aty defect therein
shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of other Series 2008B-Bonds (or portions thereof).
AL Series 2008B Bonds (or portions thereof) so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the spec1ﬁed
redzmption date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment at that-time: #L

LITIGATION - o

~There ‘is no ht:gauon of any nature now pendmg or ﬂneatcned restraining’ or enjoining the issuance, sale,
execution-or delivery of the Bonds, or in-any way contesting of affectlng the valldlty of the Bonds Or: any proceedings
of the Village taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof: : : v it
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CERTAIN:LEGALMATTERS

“ Certain legal matters incident to-the authorization,-issuance and sale-of the-Bonds are subjectto'the-approving
legal opinion of ‘Chapman:and Cutlér LLP, Chicago, Illinois, as Bond Counsel’(the “Bond Counsel™) who has been
retained by, and acts as, Bond Counsel to the Village:- Bond:Counsel has not been tetained or consulted on disclosure
miatters and has-not:undertaken: to-review-or verify the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of this Official: Statement
or other offering material relating to:the Bonds 4nd’ assumes- no:-fesponsibility for-the ‘statements or-information
contained in or incorporated by reference in this Official Statement, except that in its capacity as Bond Counsel,
Chapman and"Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, -has;; at'the request:of ‘the Village*supplied the information under the
headings “TAX EXEMPTION” and “CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS”. -~ v oo g T

OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION

This Official Statement has been authorized for distribution to prospective purchasers of the Bonds. All
statements, information, and statistics herein aré believed to-be correct ‘but are not guaranteed by the consultants or by
the Village, and all expressions of opinion, whether or not so stated, are intended only as such.

- -~ . INVESTMENT RATINGS

Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investors Service, have assigned ratings of “AAA” and “Aaa”, respectively, to the
Bonds, with' the: understanding that, upon delivery of the Bonds, a bond insurance policy will be issued by- Assured
Guaranty. - Suchratings reflect only the views:of such organizations and any desired explanation of the significance of
such ratings‘should be-obtained-from the rating agency furnishing the same, at the following addresses: Fitch Ratings;
One State Street Plaza, New York, New York 10004; Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., 7 World Trade Center at 250
Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10007.

Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on- the “information and materials furnished to it and on
investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance such ratings will continue for any given
period of time or that-such ratings will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agencies, if in the
judgment of such rating agencies, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such
ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

‘Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty”), a Maryland-domiciled insurance company, has delivered its
financial guaranty insurance policy (the “Policy”) with respect to the scheduled payments of principal of and interest on
this Bond ‘to Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, as paying agent on behalf of the holders of the Bonds
(the “Paying Agent”). Such Policy is on file and available for inspection at the principal office of the Paying Agent and
a copy thereof may be obtained from Assured ‘Guaranty or the Paying Agent. All payments required to be made under
the Policy éi}ﬂll be‘made in accordance with the provisions thereof. The owner of this Bond acknowledges and consents
to the subrogation r'ight_j.;" of Assured Guaranty. as more fully set forth in the Policy.

e

37



Village of Romeuvitle, Witl County, ilinois
Getrerad Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A
General Obligation (Copital Appreciotion) Bonds. Series 20088

i UNDERWRITING: -

... The 2008A-Bonds-were:offered for. sale by the Village-at a.public, competitive sale-on:May:28; 2008. The best
‘md submltted at the:salg: was:§ubmitted-by: i 1 o the “2008A: Underwrlter”) - The:Village :awarded
the contract forisale. ofisthe:2008A=Bonds -to: the: 2008A Underwriter--at a price.of :$- sy =y Thei: 2008A
Underwriter : has ‘represented: to-the. Village-that:the 2008A Bonds-have been: subsequently -rezoffered:10’:the: public
lmtlally at. the ylelds Or: pnces :set forth:in:the addendum to: thls Ofﬁmal Statement i S

PEE The 2008B Bonds Were: offered for sale fby:the 111age at ‘a pubhc, competmve sale ofi: :
bld submttted at the sale was submitted by _ f : (thie: 42008B Underwriter?y.: The: Village awarded
the contract for sale of the 2008B Bonds to the 2008B Underwrxter at a price of § . The 2008B
Underwriter has represented to the Village that the 2008B Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the public
initially at the yields or prices set forth:in the addendum to-this-Official-Statement::: :

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The Village has engaged Speer Fmanc1al Inc. as financial adv1sor (the “F1nanc1a1 Adv1sor”) in connectlon w1th
the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor will not participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The
financial information included in the Official Statement-has-been compiled by the Financial Advisor. Such information
does not purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting
principles applicable to compilations of financial information. - :The.Finaneial Advisor .is-not a-firm .of certified public
accountants and does not: serve. in- that capacity .or provide accounting services in.connection with: the: Bonds. - The
Financial Advisor is not obligated to undertake any :independent verification: of -or t6-assume any:responsibility for the
accuracy;: completeness:or fairness of the. information. contamed in this Official Statement nor-is- the Fmanclal Advisor
obligated by the Village’s continuing disclosure undertakmg o AT e .

CERTIFICATION

IRe We have.examined:this Ofﬁc1a1 Statement :dated May 15, 2008, for the $10 800,000 General Obhgatlon Bonds

Series 2008A and the $36,200,000* General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds; -Series 2008B;:believe it to be
true and correct and will provide to the purchasers of the Bonds at the time-:of delivery, certificates:confirming to the
purchasers that to the best of our knowledge and belief information in the Official Statement was at the time of
acceptance of the bid for the Bonds and, including any addenda thereto, was at the time of delivery of:the.Bonds true
and correct. in all material respects.and does not-include-any untrue statement of a material fact;-nor -does-it omit:the
statement of any.material fact required to be stated: therein;:-or necessary. to make the statements: therem in the light -of
the circumstances under which they were made, not-misleading. : Cieds o

A kot

/s KIRK OPENCHOWSKI

Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois

*Subject to change.
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APPENDIX B
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY ONLY ISSUANCE

The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York; New York, will act as securities depository for the
Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership
nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered Bond
certificate will be issued for each maturity of the Bonds, in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, and will be
deposited with DTC. Sm S ReSE R ' '

DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a‘limited-purpose. trust company-organized under the New
York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the
Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation”'within_-thé fmeaning of the New York Uniform” Commercial Code,
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the:provisions’ of ‘Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments “from over 100 countries that DTC’s participants (“Direct
Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and
other bond transactions in deposited bonds, through’electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between
Direct Participants® accounts. This eliminates the need for phiysical movemert of bond certificates. Direct Participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers:and -dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and
certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ‘The Depository Trust & Clearing: Corporation
(“DTCC”). DTCC, in turn, is owned by a number of Direct Participants: of DTC and members 'of the National
Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation and ‘Emerging: Markets. Clearing  Corporation
(NSCC, FICC and EMCC, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as. by ‘the: New York. Stock Exchange, Inc., the
American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is
also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. bond brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly
(“Indirect Participants”). DTC has Standard & Poor’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its
Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at
www.dtcc.com.

Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive
a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each-actual purchaser of each Bond (“Beneficial
Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive
written confirmation from DTC of ‘their purchase. - Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or
Indirect Participant through which the ‘Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests
in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Bonds,
except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discortinued. '

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the
name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such:other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other
DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial -ownership. DTC’has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial
Owners of the Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only tﬁe_.id__emitﬂr ‘of: the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds
are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain
responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. :
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Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants-and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Beneficial Owners of Bonds:mayiwish to take:certain steps to augment transmission to them of notices of significant
events with respect to-the-Bonds; siuch as-redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond
documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for
their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial: Owners may
wish to provide their names and addresses to the Bond Registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly
to them. R SN SO D

Redemptidn notices shall-be sent to: DTC.:: If less than all- of the Bonds within an issue are being redeemed,
DTC’s practice:is to determine by-lot the amount of the-interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other- DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the Bonds
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordanee! with DTC’s Procedures. - Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to:the Village as soon'as poessible:after the record-date. The-Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede &
Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record
date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

-Redemption proceeds,-distributions, and dividend payments on the Bonds will be made to.Cede & Co., or such
other nominee as may be-requested:by an--authorized :representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct
Participants* accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detailed information from the Village or Bond
Registrar, -on. payable -date: in accordance with their respective holdings ‘shown on DTC’s records. Payments by
Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as isithe case with
bonds held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of
such Participant-and not of DTC, the Bond- Registrar; or the Village, subject to any-statutory or regulatory requirements
as may be in effect from time to time. - Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments' to Cede
& Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by-an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the
Village or the-Bond Registrar, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC,
and disbursement of such payments to Beneficial: Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants.

DTC may discontinue- providing- its: services as securities depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by
giving reasonable notice to the Village or the Bond Registrar ::: Under sueh circumstances, in the event that a successor
securities depository is not obtained, Bond certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

TheVillage may decide to discontinue use:of-the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or: a successor
securities depository): In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from sources
that the Village believes to.be reliable, but the Village takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.



APPENDIX C
BOND INSURANCE - ::

The following information is not complete -and reference iszmade: to APPENDIX-C-for a-specimen of the
financial guaranty:insurance policy (the “Policy”) of Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty” or the “Insurer”).

The Insurance Policy

Assured Guaranty has made a commitment to issue the Policy relating to the Bonds, effective as of the date of
issuance of such Bonds. Under the terms of the Policy, Assured Guaranty will unconditionally and irrevocably
guarantee to pay that portion of ‘principal of and interest on the Bonds ‘that becomes Due for Payment but shall be
unpaid by reason of Nonpayment (the “Insured Payments™). -Insured Payments shall'not include any additional amounts
owing by the Village solely as a result of the failure by the Trustee or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due
and payable, including without limitation any such additional amounts as may be attributable to penalties or to interest
aceruing at.a default rate, to amounts payable in respect of indemnification, or to any other additional amounts payable
by the Trustee or the Paying Agent by reason of such failure: ~The Policy is non-cancelable for any reason, including
without limitation the non-payment of premium. - = il : SR LR :

“Due for Payment” means, when referring to the principal of the Bonds, the stated maturity date thereof, or the
date on which such Bonds:shall have been duly called for mandatory sinking fund redemption;-and .does-not refeér to any
earlier date on.which payment is due by reason. of .a-call :for redemption (other:than by-mandatory. sinking fund
redemption),: acceleration or other advancement of-maturity (unless -Assured Guaranty:in its sole:discretion elects. to
make any principal payment, in whole or.in-part,-on such-earlier date)-and, when referring to interest-on such.Bonds]
means the stated dates for-payment of interest. - - : E

“Nonpayment” means the. failure of the-Village' to have provided sufficient funds to-the Trustee or the Paying
Agent for payment: in full of all principal:and interest-Due for Payment. on: the Bonds: It is further understood-that the
term Nonpadyment in respect of a Bond-also:includes any amount previously distributed to the.Holder (as- such term is
defined in the Policy) of such Bond in respect of any Insured Payment by or on behalf of the Village,-which amount-has
been. recovered- from such Holder- pursuant to the United States Bankruptcy - Code in accordance -with ‘a final,
nonappealable order of a court having competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable preference with
respect to such Holder. Nonpayment does not include nonpayment of principal or interest caused by the failure of the
Trustee.or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due and payable. -: R

Assured Guaranty will pay each portion of an Insured Payment that is Due for Payment and unpaid by reason
of Nonpayment, on the later to occur of (i) the date such principal or interest becomes Due for Payment, or (ii) the
business day next following the day on which Assured Guaranty shall have received a completed notice:of Nonpayment
therefor in accordance with the terms of the Policy.

Assured Guaranty shall be fully subrogated to the rights of the Holders of the Bonds to receive payments .in
respect of the Insured Payments to the extent of any payment by Assured Guaranty under the Policy. ’

The Policy is not covered by any insurance or guaranty fund established under New York, California,
Connecticut or Florida insurance law.



The Insurer

Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty”) is a Maryland-domiciled- msurance company regulated by the
Maryland Insurance Administration and licensed to conduct financial guaranty insurance business in all fifty states of
the United' States, the-District :of Columbia and: Puerto Rico. : Assured .Guaranty commenced operations in 1988.
Assured Guaranty is-a wholly owned, indirect subsidiary of Assured Guaranty Ltd.- (*AGL”), a Bermuda-based holding
company whose shares are publicly traded and are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbel “AGO.”
AGL, through its operating subsidiaries, provides credit enhancement products to the U.S. and global public finance,
structured finance and meortgage markets. Neither AGL nor any of its shareholders is obhgated 1o pay any debts. of
Assured Guaranty or any claims under any insurance policy issued by Assured Guaranty.

Assured Guaranty is subjéct to insurance laws and regulations i Maryland and in New York (and in other
jurisdictions in which it is licensed) that, among other things, (i) limit Assured Guaranty’s business to financial
guaranty insurance and related lines, (ii) prescribe minimum solvency requirements, including capital and surplus
requirements, (iii) limit classes and concentrations of investments, (iv) regulate the amount of both the aggregatc and
individual risks that may be insured, (v) limit the payment of dividends by Assured Guaranty, (vi) require the
maintenance of contingency reserves, and (vii) govern changes in control and transactions among afﬁhates ‘Certain
state laws to which Assured Guaranty is’subject also require the approval of policy rates and forms.

Assured Guaranty’s financial strength is. rated “AAA” by Standard & Poor’s, a division of The McGraw-Hill
Companies, Inc. (“S&P”), “AAA” by Fitch, Inc. (“Fitch”)’ and ““Aaa” by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc.
(“Moody’s”). Each rating of Assured Guaranty should be evaluated mdependenﬂy An explananon of the significance
of the above ratings may be obtained from the applicable rating agency. The above ratings are not recommendations to
buy, sell or hold any security, and such ratings are subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agencies.
Any downward revision:or withdrawal of any: of the above ratings may have an adverse:effect on the market price of
any security guaranteed by Assured Guaranty. ~Assured Guaranty does:Tiot guaranty the market price of the secarities it
guarantees, nor'does it guaranty that the ratings on such securities will not be revised or withdrawn.

Capztalzzatzon of Assured Guaranty: Corp.

As of December 31 2007, Assured Guaranty; had total adm1tted assets of $1,361,538,502 (unaudrted), total
liabilities of $961,967,238 (unaudited), total surplus of $399,571,264 (unaudited) and total statutory capital (surplus
plus contmgcncy reserves) of $982,045,695 (unaudited) determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. As of December 31, 2006, Assured Guaranty had total
admitted assets of $1 248,270,663 (audlted) total labilities of $962, 316, 898 (audited), total surplus of $285,953,765
(audited) and total “statutory capltal (surplus plus contingency reserves) of $916,827,559 (audited) determined in
accordance with statutory accounting practices prescr;bed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. The
Maryland Insurance Administration recognizes only statutory accounting practices for determining and reporting the
financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Maryland
Insurance Code, and for determining whether its financial condition warrants the payment of a dividend to its
stockholders. No consideration is given by the Maryland Insurance Administration to financial statements prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) in making such
determinations.



Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference

The portions of the following documents. relating to Assured Guaranty are bereby mcorporated by reference
rnto this Official Statement and shall be deemed to be a part hereof: -

e The Annual Report on: Form 10-K of AGL for the fiscal yeat" ended December 31, 2007 (whrch was
-filed by AGL with the Securities and Exchange Comnmiission (the:“SEC”) on’ February 29;2008); ‘

e The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 (which was ﬁled
by AGL. with the SEC on May 9, 2008), and

e The Current Reports on Form 8-K filed by AGL with the SEC as they relate to Assured Guaranty

. All consolxdated financ1al statements of Assured Guaranty ‘and all other information relating to Assured
Guaranty ‘includéd in. documents filed. by AGL with the SEC pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended subsequent to the date of this Official Statement and prior to the
termination of the offering of the Bonds shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into ﬂ'llS Official Statement and
to be a part hereof from the respectlve dates of ﬁlmg such consohdated financial statements.

. Any statement contained in a document incorporated herein by reference or contained herem under the headmg
“APPENDIX C - BOND INSURANCE The Insurer” shall be modified or superseded for purposes of this Official
Statement to the extent that a statement contained. berein or in any. subsequently filed document wInch is incorporated by
reference herein also, modifies or supersedes. such statement. Any statement so0, modified or superseded shall not be
deemed, except as so modtfied or superseded, to constitute a part of this Official Statement.

.Copies of the consolidated financial statements of Assured Guaranty incorporated by reference hereln and: of the
statutory financial statements filed by Assured Guaranty with the.Maryland Insurance Administration are-available upon
request by contacting Assured Guaranty at 1325 Avenue -of the Americas, New. York;, New York 10019-or by cailing
Assured Guaranty at (212) 974-0100. In addition, the information regarding Assured Guaranty that is incorporated by
reference in this Official Statement that has been filed by AGL with the SEC is available to the public over the Internet
at the SEC’s web site at http://www.sec.gov and at AGL’s web site at hutp://www.assuredguaranty:com, -from the
SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, N.-W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549 and at the office of
the New York Stock Exchange at 20 Broad Street, New York New York 10005. i

Assured Guaranty makes no representanon regardmg the Bonds or the advisability of mvestmg m the Bonds In
addition, Assured Guaranty has not independently verified, makes no representation regardmg, anEl does not accept any
responsrbtlrty for the accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any information or ‘disclosure contained
herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with respect to the accuracy of the information regardmg Assured Guaranty
supplred by Assured ‘Guaranty and presented under the heading “APPENDIX C - BOND INSURANCE”
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Specimen Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy

-[_ \SSURED . Assured Guaranty Corp. :
GU ARAN"I"Y' 1325 Avenue of the Americas
. New York, NY 10019
: R ©L212974.0100 ¢ - ’

i

| www.assurédguaranty.com

ncial Guaranty |

Policy No.:

Issuer:

Obligations: " Premium:”

P

.. . .Assured Guaranty. Corp.,:a Matyland corporation. ("Assuyed
and on the terms.and subject o the conditions of this Policy, (whjeh iné
irrevacably. agrees;to pay to the trustee (the “Trustee’) o the paylng
documentation providing for the issuance of and securing &0 0, et
Payments which shall become Due for Payment but shalldie unpaid by réason®

), Rereby unconditionally and
Bbligations (as set forth in the

ent'on the later ta occur of (i) the date
Adllowing the-day on: which Assured
efit by Assured Guaranty: is incomplete or
eémed not Received, and Assured Guaranty
S notice, the Trustee or the Paying Agent may
‘gisburse the Irisured Payments to the Holders only
fo'it'of (i) evidence of the Holder's right to receive
instruments of assignment, that all of the Holder's

- - Assured Guaranty will make such:Insure¢Paywqe
applicable principal or interest becomes:Due for:Raymeqt,”
Guaranty shall have Received a completed Notice:of |
does not in any instance conform to the tef
shall promptly give notice to the Trustee pr the Payind Ad
submit an amended Notice of Nonpayment, The(Tri:
upon receipt by the Trustee or thePaying Agen, |

bider ‘of. the”Obligations, any appurtenant coupon thereto and right to
ahd shajl be fully subrogated to all of the Holder's right, title and interest
in respect of the Obligations. Payment by Assured Guaranty to
discharge the obligation of Assured Guaranty under this Policy to

such disbursement, Assured<(
receipt of payment of prinel
thereunder, including Wi
the Trustee or the Paying Agent
the extent of such paymer :

| A sfanty for any reason. The Premium on this Policy is not refundable for any
reason. (Thi icydoe nss of gy prepayment premium.or other acceleration payment which at any time may
become Hue eSpe epfhan at the sole option of Assured Guaranty, nor against any risk other than

ce tent ey ified by any endorsement hereto, the following terms shall have the meanings specified
for all purposes of thi icy. “A Payment" means any amount previously distributed to a Holder in respect of any Insured
sehalf-gf the| Issuer, which amount has been recovered from such Holder pursuant o the United States
accordance/with a final, nonappealable order of a court having competent jurisdiction that such payment
constitutes an avoidabie~preferénce with respect to such Holder. “Business Day” means any day other than (i) a Saturday or
Sunday, (i) any day on which the offices of the Trustee, the Paying Agent or Assured Guaranly are closed, or (iii) any day on which
banking institutions are authorized or required by law, execulive order or governmental decree to be closed in the City of New York
or in the State of Maryland. "Due for Payment™ means (i) when feferring to the principal of an Obligation, the stated maturity date
thereof, or the date on which such Obligation shall have been duly called for mandatory sinking fund redemption, and dees not refer
to any earlier date on which payment is due by reason of a call for redemplion (other than by mandatory sinking fund redemption),
acceleration or other advancement of maturity (unless Assured Guaranty in its sole discretion elects to make any principal payment,
in whole or in part, on such earlier date) and (ii) when referring to interest on an Obligation, the stated date for payment of such
interest. "Holder* means, in respect of any Obligation, the person or entity who, at the time of Nonpayment, is entitled under the
terms of such Obligation to payment of principal or interest thereunder, except that Holder shall not include the Issuer or any person
or entity whose direct or indirect obligation constitutes the underlying security for the Obligations. "Insured Payments® means that
portion of the principal of and interest on the Obligations that shall become Due for Payment but shall be unpaid by reason of
Nonpayment. Insured Payments shall not include any additional amounts owing by the Issuer solely as a result of the failure by the
Trustee or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due and payable, including without limitation any such additional amounts as
may be attributable 1o penalties or to interest accruing at a default rate, to amounts payable in respect of indemnification, or to any
other additional amotints payable by the Trustee or the Paying Agent by reason of such failure. "Nonpayment” means, in respect of
an Obligation, the fallure of the Issuer to have provided sufficient funds to the Trustee or the Paying Agent for payment in full of all
principal and interest Due for Payment on such Obligation. It Is further understood that the term "Nonpayment" in respect of an
Obligation includes any Avaided Payment. “Receipt” or "Received” means actual receipt or nolice of or, if notice is given by
ovemight or other delivery service, or by certified or registered United States mail, by a delivery receipt signed by a person
authorized to accept delivery on behalf of the person to whom the notice was given. Notices to Assured Guaranty may be mailed by
registered mail or personally delivered or telecopied to it at 1325 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019, Telephone
Number: (212) 974-0100, Facsimile Number: (212) 581-3268, Attention: Risk Management Department - Public Finance
Surveillance, with a copy to the General Counsel, or to such other address as shall be specified by Assured Guaranty to the Trustee
or the Paying Agent in writing. A Notice of Nonpayment will be deemed to be Received by Assured Guaranty on a given Business
Day if it is Received prior to 12:00 noon (Mew York City time) on such Business Day; otherwise it will be deemed Received on the
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next Business Day. “Term" means the period from and including the Effeclive Date-unlil the earlier of (i) the-'matqrit)} date for the
Obligations, or (ii) the date on which the Issuer has made all payments required to be made on the Obligations. 52 >

At any time during the Term of this Policy, Assured Guaranty may appoint a fiscal agent (the “Fiscal Agent”) for purposes
of this Policy by written notice to the Trustee or the Paying Agent, specifying the name and notice address of such Fiscal Agent.
From and after the date of Receipt of such notice by the Truslee or the Paying Agent, copies of all notices ard documents required
to be delivered to Assured Guaranty pursuant to this Policy shall be delivered simultaneously to the Fi gent and to Assured
Guaranty. All payments required to be matle'by Assured Guaranty under this Policy may be made directly‘hy Assyred Guaranty or
by the Fiscal Agent on behalf of Assured Guaranty. The Fiscal Agent is the agent of Assured Guasdnitygnlysand the Fiscal Agent
shall in no event be liable to the Trustee or the Paying Agent for any acts of the Fiscal Agent ora ef A e
deposit, or cause to be deposited, sufficient funds to make payments due under this Policy.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, Assured Guaranty hereby waive
Holders only, all rights and defenses of any kind (including, without limitation, the defensé of fraug
other circumstance that would have the effect of discharging a surety, guarantor or a7iinOther pers
available to Assured Guaranty to deny or avoid payment of its obligations ugd fis Pgli
provisions hereof. Nothing in this paragraph will be construed (i) to waive, limit or o
reserves, Assured Guaranty's rights and remedies, including, withaut limitaion\ts rig
(based oncontractual rights, securities’law violations, fra td or-other cauges
whether directly or acquired as a sibrogee, assignee or dtherwise, Subseqle
‘Agent, in accordance with the express provisions hereof, "and/or (iixdo re
have been previously paid or that are not ollierwise due ln'accordancewith

This Policy (which includes each endorsement heréto) sefsorth in
to the subject matter hereof, and may not be modified, altefed or affectéd b anys
limitation, any modification thereto or amendment thereof\ THI$POLICY IS\
INSURANCE SECURITY FUND SPECIFIED IN ARTACRE 7¢ .
by, and shall be construed in accordance with, thedaws of th

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assured Guaranty’has caused this\Policy to be a xed with its corporate seal, to be signed by
its diily authorized officer, and to become effective and\bingdirg tipoh A ed (uarahty by virtue of such signature. .

géor the Paying
f4ny-amounlts that

wgsyrad Guaramy' with respect
strument, including, without
E PROPERTY/CASUALTY

(SEAL)
¥ 3 Wi ) e .
{insert Authorized Signatory Name)
[Insert Authorized Signatory Title]
Signature attested to by:
Counsel
Page 2 of 2
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APPENDIX D
PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
{LETTERHEAD OF CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP]-

[To BE DATED CLOSING DATE]

‘We hereby. certify that we have examined a certified .copy of the proceedings (the
“Proceedings”) had by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Romeoville, will
County, Illinois (the “Village™), passed preliminary to the issuance by the Village of its fully
registered. General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A (the “2008A Bonds”), to the amount of
$__,_ 000, dated June 30, 2008, of the denomination of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof,
and due serially on December 30 of the years and in the amounts and bearing interest at the rates
per cent per annum as follows: '

YEAR. : . AMOUNT($) . RATE(%) - < . YBAR. AMOUNT ($) RATE (%)
2009 ,000. o« 20155 .. ,000
2010 ,000 s s 2016 ~,000
2011 ,000 2017 ,000
2012 ,000 2018 ,000
2013 ,000 2019 ,000
2014 2020 ,000

The 2008A Bonds coming due on and after December 30, 2019, are subject to redemption prior
to maturity at the option of the Village, from any available moneys, on June 30, 2018, and any
date thereafter, in whole or in part, and if in part in such principal amounts and from such
maturities as determined by the Village and within any maturity by lot, at a redemption price of
par plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

From such examination, we are of the opinion that the Proceedings show lawful authority
for the issuance of the 2008A Bonds under the laws of the State of Illinois now in force.

We further certify that we have examined the form of bond prescribed for said issue and
find the same in due form of law, and in our opinion said issue, to the amount named, is valid
and legally binding upon the Village and, except that the rights of the owners of the
2008A Bonds and the enforceability of the 2008A Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy,
reorganization, moratorium, insolvency and other similar laws relating to creditors’ rights and by
equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial
discretion, is payable from ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the taxable property
within the Village without limitation as to rate or amount.

D-1



It is our opinion that, subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, under
present law, interest on the 2008A ‘Bénds is-excludable-from the gross’ income of the owners
thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in
computing the alternative ‘minimum “tax for individuals ‘and: corporations under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, but is taken into account in computing an adjustment used
in determining the federal alternative minimum ‘tax- for ‘certain corporations. Failure to comply
with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the 2008A Bonds to be includable in gross
income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the 2008A Bonds.
Ownership of the 2008A Bonds may result in other federal tax consequences to certain
taxpayers, and we express no opinion regarding any such -collateral consequerices arising with
respect to the 2008A Bonds. o

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of the
Official Statement relating to the 2008 A Bonds.

In rendering this opinion, we have relied upon certifications of the Village with respect to
certain material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Our opinion represents our legal judgment
based upon our review of the law and the facts that we déem relevant to render such opinion and
is not a guarantee of a result. This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no
obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts ‘or circumstances that may
hereafter come tG our attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

D-2



PROPOSEDP FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
[LETTERHEAD OF CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP]
 [TO'BEDATED CLOSING DATE]

We hereby certify that'we have examined a certified copy of the proceedings (the “Proceedings”) had
by the President-and Board of Trustees of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the “Village”),
passed preliminary to the issuance by: the Village of its fully registered General Obligation (Capital
Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B (the “2008B Bonds”), to the aggregate original principal amount of
$ . =, . . dated the date of delivery thereof, being - __, 2008, and due serially on December 30 of the

—?

years and in the amounts and shall have Yields to Maturity as follows:
YEAR . ' OPM (8) : . YTM (%) CAVM (8)

- 2021

...2022
2023 |
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037

The 2008B Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

From such examination, we are of the opinion that the Proceedings show lawful authority for the
issuance of the 2008B Bonds under the laws of the State of Illinois now in force.

We further certify that we have examined the form of bond prescribed for said issue and find the same in
due form of law, and in our opinion said issue, to the amount named, is valid and legally binding upon the
Village and, except that the rights of the owners of the 2008B Bonds and the enforceability of the 2008B Bonds
may be limited by bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium, insolvency and other similar laws relating to
creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of
judicial discretion, is payable from ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the taxable property within
the Village without limitation as to rate or amount.
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It is our opinion that, subject to compliance by:the Village with certain: covenants, under present law,
interest on the 2008B Bonds is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes and is not included as an.item -of -tax preference in computing :the alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, but is taken into account in
computing an adjustment used in determining:the federal -alternative minimum tax for certain corporations.
Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the 2008B Bonds to be includable in
gross income for-federal income.tax purposes retroactively to the date of -issuance of the 2008B Bonds.
Ownership of the 2008B Bonds may result in:other federal tax consequences to certain taxpayers, and we
express no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the 2008B: Bonds,

We express no opinion heréin as.to the accuracy, adequacy:or completeness of the Official Statement
relating to the 2008B Bonds. s SRR ST R ST N o

In rendering this opinion, we have relied upon certifications of the Village with respect to certain
material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Our opinion represents our legal judgment based upon our
review of the law and the facts that we deem relevant to render such opinion and is not a guarantee of a result.
This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to
reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or any changes in law that may
hereafter occur.

PMCurtnerJKKelly:mls
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SERIES 2008A
OFFICIAL BID FORM
(OPEN AUCTION INTERNET SALE)
Village of Romeoville May 28, 2008
13 Montrose Drive Speer Financial, Inc.
Romeoville, Illinois 60441-1329

President and Board of Trustees:

For the $10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A, of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois, as described in the
annexed Official Notice of Sale, which is expressly made a part of this bid, we will pay you $ * (no less than par) plus
accrued interest from June 30, 2008, to the date of delivery for Series 2008A Bonds bearing interest as follows (each rate a multiple of 1/8 or
1/100 of 1%).

MATURITIES - DECEMBER 30

$ 850,000 .. 2013
1,175,000 .. 2014
1,575,000 .. 2015
2,050,000 .. 2016

$ 700,000 .. 2017
1,150,000 .. 2018
1,000,000 .. 2019

450,000 .. 2020

$275,000 .. 2009
475,000 .. 2010
400,000 .. 2011
700,000 .. 2012

o df 9@ of
9P 0P 9@ df

o0 d@ df ae

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than five term bonds ai the option of the bidder
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall he on the same schedule as above.
Maturiiies Term Maturity Maturities Term Maturity Maruriiies. Term Maturity

Maturities Term Maturity Mauuerities Term Maturity

The Series 2008A Bonds are to be executed and- delivered to us in accordance with the terms of this bid accompanied by the approving
legal opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Tilinois. The Village will pay for the legal opinion. The underwriter agrees to apply for
CUSIP numbers within 24 hours and pay the fee charged-by-the CUSIP Service Bureau:and will accept the Series 2008A Bonds with the CUSIP
numbers as entered on the Series 2008A Bonds.

As evidence of our good faith, we enclose herewith a éheck or Surety Bond payable to the order of the Treasurer of the Village in the
amount of TWO PERCENT OF PAR (the “Deposit™) under the terms provided in your Official Notice of Sale. Attached hereto is a list of
members of our account on whose behalf this bid is made.

Form of Deposit Account Manager Information
Check One:
Name
Certified/Cashier’s Check [ ]
Financial Surety Bond £ Address
Amount: $216,000 By
The above Certified/Cashier’s
Check was returned and received City State/Zip
By: Direct Phone ( )
Check Number: FAX Number ( )

E-Mail Address

The foregoing bid was accepted and the Series 2008A Bonds sold pursuant to an ordinance of the Village passed on May 21, 2008,
and receipt is hereby acknowledged of the good faith Deposit which is being held in accordance with the terms of the annexed Official Notice
of Sale.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

*Subject to change. President
-~ NOT PART OF THE BID — "
(Calculation of inie interest cost)
Gross Interest. 5
Less Premium/Plus Discount 3
True Interest Cost §
True Interest Rate = %
TOTAL BOND YEARS 83,550.00
AVERAGE LIFE 7.736 Years




OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$10,800,000
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Ilinois :
.. General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A

The Village of Romeoville, Will County, [llinois”(the “Village”), will receive electronic bids on the SpeefAuction (“SpeerAuction”) website address
“www.SpeerAuction.com” for its $10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A (the “Series 2008A Bonds™), on an all or none basis between 9:45 A.M.
and 10:00 A.M., C.D.T., Wednesday, May 28, 2008. To bid, bidders must ‘have: (1) completed the registration form on the SpeerAuction website, and (2)
requested and received admission (o the Village’s sale (as described below). Award will be made or all bids rejected at a meeting of the Village on that dafe. The
Village reserves the Tight to clidnge the date or time' for receipt of bids. Any such change shall be made not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the revised date
and tinte for receipt of the bids for the Series 2008A Bonds and shall be comniunicated by publishing the changes in the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction

webpage and through Thompson Municipal News.

The Series 2008A Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as 1o principal and interest from ad valorem
taxes levied against all taxable property therein without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Series 2008A Bonds and the
enforceability of the Series 2008A Bonds may be limited by bankmptc’j(. insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

Bidding Details
Bidders should be aware of the following bidding details associated with the sal¢; of the Series 2008A Bonds.

¢1)  All bids must be submitted on the SpeerAuction website at www.SpeerAuction.com. No telephone, telefax or personal delivery bids will be
accepted. The use of SpeerAuction shall be at the bidder’s risk and expense and the Village shall have no liability with respect thereto, including
(without limitation) liability with respect to incomplete, late arriving and non-arriving bid. Any questions regarding bidding on the ‘SpeerAuction
website should be directed to Grant Street Group at (412) 391-5555 x 370, i ik - .
(2)  Bidders may change and submit bids as many times as they like during the bidding time period; provided, ‘however, each and any bid submitted
subsequent to a bidder’s initigl bid must result in a lower true interest cost (“TIC™) with respect to a bid, when compared to-the immediately
- preceding bid of such bidder. Tn the event that the revised bid does not produce a lower TIC with respect (o-a bid the prior bid will remain valid.
() If any'bid in the auction becomes a leading bid two (2) minutes prior 1o, the end of the auction, then the auction will be automatically extended by two
(2) minutes from the time such bid was received by SpeerAuction. The auction end time will continue to be extended, indefinitely, until a single
_ leading bid remains the leading bid for at least two minutes. o
(4) 7 The last valid bid submitted by a bidder before the end of the bidding time_peri
" determine the winning bidder or bidders. I =a L - .
(5)  During the bidding, no bidder will see any other bidder's bid, but bidders will be able to see the fanking of their bid relative to other bids (i.e.,
.. .“Leader”, “Cover”, “3rd” etc.) . o .
(6)  Onthe Auction Pa de;

i ‘_;Abe comf)a_r:éd 10 all other final bids submitted by others to

bidders will be ab}e fp seéi ‘\-A_all}g.'l_k_l_gr: 2 bid hgs_bé_e;ﬁ subnutted

Rules of Spe»e:;:"Al;cti(')n:’

Bidders must_comply. with the Rules. of SpeerAuction in addition to the requirements of .this Official Notice of Sale. To the extent there is a conflict

tion and ifiis Official Notice of Sale, this Official Notice of Sale shall control. .

between the Rules of SpeerAl

Rules

“n A bi:ddcr'_(“Bid_dcr") submitting a winning bid ("Winning Bid") is irrey ,é@ébl_y_dbi;iggted 10 purchase the Series 2008A Bonds at the rates and prices of
the winning bid, if acceptable to the Village, as set forth in the rela ed Official Notice, of Sale. Winning Bids are not officially awarded to Winning
Bidders until formally accepted by the Village. o o o - ; -

2) Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor Grant Street Group (the “Auction Administrator™) is responsible for technical difficulties that result in
loss of Bidder’s internet connection with SpeerAuction, slowness in transmission of bids, or.other technical problems.

(3)  If for any reason a Bidder is disconnected from the Auction Page during the auction after ha ing_submitted a Winning Bid, such bid is valid and
binding upon such Bidder, unless the Village exercises its right to reject bids, as set forth herein, .. .

(4)  Bids which generate error messages are not accepted until the error is corrected and bid is received prior to the deadline.

(5)  Bidders accept and agree to abide by all terms and conditions specified in the Official Notice of Sale (including amendments, if any) related to the
auction. . o .

(6)  Neither the V'i_liggc_:. Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible {o any bidder for any defect or inaccuracy in the Official
Notice of Sale, amendments, or Preliminary Official Statement as they appear on SpeerAuction. . S :

(7)  Only Bidders who request and receive admission to an auction may submit bids. SpeerAuction and the Auction Administrator reserve the right to
deny access to SpeerAuction website to any Bidder, whether registered or not, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, in. their sole and absolute
discretion, '

(8)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible for protecting the confidentiality of a Bidder’s SpeerAuction
password, . . .

[C)] If two, bids submitted in the same auction by the same or two or more different Bidders result in same True lnteréét Cost, the first conifirmed bid
réceived by SpeérAuclion prevails. Any change to a submitted bid constitutes a new bid, regardless of whether there is a corresponding change in

- True Interest Cost. ’ )

(10)  Bidders must compare their final bids 1o those showi on the Obsérvation Page inimediately after e bidding tme period-ends, and if they disagree
with the final results shown on the Observation Page they must report them to SpeerAuction within 15 minutes after the bidding time period ends.
Regardiess of the final results reported by SpeerAuction, Series 2008A Bonds are definitively awarded to_the winning bidder only upon official award
by the Village. If, for any reason, the Village fails to: (i) award Series 2008A Bonds o the winner reported by SpeerAuction, or (ii) deliver Series
2008A Bonds 1o winning bidder at senlement, neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc, , nor the Auction Administrator will be liable for damages.



Villuge of Romeaville. Will Connry, inois
$10.800.000 General Obligation Bouds. Series 20084
(Qfficial Natice of Sale. Puge 2 of 3

The Village reserves the right to reject all proposals, to reject any bid proposal not conforming to this Official Notice of Sale, and to waive any
irregularity or informality with respect to any proposal. Additibnally, the Village rescives:the right to modify or amend this Official Notice of Sale; however, any
such modification or amendment shall not be made less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the date and time for receipt of bids on the Series 2008A Bonds and any
such modification or amendment will be announced on the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson Municipal News.

The Serics 2008A Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 and integral multiples mc_:':cof in the name of Cede & Co. as
nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC™), New York, New York, to which principal and interest payments on the Serics 2008A Bonds will be paid.
Individual purchases will be in book-entry only form, Interest on each Series 2008A Bond shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar to the person in
whose name such bond is registered at the close of business on the first day of the month in which an interest payment date occurs. . The principal of the Series
2008A Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United Stales of America at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago,
Ilinois. Semiannual interest is due June 30 and December 30 of each year commencing June 30, 2009, and is payable by Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago,

Illinois (the “Bond Registrar”_). Th<_e Series 2008A Bonds are dated June 30, 2008.

, MATURITIES - DECEMBER 30 = o
$275,000 .. 2009 $ 850,000 . 2013 -$ 700,000 .. 2017

475,000 .. 2010 1,175,000 .. 2014 1,150,000 .. 2018
400,000 .. 2011 1,575,000 .. 2015 1,000,000 .. 2019
700,000 .. 2012 2,050,000 .. 2016 450,000 .. 2020

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than five term bonds at the optiori of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

Series 2008A Bonds due December 30, 2009-2018, inclusive, are non-callable.” 'S-el;i_és “2008A "Bonds due Dcé;ir'llbei:"30-,:20179' ""'020, inclusive, are
callable in whole or in part and on any date on or after June 30, 2018, at 4 price'of par and accrued interest, If less thar all the Series 2008A Bonds are called, they
shall be redeemed in any order of maturity as determined by the Village and within any miaturity by lot. T e

_ The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Series 2008A Bonds when due will be guaranieed under an insurancé policy to be issued
concurrently with the delivery of the Series 2008A Bonds by Assured Guaranty Corp. The premiuni for such insufsance policy and the relited rating of Moody’s
Investors Service and Fitch Ratings will be paid by the Village. Additionial ratings are at the cost of the purchaser of the Seriés 2008A Bonds,

All jmterest rates must be in multiples of one-eighth or one one-hundredth of one percent (1/8 or 1/100 of 1%), and not fiore thar ‘one rate for a single
maturity shall be specified. The rates bid shall be in non-descending order. The differential between the highest rate bid and ‘llie lowest rate bid shall not exceed
one percent (1%). All bids must be for all of the Series 2008A Bonds, must be for not less than par plus accrued initerést froni tlie dated date o the date of delivery.

Award of the Series 2008A Bonds: The Series 2008A Bonds will be awarded on the basis of true inferest cost, determined in the “following manner.
True interest cost shall be computed by determining the annual intérest rate (compounded Semi-annually) necessary to discount the debt service payments
on the Series 2008A Bonds from the payment dates thereof to the dated date and to the bid price. For the purpose of calculating true interest cost, the Series
2008A Bonds shall be deemed to become due in the principal amounts and at the times set forth in the table of maturities set forth above. In the event two or more
qualifying bids produce the identical lowest true interest cost, the winning bid shall be the bid that was submitted first in time on the SpeerAuction Webpage. h

The Series 2008A Bonds will be awarded to the bidder complying with the terms of this Official Notice of Sale whose bid produces the lowest true
interest cost rate [o the Village as determined by the Village's Financial Advisor, which determination shall be conciusive and birding on all bidders; provided, that
the Village reserves the right to reject all bids or any non-conforming bid and reserves the right to waive any informality in any bid. Bidders should verify the
accuracy of their final bids and compare them to the winning bids reported on the SpeerAuction Observation Page immediately after the bidding.

The true interest cost of each bid will be computed by SpeerAuction and reported on the Observation Page of the SpeerAuction webpage immediately
following the date and time for receipt of bids. These true interestcosts are subject 1o verification’by thé Village's Financial Advisor, will be posted for information

purposes only and will not signify an actual award of any bid or an official declaration of the winning bid. The Village or its Findhéigl"A’dviso’r will notify the
bidder to whom the Series 20084 Bonds will be awarded, if and when such award is made. '

The winning bidder will be required to make the standard filings and maintain the appropriate fecords routinely ;cgqircd pursuanil to MSRB Rules G-8,
G-11 and G-36. The winning biddér will be required to pay the standard MSRB charge for Sérics 2008A Bords purchased. In addition, the winning bidder who is
a member of the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA”) will be required to pay SIFMA's stanidard chargé per bond.

Prior to submitting a bid, €ach bidder shall providé a certified or cashier’s check on a solvent bank or trust company or a Financial Surety Bond for
TWO PERCENT OF PAR payable to the Treasurer of the Village as evidence of good faith of the bidder (the “Deposit™). The Deposit of the successful bidder
will be retained by the Village pending delivery of the Series 2008A Bonds and all others will be promptly returned. Should the suceessful bidder fail to take up and
pay for the Series 2008A Bonds when tendered in accordance with this Official Notice of Sale and said bid, said Deposit shall be retained as full and liquidated
damages to the Village caused by failure of the bidder to carry out the offer of purchase. Such Deposit will otherwise be applied on the purchase price upon
delivery of the Serics 2008A Bonds. The Financial Surety Bond must be from an insurance compary licensed to issue such a bond in the State of Illinois and such
bond must be submitted to Speer Financial, Inc., prior to the opening of the bids. The Financial Surety Bond must identify each bidder whose deposit is guaranteed
by such Financial Surety Bond, The winning bidder is required 10 submit its Deposit 1o the Village in the form of a certified or cashier's check or wire transfer as
instructed by Speer Financial, Inc., or the Village not later than 3:00 P.M. on the next business day following the award. If such Deposit is not received by that
time, the Financial Surety Bond may be drawn by the Village to satisfy the Deposit requirement. No interest on the Deposit will accrue to the purchaser.

The Village covenants and agrees to enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an undertaking (the “Urndértaking™) to provide ongoing
disclosure about the Village for e benefir of the beneficial owners-of the- Series 2008A-Bonds on or before the date_of delivery of the Series 2008A Bonds as
required under Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities E)_(chan'ge Act of 1934. The
Undertaking shall be as described in the Official Statement, with such changes as may be agreed in ‘writing by (he Uriderwriter. The Village represénts that it is in
compliance with each and every undertaking previously entered into it pursuant to the Rule. :



Village of Romeovifle. Will Cownty, Illinois
$10.800.000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 20084
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The Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Series 2008A Bonds shall be conditioned upon the Village delivering the Undertaking on or before the date
of delivery of the Series 2008A Bonds.

By submitting a bid, any bidder makes the representation that it understands Bond Counsel represents the Village in the Series 2008A Bond transaction
and, if such bidder has retained Bond Counsel in an unrelated matter, such bidder consents to and waives any conflict of interest arising from any adverse position to
the Village in this matter; such consent and waiver shall supersede any formalities otherwise required in any separate undersiandings, guidelines or contractual
arrangements between the bidder and Bond Counsel.

Series 2008A Bonds will be delivered to the successful purchaser against full payment in immediately available funds as soon as they can be prepared and
executed, which is expected to be on or about June 30, 2008. Should delivery be delayed beyond sixty (60) days from the date of sale for any reason beyond the
control of the Village except failure of performance by the purchaser, the Village may cancel the award or the purchaser may withdraw the good faith deposit and
thereafter the purchaser's interest in and lability for the Serics 2008A Bonds will cease.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates, principal amounts, and interest rates of the
Series 2008A Bonds, and any other information required by law or deemed appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the Village
with respect to the Series 2008A Bonds, as that term is defined in the Rule. By awarding the Series 2008A Bonds to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate, the
Village agrees that, no more than seven (7) business days after the date of such award, it shall provide, without cost to the senior managing underwriter of the
syndicate to which the Serics 2008A Bonds are awarded, up to 100 copies of the Final Official Statement to permit each “Participating Underwriter” (as that term is
defined in the Rule) to comply with the provisions of such Rule. The Village shall treat the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Serics 2008A
Bonds are awarded as its designated agent for purposes of distributing copies of the Final Official Statement to each Participating Underwriter. Any underwriter
executing and delivering an Official Bid Form with respect to the Series 2008A Bonds agrees thereby that if its bid is accepted by the Village it shall enter into a
contractual relationship with all Participating Underwriters of the Series 2008A Bonds for purposes of assuring the receipt by each such Participating Underwriter of
the Final Official Statement.

By submission of its bid, the senior managing undérwriter f the  successful -bidder agrees to supply all necessary pricing information and any
Participating Underwriter identification necessary to complete the Official Statement within 24 hours after award of the Series 2008A Bonds. Additional copies of
the Final Official Statement may be obtained by Participating Underwritets from the printer at cost.

The Village will, at its expense, deliver the Series 2008A Bonds to the purchaser in New York, New York, through the facilities of DTC and will pay for
the bond attorney’s opinion. At the time of closing, the Village will also furnish to the purchaser the following documents, each dated as of the date of delivery of
the Series 2008A Bonds: (1) the ungualified opinion of Chapman and Cudler LLP, Chicago, Hlinois, that the Series 2008A Bonds are lawful and enforceable
obligations of the Village in accordance with their terms and are payable from ad valorem taxes Jevied against all taxable property of the Village without limitation
as 1o rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Series 20084 Bonds and the enforceability of the Series 2008A Bonds may be limited by bankrupicy,
insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity,
including the exercise of judicial discretion; (2) the opinion of said attorneys that the interest on the Series 2008A Bonds is exempt from federal income taxes as and
to the extent set forth in the Official Statement for the Series 2008A Bonds; and (3) a no litigation certificate by the Village.

The Village does not intend to designate the Series 2008A Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exeeption provided
by Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The Village has authorized the printing and distribution of an Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Village and the Series
2008A Bonds, Copies of such Official Statement or additional information may be obrained from Mr. Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville,
13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, [llinois 60446 or an electronic copy of this Official Staterment is available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt
Auction Center/Competitive Sales Calendar” from the Independent Public Finance Consultants to the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., One North LaSalle Street, Suite
4100, Chicago, Hlinois 60602, telephone (312) 346-3700.

/s/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ JOHN NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois
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SERIES 2008B BONDS .
OFFICIAL BID FORM

(OPEN AUCTION INTERNET SALE)
i . May 28, 2008

Village of Romeoville
Speer Financial, Inc.

13 Montrose Drive
Romeoville, Illinois 60441-1329

President and Board of Trustees:

For the $36,200,000* General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B, of Village of Romeoville, Will County, Ilinois,
as described in the annexed Official Notice of Sale, which is expressly made a part of this bid, we wilt pay you §
for the Series 2008B Bonds bearing interest as follows. Underwriting discount in this bid is subject to adjustment allowing the same
$ profit per $1,000 current principal value as is computed in our bid.

COMPUTATION OF PRICE BID FOR CAPITAL APPRECIATION BONDS

Compounded Compounded
Due Accreted Value Reoffering Pue Accreted Value Reoffering
Dec. 30 At Maturity (1) Yield(2) Dec. 30 At Maturity(l) Yield(2)

2021 ...l $6,000,000 % 2030 canesaan $6,500,000 %
2022 .. iinn 6,000,000 % 2031 ...ieaan 6,500,000 %
2023 .. ivhens 6,000,000 % 2032 wpmmmmas 6,500,000 %
2024 ......-. 6,000,000 % 2033 sisasses 6,500,000 %
2025 .. iens 6,500,000 % 2034 siicnann 6,500,000 %
2026 ..o eans 6,500,000 % 2035 sisaners 6,500,000 %
2027 ..ol 6,500,000 % 2036 sinnernn 6,500,000 %
2028 s eeian. -6;500,000 - % 2037 sssssann 6,500,000 %
2029, ... 6,500,000 $

DiSCOUNE 4 v v vsoneoonoraoaansnssssnososssss $

Price Bid for the Series 2008B Bonds...... $

. True Interest Rate(3).....ceievcreccennnnn %

(1} The Vﬂlage reserves the right to increase or decrease any or all maturity values, in multiples of 85,000, in order 1o result in an original principal amount of

approximately $36,200,000*.
(2)  State interest rate for Compounded Amount At Maturity.
(3} True interest rate assuming a June 30, 2008, delivery date.

The Series 2008B Bonds are to be executed and delivered to us in accordance with the terms of this bid accompanied by the approving
legal opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, lllinois. The Village will pay for the legal opinion. The underwriter agrees lo apply for
CUSIP numbers within 24 hours and pay the fee charged by the CUSIP Service Bureau and will accept the Series 2008B Bonds with the CUSIP
numbers as entered on the Series 2008B Bonds.

As evidence of our good faith, we enclose herewith a check or Surety Bond payable to the order of the Treasurer of the Village in the
amount of TWO PERCENT OF PAR (the “Deposit”) under the terms provided in your Official Notice of Sale. Attached hereto is a list of
members of our account on whose behalf this bid is made.

Form of Deposit Account Manager Information
Check One: - -
Name
_Celjtif}_ed/Cashicr’s Check []
Financial Surety Bond [] Address
Amount: $724,000 , ' By
The above Certified/Cashier’s .
Check was returned and received City : State/Zip
By: Direct Phone ( )
Check Number: FAX Number ( )
E-Mail Address

The foregoing bid was accepted and the Series 2008B Bonds sold pursuant to an ordinance of the Village passed on May 21, 2008,
and receipt is hereby acknowledged of the good faith Deposit which is being held in accordance with the terms of the annexed Official Notice
of Sale.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

*Subject to change. President



OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$36,200,000*
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B

 The Village of Romeoville, Will County, Tilinois (the “Village™), will receive clectronic bids on the SpeerAuction (*Speerduction”) website address
“www_SpeerAuction.com” for its $36,200,000* Gerieral Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Secrics 2008B (the “Series 2008B Bonds™), on an all or none basis
between 10:15 A.M. and 10:30 A.M.. C.D-T., Wednesday; May 28, 2008. - To bid, biddérs must have: (1) completed the registration forin on the SpeerAuction
website, and (2) requested and received admission to the Village's salc (as described below). Award will be-made or all bids rejected at a meeting of the Village on
that date. The Village reserves the right to change the date or time for receipt of bids. -Any such change shall be made not less than twenly-four (24) hours prior to
the revised date and time for receipt of the bids for the Series 2008B Bonds and shall be communicated by publishing the changes in the Amendments Page of the

SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson Municipal News.

The Series 2008B Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as to principal and interest from ad valorem laxes
levied against all taxable property therein without limitation as to ratc or amount, .except that the rights of the owners of theé Serics 2008B Bonds and the
enforceability of the Series 2008B Bonds may be limited by bankruptey, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

Bidding Details
Bidders should be aware of the following bidding details associated with the sale of the Series 2008B Bonds.

(1) All bids must be submitted on the SpeerAuction website at www.SpeerAuction.com. No telephone, telefax or personal delivery bids will be
accepted. The use of SpeerAuction shall be at the bidder’s risk and expense and the Village shall have no liability with respect thereto, including
(without limitation) lability with respect to incomplete, late arriving and non-arriving bid. Any questions regarding bidding on the SpeerAuction
website should be directed to Grant Street Group at (412) 391-5555 x 370.

(2) Bidders may change and submit bids as many times as they like during the bidding time period; provided, however, each and any bid submitted
subsequent to a bidder’s initial bid must result in a lower true interest cost (“TIC”) with respect to a bid, when compared to the immediately
preceding bid of such bidder. In the event that the revised bid does not produce a lower TIC with respect to a bid the prior bid will remain valid.

(3)  Ifany bid in the auction becomes a leadirig bid two (2) minutes prior to the end of the auction, then the auction will be automatically extended by two
(2) mimtes from the time such bid was received by SpeerAuction. The auction end time will continue to be extended, indefinitely, until a single
leading bid remains the leading bid for at least two minutes. :

(4)  The last valid bid submitted by a bidder before the end of the bidding time period will be compared to all other final bids submitted by others to
determine the winning bidder or bidders.

(5)  During the bidding, no bidder will see any other bidder's bid, but bidders will be able to see the ranking of ‘their bid relative to other bids (i.e.,

. “Leader”, “Cover”,-“3rd” etc.) . R o el A

(6).  On the.Auction Page, bidders will be able to see whether a.bid has been submitted.. - il

Rules of SpeerAuction

. Bidder$ must comply with the Ruies of .SpcerAl'xctioix‘in addition t6 ‘the requirements of this Official Notice of Sale.” To the exfent ihere is a conflict
between the Rules of SpeerAuction and this Official Notice of Sale, this Official Notice of Sale'shall control. SRR :

Rules

m A bidder (*Bidder™) submitting a winning bid inning Bid") is irrevocably obligated to purchase the Series 2008B.Bords. at the rates and prices of
the winning bid, if acceptable to the Village, as set forth in the related Official Notice of Sale. Winning Bids are not officially awarded to Winning
Bidders until formally dccepted by the Village. oo

(2)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor Grant Street Group (the “Auction Administrator™) is responsible for technical difficulties that result in
loss of Bidder's internet connection with SpeerAuction, slowness in transinission of bids, or other technical problems.

(3)  If for any reason a Bidder is disconnected from the Auction Page during the auction after having submitted a Winning Bid, such bid is valid and
binding upon such Bidder, unless the Village exercises its right to reject bids, as set forth herein. #

(4)  Bids which generate error messages are not accepted until the error is corrected and bid is received prior to the deadline. -

(5) Bidders accept and agree to abide by all terms and conditions specified in the Official Notice of Sale (including amendments, if any) related to the
auction. .

©6) Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible to any bidder for any defect or inaccuracy in the Official
Notice of Sale, amendments, or Preliminary Official Statement as they appear on SpeerAuction.

(7)  Only Bidders who request and receive admission to -an auction may submit bids. SpeerAuction and the Auction Administrator reserve the right to
deny access to SpeerAuction website to any Bidder, whether registered or not, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, in their sole and absolute
discretion.

(8) Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible for protecting the confidentiality of a Bidder's SpeerAuction
password.

() If two bids submitted in the same auction by the same or two or more different Bidders result in same True Interest ‘Cost, the first confirmed bid
received by SpeerAuction prevails. Any change to a submitted:bid constitules.a new bid, regardless of whether there is a corresponding change in
True Interest Cost.

(10)  Bidders must compare their final bids to those shown on the Observation Page immediately after the bidding time period ends, and if they disagree
with the final results shown on the Observation Page they must report themi to SpeerAuction within 15 minutes after the bidding time period ends.
Repardless of the final results reported by SpecrAuction;Series- 20088 Bonds-are-definitively- awarded 1o the winning bidder only upon official award
by the Village. If, for any reason, the Village fails to: (i) award Series 2008B Bonds to the winner reported by SpeerAuction, or (ii) deliver Series
2008B Bonds to winning bidder at settlement, neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator will be liable for damages.

*Subject 10 change.



Villuge of Romeuvville, Will County, Illinois
$36,200,000* Gereral Obligation Bonds, Series 20088
Official Notice of Sale (Page 2 of 3)

The Village reserves the right to reject all proposals, to reject any bid proposal not conforming to this Official Notice of Sale, and to waive any
irregularity or informality with respect to any proposal. Additionally, the Village reserves the right to modify or amend this Official Notice of Sale; however, any
such modification or amendment shall not be made less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the date ahd time for receipt of bids on the Series 2008B Bonds and any
such modification or amendment will be announced on the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson Municipal News.

The Scries 20088 Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 compound accreted value at maturity (or at redemption) and
integral multiples thereof registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nomince of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC"), New York, New York, to which principal
and interest payments representing the compound accreted value at maturity (or at redemption) on the Serics 2008B Bonds will be paid. Individual purchases will be
in book-entry form only. Interest on the Series 2008B Bonds will be compounded on December 30, 2008, and semiannually thereafter on June 30 and December 30
of each year on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. Interest will be payable, together with principal, enly at maturity (or at redemption) or upon
prior redemption. Principal and interest representing the compound acereted value at maturity (or at redemption) are payable by the Village's registration and
paying agent Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois (the “Paying Agent"). The compound accreted value at maturity (or at redemption) of the Series
2008B Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent.

COMPOUNDED AMOUNT AT MATURITY - DECEMBER 30

Amount at Due Amount at Due
Maturity* Dec. 30 Maturity* Dec. 30
$6,000,000 ...... 2021 $6,500,000 ...... 2030
6,000,000 ...... 2022 6,500,000 ...... 2031
6,000,000 ...... 2023 6,500,000 ...... 2032
6,000,000 ...... 2C24 6,500,000 ...... 2033
6,500,000 ...... 2025 6,500,000 ...... 2034
6,500,000 ...... 2026 6,5C0,000 ...... 2035
6,500,000 ...... 2027 6,500,000 ...... 2036
6,500,000 ...... 2028 6,500,000 ...... 2037
6,500,000 ...... 2029

The Village reserves the right to increase or decrease any or all maturity values, in multiples of $5,000,
in order to result in an original principal amount of approximately $36,200,000%.

 Series 2008B Bonds are callable at the option of the Village on any June 30 and December 30 on or after June 30, 2018, at a price equal to the then
compounded value.

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Series 20088 Bonds when due will be guaranteed under an insurance policy to be issued
concurrently with the delivery of the Series 2008B Bonds by Assured Guaranty Corp. The premium for such insurance policy and the related rating of Moody’s
Investors Service and Fitch Ratings will be paid by the Village. Additional ratings are at the cost of the purchaser of the Series 2008B Bonds.

: The bids must state a reoffering price or yield (stated interest rate for each compound accreted value at maturity). The Series 2008B Bonds will be
awarded on the basis of true interest cost, determined in the following manner. The lowest true interest cost will be the annual interest rate (compounded on
December 30, 2008, and semiannually thereafter) necessary to discount the debt service payments on the Series 2008B Bonds from the payment dates thereof to the
dated date (assumed to be June 30, 2008) and to the bid price. For the purpose of caleulating true interest cost, the Series 2008B Bonds shall be deemed to become
due in the compound accreted values at maturity and at the times set forth in the table of maturities set forth above. In the event two or more qualifying bids
produce the identical lowest true interest cost, the winning bid shall be the bid that was submitted first in time on the SpeerAuction webpage.

:fThe Series 20088 Bonds will be awarded to the bidder complying with the terms of this Official Notice of Sale whose bid produces the lowest true
interest cost rate to the Village as determined by the Village's Financial Advisor, which determination shall be conclusive and binding on all bidders; provided, that
the Village reserves the right to reject all bids or any non-conforming bid and reserves the right to waive any informality in any bid. Bidders should verify the
accuracy of their final bids and compare them to the winning bids reported on the SpeerAuction Observation Page immediately after the bidding.

The discount, if any, is subject to pro rata adjustment if the maturity amounts of the Series 2008B Bonds are changed, allowing the same dollar amount of
profit per; $1,000 bond as submitted on the Official Bid Form. The dollar amount of profit must be written on the Official Bid Form for any adjustment to be
allowed, and is subject to verification.

i The true interest cost of each bid will be computed by SpeerAuction and reported on the Observation Page of the SpeerAuction webpage immediately
following ithe date and time for receipt of bids. These true interest costs are subject to verification by the Village's Financial Advisor, will be posted for information
purposes only and will not signify an actual award of any bid or an official declaration of the winning bid. The Village or its Financial Advisor will notify the
bidder to whom the Series 2008B Bonds will be awarded, if and when such award is made.

| The winning bidder will be required to make the standard filings and maintain the appropriate records routinely required pursuant to MSRB Rules G-8,

G-11 and G-36. The winning bidder will be required to pay the standard MSRB charge for Series 2008B Bonds purchased. In addition, the winning bidder who is a
member of the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) will be required to pay SIFMA's standard charge per bond.

*Subject to-change.



Vitlage of Romeoville, Will County, lHlinois
$36.200.000% General Obligation Bonds, Series 20058
Official Notice of Sale (Page 3 of 3)

Prior to submitting a bid, each bidder shall provide a certified or cashier's check on a solvent bank or trust company or a Financial Surety Bond for
TWO PERCENT OF PAR payable to the Treasurer of the Village as evidence of good faith of the bidder (the “Deposit™). The Deposit of the successful bidder
will be retained by the Village pending delivery of the Series 2008B Bonds and all others will be promptly returned. Should the successful bidder fail to take up and
pay for the Series 2008B Bouds when tendered in accordance with this Official Notice of Sale and said bid, said Deposit shall be retained as full and liquidated
damages to the Village caused by failure of the bidder to carry out the offer of purchase. Such Deposit will otherwise be applied on the purchase price upon
delivery of the Series 2008B Bonds. The Financial Surety Bond must be from an insurance company licensed to issue such a bond in the State of Illinois and such
bond must be submitted to Speer Financial, Inc., prior to the opening of the bids. The Financial Surety Bond must identify each bidder whose deposit is guaranteed
by such Financial Surety Bond. The winning bidder is required to submit its Deposit to the Village in the form of a certified or cashier's check or wire transfer as
instructed by Speer Financial, Inc., or the Village not later than 3:00 P.M. on the next business day following the award. If such Deposit is not received by that
time, the Financial Surety Bond may be drawn by the Village to satisfy the Deposit requirement, No interest on the Deposit will accrue to the purchaser.

The Village covenants and agrees to enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an undertaking (the “Undertaking”) to provide ongoing
disclosure about the Village for the benefit of the beneficial owners of the Series 2008B Bonds on or before the date of delivery of the Series 2008B Bonds as
required under Section (b)(5) of Rule [5¢2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
Undertaking shall be as described in the Official Statement, with such changes as may be agreed in writing by the Underwriter. The Village represents that it is in
compliance iwith each and every undertaking previously entered into it pursuant to the Rule.

’fhe Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Series 2008B Bonds shall be conditioned upon the Village delivering the Undertaking on or before the date
of delivery of the Series 2008B Bonds.

By submitting a bid, any bidder makes the representation that it understands Bond Counsel represents the Village in the Series 2008B Bond transaction
and, if such bidder has retained Bond Counsel in an unrelated matter, such bidder consents to and waives any conflict of interest arising from any adverse position to
the Villageiin this matter; such consent and waiver shall supersede any formalities otherwise required in any separate understandings, guidelines or contractual
arrangements between the bidder and Bond Counsel.

Series 2008B Bonds will be delivered to the successful purchaser against full payment in immediately available funds as soon as they can be prepared and
executed, which is expected to be on or about June 30, 2008. Should delivery be detayed beyond sixty (60) days from the date of sale for any reason beyond the
control of the Village except failure of performance by the purchaser, the Village may cancel the award or the purchaser may withdraw the good faith deposit and
thereafter the purchaser's interest in and liabiliy for the Series 2008B Bonds will cease.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates, principal amounts, and interest rates of the
Series 20088 Bonds, and any other information required by law or deemed appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the Village
with respect to the Series 2008B Bonds, as that term is defined in the Rule. By awarding the Series 2008B Bonds to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate, the
Village agrees that, no more than seven (7) business days after the date of such award, it shall provide, without cost to the senior managing underwriter of the
syndicate ta which the Series 2008B Bonds are awarded, up to 100 copies of the Final Official Statement to permit each “Participating Underwriter” (as that term is
defined in the Rule) to comply with the provisions of such Rule. The Village shall treat the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Series 2008B
Bonds are awarded as its designated agent for purposes of distributing copies of the Final Official Statement to each Participating Underwriter. Any underwriter
executing and delivering an Official Bid Form with respect to the Series 2008B Bonds agrees thereby that if its bid is accepted by the Village it shall enter into a
contractual relationship with all Participating Underwriters of the Series 2008B Bonds for purposes of assuring the receipt by each such Participating Underwriter of
the Final Official Statement.

By submission of its bid, the senior managing underwriter of the successful bidder agrees to supply all necessary pricing information and any
Participating Underwriter identification necessary to complete the Official Statement within 24 hours after award of the Series 2008B Bonds. Additional copies of
the Final Official Statement may be obtained by Participating Underwriters from the printer at cost.

The Village will, at its expense, deliver the Serics 20088 Boads to the purchaser in New York, New York, through the facilities of DTC and will pay for
the bond atforney’s opinion. At the time of closing, the Village will also furnish to the purchaser the following documents, each dated as of the date of delivery of
the Series 2008B Bonds: (1) the unqualified opinion of Chapmian and Cutler LLP, that the Serics 2008B Bonds are lawful and enforceable obligations of the Village
in accordance with their terms and are payable from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property of the Village without limitation as to rate or amount,
except that the rights of the owners of the Series 2008B Bonds and the enforceability of the Series 20088 Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors® rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the
exercise of judicial discretion; (2) the opinion of said attorneys that the interest on the Series 2008B Bonds is exempt from federal income taxes as and to the extent
set forth in the Official Statement for the Series 20088 Bonds; and (3) a no litigation certificate by the Village.

'i“he Village intends does not intend to designate the Series 2008B Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception
provided by. Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The Village has authorized the printing and distribution of an Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Village and the Series
2008B Bonds. Copies of such Official Statement or additional information may be obtained from Mr. Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville,
13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Tllinois 60446 or an electconic copy of this Official Statement is available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt
Auction Center/Competitive Sales Calendar” from the Independent Public Finance Consultants to the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., One North LaSgile Street, Suite
4100, Chicago, Illinois 60602, telephone (312) 346-3700. >

TAN S, P o

Is/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI

OHN NOAK

Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEQVILLE
Will County, Iltinois Will County, Illinois

*Subject to change.



NEW ISSUE Investment Rating:
Moody's Investors Service ... Aaa

SIGNED COPY Fitch Ratings ... AAA

(Assured Guaranty Insured)
Underlying Ratings:

Moody’s Investors Service ... A2
Fitch Ratings ... A+

ADDENDUM DATED JUNE 11, 2008
OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED MAY 15, 2008
$10,800,000
CITY OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois
Genet;;}_l Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A

AMOUNTS, MATURITIES, IN"EEREST RATES AND YIELDS

Principal Due Interest Principal Due Interest
Amount Dec. 30 Rate Yield Amount Dec. 30 Rate Yield
§ 275,000 ........ 2009 3.250% 2.100% $1,575,000 ... 2015 3.750% 3.550%
475,000 ........ 2010 3.250% 2.450% 2,050,000 .....0-000 2016 4.000% 3.700%
400,000 ........ 2011 3.375% 2.900% 700,000 ......c0.00 2017 4,000% 3.850%
700,000 ........ 2012 3.500% 3.100% 1,150,000 ....00c0nn 2018 4.000% 4.000%
850,000 .....0n. 2013 3.500% 3.250% 1,000,000 ....vvcenn 2019* 4.000% 4.100%
1,175,000......... 2014 3.625% 3.400% 450,000 .........: 2020* 4.,125% 4.220%

*These maturities have been priced to call.

The Official Statement of the Village dated May 15, 2008 (the "Official Statement") with respect to the Series 2008A Bonds
is incorporated by reference herein and made a part hereof. The "Rinal Official Statement” of the Village with respect to the Series
2008A Bonds as that term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission shall be comprised of the
following:

1. Official Statement dated May 15, 2008; and
2. This Addendum dated June 11, 2008.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to make any
representations with respect to the Series 2008A Bonds other than as contained in the Final Official Statement and, if given or made,
such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Village. Certain information
contained in the Final Official Statement may be obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be
reliable, is not guaranteed as to completeness. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL
OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE THEREUNDER SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE
HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE VILLAGE SINCE THE DATE THEREOF.

The Village has authorized preparation of the Final Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Series
2008A Bonds and the Village. Copies of that Final Official Statement can be obtained from the Underwriter, as defined herein.
Additional information may also be obtained from the Village or from the independent public finance consultants to the Village:

Established 1954

Speer Financial, Inc.

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET* SUITE 4100 ¢ CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
Telephone: (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement, they will be furnished on request.

DEBT INFORMATION
General Obligation Bonded Debt(7)
(Principal Only)
Total Total The Bonds Total

Calendar Alternate Bonds General Obligation Series Series Bonded Cumulative Retirement

Year Qutstanding Bonds Outstanding 2008A 20088 _(CAB) Debt Amount Percent
111 R— $ 725,000 $ 2,125,000 $ 0 $ 0 $§ 2,850,000 $ 2,850,000 2.75%
2009 ...... 0 3,030,000 275,000 0 3,305.000 6.155,000 5.95%
2018 .sann 330,000 2,920,000 475,000 0 3,725,000 9,880,000 9.55%
2011 ...... 325,000 3.230,000 400,000 0 3.955,000 13.835,000 13.37%
2012 sunan 330,000 3,470,000 700,000 0 4,500,000 18,335,000 17.72%
2013 ...... 350,000 3,800,000 850,000 0 5,000,000 23,335,000 22.55%
20 i 375,000 3,785,000 1.175.000 0 5,335,000 28,670,000 27.71%
2018 i 400,000 3,795,000 1,575,000 0 5,770.000 34,440.000 33.29%
2016 ...... 735,000 3,655.000 2,050,000 0 6,440,000 40.880.000 39.51%
{11 775,000 5,745,000 700,000 0 7,220,000 48,100,000 46.49%
2018 eviin 1,255,000 3,610,000 1,150,000 0 6.015,000 54,115,000 52.30%
2019 ...... 0 3,925,000 1,000,000 0 4,925,000 59,040,000 57.06%
2020 ...... (] 4,750,000 450,000 0 5,200,000 64,240,000 62.09%
2021 ...... 0 1,340,000 0 2,779,425 4,119.425 68,359,425 66.07%
2022 siss 0 0 0 2,846,160 2.846,160 71,205,585 68.82%
2023 ...... 0 0 0 2.675.040 2,675,040 73,880,625 71.41%
2024 ...... 0 1.550.000 0 2,506,740 4,056,740 77,937,365 75.33%
2025 ...... 0 0 0 2,545,205 2,545,205 80,482,570 77.79%
2026 ...... 0 0 0 2,390.830 2,390,830 82,873,400 80.10%
2027 ...... 0 0 0 2,243,605 2,243,605 85,117,005 82.27%
2028 ...... 0 0 0 2.103.400 2,103.400 87.220,405 84.30%
2029 ...... 0 0 0 1,974,180 1,974,180 89,194,585 86.21%
2030 s 0 0 0 1,851,460 1.851,460 91,046,045 88.00%
2031 ...... 0 0 0 1.739.010 1,739,010 92,785,055 89.68%
203200 0 0 0 1.640,210 1,640,210 94,425,265 91.26%
2033 ...... 0 0 0 1.546,740 1,546,740 95,972,005 92.76%
2034 ...... 0 0 0 1.458,275 1,458,275 97,430,280 94.17%
2035 40 00n 0 0 0 1,374,620 1,374,620 98,804,900 95.50%
2036 ...... 0 0 0 1,295,515 1,295,515 100,100,415 96.75%
2037 i insss 0 0 0 1,220,765 1,220,765 101,321,180 97.93%
2038 ...... 0 0 0 1.136.460 1.136.460 102.457.640 99.03%
2039 . oavas 0 0 0 1,008,244 1,008,244 103.465.884 100.00%

Total ... $5,600,000 $50.730,000 $10,800,000 $36,335.884 $103,465,884
Note: @8] Source: the Village.



General Obligation Bonded Debt - By Issue(l)

Issue Amount
Series 1997B .. ..o iiiiiiniinaens $ 400,000

Source of Debt Service Payments
Property Taxes

Series 1999(2) ....oeiiiiiiiiaiiaeas 4.875.000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes
Series 2000A ... ... .ciiiiiiiiiiiiian 3,190,000 Property Taxes
Series 2001A(2) «....eviiiinianionens 325.000 Motor Fuel Taxes. Property Taxes
Series 2001B(2) .....o.iiiiiiiniaaann 400.000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes
Series 2002A ... ..ooiii i 1,755,000 Property Taxes
Series 2002B ......c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiines 2.205.000 Property Taxes
Series 2004 ... ...t 21.205.000 Property Taxes
Series 2005 ... ... i 4,255,000 Property Taxes
Series 2007A ... ..o i 4,820,000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes
Series 2007B .....oiiiiiinnniiiiiias 12.900.000 Property Taxes
The Bonds-Series 2008A ............us 10.800.000 Property Taxes
The Bonds-Series 20088 ............-- 36,335.884 Property Taxes
Total Outstanding ...........c..- $103.465.684
Notes: (1) Source: the Village.
(2) The Series 1999, Series 2001A and Series 2001B are alternate revenue source bonds
and the debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not
extended.
Statement of Bonded Indebtedness()
Ratio To Per Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
Applicable Assessed Actual 36.709)
Village EAV of Taxable Property. 2007 ................ $1,125,909.473 100.00% 33.33% $30,671.21
Estimated Actual Value, 2007 .......coiuinirvennncnsnnn. $3.377.728.419 300.00% 100.00% $92,013.63
Total Direct Debt ... iviiiiiiriiinrirnranrenaraeens $ 103.465.884 9.19% 3.06% $ 2.818.54
Less: Non-Tax Supported(2) .......c.cvviieniiiiininns (5,600, 000) (0.50%) (0.17%) (152.55)
Net Direct Debt .....iiinieiiirnnnnnannranenenrnnnns $ 97.865.884 8.69% 2.90% $ 2.845.36
Overlapping Bonded Debt(3):
LYo 110 o) K O $ B87.447.249 7.77% 2.59% $ 2.382.17
(017 17=) oAU 9,792,542 0.87% 0.29% 266.76
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt ................ccocn §  97,239.791 8.64% 2.88% $ 2,648.94
Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt ....... $ 195,105,675 17.33% 5.78% $ 5,314.93
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk and the Village.

2) Includes Series 1999, Series 2001A, and Series 2001B.
(3) As of April 17, 2008.

INVESTMENT RATINGS

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., has assigned the Series 2008A Bonds a rating of "Aaa". Fitch Investors Service,
L.P., has assigned the Series 2008A Bonds a rating of “AAA™. These ratings are conditioned upon the delivery by
Assured Guaranty Corp. of its standard form of Municipal Bond Insurance Policy. No application was made to any
other rating agency for the purpose of obtaining an additional rating on the Series 2008A Bonds. A rating reflects only
the views of the rating agency assigning such rating and an explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained
from such rating agency. The Village has furnished to the rating agencies certain information and materials relating to
the Series 2008A Bonds and the Village, including certain information and materials which may not have been included
in this Official Statement. Generally, rating agencies base their ratings on such information and materials and
investigations, studies and assumptions by the respective rating agency. There is no assurance that such ratings will
continue for any given period of time or that they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating
agencies if, in their judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such ratings
may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Series 2008A Bonds. The Village and the Underwriter have
undertaken no responsibility either to bring to the attention of the registered owners of the Series 2008A Bonds any
proposal change in or withdrawal of such ratings or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.
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UNDERWRITING

The Series 2008A Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on June 11, 2008. The
best bid submitted at the sale was submitted by Griffin, Kubik, Stephens & Thompson, Inc., Chicago, Illinois (the
"Underwriter"). The Village awarded the contract for sale of the Series 2008A Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of
$10,800,000.00, plus accrued interest. The Underwriter has represented to the Village that the Series 2008A Bonds
have been subsequently re-offered to the public initially at the yields set forth in this Addendum.

AUTHORIZATION

The Official Statement dated May 15, 2008, and this Addendum dated June 11, 2008, for the $10,800,000
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A, have been prepared under the authority of the Village and have been

authorized for distribution by the Village. M

A Opod A

/s/  KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois



NEW ISSUE Investment Rating:
EARBEE Jatal’ Moody's Investors Service ... Aaa
3 :wﬂ-g ﬁ@?‘{ Fitch Ratings ... AAA
(Assured Guaranty Insured)
Underlying Ratings:
Moody’s Investors Service ... A2
Fitch Ratings ... A+
ADDENDUM DATED JUNE 11, 2008
OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED MAY 15, 2008
$36,335,884
CITY OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B

AMOUNTS, MATURITIES, YIELDS AND PRICES

Compound Compound

Accreted Original Accreted Original

Value at Due Principal Stated Reoffering Value at Due pPrincipal Stated Reoffering
Maturity Dec. 30 Amount Yield Price Maturity Dec. 30 Amount Yield Price
$5,500,000 ... 2021 $5,500,000 5.120% 50.535% $6,500,000 ... 2031 $6,500,000 5.690% 26.754%
6,000,000 ... 2022 6,000,000 5.210% 47.436% 6,500,000 ... 2032 6,500,000 5.700% 25.234%
6,000,000 ... 2023 6,000,000 5.280% 44 .584% 6,500,000 ... 2033 6,500,000 5.710% 23.796%
6,000,000 ... 2024 6,000,000 5.360% 41.779% 6,500,000 ... 2034 6,500,000 5.720% 22.435%
6,500,000 ... 2025 6,500,000 5.430% 35.157% 6,500,000 ... 2035 6,500,000 5.730% 21.148%
6,500,000 ... 2026 6,500,000 5.480% 36,782% 6,500,000 ... 2036 6,500,000 5.740% 19.931%
6,500,000 ... 2027 6,500,000 5.530% 34.517% 6,500,000 ... 2037 6,500,000 5.750% 18.761%
6,500,000 ... 2028 6,500,000 5.580% 32.360% 6,500,000 ... 2038 6,500,000 5.800% 17.484%
6,500,000 ... 2029 6,500,000 5.620% 30.372% 6,200,000 ... 2039 6,200,000 5.850% 16.262%
6,500,000 ... 2030 6,500,000 5.660% 28.484%

The Official Statement of the Village dated May 15, 2008 (the "Official Statement") with respect to the Series 2008B Bonds
is incorporated by reference herein and made a part hereof. The "Final Official Statement" of the Village with respect to the Series
9008B Bonds as that term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission shall be comprised of the
following:

1. Official Statement dated May 15, 2008; and
2. This Addendum dated June 11, 2008.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to make any
representations with respect to the Series 2008B Bonds other than as contained in the Final Official Statement and, if given or made,
such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Village. Certain information
contained in the Final Official Statement may be obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be
reliable, is not guaranteed as to completeness. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL
OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE THEREUNDER SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE
HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE VILLAGE SINCE THE DATE THEREOF.

The Village has authorized preparation of the Final Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Series
2008B Bonds and the Village. Copies of that Final Official Statement can be obtained from the Underwriter, as defined herein.
Additional information may also be obtained from the Village or from the independent public finance consultants to the Village:

Established 1954

Speer Financial, Inc.

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET+ SUITE 4100 * CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
Telephone: (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement, they will be furnished on request.

DEBT INFORMATION
General Obligation Bonded Debt(1)
(Principal Only)
Total Total The Bonds Total

Calendar Alternate Bonds  General Obligation Series Series Bonded Cumulative Retirement

Year Qutstanding  Bonds Qutstanding _ 2008A 20088 (CAB) Debt Anount Percent
2008 ...... $ 725.000 $ 2,125,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,850,000 $ 2.850,000 2.75%
2009 ...... 0 3.030,000 275,000 0 3,305.000 6.155,000 5.95%
2010 ...... 330,000 2,920,000 475,000 0 3,725,000 9,880,000 9.55%
2011 ...... 325,000 3.230,000 400,000 0 3,955,000 13,835,000 13.37%
2012 ...... 330,000 3.470,000 700,000 0 4,500,000 18.335.000 17.72%
2013 ...... 350.000 3.800,000 850,000 0 5,000,000 23,335,000 22.55%
2014 ...... 375.000 3,785,000 1,175,000 0 5,335.000 28,670,000 27.71%
2015 ...... 400,000 3.795,000 1,575.000 0 5,770,000 34,440,000 33.29%
2016 ...... 735,000 3,655,000 2,050,000 0 6,440,000 40,880,000 39.51%
2017 ...... 775,000 5,745,000 700,000 0 7,220,000 48,100,000 46.49%
2018 ...... 1,255,000 3.610,000 1,150,000 0 6,015,000 54,115,000 52.30%
2019 ...... 0 3,925.000 1,000,000 0 4,925,000 59,040,000 57.06%
2020 ...... 0 4,750,000 450,000 0 5,200,000 64,240,000 62.09%
2021 ...... 0 1,340,000 0 2,779,425 4,119,425 68,359,425 66.07%
2022 ...... 0 0 0 2.846,160 2.846,160 71,205,585 68.82%
2023 ...... 0 0 0 2,675,040 2.675.040 73.880.625 71.41%
2024 ...... 0 1,550,000 0 2,506,740 4,056,740 77.937.365 75.33%
2025 ...... 0 0 0 2.545,205 2,545,205 80.482,570 77.79%
2026 ...... 0 0 0 2,390,830 2,390,830 82.873.400 80.10%
2027 ...... 0 0 0 2,243,605 2,243,605 85,117,005 82.27%
2028 ...... 0 0 0 2,103,400 2,103,400 87,220,405 84.30%
2029 ...... 0 0 0 1,974,180 1,974,180 89,194,585 86.21%
2030 ...... 0 0 0 1,851,460 1,851,460 91,046,045 88.00%
2031 ...... 0 0 0 1,739,010 1,739,010 92,785,055 89.68%
2032 ...... 0 0 0 1,640,210 1,640,210 94,425,265 91.26%
2033 ...... 0 0 0 1,546,740 1,546,740 95,972,005 92.76%
2034 ...... 0 0 0 1,458,275 1,458,275 97,430,280 94.17%
2035 ...... 0 (] 0 1,374,620 1,374,620 98,804,900 95.50%
2036 ...... 0 0 0 1,295,515 1,295,515 100,100,415 96.75%
2037 ...... 0 0 0 1,220,765 1,220,765 101,321,180 97.93%
2038 ...... 0 0 0 1,136,460 1,136,460 102,457,640 99.03%
2039 ...... 0 0 0 1,008,244 1.008.244 103.465.884 100.00%

Total ... $5.600,000 $50.730.000 $10,800,000 $36.335.884 $103,465,884
Note: (@Y Source: the Village.



General Obligation Bonded Debt - By Issue(l)

Issue Amount Source of Debt Service Payments

Series 1997B ..o vvinninraiir i $  400.000 Property Taxes

Series 1999(2) c.voveiiiiiiiriannes 4,875.000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes

Series 2000A .. ..ooven i 3,190,000 Property Taxes

Series 2001A(2) .veeveiinnaneaseranas 325.000 Motor Fuel Taxes. Property Taxes

Series 2001B(2) ...vvvriniineneaiiins 400,000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes

Series 2002A ... .o iiiinrannnnrrnes 1.755.000 Property Taxes

Series 2002B ... ...veeiinnininnianns 2.205.000 Property Taxes

Series 2004 ....ooviviirriiaranaieiis 21,205,000 Property Taxes

Series 2005 ... .eie i iiinara ey 4,255,000 Property Taxes

Series 2007A ... ..coiveiinansienans 4,820,000 Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes

Series 20078 ....ociviiriiiiianaiins 12.900.000 Property Taxes

The Bonds-Series 2008A ......cccvevns 10,800,000 Property Taxes

The Bonds-Series 2008B .....ccveevanns 36.335.884 . Property Taxes

Total Qutstanding ........-..... $103.465.884
Notes: (1) Source: the Village.
(2) The Series 1999, Series 2001A and Series 20018 are alternate revenue source bonds

and the debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not
extended.

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(])

Ratio To pPer Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
licable Assessed Actual 36.709)

Village EAV of Taxable Property. 2007 .........ccooeen §1.125,909,473 100.00% 33.33% $30,671.21

Estimated Actual Value, 2007 ....cvciivnmnnnnanrnranns $3,377,728.419 300.00% 100.00% $92.013.63

Total Direct DEbL .....veeriiinemnenssssnesnnsenananns $ 103,465.884 9.19% 3.06% $ 2,818.54

Less: Non-Tax Supported(2) .......ccovievuiiamanneens (5,600,000) (0.50%) €0.17%) (152.55)

Net Direct DEDL ..vuvieevirmrnenramenniennnnannannes § 97,865.884 8.69% 2.90% $ 2,845.36

Overlapping Bonded Debt(3):

e 1] K- $ 87,447,249 7.77% 2.59% $ 2.382.17

[0 1 O R 9,792,542 0.87% 0.29% 266.76

Total Overlapping Bonded Debt .............cvvneens $ 97,239,791 8.64% 2.88% $ 2,648.94

Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt ....... $ 195,105,675 17.33% 5.78% $ 5,314.93
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk and the Village.

(2) Includes Series 1999. Series 2001A. and Series 2001B.

&) As of April 17, 2008.

INVESTMENT RATINGS

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., has assigned the Series 20088 Bonds a rating of "Aaa". Fitch Investors Service,
L.P., has assigned the Series 2008B Bonds a rating of “AAA”. These ratings are conditioned upon the delivery by
Assured Guaranty Corp. of its standard form of Municipal Bond Insurance Policy. No application was made to any
other rating agency for the purpose of obtaining an additional rating on the Series 2008B Bonds. A rating reflects only
the views of the rating agency assigning such rating and an explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained
from such rating agency. The Village has furnished to the rating agencies certain information and materials relating to
the Series 2008B Bonds and the Village, including certain information and materials which may not have been included
in this Official Statement. Generally, rating agencies base their ratings on such information and materials and
investigations, studies and assumptions by the respective rating agency. There is no assurance that such ratings will
continue for any given period of time or that they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating
agencies if, in their judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such ratings
may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Series 2008B Bonds. The Village and the Underwriter have
undertaken no responsibility either to bring to the attention of the registered owners of the Series 2008B Bonds any
proposal change in or withdrawal of such ratings or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.
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UNDERWRITING

The Series 2008B Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on June 11, 2008. The
best bid submitted at the sale was submitted by Harris N.A., Chicago, Illinois (the "Underwriter"). The Village awarded
the contract for sale of the Series 2008B Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of $35,782,488.49, plus accrued interest.
The Underwriter has represented to the Village that the Series 2008B Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the
public initially at the yields set forth in this Addendum.

AUTHORIZATION
The Official Statement dated May 15, 2008, and this Addendum dated June 11, 2008, for the $36,335,884

General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B, have been prepared under the authority of the Village
and have been authorized for distribution by the Village.

TIA Opostints

/s/  KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ HN NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois Wwill County, Illinois



New Issue S i G N E D c 6 P Y Investment Ratings:
Date of Sale: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 ] Moody’s Investors Service ... Aaa

Between 9:45 and 10:00 A.M., C.D.T. Fitch Ratings ... AAA
(Open Auction Interner Sale) (Assured Guaranty Insured)

Official Statement

Subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, in the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Bond Counsel, under present law, interest on the
Bonds is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof for federal income 1ax purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the
federal alternative minimum tax for individuals and corporations, but such interest is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the federal
alternative minimum tax for certain corparations, See “TAX EXEMPTION™ herein for a more complete discussion.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois
$4,865,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Dated November 1, 2008 Bank-Qualified Non-Callable Due Serially December 30, 2010-2018

The $4,865,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C (the “Bonds") are being issued by the Village of Romeoville, Will County, lllinois
(the “Village”). Interest on the Bonds is payable semiannually on June 30 and December 30 of each year, commencing June 30, 2009. The Bonds will be issued
using a book-entry system. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the Bonds. The ownership of one
fully registered Bond for each maturity will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC and no physical delivery of the Bonds will be made to
purchasers. The will mature on December 30 as detailed below.

AMOUNTS*, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES AND PRICES OR YIELDS

Principal Due Interest Yield or Principal Due Interest Yield or
Amount¥* Dec. 30 Rate Price Amount* Dec. 30 Rate Price
$335,000 ... ceenen- 2010 % % S 400,000 ...0c0u0s.n 2015 % %
325,000 ...ieaennn 2011 % % 735,000 .00 cnnnne 2016 % %
330,000 ...eeeaenn 2012 % % 770,000 . .vveuianins 2017 % %
350,000 .......0-- 2013 % % 1,245,000 e 2018 % %

375,000 ..uvuenen .2014 % %

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than three term bonds at the option of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

BOND INSURANCE

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under a financial guaranty insurance policy to be issued
concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds by ASSURED GUARANTY CORP. (“Assured Guaranty™). See APPENDIX C herein. The cost for the bond
insurance premium and the related rating fees of Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings will be paid by the Village.

ASSURED
GUARANTY'

PURPOSE, LEGALITY AND SECURITY

Bond proceeds will be used to currently refund the Village’s outstanding General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Water and Sewer Refunding
Bonds, Series 1999 and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCING™ herein.

In the opinion of Chapman and Cudler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, Bond Counsel, the Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Village

* payable both as to principal and interest from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property therein without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the

rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankrupley, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws
affecting creditors' rights and by equitable principles, whetlier considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion,

The Bonds are deemed “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception provided by Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

This Official Statement is dated August 28, 2008, and has been prepared under the authority of the Village. An electronic copy of this Official Statement
is available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt Auction Center/Competitive Sales Calendar”. Additional copies may be obtained from Mr.
Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Viliage of Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Illinois 60446, or from the Independent Public Finance Consullants
to the Village:

Esublished 1954

Speer Financial, Inc.
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 4100 ¢« CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602

Telephone. (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833

=Subject to change. winw. Speerfinancial.com



Village of Romeavitle, Will County, Iiinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

For purposes of compliance with Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as
the same may be supplemented or corrected by the Village from time to time (collectively, the “Official Statement™),
may be treated as an Official Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein that is deemed near final as of the
date hereof (or the date of any such supplement or correction) by the Village.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates,
principal amounts and interest rates of the Bonds, together with any other information required by law or deemed
appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the Village with respect to the Bonds, as that
term is defined in Rule 15c2-12. Any such addendum shall, on and after the date thereof, be fully incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by reference.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to
make any representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Official Statement or the Final
Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having
been authorized by the Village. Certain information contained in the Official Statement and the Final Official Statement
may have been obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be reliable, is not
guaranteed as to completeness. THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION IN THE OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, AND NEITHER THE
DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE
MADE UNDER EITHER SUCH DOCUMENT SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN
NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE VILLAGE SINCE THE RESPECTIVE DATES THEREOF.

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement they will be furnished on request. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell, or solicitation
of an offer to buy, any securities to any person in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation of such offer would

be unlawful.

Assured Guaranty makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds. In
addition, Assured Guaranty has not independently verified, makes no representation regarding, and does not accept any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any information or disclosure contained
herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with respect to the accuracy of the information regarding Assured Guaranty
supplied by Assured Guaranty and presented under the heading APPENDIX C - “BOND INSURANCE” and
“Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy”.



Village of Rumevville, Will County, Hilinois

General Obligation Refunding Bouds, Series 2008C

BOND ISSUE SUMMARY

This Bond Issue Summary is expressly qualified by the entire Official Statement, including the Official Notice of Sale and the
Official Bid Form, which are provided for the convenience of potential investors and which should be reviewed in their entirety by

potential investors.
Issuer:

Issue:

Dated Date:

Interest Due:
Principal Due:
Optional Redemption:

Authorization:

Security:

Ratings/Insurance:

Purpose:
Tax Exemption:

Bank Qualification:

Bond Registrar/Paying Agent:

Book-Entry Form:

Denomination:

Financial Advisor:

*Subject to change.

Village of Romeoville, Will County, Ilinois.

$4,865,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C.

November 1, 2008.

Each June 30 and December 30, commencing June 30, 2009.

Serially each December 30, commencing December 30, 201b through 2018, as detailed below.
The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

By vote of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village. The Village is a home-rule unit
and under the 1970 Illinois Constitution has no debt limitation or referendum requirements.

The Bonds are valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as to principal

and interest from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property therein without limitation
as to rate or amount.

Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings have assigned their municipal bond ratings of
«Aaa” and “AAA, respectively, to this issue of Bonds with the understanding that upon delivery
of the Bonds, a policy guaranteeing: the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the
Bonds will be issued by Assured Guaranty. See APPENDIX C herein. The cost for the bond
insurance premium and the related rating fees ‘of Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch
Ratings will be paid by the Village. The Village's. outstanding general obligation bond rating is
«A2” from Moody’s Investors Service and “A+" from Fitch Ratings. Reviews for the Bonds
have been requested.

Bond proceeds will be used to currently refund the Village’s outstanding General Obligation
(Alternate Revenue Source) Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds, Series 1999 and to pay the costs
of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF FINANCING” herein.

Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Tllinois, will provide an opinion as to the tax exemption of
the Bonds as discussed under “TAX EXEMPTION” in this Official Statement. Interest on the

Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois income taxes.

The Bonds are deemed “qualified tax-exempt obligations"’ under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Tllinois.

The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The Depository Trust,
Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository of the Bonds.
See APPENDIX B herein.

$5,000 or integral multiples thereof.

Speer Financial, Inc., Chicago, Illinois.
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THE VILLAGE

The Village of Romeoville (the “Village”), incorporated in 1895, is located in Will County (the “County”),
approximately 26 miles southwest of Chicago. The Village encompasses approximately 17 square miles and is
bordered by the Village of Bolingbrook to the north, unincorporated Will County to the west, south and east; and the
City of Lockport to the southeast. Recent annexations have totaled over 2,000 acres, with an expected 300 new
housing units over five years. Population at the time of the 2000 Census was 21,153, a 50% increase from the 1990
report of 14,101. In 2006, a Special Census was conducted and the population increased 73% from 2000, now totaling
36,709. The Village estimates its current population at 38,000.

Home Rule

The Village acquired home rule status in 2003 when its population exceeded 25,000. Pursuant to the authority
granted by Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, any municipality which, according to the most
recent official U.S. Census, has a population of more than 25,000 is a home rule unit. The Village may exercise broad
powers pertaining to its government and affairs.
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Village Organization and Services

The Village has a President and Board of Trustees/Manager form of government. The Village Board is
composed of the Village President and six trustees who are elected at large for staggered four year terms. At present
there is one vacancy on the Board of Trustees. The Village has an elected Clerk who is elected to a four year term at
the same time as the Village President. '

The Village provides police, fire, and paramedic service; water and sewer system services; public works;
refuse collection; road and bridge maintenance; and general administrative services. The Village employs
approximately 403 persons providing the following services:

Full-time Part-time
Paldee: mr s iinEs s e e e R R 91 27
[ 55 - LU o Sy g s 24 54
Administrative and Other 119 _88
Toba) o smsiannmine vsssan ppaaemyrmr s s sas 234 169

Of the 91 full-time staff of the Police Department, 69 are sworn officers. Fire department staff includes
approximately 72 firefighters, of which 70 are firefighter/paramedics. B _ .

Northern Illinois Gas Company and Commonwealtth Edison provide gas and electric service for the Village,
respectively. The Village provides water and sewer services.

Library services are provided by Fountaindale, Des Plaines Valley, and Plainfield Library Districts..
Fountaindale maintains a library facility within the Village.

Transportation

The Village has accessibility via highway, rail, water and air transportation, serving its residents and its large
industrial base. It is situated along Illinois 53. Directly to the north is Interstate 55, which leads to Chicago; three full
interchanges serve the Village. The completion of Interstate 355 to Interstate 55 has improved access to the northern
and western suburbs. Interstate 355 completed its extension south to Interstate 80 which leads to Indiana to the east and:
Iowa to the west.

Mass transit services include the Metra Heritage Corridor line in nearby Lockport and Joliet. Passenger service
is also -available via Amtrak in Joliet and Chicago. The Village is currently working with Metra to develop a station in
Romeoville. The Village has agréed to provide land for the station. . The Santa Fe, Elgin and Eastern and the Illinois
Central Gulf Railroads supply rail freight service. -

The Chicago Shipping Canal provides water transportation to Chicago harbors, the Great Lakes and the Tllinois-
Mississippi River waterways. The Joliet Regional Port District operates the Canal. Air transportation service is
available at Chicago’s O’Hare International Airport (25 miles) and Midway Airport (15 miles). In addition, the Lewis
University Airport, which is located within the Village, is owned and operated by the Joliet Regional Port District and
has plans for further expansion.
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Community Life

The Village provides recreation opportunities. O’Hara Woods is an 100-acre nature center with a fishing lake
and hiking trails -and an adjoining 30 acre recreation center complex with a health club, lighted tennis courts, outdoor
ice skating rinks and ball fields. The Village provides a total of 26 parks with 26 playgrounds. Total park space is
over 276 acres. The Lockport Township Park District and the Plainfield Township Park District serve part of the
Village. Also, in or near the Village are the Romeoville Prairie Nature Preserve (120 acres), Veteran Woods (77
acres) and the Isle a la Cache Museum (40 acres), which are maintained by the Will County Forest Preserve District.

Education

The Village’s public education needs are met by ‘School Districts 92, 202-U, 365-U and High School District
Number 205. The Village is located within Community College District Number 525, the Joliet Community College.
Lewis University, a privately owned higher educational institution, is located in Romeoville.

Current Economic Development Programs

The Village is aggressively pursuing economic development to expand its already diverse tax base and to attract
jobs for its residents. Key strengths of the Village in attracting development are its location advantages and land
availability. The Village is using these strengths to market itself to light manufacturers and small and medium
wholesale and serviee industries.

Interstate 55 with three interchanges, along with Interstate 355, makes the Village accessible to Chicago and its
southern and western suburbs by road as well as by rail, water and air transportation as outlined above. The Village
was instrumental in gaining cooperation among area governments and developers to fund part of the construction and in
succeeding in getting the Illinois Department of Transportation to accelerate the scheduling for the construction of one
of these interchanges as part of its list of planned highway improvements.

Industrial Development Activity

Several industrial developments have reached the point of maturity over the last five years while a few more are
just beginning to take shape. The northwestern border of the Village houses Windham Lakes Business Center which is
located on the north side of I-55. Most of its construction was finished with the completion of the Offices of Windham
Lakes in September 2007. Windham Lakes Southwest Quad on the south side of I-55 has had a very busy year. Sears
Logistics opened an 812,000 square foot Midwestern distribution center on Normantown Road joining the $12 Million
Huskies Ice Center’s 108,000 square foot private recreation facility and the 415,000 square foot distribution facility
occupied by Dandee Display and Kimberly Clark as co-tenants. A 235,000 square foot building (#3) was completed in
December 2007 and the final 196,000 square foot building (#5) will start construction in May 2008.

In the center of the Village, Duke Realty developed two 650-725,000 square foot facilities, one of which
became home to Kimberly Clark’s massive supply of Kleenex, Huggies and soft goods. The Ryan Companies sold a
735,000 square foot spec building in 2007 and Prologis developed a 640,000 square foot distribution facility that is
currently available.
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Land and Lakes Development built two twin 458,000 square foot distribution facilities in the last 36 months in
Bluff Point Business Park on the east side of the Village near I-55. The first building was sold to the Wrigley
Companies for $48 million while the second structure was recently leased to Prairie Packaging. Plans are underway for
Land and Lakes to construct its third and final 525,000 square foot distribution facility in 2008.

In the Pinnacle Business Park by Pizzuiti, Wilton expanded its building (#2) by 225,000 square feet for a total
of 610,000, Home Depot had a 460,000 square foot construction and expansion finished, and OHL purchased a
480,000 square foot distribution center with Sony televisions as the primary tenant. Currently Wilton is expanding
another building (#1) by 220,000 square feet.

Pizzuiti also sold Triumph Development 50 acres of its 800 acre park on which it built two speculative
buildings of 110,000 and 145,000 square feet respectively. In 2008, First American purchased 72 acres of Pizzuti’s
holdings and began development of the Paragon Business Center projected to contain twelve buildings totaling over
700,000 square feet and ranging in size from 25,000 to 150,000 square feet. The first two structures of 38,000 and
44,000 square feet were finished in late 2007 as well as the new 36 foot wide Belmont Avenue being built by Pizzuiti to
connect the Hampton Park portion of the Village and Paragon Center.

TCB Development (“TCB”) has begun mass grading its newly annexed 80 acre Corporate Center of
Romeoville on the south side of Taylor Road opposite First American’s Paragon Center. Much like the First American
project, TCB’s center will contain 13 buildings totaling nearly 600,000 square feet of sizes similar to the Paragon
Center. TCB is finalizing plans for a 150,000 square foot facility to house the Metropolitan Pump.

With nearly 4 million square feet still: planned for Pinnacle Business Park, Pizzuiti has its Pinnacle 23 facility
under construction. With nearly 625,000 square feet covering 30 acres and parking for 200 plus semi-trailers, this
facility blends the Paragon Corporate Corridors and South Creek Business Parks together at the intersection of Taylor
Road and South Creek Parkway. SR o ’ : -

The South Creck Business Park by Carlson Brothers began development in 2004. Besides assisting with the
construction of the $6 million dollar South Creek Parkway that connects to Airport Road and eventually the new I-55
interchange, Carlson Brothers brought the headquarters and flagship manufacturing plant for Chicago Tube and Iron
(“CTI”) here. CTI's new 368,000 square foot state of the art steel forming facility opened late in 2005 with 250,
employees. Pollman N A, an OEM auto parts manufacturer, opened its 38,000 square foot North American
headquarters in 2006. Currently, Great Kitchens built a 140,000 square foot food processing facility between CTI and
Pollman. Great Kitchen’s expected 221 new employees will prepare 32,000 twelve inch pizzas during each eight hour
shift. With four lots left in the South Creek Park, the Carlson Brothers are preparing to build a 48,000 square foot
facility for €GI, a metal manufacturing firm scheduled to open in November 2008. :

With nearly 23,000,000 square feet of the Village's expected 38,000,000 square feet built in the last seven
years, the 27 facilities mentioned here represent well in excess of $500,000,000 of taxable assets which allow the
Village to plan and grow at a manageable and stable pace. With only 50% of Pizzuiti’s 800 acres developed, and
Duke, Prologis, and Land of Lakes on schedule to build at least one 500,000 plus square foot facility each in the next
year (2008), jobs, construction and assessed value in the Village should experience increases.
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With the addition since 1999 of new large employers and 4,000 homes, the need to develop commercial
projects grew in 2006. With only 333,000 square feet of retail development in place at the beginning of 2006 (and
approximately 100,000 of that occurring between 2004 and 2006) over 1,350,000 square feet of retail is planned, under
construction, or open at the intersection of Airport and Weber Roads. In October 2007, the Target Center opened its
128,000 square foot Target store and the 50,000 adjacent square feet of the Shops of Romeoville opened in February
2008. A 90,000 square foot Kohl’s and a Chili’s Bar and Grill will open in September 2008.

The second largest Wal-Mart in North America, a 208,000 square foot modern design structure, will open its
doors in Januwary 2008. In addition, the rest of Romeoville Crossings will contain at least three restaurants, a 30,000
square foot medical facility and another medium big box store. The Village is currently evaluating 14 “strip centers”
that will contain another 300,000 square feet of retail space.

The Village is actively attempting to attract sit down restaurants to complement the ones that are currently
located here. Also, several specialty facilities such as the American Sales 60,000 square foot recreation store,
Brunswick Zone’s 55,000 square foot recreational center, the 108,000 square foot International Ice Center and the
21,000 square foot Créme de la Créme (a children’s learning center) opened in the last year.

The Village’s housing stock is becoming more varied and increasing in value. With only approximately 1000
homes to be built before the Village reaches total build-out of 42,000 persons and 13,500 houses, the development of
higher end housing is a sign of the area’s maturity and stabilization. In 2006 Misty Ridge by Beechen and Dill
commenced construction of 168 single family homes. With 58 homes closed to date, the average closure price is
approximately $400,000. This is nearly double the median price for the Village. Similarly, Stone Bluff by Charles
Sharp sold its first home in 2005 and they are comparable in both size and pricing to Misty Ridge

Early in 2008, Midwest Living by Dete Development of Monona, Wisconsin, began development of a 500 unit
senior citizens complex (offering a complete continuum of care for elderly adults) at Grand Haven Boulevard and
Weber Roads. This development will be in three phases covering approximately three years.

The Village, in January of 2005, formed a Downtown Area Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Redevelopment
Project and Plan. The redevelopment area, 421 acres in size, is in the central part of the Village that radiates from the
intersection of Normantown Road and Illinois Route 53. The area contains a mix of uses including the Spartan Square
Shopping Center, Romeo Center Plaza and other retail and commercial businesses, industrial uses east of Route 53 and
south of Marquette Center- Industrial Park, the Village municipal complex, Robert C. Hill Elementary School and the
Fountaindale Public Library. The goal of the Downtown TIF District is to revitalize the Village’s first commercial and
residential district. Revitalization projects, funded solely through TIF dollars and/or tax increment bonds may include
storm water improvements, land acquisition, streetscape improvements, road improvements, economic incentive and
building renovations. The Village also plans to construct a Community Center in the Downtown Area. The Downtown
TIF is contiguous to the Marquette TIF, The Village will be allowed to export funds from the Marquette TIF to the
Downtown TIF. In March 2008, the Village purchased ten acres of the downtown property and released a RFQ for
developers in May 2008. Proposals for demolition, purchase and construction will be received in the first quarter of
2009.
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SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION
Employment

Substantial employment is available in surrounding communities and throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.
Numerous employers are located within the Village and in surrounding communities.

The following employment data shows a consistently diverse and strong growth trend for employment in Wwill
County. This data is NOT comparable to similar U.S..Census statistics, which would include government employment,
and establishments not covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Program, and could classify employment
categories differently.

Will County Private, Non-Agricultural Employment
Covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Act(l)

(Data as of March for each Year)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Farm and FOrestry.....ceneumnmreran e iaiaaeaananans 457 426 409 N/A 318
Mining and Construction..............coiviaianinrsn- 13.374 13,050 13.434 13.664 14,987
MANUTBCEUrTNG. oo o teeeee et ae e isaneas 18.695 18.461 18.630 18.632 19,422
Transportation, Communications. Utilities............ 9,534 9.464 11.427 10.404 11,606
Wh01ESa1e Trade. ... vovrr e e eeeeeeaniiemiraaiiaaannne 7.085 7.818 8,611 9,048 9.483
Retail Trade......covverioeinnnrannnneenns - s 19,564 19,933 21.876 23.582
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate 4,832 5,553 6.036 6.167
SOrVICES(2) s iir e e ci e . 47,259 50,360 53.125 59,657
TOLAY . ottt e . 120,922(2) 128,357 133.432(2) 145,222(2)
Percent Change. .. ....covveeienereanemnnrnrsasamenns . 0.66% 6.15% 3.95% 8.84%
Notes: (1) Source: 111inois Department of Employment Security.
(2) Includes unclassified establishments.
3 Percent increase based on 119,021 employment in 2001.

Following are lists of large employers located in the Village and the surrounding areas. Additional employment
opportunities are available to Village residents throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.

Major Village Employers(l)

Approximate
Name Product/Service Employment
Valley View Comunity School District Number 365U............. Elementary and Secondary Education ..................c.ocenn 2,300
Lockport Township High School District Number 205............. Secondary EAUCALION . ... .oovunmrae e 500
Lewis UMTVerSTEY .o v e s e e eaeneiianaaaenaa e asnenee AR a3 1 2 2 O N 500
Village of RoMeOVille. ... oii i (T Q1111 11 APPSR 331
Kennedy Transportation CO........ooveemeinieniianieanans National Trucking Transportation and Logistics Services ... 308
Marquette Property Investment..................coieniionnnans Real Estate Development and Management .................ce0 300 -
Kehe Food Distributors, INC.......oeovunrinevieanonnmnnannnns Groceries . ...o.ceerevniinnanen s 300
Ultra Salon Cosmetics Fragrance, InC.........c.ocovieiinnnes Salon Cosmetics and Fragrances Corporate Office ........... 250
Levy Home Entertainment LLC..........cooiiiiiiiiiiieannnn Books, Periodicals. NewsSpapers ..................... 300
Florstar Sales. INC.....oiiiueiniiimiiiiiieeeaanaans ... Wholesale Floor Covering Distributor ..........c.ooiviees 220
PandUit COMP. ... veeeeriiian e et aee L. Cable THie TOOTS ottt e et 210
F1eetWO0d. INC. . e et ae et aeaeesacannanees Material Handling and Mechanical Conveyors ................ 200
Sharp E1eCtronics COPP. .....oveeereoanneinmaanana e ees Wholesale E1eCtroniCs .. .ovvnrvee e ieaiaes 200
Midwest Generation. Will County Station Coal Fired Electric Generation ...........cooiiiioiniinnns 175
Chicago Tube and Iron Co............coiiininnins Company Headquarters; Tubing: Valves ...................c.e 160
Checkpoint Systems. INC.........ooociiiiiiirinenninenans Pressure-Sensitive and Bar Code Labels and Tags ........... 150

Note: (1) Source: 2008 I11inois Manufacturers Directory. 2008 I11inois Services Directory and a selected telephone survey.
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Major Area Employers(/)

Approximate
Location Name Product/Service Emplayment
Aurora/doliet,............... Caterpillar, Inc..........ccoieiiniinnn . Heavy Tractors and Earth Moving Equipment ....... 6.000
Naperville...................Alcate] Lucent Technologies............... Telecommunications .............c.ooiiiiiiiin.. 5.000
ArgonNe . . i wai i asueildligia Argonrie National Laboratory............... Research and Development ...................ccvs, 3.000
doliet. ... i Provena St. Joseph Medical Center.,....... Regional Medical Center ........... ... ..c.euuunnn 2.430
Joliet. .o State of I1linois(2)...... ... .cciiiin. State Government Offices ...............civiiiuns 2,350
Naperville.  .oivuinscivnscnas NICOr GaS «.vvviri e Gas Transmission and Distribution ............... 2.264
Jotiet. . Lomasdanena ..Empress Casino.......... ... ... ..ol Casinos, Hotels, Resorts and Riverboats 2,000
Joliet. .. i E i st Silver Cross Hospital..............ooevens General Hospital .........oiiiiiiiiiiiiinin., 1.800
Naperville.....ccovveennnnnn, BP Naperville Complex.........ccouviveaninn Chemical and Petrochemical Research ............. 1.600
Joliet .. . susamsamsmmnmssmes WAl County. ..o e s County Government .......... ... ...coiiiiiiinians 1.600
Naperville.......coovviiunnnn Office Max. InNC.ou. ..ot vonn . ibaniinns Stationary and Office Supplies ...............oc.. 1.500
AUPOTa . . | e S T e Rush Copely Medical Center................ Hospital ... .o 1.400
Naperville............... ..Nalco Co. Research and Development ................... 1,200
Naperville.......oovvvivin.. Tellabs ... e Computer Related Services 2 1.200
AUrora. . . s e i Dreyer Medical Clinic...................e. Medical Services ............ ... ...l F 1.000
Napervillesun vaimidiina iy Castrol Industrial North America, Inc..... Corporate Headquarters and Lubricating 011 1.000

Notes: (1) Source: 2008 I1linois Manufacturers Directory. 2008 I11inois Services Directory and a selective telephone survey.
2) Includes all of Will County.

The following tables show employment by industry and by occupation for the Village, Will County and the
State of Illinois as reported by the 2000 Census.

Employment By Industry(l)

The Village Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number  Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Agriculture. Forestry, Fishing, Hunting, and Mining........ 57 0.50% 966 0.39% 66,481 1.14%
Construction. ... . e 664 5.84% 20,209 8.20% 334,176 5.73%
Manufacturing. ... ... .. .. ... ... 2,003 17.62% 38.068 15.45% 931.162 15.96%
Wholesale Trade. ... ... ... it iiiiaas 538 4.73% 10,521 4.27% 222,990 3.82%
Retail Trade.. .. ..o e e 1,442 12.69% 29,429 11.94% 643,472 11.03%
Transportation and Warehousing, and Utilities.............. 1,035 9.11% 18,441 7.48% 352,193 6.04%
Information. ... i s 373 3.28% 7.049 2.86% 172.629 2.96%
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate, Rental and Leasing........ 990 8.71% 19,727 8.01% 462,169 7.92%
Professional, Scientific, Management, Administrative.

and Waste Management Services....................iiiiinen 989 8.70% 23,207 9.42% 590.913 10.13%
Educational, Health and Social Services........ . ........... 1.796 15.80% 43,396 17.61% 1,131,987 19.41%
Arts, Entertainment. Recreation. Accommodation

and FOOQ ServiCeS. ... ...oviet i s 703 6.18% 16,597 6.73% 417,406 7.16%
Other Services (Except Public Administration).............. 527 4.64% 10,384 4.21% 275.901 4.73%
Public Administration............. ... ... .. .. .. .. ......... 250 2.20% 8,437 3.42% 231,706 3.97%

TOta) e ... 11,367  100.00% 246,431 100.00% 5,833,185 100.00%
Note: [@9] Source: U. S. Bureau of the Census.

Employment By Occupation(?)

The Village Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Management. Professional and Related Occupation............ 3.246 28.56% 83.446 33.86% 1,993,671  34.18%
Service Occupations.......... . W . A T .. 1.235 10.86% 29.471 11.96% 813,479 13.95%
Sales and Office....................... ........ ... 3,581 31.50% 70.006 28.41% 1,609,939 27.60%
Farming. Fishing and Forestry................. R 0 0.00% 369 0.15% 17,862 0.31%
Construction. Extraction. and Maintenance.................. 1,243 10.94% 27.607 11.20% 480,418 8.24%
Production, Transportation. and Material Moving.. ........ 2,067 18.14% 35,532 14 .47% 917.816 15.73%

Total....... e e ) 11.367 100.00% 246.431 100.00% 5.833.185 100.00%

Note: n Source: U S. Bureau of the Census.
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Unemployment Rates

Unemployment rates are not available for the Village but are available for Will County and the State of Illinois

as shown below.
Annual Average Unemployment Rates(1)

Calendar Will State of
Year County 111inois
YOO, iy e 4,4% 4.7%
1998 . o\ veeinrrrara e 4.2% 4.5%
1999 3.9% 4.3%
D0 oss s mas i e - 4.0% 4.4%
D0 v ve BT T - 5.2% 5.4%
2002. .. 0eeranssnmainnaianns 6.4% 6.5%
2003, .. e 6.9% 6.7%
e T 5.9% 6.2%
005 ;4w s e 5.5% 5.7%
006.......o.0.; sdsba s R 4.3% 4.5%
L1111 7 A S 4.7% 5.0%
FO08(2) <o vv v smminmnmein v e 6.0% 6.0%
Notes: (D) Source: I11inois Department of Employment Security.
2) Preliminary rate for the month of February 2008.

Building Permits
Residential building permits have averaged in excess of $93,000 over the last three full years in the Village,
excluding the value of land.

Village Building Permits(/)
(Excludes the Value of Land)
Calendar Single-Family Multi-Family Miscellaneous Total
Year Units Value Units Value Value Value
1998 ....... 523  § 48,530.716 0 $ 0 $  4.400.559 $ 52,931,275
1999 ....... 932 80,629:232 0 0 27.628.742 108,257,974
2000 ... 1.205 96.,430.720 0 0 44,892,548 141,323,268
2001 ....... 1.088 106.833.070 0 0 34,694,311 141,527.381
2002 ....... 510 50,078,001 0 0 7.268.378 57,346,379
2003 ocunss 691 58,412, 266 0 0 6,953.715 65,365,981
2004 ....... 314 27.849,136 116 10,410,344 10,297,147 48,556,743
2008 s 20 2,213.435 170 15,093,676 12,552,185 29,859,466
2006 ....... 32 6.553,429 81 7,034,764 1,929.765 15,518,040
2007 ....... 38 9,121.528 18 4,270,373 2.809.854 16,201.774
Note: (N Source: LaSalle Bank FSB Survey of Building/Bell Federal Savings. and the Village.
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Housing

The 2000 Census reported that the median value of the Village’s owner-occupied homes was $118,100, which
compares with $154,300 for the County and $130,800 for the State. The 2000 value of specified owner-occupied units
for the Village, Will County and the State were as follows:

Specified Owner-Occupied Units(7)

The Village Will County State of I1linois
Value Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $50,000.............. 25 0.44% 1,766 1.39% 230,049 9.31%
$50.000 to $99,999......... 1.712 30.15% 21,318 16.76% 651.605 26.38%
$100.000 to $149,999....... 2.144 37.75% 37,351 29.37% 583.409 23.62%
$150,000 to $199.999....... 1,408 24.79% 31,383 24.68% 429,311 17.38%
$200.000 to $299,999....... 338 5.95% 24,066 18.92% 344,651 13.95%2
$300.000 to $499,999....... 52 0.92% 9.533 7.502 163,254 6.61%
$500.000 to $999.999....... 0 0.00% 1.628 1.28% 55,673 2.25%
$1,000,000 or more......... 0 0.00% 135 0.11% 12,386 0.50%
Total............ icssssasy 5.679 100.00% 127,180 100.00% 2,470,338 100.00%
Note: [¢9)] Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Income
Per Capita Personal Income
for the Ten Highest Income Counties in the State(1)

Rank 2000
L s corsipioisiomnins e s Lake County ................. $32,102
2 e DuPage County ............... 31,315
B R R McHenry County .............. 26.476
W i s SR Kendail County .............. 25,188
L A e Will County ... covvvivnnnnan 24,613
L Kane County ................. 24,315
e e L T Cook County ........ovevuvenn 23,227
Bl i e SRS Sangamon County ............. 23.173
;- | Sy L Monroe County ............... 22.954
0. iiiiiiiiinennenas Grundy County ........c.vvuue 22,591

Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

The following shows a ranking of median family income for the Chicago metropolitan area among the 102
Illinois counties from the 2000 Census.

Ranking of Median Family Income(])

1. Family m.
County Income Rank
DuPage County ............. $79.314 1
Lake County ............... 76,424 2
McHenry County ... 71,553 3
Will County .........ccen.n 69,608 4
Kendall County 69,383 5
Kane County ............... 66.558 6
Cook County ..ot 53.784 15
Note: [@9] Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median family income of $63,320. This compares to $69,608
for Will County and $55,545 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of family incomes for the
Village, Will County and the State at the time of the 2000 Census.

Median Family Income(])
The Village Will County State of Illinois

Income Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10.000.............- 33 0.61% 2.866 2.18% 156,205 5.00%
$10,000 to $14.999......... 48 0.89% 2,107 1.60% 105.747 3.38%
$15,000 to $24.999 3.21% 6.366 4 .83% 273.712 8.76%
$25.000 to $34,999 7.85% 9.542 7.25% 331.907 10.62%
$35.000 to $49.999 17.66% 17.542 13.32% 506,429 16.20%
$50.000 to $74,999 36.78% 35.024 26.60% 736,897 23.58%
$75,000 to $99.999 18.08% 25,7125 19.54% 445,390 14.25%
$100.000 to $149.999....... 663 12.25% 22.832 17.34% 356.068 11.39%
$150,000 to $199.999....... 123 2.27% 5.565 4.23% 101,955 3.26%
$200.000 or more........... 22 0.41% 4,105 3.12% 111,008 3.55%

Total. . overeciaiiian 5.414 100.00% 131.674 100.00% 3,125,318 100.00%

Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median household income of $60,737. This compares to
$62,238 for Will County and $46,590 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of household
incomes for the Village, Will County and the State at the time of the 2000 Census.

Median Household Income(])

The Village: Will County State of ITlinois
Income Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10,000......covvsuns 92 1.36% 6,422 3.831 383,299 B.35%
$10.000 to $14,999......... 108 1.60% 5.034 d.00% 252,485 5.50%
$15.000 to $24,999......... 344 5.08% 12,262 7.32% 517.812 11.27%
$25.000 to $34.999......... 513 7.58% 14,751 8.80% 545.962 11.89%
$35.000 to $49,999......... 1.279 18.89% 23,838 14.22% 745,180 16.23%
$50,000 to $74,999......... 2.444 36.11% 41,658 24.86% 952,940 20.75%
$75.000 to $99,999......... 1,149 16.97% 28.499 17.00% 631,760 11.58%
$100.000 to $149,999....... 695 10.27% 24.652 14.71% 415,348 9.04%
$150.000 to $199.999....... 123 - 1.82% 5,978 3.57% 119,056 2.59%
$200,000 or more..........- 22 0.33% 4,508 2.69% 128.898 2.81%
Total,.....ooooiiiiianns 6.769 100.00% 167,602  100.00% 4,592,740 100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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Village of Romeoville, Will Counry, Hinoic
General Obligation Refinding Bonds, Series 2008C

Retail Activity

The table below shows the distribution of the municipal portion of the Retailers’ Occupation, Service
Occupation and Use Tax (“Sales Tax”) collected by the Illinois Department of Revenue from retailers within the
Village. The table indicates the level of retail activity in the Village.

Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax(1)

State Fiscal Year State Sales Tax Annual Percent
Ending June 15 Distributions(2) Change + (-)
1998 e $1,392.910 7.92%(3)
1999 .o R TS 1,638,769 17.65%
2000 ... i 2.019.096 23.21%
2001 ... N 2,092.017 3.61%
2002 e 2.402,476 14.84%
2003 ..o e 2.606,147 8.48%
2004 ..o e s 3.040.327 16.66%
2005 . ... RS 3.606.587 18.62%
2006 ......... SRR -t e Pt 3.484.081 (3.40%)
2007 .o e 3.513.645 0.85%
Growth from 1998 t0 2007 .. ... coiiiiiinecie e 152.25%
Notes: (1) Source: I11inois Department of Revenue. .
(2) Tax distributions are based on records of the I11inois Department of

Revenue relating to the 1% municipal portion of the Retailers’
Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax, collected on behalf of
the Village. less a State administration fee. The municipal 13
includes tax receipts from the sale of food and drugs which are not
taxed by the State.

(3) The 1998 percentage is based on a 1997 sales tax of $1.290.720.

PLAN OF FINANCING

Bond proceeds will be used to fund an irrevocable escrow to currently refund the Village’s outstanding General
Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds, Series 1999, as listed below (the “Refunded
Bonds”):

The Refunded Bonds
General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds, Series 1999

Refunded Qutstanding Amount Redemption Redemption
Maturities Amount Refunded Price Date

12/30/2010. . . ovevvnne $ 330.000 § 330.000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2011. 0 0vvsvnnnns 325,000 325,000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2012 saricasirarimaiincs 330,000 330.000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2013. 0 oeeiin 350,000 350,000 100.00% 1273072008
12/30/72014 ., . .ovviinn 375,000 375.000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2015. .0 400,000 400.000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2016. .0 cevunnrens 735.000 735,000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/ 201 7:cis wworsrwaranarvnics 775.000 775.000 100.00% 12/30/2008
12/30/2018, . ...conuenn.. 1,255,000 1,255,000 100.00% 12/30/2008

Total..oovviinennnnnns $4,875.,000 $4,875.000

Bond proceeds will be used to purchase direct full faith and credit obligations of the United States of America
(the “Government Securities”), the principal of which together with interest to be earned thereon will be sufficient (i) to
pay when due the interest on the Refunded Bonds as stated above, and (ii) to pay principal of the Refunded Bonds on
their respective redemption dates. The remaining bond proceeds will be used to pay the costs of issuing the Bonds.

The Government Securities will be held in an irrevocable escrow account created pursuant (o an escrow
agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) dated as of November 1, 2008, between the Village and Amalgamated Bank of

Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, as-Escrow Agent (the “Escrow Agent”).
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Village of Romeuvitte, Will County, Nlinois
Gencral Obligation Refinding Bonds, Series 2008C

DEBT INFORMATION

After issuance of the Bonds, the Village will have outstanding $5,600,000 principal amount of general
obligation alternate revenue debt and $97,855,884* principal amount of general obligation debt.

General Obligation Bonded Debt(1)

(Principal Only)
Total Total Total
Alternate G.0. Bonded Less: Total
Calendar Bonds Bonds Debt The Refunded Bonded Cumulative Retirement(2)
Year Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding Bonds (2) Series 1999 Debt(2) Amount Percent
2008, ..... $ 725.000 $ 2,125,000 $ 2.850.000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2.850,000 $ 2,850,000 2.75%
2009...... 0 3,305,000 3,305,000 0 0 3,305,000 6,155,000 5.95%
2010, ..... 330,000 3.395.000 3.725.000 335.000 (330.000) 3.730,000 9,885,000 9.55%
2011...... 325,000 3.630.000 3,955,000 325,000 (325.000) 3.955.000 13.840,000 13.36%
2012...... 330.000 4.170.000 4,500,000 330.000 (330,000 4,500,000 18,340,000 17.73%
2013 i 350,000 4,650.000 5,000,000 350.000 (350.000) 5.000.000 23,340,000 22.56%
2014...... 375,000 4,960,000 5,335,000 375.000 (375.000) 5.335.000 28.675,000 27.72%
2015...... 400.000 5.370.000 5.770.000 400,000 (400,000) 5,770,000 34,445,000 33.291
2016...... 735,000 5.705,000 6,440,000 735,000 (735.000) 6,440,000 40,885,000 39.52%
2017,..... 775,000 6.445,000 7.220,000 770,000 (775,000) 7,215,000 48,100.000 46.49%
2018...... 1,255,000 4.760.000 6.015.000 1,245.000 (1.255.000) 6.005.000 54,105.000 52.30%
2019...... 0 4,925,000 4,925.000 0 0 4,925,000 59.030,000 57.06%
2020.. . ... 0 5,200,000 5.200.000 0 5,200,000 64,230.000 62.08%
2021, ... - 0 4.119.425 4,119,425 0 0 4,119.425 68,349,425 66.07%
2022. ... .. 0 2,846,160 2,846,160 0 0 2,846,160 71.195.585 68.82%
2023. . 0 2.675.040 2,675.040 0 0 2.675.040 73.870,625 71.40%
2024. . .... 0 4,056,740 4,056,740 0 0 4,056,740 77.927.365 75.32%
2025...... 0 2,545,205 2.545,205 0 0 2.545,205 80,472,570 77.78%
2026...... 0 2,390,830 2,390,830 0 0 2,390,830 82.863.400 80.10%
2027, ..... 0 2.243.605 2,243,605 0 0 2,243,605 85,107,005 82.26%
2028...... 0 2.103.400 2.103,400 0 0 2,103,400 87.210.405 84.30%
2029...... 0 1.974.180 1.974.180 0 0 1,974,180 89,184,585 86.21%
2030. . 0 1.851.460 1,851,460 0 0 1.851.460 91.036,045 88.00%
P03L s 0 1.739.010 1.739.010 0 0 1.739.010 92,775,055 B9.68%
20320z 0 1.640.210 1.640,210 0 0 1.640,210 94,415,265 91.26%
2033000 0 1.546.740 1,546.740 0 0 1.546.740 95,962,005 92.76%
2034...... 0 1.458,275 1.458,275 0 0 1,458,275 97.420.280 94.17%
2035. ... 0 1,374,620 1,374,620 0 0 1.374,620 98,794,900 95.49%
2036...... 0 1.295.515 1.295,515 0 0 1,295,515 100,090,415 96.75%
2037...... 0 1.220.765 1,220.765 0 0 1,220,765 101,311.180 97.93%
2038...... 0 1.136.460 1.136,460 0 0 1,136,460 102,447,640 99.03%
2009...... 0 1,008,244 1.008,244 0 0 1.008.244 103,455.884 100.00%
Total... $5,600,000 $97.865,884 $103,465.8684 $4,865.000 $(4,875,000) $103.455,884

Notes: (1) Source: the Village.
(2) Subject to change.

*Subject to change.
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Vittage of Romeoville, Will County, Niinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

General Obligation Bonded Debt — By Issue(l)

Issue Amount

Series 1997B ... .. ... oo iiiiiann $ 400,000
Series 2000A ... ...l 3,190,000
Series 2001A(2) ...l 325,000
Series 2001B(2) ...............lee 400,000
Series 20024 . ... .. ... 1,755,000
Series 20028 . ... i 2,205,000
Series 2004 ... 21,205,000
Series 2005 ..... 4,255,000
Series 2007A(2) ...l 4,820.000
Series 2007B ... 12,900,000
Series 2008A .... 10.800.000
Series 2008B .... 36.335,864
The Bonds(2)(3) ........... 4,865.000

Total Outstanding(3)(4)........ :.

$103,455,884

Source of Debt Service Paymerits

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Motor Fuel Taxes. Property Taxes

Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes
Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes
Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Water and Sewer Revenues. Property Taxes

The Series 2001A. Series 2001B and the Bonds are alternate revenue source bonds

and the debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not

Notes: (1) Source: the Village.
(2)
extended.
[§))] Subject to change.
4)

Bonds.

Does not include $4.875.000 Series 1999 Bonds which are to be refunded by the

Detailed Overlapping Bonded Debt(1)

Schools:
School District Number 88-A. ... ... ... . coiiiiiiiiiiiinias
School District Number 92. ... ... ..o vurieraranecesnnares
Schoot District Number 202.. ... . .. viiiaiainirnnncones
School District Number 365-U.. ... .. iiiiiriamaiinnannnes
High School District Number 205... ... ..ccooiuiiiuonininn.
Community College District Number 525...............on-nn
Total SChOOTS . ..ot eiier i e o aeasanan s nnsns

Others:
Wi1l County (Public Building Commission).................
Will County Forest Preserve District............... N
Plainfield Public Library District..... . ... .. iiiinnnns
Lemont Park District........ . oo
Plainfield Park District.. ... .. ...oioiiiiiiiiiiiiiennns

TOtal OLRerS ..ttt e e

Total Schoots and Other Overlapping Bonded Debt .

Outstanding Applicable to Village

Debt(2) Percent(3) Amount
,,,,, $ 24.509.000 18.60% $ 4,558,674
,,,,, 8.993.031 9.17% 824,661
..... 391.840,000 9.84% 38,557,056
..... 166,110,115 25.71% 42,706,911
..... 15,774,068 4.70% 741.381
..... 860,000 6.81% 58.566
.......................................... $87.447,249
,,,,, $ 3,300,000 5.53% $ 182,490
_____ 164,342,609 5.53% 9.088,146
..... 475,000 8.26% 39.235
..... 1,355,000 2.11% 28,591
..... 7.040,000 6.45% 454,080
.......................................... $ 9,792,542
$97.239.790

Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
(2) As of April 17. 2008.
(3) Overlapping debt percentages based on 2007 EAV. the most current available.
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Village of Romeoville, Will Cowity, IHinvis
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(])

Ratio To per Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
Applicable Assessed Actual 36.709)
Village EAV of Taxable Property, 2007...........oonee $1.125,909.473 100.00% 33.33% $30.671.21
Estimated Actual Value, 2007 ...........coouuranninnns $3.377,728.419 300.00% 100.00% $92,013.63
Total Direct Debt(23(3) ... ovuiniviriamiinnnruenaannns $ 103.455,884 9.19% 3.06% $ 2.818.27
Less: Non-Tax Supported(3)(4) . ......cooeiinriannns (5.590.000) (0.50%) (0.17%) (152.28)
Net Direct Debt(3) ....oovrnnirrunnmreccananmmeasanns $ 97.865.884 8.69% 2.90% $ 2,665.99
Overlapping Bonded Debt(5): :
SCNO0TS - - v vt e e e e $  87,447.249 7.77% 2.59% $ 2,382.17
[ ORI 9,792,542 0.87% 0.29% 266.76
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt.............ccoovunns $ 97.239.791 8.64% 2.88% $ 2.648.94
Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt(3)... $ 195.095,675 17.33% 5.78% $5,314.93
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk and the Village.
(2) Includes Series 2001A. Series 2001B and the Bonds. Excludes Series 1999 which is to be refunded by the Bonds.
(3) Subject to change.
4) Includes Series 2001A, Series 20018 and the Bonds.

(5) As of April 17.2008.

Default History
The Village has never issued any obligations to avoid default; nor has the Village ever defaulted in the payment

of any of its corporate obligations.
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION

For the 2007 levy year, the Village’s EAV is comprised of approximately 64 % residential, 27% industrial, 9%
commercial, and less than 1% farm and railroad property valuations.

Village Equalized Assessed Valuation(1)

Levy Years

Property Class 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Residential.........cvonn. $465,037.175 $520,707.656 $605.668.990 $ 674.036.827 $ 720.554.943
FaMM. oot eieanecncannnnns 663.158 490,759 1,540,686 308,888 248.143
Commercial........oovuenns 54,397.814 58,305,845 64,905,424 73.094,888 99,020.817
Industrial........coooonnnn 183,293,163 203,508.801 221,990,396 266,180,102 305,945,464
Railroad......coovinananns 160,721 145,549 129,612 131,137 140,106

Totale.oooonrennmmmanes $703.552,031 $783,158.610 $894,235,108 $1.013.751.842 $1,125,909.473
Percent Change +(-)....... 22.99%(2) 11.31% 14.18% 13.37% 11.06%
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.

2) percentage change based on 2002 EAV of $572.017.019.
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Vitlage of Romcoville, Will County, Hiinnis
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Representative Tax Rates(/)

(Per $100 EAV)
Levy Years

2003 2004 2005 _2006 _2007_

Village Rates:
Corporate........... ... G sosauiailhe somisvarsg $0.1781 $0.1746 $0.1925 $0.2163 $0.2012
Street & Bridge...........oiiiiiinnnn B, 0.0252 0.0246 0.0235 0.0232 0.0227
Special Recreation. ... ... ..cuveereinnrerionnioninns 0.0296 0.0324 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300
Police Protection........c.ivivieerioneriinnnreinnnns 0.0536 0.0527 0.0504 0.0494 0.0476
Fire Protection.........c.cioiiiiiiiiiiieiciaaninns 0.0512 0.0478 0.0446 0.0420 0.0000
AMDUTANCE . . .o ettt e r v s e e 0.0964 0.0899 0.0886 0.0891 0.0000
Recreation. .. . ... .. . e 0.0542 0.0555 0.0665 0.0706 0.0885
Audit.. ... ool e e 0.0069 0.0069 0.0068 0.0065 0.0067
Garbage Disposal..........cciviiiiviivirenainiieaieies 0.0505 0.0569 0.0543 0.0533 0.0511
Social SeCUrity. ... i 0.1249 0.1224 0.1158 0.1135 0.1089
PoYice PENSTON. ... .t i s e en e aee e as 0.0733 0.0994 0.1028 0.1013 0.1001
INSUPANCE. . ..o v one s i mimiains s s o o s 6 Soe/677s 73/ Weim 0.1452 0.1423 0.1348 0.1224 0.1174
Bonds & Interest.........cciiviiiivnniniannnanannins 0.1272 0.1160 0.1038 0.0937 0.0890
Firemen Pension. ... ... . c.eeeiiiiiiinniancnnnnnnns 0.0134 0.0216 0.0256 0.0277 0.0000
Total Village Rates(2) ....ivirivrrrrencnrorenennenas $1.0297 $1.0430 $1.0400 $1.0390 $0.8632
Will County ... ..o e nsaaenis 0.5814 0.5708 0.5380 0.5154 0.4826
Will County Forest Preserve District................. 0.1266 0.1235 0.0613 0.1369 0.1424
Romeoville Mosquito Abatement District............... 0.0124 0.0120 0.0115 0.0113 0.0108
DuPage Township(3) . ... ..o iireanannnes 0.0668 0.0705 0.0682 0.0658 0.0637
Fountaindale Public Library.........ccviiiiiiieininns 0.3217 0.3133 0.3032 0.2900 0.2838
Romeovitle Fire Department 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.1588
Unit School District 365-U . 4.9719 4.3066 4.7837 4.6476
Community College District 525......ccovineiiinennnn. 0.2108 0.2142 0.2094 0.1936 0.1901
Total Rates(4) . ... ..oivinvnnniee e isisiinssisinn s $7.2073 $7.3192 $6.5382 $7.0357 $6.8430

Notes: (1)
(2)
(3)
4)

Source: Will County Clerk.

As a home rule unit, the Village does not have limits on its levies.

Includes Town Funds, Road Funds and General Assistance.

Representative tax rates for other government units are from DuPage Township tax code 1208. which represents the

ldargest portion of the Village's 2007 EAV.

Village Tax Extensions and Collections(7)
(Includes Road and Bridge Levy)

Total Collections(3)

Levy Coll. Taxes Current Collections

Year Year Extended(2) Amount Percent
2002........ 2003......... $5.325,138 $4.889.433 91.82%
2003........ 2004 ......... 6.111,756 6,100,831 99.82%
2004........ 2005.....,... 7.119.888 7.108.905 99.85%
2005........ 2006......... 8,099.775 8.072.844 99.67%
2006........ 2007 ..., 9,164,958 9.151.168 99.85%
2007 ........ 2008......... 9.953.114 4.,943.818 49.67%

Amount

$5,313.662

6,100,703
7,109.019
8.072.958
9,166.657

Percent
99.78%
99.82%
99.85%
99.67%

100.02%

--In Collection(4)--

Notes: (1) Source: Will County Treasurer and unaudited financial statements of the Village.

(2) Tax extensions have been adjusted for abatements.

(3) Total collections include back taxes. taxpayer refunds. interest, etc.

(4) Second installment will be due on September 1.
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Village of Rowmvoville, Will County, Ilinvis
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Principal Village Taxpayers()

Taxpayer Name Business/Service 2007 EAV(2)
PDV Midwest Refining(3)........oovinomiiiiiiaeens Refinery-Petroleum Products .........ccoeviemrnaececnnens .$ 50,138,500
Prologis-1111n01s LLC. . ... our i ReAT Property .....ceeeonirurirmerimnensniionessssssnsans . 17.394,910
Prudential Ins. €o. Of AMEriCa.....vvnuemanmiireenanannnss TNSUPANCE « v v v v e evneceeeresasnisardannssinsssianssssnsn . 14.607.935
PACETY GO . oottt et REAT PrOPErtY ... v.cveien i arieeiaissaaseniaiateiniais 11.006,200
JRC Remington/Et A1 LLC™S .. .coii et Real Property :......ooiiiiuinns B 10.055.705
James Campbell €o. LLC. ... ovninirinii s REAT PROPEPLY ..o cceeeraetate et s s anne s e onns 9.300.000
DCT/SPF Pinnnacle IX LLC. . ... i REAT PrOPErLY .o veroee it i s sna s s e 9,203.800
CRP-TILP KCDC LLC . e ve et ee e e e e ceee e iraeeein e REAT PrOPerty . .ovvnevncieanssanaiaaiaiiararaaiasnas 9,089.700
Hart 165 Industrial LLC ... eeeorinr i e RE@l PrOPErLY .. .cuuevnnrninaneescamnsaarnrroassaasonss 8.908.000
RREEF Amer REIT I1 COMp...vur it Industrial Properties .....oveverecananeiarosraranmmoenss 8,796.000

LT 1 I R $183,210.751

Ten largest as a perceat of the Village's 2007 FAV ($1,125,900.473) ...ttt 16.27%
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.

(2) Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However. many of the taxpayers listed

contain multiple parcels. and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overlooked. The 2007
FAV is the most current available.
3) Previously Citgo.

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION

Tax Levy and Collection Procedures

Local assessment officers determine the assessed valuation of taxable real property and railroad property not
held or used for railroad operations. The Illinois Department of Revenue (the “Department”) assesses certain other
types of taxable property, including railroad property held or used for railroad operations. Local assessment officers’
valuation determinations are subject to review at the county level and then, in general, to equalization by the
Department. . Such equalization is achieved by applying to each county’s assessments a multiplier determined by the
Department. The purpose of equalization is to provide a common basis of assessments among counties by adjusting
assessments toward the statutory standard of 33-1/3% of fair cash value. Farmland is assessed according to a statutory
formula which takes into account factors such as productivity and crop mix. Taxes are extended against the assessed
values after equalization.

Property tax levies of each taxing body are filed in the office of the county clerk of each county in which
territory of that taxing body is located. The county ‘clerk computes the rates and amount of taxes applicable to taxable
property subject to the tax levies of each taxing body and determines the dollar amount of taxes attributable to each
respective parcel of taxable property. The county clerk then supplies to the appropriate collecting officials within the
county the information needed to bill the taxes attributable to the various parcels therein. After the taxes have been
collected, the collecting officials distribute to the various taxing bodies their respective shares of the taxes collected.
Taxes levied in one calendar year are due and payable in two installments during the next calendar year. Taxes that are
not paid when due, or that are not paid by mail and postmarked on or before the due date, are subject to a penalty of
1-1/2% per month until paid. ~ Unpaid property taxes, together with penalties, interest and costs, constitute a lien
against the property subject to the tax.
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Village of Romcovitle, Will County, Niirois
General Qhligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Exemptions

An annual General Homestead Exemption (the “General Homestead Exemption™) provides that the Equalized
Assessed Valuation (“EAV”) of certain property owned and used for residential purposes ( “Residential Property”) may
be reduced by the amount of any increase over the 1977 EAV, up to a maximum reduction of $3,500 for assessment
years prior to assessment year 2004 in counties with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants, and a maximum reduction of
$5,000 for assessment year 2004 through 2007 in all counties. Additionally, the maximum reduction is $5,500 for
assessment year 2008 and the maximum reduction is $6,000 for assessment year 2009 and thereafter in all counties.

The Homestead Improvement Exemption applies to Residential Properties that have been improved or rebuilt in
the 2 years following a catastrophic event. The exemption is limited to $45,000 through December 31, 2003, and
$75,000 per year beginning January 1, 2004 and thereafter, to the extent the assessed value is attributable solely to such
improvements or rebuilding.

Additional exemptions exist for senior citizens. The Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens
Homestead Exemption™) operates annually to reduce the EAV on a senior citizen’s home for assessment years prior to
2004 by $2,000 in counties with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants. For assessment years 2004 and 2005, the maximum
reduction is $3,000 in all counties. For assessment years 2006 and 2007, the maximum reduction is $3,500 in all
counties. In addition, for assessment year 2008 and thereafter, the maximum reduction is $4.,000 for all counties.
Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2003, for taxes payable in 2004, property that is first occupied as a
residence after January 1 of any assessment year by a person who is eligible for the Semior Citizens Homestead
Exemption must be granted a pro rata exemption for the assessment year based on the number of days during the
assessment year that the property is occupied as a residence by a person eligible for the exemption.

A Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption™) freezes property tax assessments for homeowners, who are 65 and older and receive a household income
not in excess of the maximum income limitation. The maximum income limitation is $35,000 for years prior to 1999,
$40,000 for assessment years 1999 through 2003, $45,000 for assessment years 2004 and 2005, $50,000 from
assessment years 2006 and 2007 and for assessments year 2008 and after, the maximum income limitation is $55,000.
In general, the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption limits the annual real property tax bill of such
property by granting to qualifying senior citizens an exemption as to a portion of the valuation of their property. In
counties with a population of 3,000,000 or more, the exemption for all assessment years is equal to the EAV of the
residence in the assessment year for which application is made less the base amount. Furthermore, for those counties
with a population of less than 3,000,000, the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption is as follows:
through assessment year 2005 and for assessment year 2007 and later, the exempt amount is the difference between (i)
the current EAV of their residence and (ii) the base amount, which is the EAV of a senior citizen’s residence for the
year prior to the year in which he or she first qualifies and applies for the Exemption (plus the EAV of improvements
since such year). For assessment year 2006, the amount of the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption phases out as the amount of household income increases. The amount of the Senjor Citizens Assessment
Freeze Homestead Exemption is calculated by using the same formula as above, and then multiplying the resulting
value by a ratio that varies according to household income.
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Another exemption available to disabled veterans operates annually to exempt up 10 $70,000 of the Assessed
Valutaion of property owned and used exclusively by such veterans or their spouses for residential purposes. Also,
certain property is exempt from taxation on the basis of ownership and/or use, such as public parks, not-for-profit
schools and public schools, churches, and not-for-profit hospitals and public hospitals. However, individuals claiming
exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption™) or the
Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption”) cannot claim
the aforementioned exemption.

Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2007, the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption provides an
annual homestead exemption in the amount of $2,000 for property that is owned and occupied by certain persons with a
disability. However, individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran ot claiming exemption under the Disabled
Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemption.

In addition, the Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption provides disabled veterans an annual
homestead exemption starting with assessment year 2007 and thereafter. Specifically, (i) those veterans with a service-
connected disability of 75% are granted an exemption of $5,000 and (ii) those veterans with a service-connected
disability of less than 75%, but at least 50% are granted an exemption of $2,500. Furthermore, the veteran’s surviving
spouse is entitled to the benefit of the exemption, provided that the spouse has legal or beneficial title of the homestead,
resides permanently on the homestead and does not remarry. Moreover, if the property is sold by the surviving spouse,
then an exemption amount not to exceed the amount specified by the current property tax roll may be transferred to the
spouse’s new residence, provided that it is the spouse’s primary residence and the spouse does not remarry. However,
individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead
Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemption.

Beginning with assessment year 2007, the Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption (“Returning Veterans'’
Homestead Exemption™) is available for property owned and occupied as the principal residence of a veteran in the
assessment year the veteran returns from an armed conflict while on active duty in the United States armed forces.
This provision grants a homestead exemption of $5,000, which is applicable in all counties. In order to apply for the
Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, the individual must pay real estate taxes on the property, own the property
or have either a legal or an equitable interest in the property, “or a leasehold interest of land on which a single family
residence is located, which is occupied as a principle residence of a veteran returning from an armed conflict involving
the armed forces of the United States who has an ownership interest therein, legal, equitable or as a lessee, and on
which the veteran is liable for the payment of property taxes.” Those individuals eligible for the Returning Veterans’
Homestead Exemption may claim the Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, in addition to other homestead
exemptions, unless otherwise noted.

Property Tax Extension Limitation Law

The Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (the “Limitation Law”) limits the amount of the annual increase in
property taxes to be extended for certain Illinois non-home rule units of government. In general, the Limitation Law
restricts the amount of such increases to the lesser of 5% or the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index during
the calendar year preceding the levy year. Currently, the Limitation Law applies only to and is a limitation upon all
non-home rule taxing bodies in Cook County, the five collar counties (DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will) and
several downstate counties.

Home rule units, including the Village, are exempt from the limitations contained in the Limitation Law. If the
Limitation Law were to apply in the future to the Village, the limitations set forth therein will not apply to any taxes
levied by the Village to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds.
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Truth in Taxation Law

Legislation known as the Truth in Taxation Law (the “Law”) limits the aggregate amount of certain taxes which
can be levied by, and extended for, a taxing district to 105% of the amount of taxes extended in the preceding year
unless specified notice, hearing and certification requirements are met by the taxing body. The express purpose of the
Law is to require published disclosure of, and hearing upon, an intention to adopt a levy in excess of the specified
levels.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

General

The accounting policies of the Village conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to
governments. The Village accounts for its financial resources on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The General Fund is the general operation fund of the Village. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Special Revenue Funds
are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expandable trusts or
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Enterprise Funds are established to account for the financing of self-supporting activities of the Village which
render services of a commercial nature on a user-charge basis to the general public. An enterprise fund is used to
account for water and sewer service of the Village.

Trust and Agency Funds are established for the purpose of accounting for money and property held by the
Village as trustee, custodian or agent.

Cash Management

The Village is authorized by State statute to invest in the following: obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S.
Government Agencies and instrumentalities and Certificates of Deposit and deposit accounts of banks and savings and
loan associations covered by federal depository insurance, and money market accounts.

The Village President and Board of Trustees designate depositories on an annual basis. The Village invests
operating funds in certificates of deposits and money market accounts. Each individual fund is responsible for its own
businesses.

Budgetary Procedures

The President and Board of Trustees adopt an annual appropriation ordinance for the fiscal year. The
appropriation ordinance includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year along
with estimates for the current year and actual data for the preceding year. In addition, more detailed line item budgets
are included for administrative control. The level of control for the detail budgets is at the department head/function
level. The budget is prepared on a cash basis.

Monthly reports are issued to the President and Board of Trustees to monitor revenues and expenditures. The
Village Manager and department heads receive monthly reports. Department heads may transfer funds between line
items within their budgets with the approval of the Village Manager and Treasurer. The President and Board of
Trustees may authorize supplemental appropriations or restrict departmental expenditures during the fiscal year.
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year,
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Operating Results and Fund Balances

The Village follows a modified accrual basis of accounting for all governmental funds and expandable trust
funds. All proprietary, non-expandable trust and pension trust funds are accounted for using the accrual basis for
accounting. See APPENDIX A herein.

Financial Reports

The Village’s financial statements are audited annually by certified public accountants. The Village’s financial
statements for governmental funds are completed on a modified accrual basis of accounting consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to governmental entities. See APPENDIX A for more detail.

Investment Policy

The Village deposits and invests all its monies in irivestments allowed by State Statutes. The Statutes authorize
the Village to make deposits in commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, and make investments in obligations of
the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, obligations of States and their political subdivisions, credit union shares,
repurchase agreements, commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
services, and the Illinois Public Treasurers’ Investment Pool. Pension funds may also invest in certain non-U.S.
obligations, mortgages, veteran’s loans, mutual funds, stocks and life insurance company contracts.

The overall direction of the Village’s investment program may be found in the following objectives:
Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the Village. Each investment transaction shall seek first

to insure that capital losses are avoided, whether they be from securities default or the erosion of
market values.

Liquidity is considered most important to enable the Village to meet all operating requirements.

Maximum rate of return. The Village’s investment, portfolio shall be designed with the purpose of
regularly exceeding the average rate of return on the six month United States Treasury bills. The
investment program shall seek to augment returns above this threshold consistent with constraints
imposed by its safety objective, cash flow considerations and State statutes.

Diversification. In order to further guarantee asset safety, investments shall be diversified to avoid
incurring unreasonable risks from the practice of concentrating investments in specific security types
and/or individual financial institutions.

Public confidence. Investment officials shall recognize that the investment portfolio is subject to public
review and evaluation. The overall program shall be designed and managed with a degree of
professionalism that is worthy of the public trust. Investment shall be made with judgment and care,
under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in
the management of their own affairs.

Responsibility. In accordance with 65 ILCS 5/3,1-35-50 the responsibility for conducting investment
transactions resides with the Village Treasurer. The Treasurer shall direct the investment transactions
program operations consistent with this policy and will identify those staff positions having investment
responsibility. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms
of this policy and procedures developed by the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for all
transactions undertaken, and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities-of subordinate
staff members. '
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The standard of prudence to be used by the Village officials and employees responsible for the investment of
public funds shall be the “prudent person” standard. Investments shall be made with judgment and care under
circumstances then prevailing, which persons knowledgeable on investment practices, and persons of prudence,
discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the possible income to be derived.

Summary Financial Information

The following tables are summaries and do not purport to be the complete audits, copies of which are available
upon request. See APPENDIX A for excerpts of the Village’s 2007 fiscal year audit.

Statement of Activities
Governmental Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Audited Years Ended April 30

2004 2005 2006 2007

Functions/Programs(1):

General Government . ... .........cievinieieias $ (3,266.492) $ (4,983,858) $ (6,948,334) $ (5.544.109)
PubTic Safety......cooveininiiinnnrannaas (10,807.656) (11.244,335) (11.483.373) (12.316,174)
PUDTIC WOPKS . . ee e (4,168.540) 2.355.761 (981.329) (6.161,336)
Culture and Recreation...... ....ceeuivnneans (1.613.235) (1.100.966) (1,559.705) (2.077.232)
Interest and FEES......o.ivenianvnnueenns (1,071.373) (1,618,774) (1,591,771) (1.282,222)
Amortization of Costs.......... SRl 0 (6.792) (20,378) 0

Total Governmental Activities............. $(20,927.296) $(16,598.,964) $(22,584,890) $(27,381.073)
General Revenues:

Taxes:

[ 0107=] $ 7.909.603 $ 9,295,716 $ 10,545,435 $ 11,719,087
[ 11 N 9,505,144 14,373,742 17.567.426 18,240,367
=) X2 A 149,317 371,156 1,093,578 1,835,921
MisCellaneous . . .....ovvveiie e aaniaas 49,169 568.035 78.517 159,271
Amortizations of Bond Premiums.............. 0 9.522 28.566 0
TransTers . oo e 1.339.878 1,941.200 2,020,000 2.168.600

Total General Revenues and Transfers...... $ 18.953.111 $ 26.559.371 $ 31,333,522 $ 34,123,246
Change in Net AsSetS.......cocivvivmiunennns (1.974,185) 9,960,407 8,748,632 6.742,173
Net Assets - Beginning.........cooeeemieeeae 239,429,687 237,455,502 247,415,908 256,164,540
Net Assets - Ending.........cccviivinrinnnnns $237.455.502 $247.415.909 $256.164.540 $262.906.713

Note: (1) Expenses less program revenues of Charges for Services and Operating Grants and contributions.
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Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Activities

As of. April 30

2004 2005 2006 _ 2007
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents ...........oocoveonenns $ 7,539.574 $ 20,467.648 $ 27,269,498 $ 32.844.779
INVESEMENTS o eescveecsamnmmmrecnmnmmee e 1.283.046 1.842.557 237.448 0
Receivables:
Property TAXES .....ooereeceemnmserosromesiess 6.640,395 7.473.219 8.487.771 9.583.166
ACCOUMLS -« e veeeeaeemeinanernanaennes 613.823 564,069 1.590.607 1,282.921
o1 T 498,921 1.006.470 1,044,345 1,015,796
T o A 0 0 31.685 0
Internal BalanCes ...eeevevvrrrrnorannnneaensoes (3.719,829) (3.585.160) (3.719,829) (3.719.829)
Due from Other Governmental Units ............... 3.038.410 2.572.496 2.291.969 3,424,011
Total Current ASSELS ........covvervmnserearnane $ 15,894,340 $ 30,341,299 $ 37.233.500 $ 44,430.844
Noncurrent Asseis:
Internal BalanCes ......oeveeneonrannnscnanaanas 0 (1,027.409) 0 0
Unamortized Bond Costs and Discounts ............ 0 400,756 380.378 360,001
Capital Assets. Not Being Depreciated ........... 160.442,926 155,454,727 157,919,687 167.672.205
Capital Assets. Net of Accumulated Depreciation . 91,974,527 102,806,930 103,228,891 102,596,782
TOLAT ASSEES . vneevvenecmnaranaeamnmeneer $268.311.793 $287.976.303 $298.762.456 $315.059.832
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Current Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds $ 335,000 $ 374,362 . § 684,362 ¢ 739.362
Alternative Revenue Bonds 335.000 375.000 385,000 8,650,000
Capital LE@Ses .....vovv mnneemnsiineramaaannaes 0 0 70,671
Accounts Payable .........iiiiiiini i 1.170.774 1.333.437 1,754,196 1,416,810
Accrued Liabilities 546.173 574,214 537,261 748,032
Accrued Interest .......ovvvniiamriraneriznnas 0 0 383.100 499,836
DepOSTtS «cuvvrrrnariens 417,085 1.338.343 1,306.896 1.593.660
Compensated Absences 145,498 143,000 147.637 105.599
Deferred REVENUE .. ....vvrvnenessnmemnnnssasnss 6,805,670 7.450.683 8,656,952 10.088.576
Total Current Liabilities .....cocvveiimicnrnons $ 9,755,200 $ 11,589.039 $ 13,855,404 $ 23,912,546
Noncurrent Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds .........eeevaierenns $ 6.520.000 $ 22,079,070 $ 21,394,708 $ 20.655.346
Alternative Revenue Bonds .......c.cocornrvensss 11,950,000 3,315,000 2.930,000 2.530,000
Unamortized Bond Premium .........eecnsererenees 0 561.791 533,225 504,660
Capital Leases ......oocevvmmmmmmmarinnannass sz 0 0 580,646 888,448
Pension OD1igation .........coeiiamiiiainiiiines 1.068.224 1,383.777 1,420.674 1,420,674
Compensated ADSENCES ........eorernrnrsssssseees 1,562,867 1,631,691 1.883.259 2,241,445
Total Noncurrent Liabilities ........ceovenonss $ 21,101.091 $ 28.971.329 $ 28.742.512 $ 28,240,573
Total Liabilities «.oovvvovrermnsnmmennonness $ 30,856,291 § 40,560,368 $ 42.597.916 $ 52.153.119
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt . $233.277.453 $231,957.163 $235.173.862 $236,735.160
Restricted for Other Purposes ..................- 7.566,478 16.209,411 10.454,082 1,495,636
Unrestricted (Deficit) .......c.oovvennn R, (3,388.429) (750,666) 10,536.596 24,675,917
Total Net ASSELS ......oveovvrvnmenonrmseosansnss $237.455,502 $247,415,908 $256,164.540 $262,906.713
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ............-. _$268.311.793 $287.976.276 $298.762.456 $315.059.832
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General Fund
Balance Sheet
Audited as of April 30
2003 2004 2005(1) 2006(1) 2007(¢1)
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents............cocuniss $ 5.007.004 $ 2,226,507 $ 4.808.279 $11,734.857 $14,471.700
Investments .. ... ....covriiii i, 0 0 1.614.735 839 0
Receivables:
Property Taxes..........coiierinuanrnrenan 4,694,069 5.415.364 6.181,560 7,026,102 7.984.914
ACCOUNTS . ..o e iinnasnnenes 539,278 396.412 385,879 442,256 546,290
Other .. .. e GRS 0 477,114 986,654 1,015,212 766,716
Due From Other Governmental Units........... 2.867,003 2,608,028 2.241.103 2.214.377 2.595,120
Prepaids.. ... 0 0 0 31.685 0
Due From Other FUNdS......ooveeierirvenieeen 1,185,442 1.185,442 0 569,898 928.262
Advanced to Other Funds...........cccvviennn 0 0 1,162,599 601,412 265.891
Total Assets.........oeeieeiiiieiininnas $14.292.79% $12.308.867 $17,360.809 $23.636.638 $27.558.893
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable. ... ....civirenvenaennnienin $ 2,246,747 $ 805,733 $ 1.008.383 $ 913,867 § 999,746
Accrued EXPENSES. . ... cvveveeaaveiinennenins 351,530 485,145 507.565 479,486 678,723
Due to Other Funds.........c.coociiiuiuinias 3.680,118 5,632,105 5,956,716 5,347,962 5.109,505
DEPOSTES . ottt 334.778 417,085 1.338.343 1,306,847 1.496,788
Deferred Revenue. . . .......oevveviienvnuscnn. 4,601.574 5,580,639 6,162,000 7,195,277 8,320,761
Total Liabilities....cvvvnviinninninss $11,214,747 $12.920.707 $14,973.,007 $15,243,439 $16.605,523
FUND EQUITY:
Reserved. ... s $ 0 $ 472,279
Unreserved. ... ... 3.078.049 (1,084,119)
Total Fund EQuity.......coooieeiiiiinann $ 3.078.049 $ (611,840)
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity....... $14.292 796 $12.308 867
Fund Balances(1):
Reserved for:
AAVANCES . ..ottt it e e e e ab R R e R R S $ 1.162,599 $ 601,412 $ 265,891
Prepaids....... ... i 0 31.685 0
Unreserved (Deficits)......cccvviniiiinininen 1.245.203 7,760,102 10,687,479
Total Fund Balances.........cvevvneiiinvansnes $ 2.407,802 8.393.199 10,953,370

Tota) Liabilities and Fund Balances $17,380.809 $23.636.638 $27.558 93

Note: (1) Reporting format changed to fund balances from fund equity.
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General Fund

Revenues and Expenditures

Audited Years Ending April 30
2005 2006

2003 2004 2007

REVENUES :
Property Taxes..........oooocoesmnareanniiin $ 4,207,692 $ 4.919.611 $ 5,814,154 $ 6.629.402 $ 7,520,331
OLRET TAXES . v e v veeeeeacan i trmrameanannrass 6.303,642 7,425,142 11.519.420 13,885.818 13.197.019
Interest INCOME. ... ovouvvvirmerniaamanennns 313,155 107.263 147,601 509.555 952,543
Fines. Licenses, Permits, and Fees.......... 2.563.581 2.048.275 1.357.861 2.086.803 3.219.354
Charges for Services 2.997.194 2.643.191 2.799.273 3,731,574 4,256,847
Intergovermmental. ... ... .ceecrermrnronesies 5.257.660 2,631.860 2,962,412 3.008.954 3.533,386
(11112 A ST PP 1,481,749 554,504 1.055.625 1.360.875 1.646.494

Total ReVENUES . .. .. coiemsviemsnoninsans $23,124.673 $20.329,846 $25.656.346 $31.212,981 $34,325.974
EXPENDITURES:
General GOVErnmMent . .. ... oeeeeverarasonns .. $4.249.322 $ 5,129.039 $ 5,714,031 $ 6,615.749 $ 7.017,337
Public Safeby........ccciivveseaurisansunnses 8.778.544 9,015,974 9.960.417 10,820,900 12.179.167
PUBTIC WOPKS .o ottt cicanmeammaananas 8.775.539 3,923,685 3.693.080 5,275,414 5.891.351
Principal and Interest...........coooveiiines 459,615 468.345 0 194.169 194,421
Capital OULTAY.......vvenermrmeecmmmanronnas 0 5,295.001 3,611.192 3,051,051 5,927.106 -

Total Expenditures. .....eeeeeerremaannns $22.263.020 $23.832, 044 $22.978.720 $25,957.283 $31.209.382
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 861.653 $(3,502,198) $ 2,677,626 $ 5.255.698 $ 3,116,592
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital Lease Proceeds..............cocvanes $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $  756.199 $ 553,379
Operating Transfers (In)............ccounens 175.000 1.339,878 1,942,433 2.047.000 2,195,600
Operating Transfers (Qub)...........oooeess (6,212,034) {1,527.569) (1.600,417) (2,073,500) (3.305.400)
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures................. $(5,175.381) $(3.689,889) $ 3.019.642 $ 5,985,397 $ 2.560.171

Beginning Fund Balance..............ccoveees 8.253.430 3,078,049 - (611,840) 2,407,802 8,393.199
Ending Fund Balance................oemeiinss $ 3.078.049 $ (611.840) $ 2.407.802 $ 8.393.199 $10.953,370
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General Fund
Budget Financial Information
Budget Unaudited
Twelve Months Twelve Months
Ending Ending
__4/30/2008 4/30/2008

REVENUES: e e
Property Taxes ... ... .. wowsssicaaasema s suos .... $ 8,010,100 $ 8.197,387
Other Taxes =........s. . Ssssdsiansaiashm S s 19,957,500 18.017.900
Interest Income....... AP I A RS 900,000 828,179
Fines. Licenses, Permits, and FeeS ..........oooivuny 6.546.300 7.691.360
GPANES « oo i oo en o s o6 Rt 16 s wl s o S e o 187,000 139,729
OLREr . o R R R T R e 4,065,700 3,967.934

Total REVENUES ... ... ooy iieac e $39,666,600 $38.842.489
EXPENDITURES :
General GOVErnment ......covieurivenerniranneaenaaass $ 8,627,000 $ 8,972,747
PubTic Safetys . .u. it s e o s Sl S 14.911.900 15.011.826
PUBTiC WOrKS{L) .ot eraremnnenns 10,792,700 9,833,108
(05T 5,335,000 4,810,103

Total Expenditures ........ .. ... ... ... .iciiiean. $39.666,600 $38.627.784
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)

ExXpenditures .. ... ..o e e, $ 0 $ 214,705

Note: (1) Includes capital outlay.

PENSION AND RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

See APPENDIX A herein.

REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE

See also APPENDIX B for information on registration, transfer and exchange of book-entry bonds. The Bonds
will be initially issued as book-entry bonds.

The Village shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be
kept at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, Illinois. The Village will
authorize to be prepared, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple bond blanks executed by the Village
for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon
payment of the charges as set forth in the Bond Ordinance. Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the
principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written
instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered
owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, the Village shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the registered owner, transferee or transferees (as the case may be) a new
fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity and interest rate of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate
principal amount.

The execution by the Village of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such
Bond, and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not
exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less Bonds previously paid.
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The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond following the close of business on
the fifteenth day of the month in which an interest payment date occurs on such Bond (known as the record date), nor to
transfer or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of
fifteen days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bonds shall be made only to or upon the
order of the registered owner thereof or such owner’s Jegal representative. All such payments shall be valid and
effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the Village or the Bond Registrar
may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in
connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds except in the case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the
unredeemed portion of a bond surrendered for redemption.

TAX EXEMPTION

Federal tax law contains a pumber of requirements and restrictions which apply to the Bonds, including
investment restrictions, periodic payments of arbitrage profits to the United States, requirements regarding the proper
use of bond proceeds and the facilities financed therewith, and certain other matters. The Village has covenanted to
comply with all requirements that- must be satisfied in order for the interest on the Bonds to be excludable from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the
Bonds to become includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the
Bonds. :

Subject to the Village’s compliance- with the above-referenced covenants, under present law, in the opinion of
Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes, and is not included as an item.of tax. preference in computing the federal alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations. Interest on the Bonds is taken into account, however, in computing an adjustment used in
determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain corporations. The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”), includes provisions for an alternative minimum tax (“AMT”) for corporations in addition to the
corporate regular tax in certain cases. The AMT, if any, depends upon the corporation’s alternative minimum. taxable
income (“AMTI”), which is the corporation’s taxable income with certain adjustments. One of the adjustment items
used in computing the AMTI of a corporation (with certain exceptions) is an amount equal to 75% of the excess of such
corporation’s “adjusted current earnjngs” over an amount equal to its AMTI (before such adjustment item and the
alternative tax net operating loss deduction). “Adjusted current earnings” would include all tax exempt interest,
including interest on the Bonds.

In rendering its opinion, Bond Counsel will rely upon certifications of the Village with respect to certain

material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Bond Counsel’s opinion represents its legal judgment based upon its
review of the law and the facts that it deems relevant to render such opinion and is not a guarantee of a result.
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Ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, financial institutions, certain insurance
companies, certain S corporations, individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits and
taxpayers who may be deemed to bave incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt
obligations. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to applicability of any such
collateral consequences.

The issue price (the “Issue Price”) for each maturity of the Bonds is the price at which a substantial amount of
such maturity of the Bonds is first sold to the public. The Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds may be different from
the price set forth, or the price corresponding to the yield set forth, on the cover page hereof.

If the Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds is less than the principal amount payable at maturity, the difference
between the Issue Price of each such maturity, if any, of the Bonds (the “OID Bonds™) and the principal amount
payable at maturity is original issue discount.

For an investor who purchases an OID Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price for such maturity
and who holds such OID Bond to its stated maturity, subject to the condition that the Village complies with the
covenants discussed above, (a) the full amount of original issue discount with respect to such OID Bond constitutes
interest which is excludable from the gross income of the owner thereof for federal income tax purposes; (b) such
owner will not realize taxable capital gain or market discount upon payment of such OID Bond at its stated maturity;
(c) such original issue discount is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the alternative minimum tax
for individuals and corporations under the Code, but is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in
determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations under the Code, as described above; and (d) the
accretion of original issue discount in each year may result in an alternative minimum tax liability for corporations or
certain other collateral federal income tax consequences in each year even though a corresponding cash payment may
not be received until a later year. Based upon the stated position of the Illinois Department of Revenue under Illinois
income tax law, accreted original issue discount on such OID Bonds is subject to taxation as it accretes, even though
there may not be a corresponding cash payment until a later year. Owners of OID Bonds should consult their own tax
advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences of original issue discount on such OID Bonds.

Owners of Bonds who dispose of Bonds prior to the stated maturity (whether by sale, redemption or otherwise),
purchase Bonds in the initial public offering, but at a price different from the Issue Price or purchase Bonds subsequent
to the initial public offering should consult their own tax advisors.

If a Bond is purchased at any time for a price that is less than the Bond’s stated redemption price at maturity or,
in the case of an OID Bond, its Issue Price plus accreted original issue discoynt reduced by payments of interest
included in the computation of original issue discount and previously paid (the “Revised Issue Price”), the purchaser
will be treated as having purchased a2 Bond with market discount subject to the market discount rules of the Code
(unless a statutory de minimis rule applies). Accrued market discount is treated as taxable ordinary income and is
recognized when a Bond is disposed of (to the extent such accrued discount does not exceed gain realized) or, at the
purchaser’s election, as it accrues. Such treatment would apply to any purchaser who purchases an OID Bond for a
price that is less than its Revised Issue Price. The applicability of the market discount rules may adversely affect the
liquidity or secondary market price of such Bond. Purchasers should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
potential implications of market discount with respect to the Bonds.
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An investor may purchase a Bond at a price in excess of its stated principal amount. Such excess is
characterized for federal income tax purposes as “pond premium” and must be amortized by an investor on a constant
yield basis over the remaining term of the Bond in a manner that takes into account potential call dates and call prices.
‘An investor cannot deduct amortized bond premium relating to a tax-exempt bond. The amortized bond premium is
treated as a reduction in the tax-exempt interest received. As bond premium is amortized, it reduces the investor’s
basis in the Bond. Investors who purchase a Bond at a premium should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
amortization of bond premium and its effect on the Bond’s basis for purposes of computing gain or loss in connection
with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement of the Bond.

There are or may be pending in the Congress of the United States legislative proposals, including some that
carry retroactive effective dates, that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or
adversely affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal
might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it would apply to bonds issued prior to enactment. Prospective purchasers of
the Bonds should consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation. Bond
Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation.

The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includable in the gross income
of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. It cannot be predicted whether or not the Service will
commence an audit of the Bonds. If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service will treat the Village
as the taxpayer and the Bondholders may have no right to participate in such procedure. The commencement of an
audit could adversely affect the market value and liquidity of the Bonds until the audit is concluded, regardless of the
ultimate outcome.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

The - Village will enter into a continuing disclosure undertaking (the “Undertaking”) for the benefit of the
beneficial owners of the Bonds to send certain information annually and to provide notice of certain- events 10 certain
information repositories pursuant to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The information
to be provided on an annual basis, the events W ich will be noticed on an occurrence basis and a summary of other
terms of the Undertaking, including termination, amendment and remedies, are set forth below under “THE
UNDERTAKING”.

The Village represents that it is in compliance with each and every undertaking previously entered into it
pursuant to the Rule. A failure by the Village to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute a default under the
Bond Ordinance and beneficial owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies described in the Undertaking. See
“THE UNDERTAKING - Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information”. A failure by the
Village to comply with the Undertaking must be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any
broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary
market. Consequently, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their
market price.

Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.
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THE UNDERTAKING

The following is a brief summary of certain provisions of the Undertaking of the Village and does not purport
to be complete. The statements made under this caption are subject to the detailed provisions of the Undertaking, a
copy of which is available upon request from the Village.

Annual Financial Information Disclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate its Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial
Statements, if any (as described below) to each Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repository (a
“NRMSIR”) then recognized by the Securities and Exchange Commission for purposes of the Rule and to the
repository, if any, designated by the State of Illinois as the state information depository (the “SID”) and recognized as
such by the Commission for purposes of the Rule. Annual Financial Information will be provided to each NRMSIR
and to the SID, if any, by 210 days after the last day of the Village’s fiscal year. Audited Financial Statements as
described below should be filed at the same time as the Annual Financial Information. If Audited Financial Statements
are not available when the Annual Financial Information is filed, unaudited financial statements shall be included.

“ Annual Financial Information” means:

1. The table under the heading of Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax within this Official
Statement;

2. All of the tables under the heading PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION within this

Official Statement;

All of the tables under the heading DEBT INFORMATION within this Official Statement; and

4. All of the tables under the heading FINANCIAL INFORMATION within this Official Statement.

w

“Audited Financial Statements” means the financial statements of the Village as audited annually by
independent certified public accountants. Audited Financjal Statements will be prepared according to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles as applicable to governmental units (i.e., as subject to the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board and subject to any express requirements of State law).

Material Events Disclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate to each NRMSIR or to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board (the “MSRB”) and to the SID, if any, in a timely manner the disclosure of the occurrence of an Event (as
described below) with respect to the Bonds that is material, as materiality is interpreted under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended. The “Events” are:

Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities; and
Rating changes:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

2. Non-payment related defaults;

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

6. Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security;
7. Modifications to the rights of security holders;

8. Bond calls;

9. Defeasances;

10.

=
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Contact Person

Financial Information and Notices of material Events can be obtained from: Mr. Raymond E. Holloway,
Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Illinois 60446; telephone (815) 886-7200.

Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information

The Village shall give notice in a timely manner to each NRMSIR or to the MSRB and to the SID, if any, of
any failure to provide disclosure of Annual Financial Inforraation and Audited Financial Statements when the same are
due under the Undertaking.

In the event of a failure of the Village to comply with any provision of the Undertaking, the beneficial owner of
any Bond may seek mandamus or specific performance by court order to cause the Village to comply with its
obligations under the Undertaking. A default under the Undertaking shall not be deemed a default under the Bond
Ordinance, and the sole remedy under the Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Village to comply with the
Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.

Amendment; Waiver

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Undertaking, the Village, by resolution or ordinance authorizing
such amendment or waiver, may amend the Undertaking, and any provision of the Undertaking may be waived, if:

(@) The amendment or the waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a
change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature, or status of the Village,
or type of business conducted;

(b) The Undertaking, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have complied with the requirements
of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account amy amendments or
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and

© The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds
as determined by parties unaffiliated with the Village (such as Bond Counsel), at the time of the
amendment.
Termination of Undertaking

The Undertaking shall be terminated if the Village shall no longer have any legal liability for any obligation on
or relating to repayment of the Bonds under the Bond Ordinance. The Village shall give notice to each NRMSIR or
MSRB and the SID, if any, in a timely manner if this paragraph is applicable.

Additional Information

Nothing in the Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Village from disseminating any other information,
using the means of dissemination set forth in the Undertaking or any other means of communication, or including any
other information in any Annual Financial Information or Audited Financial Statements or notice of occurrence of a
material Event, in addition to that which is required by the Undertaking. If the Village chooses to include any
information from any documient or notice of occurrence of a material Event in-addition to that which is specifically
required by the Undertaking, the Village shall have no obligation under the Undertaking to update such information or
include it in any future disclosure or notice of occurrence of a material Event.
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Dissemination Agent

The Village may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its
obligations under the Undertaking, and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor
Dissemination Agent.

So long as such method continues to be approved by the Commission for purposes of the Rule, the Village may
satisfy its obligations for all purposes of the Undertaking to provide information or notice to each NRMSIR and to the
SID, if any, by sending such information or notice to Disclosure USA (at, as of the date of this Official Statement
www.DisclosureUSA .org) for submission to each NRMSIR and to the SID, if any.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation of any nature now pending or threatened restraining or enjoining the issuance, sale,
execution or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of the Bonds or any proceedings
of the Village taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof.

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters incident to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds are subject to the approving
legal opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, as Bond Counsel (the “Bond Counsel”) who has been
retained by, and acts as, Bond Counsel to the Village. Bond Counsel has not been retained or consulted on disclosure
matters and has not undertaken to review or verify the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of this Official Statement
or other offering material relating to the Bonds and assumes no responsibility for the statements or information
contained in or incorporated by reference in this Official Statement, except that in its capacity as Bond Counsel,
Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, has, at the request of the Village supplied the information under the
headings “TAX EXEMPTION” and “CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS”.

OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION
This Official Statement has been authorized for distribution to prospective purchasers of the. Bonds. All

statements, information, and statistics herein are believed to be correct but are not guaranteed by the consultants or by
the Village, and all expressions of opinion, whether or not so stated, are intended only as such.
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INVESTMENT RATINGS

Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investors Service, have assigned ratings of “AAA™ and “Aaa”, respectively, to the
Bonds, with the understanding that, upon delivery of the Bonds, a bond insurance policy will be issued by Assured
Guaranty. Such ratings reflect only the views of such organizations and any desired explanation of the significance of
such ratings should be obtained from the rating agency furnishing the same, at the following addresses: Fitch Ratings,
One State Street Plaza, New York, New York 10004; Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., 7 World Trade Center at 250
Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10007.

Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to it and on
investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance such ratings will continue for any given
period of time or that such ratings will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by-the rating agencies, if in the
judgment of such rating agencies, ‘circumstances so warrant. Any such dowrnward revision or withdrawal of such
ratings may bave an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty”), a Maryland-domiciled insurance company, has delivered its
financial guaranty insurance policy (the “Policy”) with respect to the scheduled payments of principal of and interest on
this Bond to Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, [llinois, as paying agent on behalf of the holders of the Bonds
(the “Paying Agent”). Such Policy is on file and available for inspection at the principal office of the Paying Agent and
a copy thereof may be obtained from Assured Guaranty or the Paying Agent. All payments required to be made under
the Policy shall be made in accordance with the provisions thereof. The owner of this Bond acknowledges and consents
to the subrogation rights of Assured Guaranty as more fully set forth in the Policy.

UNDERWRITING

The Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on September 17, 2008. The best
bid submitted at the sale was submitted by (the “Underwriter”). The Village awarded the
contract for sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of $ . The Underwriter has represented to the

Village that the Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the public initially at the yields or prices set forth in the
addendum to this Official Statement.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The Village has engaged Speer Financial, Inc. as financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”) in connection with
the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor will not participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The
financial information included in the Official Statement has been compiled by the Financial Advisor. Such information
does pot purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting
principles applicable to compilations of financial information. The Financial Advisor is not a firm of certified public
accountants and does mot serve in that capacity or provide accounting services in connection with the Bonds. The
Financial Advisor is not obligated to undertake any independent verification of or to assume any responsibility for the
accuracy, completeness or fairness of the information contained in this Official Statement, nor is the Financial Advisor
obligated by the Village’s continuing disclosure undertaking.
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CERTIFICATION

We have examined this Official Statement dated August 28, 2008, for the $4,865,000* General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, believe it to be true and correct and will provide to the purchaser of the Bonds at the
time of delivery, a certificate confirming to the purchaser that to the best of our knowledge and belief information in the

" Official Statement was at the time of acceptance of the bid for the Bonds and, including any addenda thereto, was at the
time of delivery of the Bonds true and correct in all material respects and does not include any untrue statement of a
material fact, nor does it omit the statement of any material fact required to be stated therein, or necessary to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

/s/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI JOHN NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois

*Subject 1o change.
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APPENDIX A

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

EXCERPTS OF FISCAL YEAR 2007 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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APPENDIX B
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY ONLY ISSUANCE

1. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for
the Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede
& Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each issue of the Securities, each in the aggregate principal
amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.

2. DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the
New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of
the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code,
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct
Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and
other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges
between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct
Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing
corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, Natjonal Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed
Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its
regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial
relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). DTC has Standard & Poor’s
highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org.

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which
will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Security (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial
Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected
to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of
ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their
ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.

4. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are
registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co.
or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; ' DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts
such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.



5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants
to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of
significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to
the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding
the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative,
Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be
provided directly to them.

6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to
Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Village as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy
assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited
on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede &
Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit
Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the Village or the
Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by
Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Paying Agent, or the Village, subject to any statutory or
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and
dividend payments to Cede & Co: (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC)
is the responsibility of the Village or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be
the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.

9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its
Participant, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct
Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent.
The requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records
and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to any Tender/Remarketing Agent’s DTC account.

10. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by
giving reasonable notice to the Village or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor

depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

11. The Village may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or
a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

12. The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from
sources that the Village believes to be reliable, but the Village takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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APPENDIX C

BOND INSURANCE

The following information is not complete and reference is made to APPENDIX C for a specimen of the
financial guaranty insurance policy (the “Policy”) of Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty” or the “Insurer”).

The Insurance Policy

Assured Guaranty has made a commitment to issue the Policy relating to the Bonds, effective as of the date of
issuance of such Bonds. Under the terms of the Policy, Assured Guaranty will unconditionally and irrevocably
guarantee to pay that portion of principal of and interest on the Bonds that becomes Due for Payment but shall be
unpaid by reason of Nonpayment (the “Insured Payments”). Insured Payments shall not include any additional amounts
owing by the Village solely as a result of the failure by the Trustee or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due
and payable, including without limitation any such additional amounts as may be attributable to penalties or to interest
accruing at a default rate, to amounts payable in respect of indemnification, or to any other additional amounts payable
by the Trustee or the Paying Agent by reason of such failure. The Policy is non-cancelable for any reason, including
without limitation the non-payment of premium.

“Due for Payment” means, when referring to the principal of the Bonds, the stated maturity date thereof, or the
date on which such Bonds shall have been duly called for mandatory sinking fund redemption, and does not refer to any
earlier date on which payment is due by reason of a call for redemption (other than by mandatory sinking fund
redemption), acceleration or other advancement of maturity (unless Assured Guaranty in its sole discretion elects to
make any principal payment, in whole or in part, on such earlier date) and, when referring to interest on such Bonds,
means the stated dates for payment of interest.

“Nonpayment” means the failure of the Village to have provided sufficient funds to the Trustee or the Paying
Agent for payment in full of all principal and interest Due for Payment on the Bonds. It is further understood that the
term Nonpayment in respect of a Bond also includes any amount previously distributed to the Holder (as such term is
defined in the Policy) of such Bond in respect of any Insured Payment by or on behalf of the Village, which amount has
been recovered from such Holder pursuant to the United States Bankruptcy Code in accordance with a final,
nonappealable order of a court having competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable preference with
respect to such Holder. Nonpayment does not include nonpayment of principal or interest caused by the failure of the
Trustee or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due and payable.

Assured Guaranty will pay each portion of an Insured Payment that is Due for Payment and unpaid by reason
of Nonpayment, on the later to occur of (i) the date such principal or interest becomes Due for Payment, or (ii) the
business day next following the day on which Assured Guaranty shall have received a completed notice of Nonpayment
therefor in accordance with the terms of the Policy.

Assured Guaranty shall be fully subrogated to the rights of the Holders of the Bonds to receive payments in
respect of the Insured Payments to the extent of any payment by Assured Guaranty under the Policy.

The Policy is not covered by any insurance Or guaramty fund established under New York, California,
Connecticut or Florida insurance law.

C-1



The Insurer

Assured Guaranty Corp. (“Assured Guaranty”) is a Maryland-domiciled insurance company regulated by the
Maryland Insurance Administration and licensed to conduct financial guaranty insurance business in all fifty states of
the United States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico. Assured Guaranty commenced operations in 1988.
Assured Guaranty is a wholly owned, indirect subsidiary of Assured Guaranty Ltd. (*AGL"), a Bermuda-based holding
company whose shares are publicly traded and are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “AGO.”
AGL, through its operating subsidiaries, provides credit enhancement products to the U.S. and global public finance,
structured finance and mortgage markets. Neither AGL nor any of its shareholders is obligated to pay any debts of
Assured Guaranty or any claims under any insurance policy issued by Assured Guaranty.

Assured Guaranty is subject to insurance laws and regulations in Maryland and in New York (and in other
jurisdictions in which it is licensed) that, among other things, (i) limit Assured Guaranty’s business to financial
guaranty insurance and related lines, (ii) prescribe minimum solvency requirements, including capital and surplus
requirements, (iii) limit classes and concentrations of investments, (iv) regulate the amount of both the aggregate and
individual risks that may be insured, (v) limit the payment of dividends by Assured Guaranty, (vi) require the
maintenance of contingency reserves, and (vii) govern changes in control and transactions among affiliates. Certain
state laws to which Assured Guaranty is subject also require the approval of policy rates and forms.

Assured Guaranty’s financial .strength is rated “AAA” (stable) by Standard & Poor’s, a division of The
McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (“S&P”), “AAA” (stable) by Fitch, Inc. (“Fitch”) and “Aaa” (under review for
possible downgrade) by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”). Each rating of Assured Guaranty should be
evaluated independently. An explanation of the significance of the above ratings may be obtained from the applicable
rating agency. The above ratings are mot recommendations to buy, sell or hold any security, and such ratings are
subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agencies. Any downward revision or withdrawal of any of
the above ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of any security guaranteed by Assured Guaranty.
Assured Guaranty does not guaranty the market price of the securities it guarantees, nor does it guaranty that the ratings
on such securities will not be revised or withdrawn.

Recent Developments

For recent developments regarding Assured Guaranty’s insurance financial strength ratings, see AGL’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2008 (which was filed by AGL with the SEC
(as defined below) on August 8, 2008).

Capitalization of Assured Guaranty Corp.

As of June 30, 2008, Assured Guaranty had total admitted assets of $1,798,738,388 (unaudited), total liabilities
of $1,339,900,327 (unaudited), total surplus of $458,838,061 (unaudited) and total statutory capital (surplus plus
contingency reserves) of $1,109,675,386 (unaudited) determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. As of December 31, 2007, Assured Guaranty had total
admitted assets of $1,361,538,502 (audited), total liabilities of $961,967,238 (audited), total surplus of $399,571,264
(audited) and total statutory capital (surplus plus contingency reserves) of $982,045,695 (audited) determined in
accordance with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. The
Maryland Insurance Administration recognizes only statutory accounting practices for determining and reporting the
financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Maryland
Insurance Code, and for determining whether its financial condition warrants the payment of a dividend to its
stockholders. No consideration is given by the Maryland Insurance Administration to financial statements prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) in making such
determinations.
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Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference

The portions of the following documents relating to Assured Guaranty are hereby incorporated by reference
into this Official Statement and shall be deemed to be a part hereof:

The Annual Report on Form 10-K of AGL for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (which was filed by
AGL with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on February 29, 2008);

The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 (which was filed by AGL
with the SEC on May 9, 2008);

The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2008 (which was filed by AGL
with the SEC on August 8, 2008); and

The Current Reports on Form 8-K filed by AGL with the SEC, as they relate to Assured Guaranty.

All consolidated financial statements of Assured Guaranty and all other information relating to Assured
Guaranty included in documents filed by AGL with the SEC pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent to the date of this Official Statement and prior to the
termination of the offering of the Bonds shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this Official Statement and
to be a part hereof from the respective dates of filing such consolidated financial statements.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated herein by reference or contained herein under the heading
“APPENDIX C - BOND INSURANCE - The Insurer” shall be modified or superseded for purposes of this Official
Statement to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any subsequently filed document which is incorporated by
reference herein also modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be
deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Official Statement.

Copies of the consolidated financial statements of Assured Guaranty incorporated by reference herein and of the
statutory financial statements filed by Assured Guaranty with the Maryland Insurance Administration are available upon
request by contacting Assured Guaranty at 1325 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019 or by calling
Assured Guaranty at (212) 974-0100. In addition, the information regarding Assured Guaranty that is incorporated by
reference in this Official Statement that has been filed by AGL with the SEC is available to the public over the Internet
at the SEC’s web site at http://www.sec.gov and at AGL’s web site at http://www.assuredguaranty.com, from the
SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, N.-W., Room 1024, Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the office of
the New York Stock Exchange at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

Assured Guaranty makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds. In
addition, Assured Guaranty has not independently verified, makes no representation regarding, and does not accept any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any information or disclosure contained
herein, or omitted herefrom, other than with respect o the accuracy of the information regarding Assured Guaranty
supplied by Assured Guaranty and presented under the heading “APPENDIX C - BOND INSURANCE.”



Specimen Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy

. 1% SURED Assured Guaranty Corp.
GUARW 1325 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10018
1. 212.974.0100
www,assuredguaranty.com

Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy

Issuer: Policy No.:

Obligations: Premium:

and on the terms and subject to the conditions of this Policy (whijch inclydeg each-€ 5@ unconditionally and
irrevocably agrees lo pay to the trustee (the “Trustee”) or the payi : Ao igations (as set forth in the
documentation providing for the issuance of and securing the-Ol that portion of the Insured
Payments which shall become Due for Payment but shal i

Assured Guaranty will make such Insu anqents o et gr thPaying Agenton the later to occur of (i) the date
applicable principal or interest becomes Due for g (i negs D following the day on which Assured
Guaranty shall have Received a completed Notic A Noti aymefit by Assured Guaranty is incomplete or
does not in any instance conform to the teghs and conditi 4y AT adeémed not Received, and Assured Guaranty
shall promptly give notice to the Trustee otice, the Trustee or the Paying Agent may
submit an amended Notice of Nonpaymenl, Th burse the Insured Payments to the Holders only
upon receipt by the Trustee or th ¥l actaly to it of (i) evidence of the Holder's right to receive
such payments, and (ji) evidengé f i imita 3 até instruments of assignment, that all of the Holder's

rights to payment of such prip rest Dye o B n vest in Assured Guaranty. Upon and to the extent of
such disbursement, Assure : alhpe ; bligations, any appurtenant coupon thereto and right to
receipt of payment of prinei ajl be fully subrogated to all of the Holder's right, title and interest

i a : 45 in respect of the Obligations. Payment by Assured Guaranty to
the Trustee or the Faying Agent far 1efi : afl discharge the obligation of Assured Guaranty under this Policy to

Assured Guafanty for any reason. The Premium on this Policy is not refundable for any
wss of afly prepayment premium or other acceleration payment which at any time may

become an at the sole option of Assured Guaranty, nor against any risk other than

exprassly modified by any endorsement herelo, the following terms shall have the meanings specified
for all purposes of ! Avolded Payment” means any amount previously distributed to a Holder in respect of any Insured
Payment by or on M e} Issuer, which amount has been recovered from such Holder pursuant to the United Slates
accordance/with a final, nonappealable order of a court having compstent jurisdiction that such payment
constitutes an avoidable-preferénce with respect to such Holder. *Business Day” means any day other than (i) a Sawrday or
Sunday, (ii) any day on which the offices of the Trustee, the Paying Agent or Assured Guaranty are closed, or (ifi) any day on which
banking institutions are authorized or required by law, executive order or governmental decree to be closed in the City of New York
or in the State of Maryland, "Due for Payment” means (i) when referring to the principal of an Obligation, the stated malurity date
thereof, or the date on which such Obligation shall have been duly called for mandatory sinking fund redemption, and does not refer
to any earlier date on which payment is due by reason of a call for redemption (other than by mandatory sinking fund redemption),
acceleration or other advancement of maturity (unless Assured Guaranty in ils sole discretion elects to make any principal payment,
in whole or in part, on such earlier date) and (ii) when referring to interest on an Obligation, the stated date for payment of such
interest. "Holder” means, in respect of any Obligation, the person or entity who, at the time of Nonpayment, is entitled under the
terms of such Obligation to payment of principal or interest thereunder, except that Holder shall not include the Issuer or any person
or entity whose direct or indirect obligation constitutes the underlying security for the Qbligations. “Insured Payments® means that
portion of the principal of and interest on the Obligations that shall become Due for Payment but shall be unpald by reason of
Nonpayment. Insured Payments shall not include any additional amounts owing by the Issuer solely as a result of the failure by the
Trustee or the Paying Agent to pay such amount when due and payable, including without limitation any such additional amounts as
may be attributable to penalties or to interest accruing at a default rate, to amounts payable in respect of indemnification, or to any
other additional amounts payable by the Trustee or the Paying Agent by reason of such failure. "Nonpayment” means, in respect of
an Obligation, the failure of the Issuer to have provided sufficient funds to the Trustee or the Paying Agent for payment in full of all
principal and interest Due for Payment on such Obligation. It is further understood that the term "Nonpayment” in respect of an
Obligation includes any Avolded Payment. “Receipt’ or "Received” means actual receipt or notice of or, if nolice is given by
ovemight or olher delivery service, or by certified or registered United States mail, by a delivery receipt signed by a person
authorized to accept delivery on behalf of the person to whom the nolice was given. Notices to Assured Guaranty may be mailed by
registered mail or personally delivered or telecopied to it at 1325 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019, Telephone
Number: (212) 974-0100, Facsimile Number: (212) 581-3268, Attention: Risk Managemenl Depariment - Public Finance
Surveillance, with a copy to the General Counsel, or to such other address as shall be specified by Assured Guaranty to the Truslee
or the Paying Agent in writing. A Notice of Nonpayment will be deemed to be Received by Assured Guaranty on a given Business
Day if it is Received prior to 12:00 noon (New York City time) on such Business Day; otherwise it will be deemed Received on the
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next Business Day. “Term" means the period from and including the Effective Date until the earlier of (i) the matuiity date for the
Obligations, or (ji) the date on which the Issuer has made all payments required to be made on the Obligations.

At any time during the Term of this Policy, Assured Guaranty may appoint a fiscal agent (the "Fiscal Agent”) for purposes
of this Policy by wrilten notice to the Trustee or the Paying Agent, specifying the name and notice address of such Fiscal Agent.

From and after the date of Receipt of such notice by the Trustee or the Paying Agent, copies of all notices pnd documents required
1o be delivered to Assured Guaranty pursuant to this Policy shall be delivered simultaneously to the Fis¢al Agent and to Assured
Guaranty. All payments required to be made by Assured Guaranty under this Policy may be made directly by AS red Guaranty or
by the Fiscal Agent on behalf of Assured Guaranty. The Fiscal Agent is the agent of Assured Gugranty-only;a Fiscal Agent
shall in no event be liable to the Trustee o the Paying Agent for any acls of the Fiscal Agent or a Assuret, Guaranty 1o

deposit, or cause to be deposited, sufficient funds to make payments due under this Policy.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, Assured Guaranty hereby wa in ga ase feg the benefihof the
Holders only, all rights and defenses of any Kind (including, without limitation, the defensg of fraud EMents any
other circumstance that would have the effect of discharging a surety, guarantor or 21} z gon jirf la ity) that may pe
available to Assured Guaranty to deny or avoid payment of its obligations ugder i i ance, wi Epless
provisions hereof. Nothing in this paragraph will be construed (i) to waive, limit or dtherwise i ssured Gharantyexpressly
reserves, Assured Guaranty's rights and remedies, including, without limitapdindts rightXp assgrha i ye secoveries
(based on contractual rights, securities law violations, fraud or cther cauges of avtion) afginstany\pe : i each case,
whether directly or acquired as a subrogee, assignee or otherwise, subsequent lo,ma itg ahy i gé or the Paying
Agent, in accordance with the express provisions hereof, and/or (jixto réquira, pa enty figs Glaranty of-Any amounts that

have been previously paid or that are not otherwise due in accordanceith the eXpre

».undertaking of Agsused Guaranty with respect
: ement & indtrument, including, without

BY,/THE PROPERTY/CASUALTY
AW. This Policy will be governed

This Policy (which includes each endorsement here
10 the subject matter hereof, and may not be modified, allefe
limitation, any modification therelo or amendment there
INSURANCE SECURITY FUND SPECIFIED IN ARTAC
by, and shall be construed in accordance with, the

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assured1

2 ad with its corporate seal, to be signed by
its duly authorized officer, and to become effectivg

virtue of such signature.

SSURED GUARANTY CORP.

(SEAL)
By
[Insert Authorized Signatory Name]
[Insert Authorized Signatory Title]
Signature attested to by:
Counsel
Page20of2 -
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APPENDIX D
PrOPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
[LETTERHEAD OF CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP]

[TO BE DATED CLOSING DATE]

We hereby certify that we have examined a certified copy of the proceedings (the “Proceedings™) had
by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Ilinois (the “Village”),
passed preliminary to the issuance by the Village of its fully registered General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 2008C (the “2008C Bonds™), to the amount of $_,__ 000, dated November 1, 2008, of the
denomination of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof, and due serially on December 30 of the years and in the
amounts and bearing interest at the rates per cent per annum as follows:

YEAR AMOUNT (§) RATE (%) YEAR AMOUNT ($) RATE (%)
2010 ,000 2015 ,000

2011 ,000 2016 ,000

2012 ,000 2017 ,000

2013 ,000 2018 ,000

2014 ,000

The 2008C Bonds are not subject to optional or mandatory redemption prior to maturity.

From such examination, we are of the opinion that the Proceedings show lawful authority for the
issuance of the 2008C Bonds under the laws of the State of Tlinois now in force.

We further certify that we have examined the form of bond prescribed for said issue and find the same in
due form of law, and in our opinion said issue, to the amount named, is valid and legally binding upon the
Village and, except that the rights of the owners of the 2008C Bonds and the enforceability of the 2008C Bonds
may be limited by bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium, insolvency and other similar laws relating to
creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of
judicial discretion, is payable from ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the taxable property within
the Village without limitation as to rate or amount.

It is our opinion that, subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, under present law,
interest on the 2008C Bonds is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes and is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), but is taken
into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain
corporations. Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the 2008C Bonds to be
includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the 2008C
Bonds. Ownership of the 2008C Bonds may result in other federal tax consequences to certain taxpayers, and
we express no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the 2008C Bonds. In
rendering our opinion on tax exemption, we have relied on the mathematical computation of the yield on the
2008C Bonds and the yield on certain investments by Speer Financial, Inc., Chicago, Ilinois.



It is also our opinion that the 2008C Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section
265(b)(3) of the Code.

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of the Official Statement
relating to the 2008C Bonds.

In rendering this opinion, we have relied upon certifications of the Village with respect to certain
material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Our opinion represents our legal judgment based upon our
review of the law and the facts that we deem relevant to render such opinion and is not a guarantee of a result.
This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to
reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or any changes in law that may
hereafter occur.
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OFFICIAL BID FORM
(OPEN AUCTION INTERNET SALE)
Village of Romeoville September 17, 2008
13 Montrose Drive Speer Financial, Inc.
Romeoville, Ilinois 60441-1329

President and Board of Trustees:

For the $4,865,000% General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois, as
described in the annexed Official Notice of Sale, which is expressly made a part of this bid, we will pay you 3 (no less
than $4,965,000) plus accrued interest from November 1, 2008, to the date of delivery for Bonds bearing interest as follows (each rate a multiple
of 1/8 or 1/100 of 1%). The discount is subject to adjustment allowing the same § gross spread per $1,000 bond as bid herein.

MATURITIES - DECEMBER 30

$335,000 .. 2010 % $350,000 .. 2013 % $ 735,000 .. 2016 %
325,000 .. 2011 % 375,000 .. 2014 % 770,000 .. 2017 %
330,000 .. 2012 % 400,000 .. 2015 % 1,245,000 . 2018 %

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than three term bouds at the option of the bidder
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

Maturities Term Maturity Maturities Term Maturity, Maturities Term Maturity

The Bonds are to be executed and delivered to us in‘accordance with the terms of this bid accompanied by the approving legal opinion of
Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Hlinois. The Village wilt pay for the legal opinion. The underwriter agrees to apply for CUSIP numbers
within 24 hours and pay the fee charged by the CUSIP Service Bureau and will accept the Bonds with the CUSIP pumbers as entered on the
Bonds.

As evidence of our good faith, we enclose herewith a check or Surety Bond payable to the order of the Treasurer of the Village in the
amount of TWO PERCENT OF PAR (the “Deposit”) under the terms provided in your Official Notice of Sale. Attached hereto is a list of
members of our account on whose behalf this bid is made.

Form of Deposit Account Manager Information
Check One:
Name
Certified/Cashier’s Check [
Financial Surety Bond [1 Address
Amount: $97,300 By
The above Certified/Cashier’s
Check was returned and received City State/Zip
By: Direct Phone ( )
Check Number: FAX Number ( )
E-Mail Address

The foregoing bid was accepted and the Bonds sold pursuant to an erdinance of the Village passed on August 6, 2008, and receipt
is hereby acknowledged of the good faith Deposit which is being held in accordance with the terms of the annexed Official Notice of Sale.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

*Subject 10 change. President
— - _NOT PART OF THE BID -————————
(Calculation of true interest cost)
Gross Interest 3
Less Premiuny/Plus Discount $
True Inlerest Cost $
True Interest Rate %
TOTAL BOND YEARS 35,822.32
AVERAGE LIFE 7.363 Years




OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$4,865,000*
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

The Village of Romeoville, Will County, Iinois (the “Village™), will receive electronic bids on the SpeerAuction (“Speerduction”) website address
“www.SpeerAuction.com” for its $4,865,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Scries 2008C (the “Bonds”), on an-all or none basis berween 9:45 A.M. and
10:00 A.M.. C.D.T., Wednesday, Sepiember 17, 2008. To bid, bidders must have: (1) completed the registration form on the SpeerAuction website, and 2)
requested and received admission to the Village's sale (as described below). Award will be made or all bids rejected at a meeting of the Village on that date. The
Village reserves the right to change the date or time for receipt of bids. Any such change shall be made not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the revised date
and time for receipt of the bids for the Bonds and shall be communicated by publishing the changes in the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and
through Thompson Municipal News. ;

The Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as to principal and interest from ad valorem taxes levied
against all taxable property therein without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may
be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affccting creditors” rights and by equitable principles, whether considered
at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

Bidding Details

Bidders should be aware of the following bidding details associated with the sale of the Bonds.

(1) Al bids must be submitted on the SpeerAuction website at www.SpeerAuction.com. No telephone, telefax or personal delivery bids will be
accepted. The use of SpeerAuction chall be at the bidder’s risk and expense and the Village shall have fio liability with respect thereto, including
(without Timitation) liability with respect to incomplete, late arriving and non-arriving bid. Any questions regarding bidding on the SpeerAuction
website should be directed to Grant Street Group at (412) 391-5555 x 370. )

()  Bidders may change and submit bids as many times as they like during the bidding time period; provided, however, each and any bid submitted
subsequent to a bidder’s initial bid must result in a lower true interest cost (“TIC") with respect 1o a bid, when compared to the immediately
preceding bid of such bidder. In the event that the revised bid does not produce a lower TIC with respect to a bid the prior bid will remain valid.

(3)  If any bid in the auction becomes & leading bid two (2) minutes prior 10 the end of the auction, then the auction will be automatically extended by two
(2) minutes from the time such bid was received by SpeerAuction. The auction end time will continue to be extended, indefinitely, uniil a single
feading bid remains the leading bid for at feast two minutes.

(4)  The last valid bid submitted by a bidder before the end of the bidding time period will be compared to all other final bids submitted by others to
determine the winning bidder or bidders. ’

(5)  During the bidding, no bidder will see any other bidder's bid, but bidders will be able to see the ranking of their bid relative to other bids (i.e.,
“Leader”, “Cover”, “3rd" etc.)

(6)  On the Auction Page, bidders will be able to see whether a bid has been submitted.

Rules of SpeerAuction

Bidders must comply with the Rules of SpeerAuction in addition to the requirements of this Official Notice of.Sale. To the extent there is a conflict
between the Rules of SpeerAuction and this Official Notice of Sale, this Official Notice of Sale shall control. ;

Rules

(1) A bidder (“Bidder™) submitting a winning bid (“Winning Bid™) is irrevocably obligated to purchase the Bonds at the rates and prices of the winning
bid, if acceptable to the Village, as set forth in the related Official Notice of Sale. Winning Bids are not officially awarded to Winning Bidders until
formally accepted by the Village. ’

2) Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nior Grant Street Group (the « Auction Administrator™) is responsible for technical difficulties that result in
loss of Bidder's internet connection with SpeerAuction, slowness in transmission of bids, or other technical problems.

(3)  If for any reason a Bidder is disconnected from the Auction Page during the auction after having submitted a Winning Bid, such bid is valid and
binding upon such Bidder, unless the Village exercises its right to reject bids, as set forth herein. '

(4)  Bids which generate error messages are not aceepted until the errar is corrected and bid is received prior to the deadline.

(5)  Bidders accept and agree to abide by all terms and conditions specified in the Official Notice of Sale (including amendments, if any) related to the
auction,

(6)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible to any bidder for any defect or inaccuracy in the Official
Notice of Sale, amendments, or Preliminary Official Statement as they appear on SpeerAuction.

(7)  Only Bidders who request and receive admission to an auction may submit bids. SpeerAuction and the Auction Administrator reserve the right to
deny access to SpeerAuction website to any Bidder, whether registered or not, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, in their sole and absolute
discretion. .

(8)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible for protecting the confidentiality of a Bidder’s SpeerAuction
password. -

9) If two bids submitted in the same auction by the same or two or more different Bidders result in same True Interest Cost, the first confirmed bid
received by SpeerAuction prevails. Any change to a submitted bid constitutcs a new bid, regardless of whether there is a corresponding change in
True Interest Cost.

(10)  Bidders must compare their final bids to those shown on the Observation Page immediately after the bidding time period ends, and if they disagree
with the final results shown on the Observation Page they must report them to SpeerAuction within 15 minutes after the bidding time period ends.
Regardless of the final resulis reported by SpeerAuction, Bonds are definitively awarded to the winning bidder only upon official award by the
Village. If, for any reason, the Village fails to: (i) award Bonds to the winner reported by SpeerAuction, or (ii) deliver Bonds to winning bidder at
settlement, neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator will be liable for damages.

*Subject 1o change.



Villuge of Romeoville, Will County, Hinois
$4.865.000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C
(Official Notice of Sale, Page 2 of 3)

The Village reserves the right to reject all proposals, to reject any bid proposal not conforming to this Official Notice of Sale, and to waive any
irregularity or informality with respect to any proposal. Additionally, the Village reserves the right to modify or amend this Official Notice of Sale; however, any

such modification or amendment shall not be made less than wenty-four (24) hours prior (o the date and time for receipt of bids on the Bonds and any such
modification or amendment will be announced on the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson Municipal News,

The Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of 5,000 and integral multiples thereof in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of The
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, to which principal and interest payments on the Bonds will be paid. Individual purchases will be in
book-entry only form. Interest on each Bond shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar to the person in whose name such bond is registered at the close
of business on the fifteenth day of the month in which an interest payment date oceurs. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable in lawfol money of the United
States of America at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, Iilinois. Semiannual interest is due June 30 and December 30
of each year commencing June 30, 2009, and is payable by Amalgamaled Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Ilinois (the “Bond Registrar™), The Bonds are dated
November 1, 2008.

MATURITIES - DECEMBER 30

$335,000 .. 2010 $350,000 .. 2013 $ 735,000 - 2016
325,000 — 2011 375,000 .. 2014 770,000 .. 2017
330,000 .. 2012 400,000 .. 2015 1,245,000 .. 2018

Any consecutive muturities may be aggregated into no more than three term bonds at the option of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under an insurance policy to be issued concurrently with the
delivery of the Bonds by Assured Guaranty Corp. The premium for such insurance policy and the related rating of Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch
Ratings will be paid by the Village. Additional ratings are at the cost of the purchaser of the Bonds.

All interest rates must be in multiples of one-eighth or onc one-hundredih of one percent (1/8 or 1/100 of 1%), and not more than one rate for a single
maturity shall be specified. The rates bid shall be in non-descending order. The differential between the highest rate bid and the lowest rate bid shall not exceed
one percent (1%). All bids must be for all of the Bonds, must be for not less than $4,965,000 plus accrued interest from the dated date 1o the date of delivery.

Award of the Bonds: The Bonds will be awarded on the basis of true interest cost, determined in the following manner. True interest cost shall be
computed by determining the annual interest rate (compounded semi-annually) necessary to discount the debt service payments on the Bonds from the
payment dates thereof to the dated date and to the bid price. For the purpose of calculating true interest cost, the Bonds shall be deemed to become due in the
principal amounts and at the times set forth in the table of maturities set forth above. In the event two or more qualifying bids produce the identical lowest true
interest cost, the winning bid shail be the bid that was submitted first in time on the SpeerAuction webpage.

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder complying with the terms of this Official Notice of Sale whose bid produces the lowest true interest cost rate to
the Village as determined by the Village's Financial Advisor, which determination shall be conclusive and binding on all bidders; provided, that the Village reserves
the right to reject all bids or any non-conforming bid and reserves the right to waive any informality in any bid. Bidders should verify the accuracy of their final
bids and compare them to the winning bids reported on the SpeerAuction Observation Page immediately after the bidding.

The discount, if any, is subject to pro rata adjustment if the maturity amounts of the Bonds are changed, allowing the same dollar amount of
profit per $1,000 bond as submitted on the Official Bid Form. The dollar amount of profit must be written on the Official Bid Form for any adjustment to
be allowed, and is subject to verification.

The true interest cost of each bid will be computed by SpeerAuction and reported on the Observation Page of the SpeerAuction webpage immediately
following the date and time for receipt of bids. These true interest costs are subject to verification by the Village’s Financial Advisor, will be posted for information
purposes only and will not signify an actual award of any bid or an official declaration of the winning bid. The Village or its Financial Advisor will notify the
bidder to whom the Bonds will be awarded, if and when such award is made.

The winning bidder will be required to make the standard filings and maintain the appropriate records routinely required pursuant to MSRB Rules G-8,
G-11 and G-36. The winning bidder will be required to pay the standard MSRB charge for Bonds purchased. In addition, the winning bidder who is a member of
the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) will be required to pay SIFMA's standard charge per bond.

Prior to submitting a bid, each bidder shall provide a certified or cashier's check on a solvent bank or trust company or a Financial Surety Bond for
TWO PERCENT OF PAR payable to the Treasurer of the Village as evidence of good faith of the bidder (the “Deposit”). The Deposit of the successful bidder
will be retained by the Village pending delivery of the Bonds and all others will be promptly returned. Should the successful bidder fail to take up and pay for the
Bonds when tendered in accordance with this Official Notice of Sale-and said bid, said Deposit shall be retained as full and liquidated damages o the Village caused
by failure of the bidder to carry out the offer of purchase. Such Deposit will otherwise be applied on the purchase price upon delivery of the Bonds. The Financial
Surety Bond must be from an insurance company licensed to issue such a bond in the State of Niinois and such bond must be submitted to Speer Financial, Inc.,
prior to the opening of the bids. The Financial Surety Bond must identify each bidder whose deposit is guaranteed by such Financial Surety Bond. The winning
bidder is required to submit its Deposit to the Village in the form of a certified or cashier's check or wire transfer as instructed by Speer Finaneial, Inc., or the
Village not later than 3:00 P.M. on the next business day following the award. If such Deposit is not received by that time, the Financial Surety Bond may be
drawn by the Village to satisfy the Deposit requirement. No intcrest on the Deposit will accrue to the purchaser.

*Subject to change.



Vitlage of Romieovitle, Witl Connty, inois
34.865.000% General Obligation Refinding Bonds, Series 2008C
(Official Notice of Sale, Page 3 of 3)

The Village covenants and agrees to enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an undertaking (the “Undertaking”) to provide ongoing
disclosure about the Village for the benefit of the beneficial owners of the Bonds on or before the date of delivery of the Bonds as required under Section ()XS) of
Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Undertaking shall be as described
in the Official Statement, with such changes as may be agreed in writing by the Underwriter. The Village represents that it is in compliance with each and every
undertaking previously entered into it pursuant to the Rule.

The Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Bonds shall be conditioned upon the Village delivering the Undertaking on or before the date of delivery of
the Bonds.

By submitting a bid, any bidder makes the representation that it understands Bond Counsel represents the Village in the Bond transaction and, if such
bidder has retained Bond Counsel in an unrelated matter, such bidder consents to and waives any conflict of interest arising from any adverse position to the Village
in this matter; such consent and waiver shall supersede any formalities otherwise required in any separate understandings, guidelines or contractual arrangements
between the bidder and Bond Counsel.

The Bonds will be delivered to the successful purchaser against full payment in immediately available funds as soon as they can be prepared and executed,
which is expected to be on or about November 3, 2008. Should delivery be delayed beyond sixty (60) days from the date of sale for any reason beyond the control
of the Village except failure of performance by the purchaser, the Village may cancel the award or the purchaser may withdraw the good faith deposit and thereafter
the purchaser's interest in and liability for the Bonds will cease.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates, principal amounts, and interest rates of the
Bonds, and any other information required by law or deemed appropriate by the Village, shall constitutc a “Final Official Statement” of the Village with respect to
the Bonds, as that term is defined in the Rule. - By awarding the Bonds to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate, the Village agrees that, no more than seven (7)
business days after the date of such award, it shall provide, without cost to the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Bonds are awarded, up to
100 copies of the Final Official Statement to permit each “Participating Underwriter” (as that term is defined in the Rule) to comply with the provisions of such
Rule. The Village shall treat the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Bonds are awarded as its designated agent for purpases of distributing
copies of the Final Official Statement to each Participating Underwriter. Any underwriter executing and delivering an Official Bid Form with respect to the Bonds
agrees thereby that if its bid is accepted by the Village it shall enter into a contractual relationship with all Pacticipating Underwriters of the Bonds for purposes of
assuring the receipt by each such Participating Underwriter of the Final Official Statement.

By submission of its bid, the senior managing underwriter of the successful bidder agrees to supply all necessary pricing information and any
Participating Underwriter identification necessary to complete the Official Statement within 24 hours after award of the Bonds. Additional copies of the Final
Official Statement may be obtained by Participating Underwriters from the printer at cost.

The Village will, at its expense, deliver the Bonds to the purchaser in New York, New York, through the facilities of DTC and will pay for the bond
attorney’s opinion. At the time of closing, the Village will also furnish to the purchaser the following documents, each dated as of the date of delivery of the Bonds:
(1) the unqualified opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, that the Bonds are lawful and enforceable obligations of the Village in accordance with
their terms and are payable from 2d valorem taxes levied against all taxable property of the Village without limitation as to rate or amount, except that the rights of
the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting
creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion; (2) the opinion of said attorneys
that the interest on the Bonds is exempt from federal income taxes as and to the extent set forth in the Official Statement for the Bonds; and (3) a no litigation
certificate by the Village.

The Bonds are deemed “qualified tax-exempt obligations™ pursuant to the small issuer exception provided by Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended. h

The Village has authorized the printing and distribution of an Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Village and the Bonds.
Copies of such Official Statement or additional information may be obtained from Mr. Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville, 13 Montrose
Drive, Romeoville, Mlinois 60446 or an electronic copy of this Official Statement is available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt Auction
Center/Competitive Sales Calendar™ from the Independent Public Finance Consultants to the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., One North LaSalle Street, Suite 4100,
Chicago, Dlinois 60602, telephone (312) 346-3700.

JLA Opordonts,

/s/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI

JOHN NOAK

Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Ilinois Will County, 1llinois

*Subject to change.



NEW ISSUE Investment Ratings:
Moody's Investors Service ... Aaa

SEGNEE COPY Fitch Ratings ... AAA
(Assured Guaranty Insured)
Underlying Ratings:
Moody’s Investors Service ... A2
Fitch Ratings ... A+
ADDENDUM DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2008
OFEFICIAL STATEMENT DATED AUGUST 28, 2008
$4,865,000
THE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

AMOUNTS, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES AND YIELDS

Principal Due Interest Principal Due Interest
Amount Dec. 30 Rate Yield Amount Dec. 30 Rate Yield
$335,000 ....... 2010 3.500% 2.450% $ 400,000 ........ 2015 3.900% 3.350%
325,000 ....-... 2011 3.500% 2.600% 735,000 ........ 2016 3.900% 3.550%
330,000 ....... 2012 3.500% 2.800% 770,000 ........ 2017 3.900% 3.600%
350,000 ....... 2013 3.900% 3.000% 1,245,000 ........ 2018 4.000% 3.800%
375,000 ....... 2014 3.900% 3.150%

The Official Statement of the Village dated August 28, 2008 (the "Official Statement") with respect to the Bonds is
incorporated by reference herein and made a part hereof. The "Final Official Statement” of the Village with respect to the Bonds as
that term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission shall be comprised of the following:

1. Official Statement dated August 28, 2008; and
2. This Addendum dated September 17, 2008.

BOND INSURANCE

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will be guaranteed under a financial guaranty
insurance policy to be issued concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds by ASSURED GUARANTY CORP. (“Assured
Guaranty”). See APPENDIX C herein. The cost for the bond insurance premium and the related rating fees of Moody’s
Investors Service and Fitch Ratings will be paid by the Village.

ASSURED
GUARANTY

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to make any
representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Final Official Statement and, if given or made, such other
information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Village. Certain information contained in
the Final Official Statement may be obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be reliable, is not
guaranteed as to completeness. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL OFFICIAL
STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE THEREUNDER SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN
NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE Village SINCE THE DATE THEREOF.

The Villagé has authorized preparation of-the, Final Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to the Bonds
and the Village. Copies of that Final Official Statement can be obtained from the Underwriter, as defined herein. Additional
information may also be obtained from the Village or from the independent public finance consultants to the Village:

Established 1954

Speer Financial, Inc.
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET+ SUITE 4100 * CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
Telephone: (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement, they will be furnished on request.

INVESTMENT RATINGS

Moody's Investors Service, Inc., has assigned the Bonds a rating of "Aaa", Fitch Investors Service, L.P., has
assigned the Bonds a rating of “AAA”. These ratings are conditioned upon the delivery by Assured Guaranty Corp. of
its standard form of Municipal Bond Insurance Policy. No application was made to any other rating agency for the
purpose of obtaining an additional rating on the Bonds. A rating reflects only the views of the rating agency assigning
such rating and an explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained from such rating agency. The Village
has furnished to the rating agencies certain information and materials relating to the Bonds and the Village, including
certain information and materials which may not have been included in this Official Statement. Generally, rating
agencies base their ratings on such information and materials and investigations, studies and assumptions by the
respective rating agency. There is no assurance that such ratings will continue for any given period of time or that they
will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating agencies if, in their judgment, circumstances so
warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of
the Bonds. The Village and the Underwriter have undertaken no responsibility either to bring to the attention of the
registered owners of the Bonds any proposal change in or withdrawal of such ratings or to oppose any such revision or
withdrawal.

UNDERWRITING

The Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on September 17, 2008. The best bid
submitted at the sale was submitted by Marshall & llsley, Milwaukee, Wisconsin (the "Underwriter"). The Village
awarded the contract for sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of $4,957,995.56, plus accrued interest. The
Underwriter has represented to the Village that the Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the public initially at the
yields set forth in this Addendum.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS
The Village has designated the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to the small issuer exception
provided by Section 265 (b) (3) of the Code.
AUTHORIZATION

The Official Statement dated August 28, 2008, and this Addendum dated September 17, 2008, for the $4,865,000
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, have been prepared under the authority of the Village and have been
authorized for distribution by the Village.

1A Ol

/s/  KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/

Finance Director illage President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois
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Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois

$10,800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A

Final

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total
06/30/2008 - - - - -
06/30/2009 - - 408,343.75 408,343.75 -
12/30/2009 275,000.00 3.250% 204,171.88 479,171.88 887,515.63
06/30/2010 - - 199,703.13 199,703.13 -
12/30/2010 475,000.00 3.250% 199,703.13 674,703.13 874,406.26
06/30/2011 - - 191,984.38 191,984.38 -
12/30/2011 400,000.00 3.375% 191,984.38 591,984.38 783,968.76
06/30/2012 - - 185,234.38 185,234.38 -
12/30/2012 700,000.00 3.500% 185,234.38 885,234.38 1,070,468.76
06/30/2013 - - 172,984.38 172,984.38 -
12/30/2013 850,000.00 3.500% 172,984.38 1,022,984.38 1,195,968.76
06/30/2014 - - 158,109.38 158,109.38 -
12/30/2014 1,175,000.00 3.625% 158,109.38 1,333,109.38 1,491,218.76
06/30/2015 - - 136,812.50 136,812.50 -
12/30/2015 1,575,000.00 3.750% 136,812.50 1,711,812.50 1,848,625.00
06/30/2016 - - 107,281.25 107,281.25 -
12/30/2016 2,050,000.00 4.000% 107,281.25 2,157,281.25 2,264,562.50
06/30/2017 - - 66,281.25 66,281.25 -
12/30/2017 700,000.00 4.000% 66,281.25 766,281.25 832,562.50
06/30/2018 - - 52,281.25 52,281.25 -
12/30/2018 1,150,000.00 4.000% 52,281.25 1,202,281.25 1,254,562.50
06/30/2019 - - 29.281.25 29,281.25 -
12/30/2019 1,000,000.00 4.000% 29,281.25 1,029,281.25 1,058,562.50
06/30/2020 - - 9,281.25 9,281.25 -
12/30/2020 450,000.00 4.125% 9,281.25 459,281.25 468,562.50
Total $10,800,000.00 - §3,230,984.43 $14,030,984.43 -

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $£83,550.00

Average Life 7.736 Years

Average Coupon 3.8671268%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.8671268%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.8531563%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes ; 3.7860260%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 4.0079899%

IRS Form 8038 ey

Net Interest Cost 3.6944283%

Weighted Average Maturity 7.718 Years

Series 2008A Final | SINGLE PURPOSE | 6/24/2008 | 10:43 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Public Finance Consuitants Since 1954



Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois

$36,335,884 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008B

(Capital Appreciation Bonds)

Final

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l
12/30/2008 L . 2 :
12/30/2009 . = i .
12/3012010 - . < :
12/30/2011 ’ % . .
12/30/2012 - . : :
12/30/2013 i - = .
12/3072014 - . g :
12/3072015 s . . .
12/30/2016 - . . .
12/3012017 2 . . =
12/30/2018 . - < -
12/30/2019 - - , .
12/30/2020 = - - .
12/302021 2,779,425.00 5.120% 2,720,575.00 5,500,000.00
12/30/2022 2.846,160.00 5210% 3,153,840.00 6,000,000.00
12/30/2023 2,675,040.00 5.280% 3,324,960.00 6,000,000.00
12/30/2024 2,506,740.00 5.360% 3,493,260.00 6,000,000.00
12/30/2025 2,545,205.00 5.430% 3,954,795.00 6,500,000.00
12/3012026 2,390,830.00 5.480% 4,109,170.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2027 2,243,605.00 5.530% 4.256,395.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2028 2,103,400.00 5.580% 4,396,600.00 6,500,000.00
12/3012029 1,974,180.00 5.620% 4,525,820.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2030 1,851,460.00 5.660% 4,648,540.00 6,500,000.00
1273012031 1,739,010.00 5.690% 4,160,990.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2032 1,640,210.00 5.700% 4,859.790.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2033 1,546,740.00 5.710% 4,953,260.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2034 1,458,275.00 5.720% 5,041,725.00 6,500,000.00
12/302035 1,374,620.00 5.730% 5,125,380.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2036 1,295,515.00 5.740% 5,204,485.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2037 1,220,765.00 5.750% 5,279,235.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2038 1,136,460.00 5.800% 5,363,540.00 6,500,000.00
12/30/2039 1,008,244.00 5.850% 5,191,756.00 6,200,000.00
Total §36,335,884.00 . $84,364,116.00 $120,700,000.00

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $757,656.60

Average Life 20.851 Years

Average Coupon 11.1348751%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 11.2079156%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 5.6474285%

Bond Yicld for Arbitrage Purposes 5.6957496%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 5.7728140%

IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost 11.1348751%

Weighted Average Maturity 20.851 Years

Series 20088 Final Revise | SINGLE PURPOSE |{ 6/13/2008 | 10:44 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Public Finance Consultants Since 1954



Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois

$4,865,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C

Refunds Series 1999

Final

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupaon Interest Total P+ Fiscal Total

11/03/2008 - - : = - .
06/30/2009 ‘ - 124,160.50 124,160.50 -
12/30/2009 . - 93,510.00 93,510.00 217,670.50
06/30/2010 - - 93,510.00 93,510.00 -

,l2i30m010 33500000 3.500% ... 9351000 42851000 52202000
06/3072011 - - 87,647.50 87,647.50 .
12/3072011 325,000.00 3.500% 87,647.50 412,647.50 500,295.00
06/30/2012 . - 81,960.00 81,960.00 .
12/30/2012 330,000.00 3.500% 81,960.00 411,960.00 493,920,00
06/30/2013 s e - 76,185.00 76,185.00 L -
12/30/2013 350,000.00 3.900% 76,185.00 426,185.00 502,370.00
06/30/2014 - . 69,360.00 69,360.00 .
12/30/2014 375,000.00 3.900% 69,360.00 444,260.00 513,720.00
06/30/2015 : - 62,047.50 62,047.50 -

L lapopols o 400,000.00 3.900% . 62,047.50 462,047.50 . 524,095.00
06/30/2016 : . 54,247.50 54,247.50 _ -
12/3072016 735,000.00 3.900% 54,247.50 789,247.50 843,495.00
06/3012017 - - 39,915.00 39,915.00 -
12/3072017 770,000.00 3.900% 39,915.00 809,915.00 £49,830.00
06/30/2018 _ - . 24,900.00 24,900.00 .
12/30/2018 1,245,000.00 4.000% 24,900.00 1,269,900.00 1,294,800.00

Total $4,865,000.00 - $1,397,215.50 $6,262,215.50 -

Yield Statistics

Accrued Interest from 11/01/2008 to 11/03/2008 S e e 1,039.00

Bond Year Dollars _

Average Life

Average Coupon o

Net Interest Cost (NIC) e - _

True Interest Cost (TIC) B .3:5926732%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes ot R R T . 3:5864034%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.8562835%

IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost - % 3.4604010%

Weighted Average Maturity . 7.353 Years

2008C Series Ref 1999 Fin | SINGLE PURPOSE | 9/17/2008 | 12:31PM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Public Finance Consultants Since 1954
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McGladrey &Pullen

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

To Honorable Village President and
Members of the Board of Trustees
Village of Romeaoville, llinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of Village of Romeoville, lllinois as of and for the year
ended April 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Village's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Village of Romeoville as of April 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 10 of the financial statements, during 2009 the Village adopted the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. g

McGladrey & Pullen, LLP is 2 member fim of RSM Intemational ~ 1
an affiliation of separate and independent legal entities.



The required supplementary information which includes management's discussion and analysis (pages 3 -15),
schedules of funding progress and employer contributions (pages 61-66), and budgetary schedules and related note
(pages 67-69) are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the basic financial statements of the Village of Romeoville. The combining and individual fund financial statements
and other schedules listed in the table of contents as supplementary data are presented for purposes of additional
analysis, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairfly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

/?Wu/ S, e, e

Chicago, lllinois
February 9, 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)



Village of Romeoville, lllinois
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

April 30, 2009

The Village of Romeoville's (the “Village”) management discussion and analysis (MD&A) is designed to (1) assist the reader in
focusing on significant financial issues, (2) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity, (3) identify changes in the
Village's financial position (its ability to address the next and subsequent year challenges), (4) identify any material deviations
from the financial plan (the approved budget), and (5} identify individual fund issues or concems.

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes
and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Village's financial statements (beginning on page 16).

Using the Financial Section of this Comprehensive Annual Report

For the past 20 years, the primary focus of local govemmental financial statements has been summarized fund type information
on a current financial resource basis. This approach has been modified and for the first time the Village's financial statements
present two kinds of statements, each with a different snapshot of the Village's finances. Both perspectives (govemment-wide
and major fund) allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year-to-year or govemment-to-
govemment) and enhance the Village’s accountability.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements (see pages 16-17) are designed to emulate the corporate sector in that all

govemmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total for the primary govemment. The

focus of the statement of net assets (the “unrestricted net assets”) is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the Village

and its govemmental and business-type activities. This statement, for the first time, combines and consolidates the governmental

funds’ current financial resources (shortterm spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations using the
. accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus.

The statement of activities (see page 17) is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities (including govemmental
and business-type), which are supported by the govemment's general taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize
and simplify the user’s analysis of the cost of various govemmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities.

The governmental activities reflect the Village's basic services, including general govemment, public works, public safety and
culture and recreation. Shared state sales, local utility and shared state income taxes finance the majority of these services. The
business-type activities reflect private sector type operations (water and sewerage), where the fee for service typically covers all
or most of the cost of operation, including depreciation.

Fund Financial Statements
Traditional users of govemmental financial statements will find the fund financial statements presentation more familiar. The

focus is on major funds, rather than (the previous model's) fund types.

The govemmental funds (see pages 18-21) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is
the manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically developed. The flow and availability of liquid resources is a clear
and appropriate focus of any analysis of a govemment. Funds are established for various purposes and the fund financial
statements allow the demonstration of sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

The fund financial statements also allow the govemnment to address its fiduciary funds (Police Pension and Firefighters’ Pension,
see pages 26-27). While these funds represent trust responsibilities of the govemment, these assets are restricted in purpose
and do not represent discretionary assets of the govemment. Therefore, these assets are not presented as part of the
govemment-wide financial statements.



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

While the business-type activities column on the business-type fund financial statements (see pages 22-25) is the same as the
business-type column on the govemment-wide financial statements, the govemmental funds total column requires a
reconciliation because of the different measurement focus (current financial resources versus total economic resources) which is
reflected on the page following each statement (see pages 19 and 21). The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond
proceeds and interfund transfers as other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as
expenditures. The reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital assets and long-term obligation
(bonds and others) into the governmental activities column (in the govemment-wide financial statements).

Infrastructure Assets

Historically, a govemment’s largest group of assets (infrastructure - roads, bridges, storm sewers, etc.) have not been reported
nor depreciated in govemmental financial statements. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB
34) requires that these assets be valued and reported within the governmental column of the govemnment-wide financial
statements. Additionally, the govemment must elect to either (1) depreciate these assets over their estimated usefu! lives or
(2) develop a system of asset management designed to maintain the service delivery potential to near perpetuity. If the
government develops the asset management system (the modified approach) which periodically (at least every third year), by
category, measures and demonstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service standards, the govemment may
record its cost of maintenance in lieu of depreciation. The Village has chosen to depreciate assets over their useful lives. If a
road project is considered maintenance — a recurring cost that does not extend the road’s original useful life or expand its
capacity — the cost of the project will be expensed. An “overay” of a road will be considered maintenance whereas a “rebuild” of
a road will be capitalized.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Assets
Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govemment's financial position. In the case of the Village, assets
exceeded liabilities by $371.6 million as of April 30, 2009.

A significant portion of the Village's net assets (87.2%) reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, land improvements,
streets and bridges, storm sewers, water mains, buildings and vehicles), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that
is still outstanding. The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used fo liquidate these liabilities.

For more detailed information see the statement of net assets (page 16).

The Village’s combined net assets (which are the Village's equity) decreased to $371.6 million from $375.8 million as a result of
the decrease in net assets in both the govemmental and business-type activities. Net assets of the Village’s govemmental
activities were $268.5 million. The Village's unrestricted net assets for govemmental activities, the part of net assets that can be
used to finance day-to-day operations, were a surplus of $17.9 million. The net assets of business-type activities decreased to
$103.1 million from $104.7 million. The Village can use unrestricted net assets to finance the continuing operation of its water
and sewer system.



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Table 1
Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2009

{In millions)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Current Assets $ 743 $ 441 $31.2 $ 369 $ 1055 $ 81.0
Non Current Assets 2.2 05 0.3 0.2 25 0.7
Capital Assets 300.2 284.6 116.7 113.3 416.9 397.9
Total Assets 376.7 329.2 148.2 150.4 524.9 479.6
Current Liabilities 21.3 17.8 5.0 38 26.3 218
Non Current Liabilities 86.9 40.3 401 . 419 127.0 822
Total Liabilities 108.2 58.1 45.1 45.7 1563.3 103.8
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 249.6 241.7 743 69.8 3239 3175
Restricted 1.0 1.5 - - 1.0 1.5
Unrestricted (deficit) 179 21.9 28.8 34.9 46.7 56.8

Total Net Assets $268.5 $271.1 $ 1031 $ 1047 $371.6 $375.8

Normal Impacts )
There are six basic (normal) transactions that will affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Assets summary presentation.
\

Net Results of Activities ~ which will impact (increase/decrease) current assets and unrestricted net assets.
Borrowing for Capital ~ which will increase current assets and long-term debt.

Spending Borrowed Proceeds on New Capital — which will reduce current assets and increase capital assets. There is a
second impact, an increase in invested in capital assets and an increase in related net debt which will not change the invested in

capital assets, net of debt.

Spending of Non-borrowed Current Assets on New Capital — which will (a) reduce curent assets and increase capital assets
and (b) will reduce unrestricted net assets and increase invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Principal Payment on_Debt ~ which will (a) reduce current assets and reduce long-term debt and (b) reduce unrestricted net
assels and increase invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Reduction of Capital Assets through Depreciation ~ which will reduce capital assets and invested in capital assets, net of
debt.

Current Year Impacts .
The Village's governmental activities net assets decreased $2.6 million and can be attributed to several factors. Assets increased

by $47.5 million, which can be attributed to increased capital asset balances in the cument year and increased cash balances
due to unspent bond proceeds. Liabilities increased by $50.1 million which can be attributed to increased long-term debt to be

used for the construction of the new Village Hall.

The Village's business-type activities net assets decreased $1.6 million and can be atfributed to several factors. Assets
decreased by $2.2 million, which can be attributed to decreased cash on hand when compared to the prior year, this decrease
was offset by increased capital asset balances. Liabilites decreased by $0.6 million which can be attributed to decreased long-

term debt.

Current year impacts are discussed in more detail after Table 2.



Village of Romeoville, llinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Changes in Net Assets

The following chart compares the revenue and expenses for the current fiscal year.

REVENUES
Program Revenues
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and
Contributions
Capital Grants and
Contributions
General Revenues
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Income Taxes
Utility Taxes
Other Taxes
Transfers
Other
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
General Govemment
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

ENDING NET ASSETS

Table 2

Changes in Net Assets

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2009

{In millions)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

2009

$77
27

0.2

1.9
18.3
1.8

43
30
493

(26)

$268.5

2009 Governmental Activities Revenue

o

MCharges for S ervices
MCapital Grants
BOther Taxes

B Operating Grants

8 Property Tax

8 Other

2008 2009 2008
$ 10.0 $13.1 $13.7
18 - -
6.2 0.1 35
12.8 - -
71 - -
35 - -
52 - -
4.1 - -
24 (2.5) (2.4)
20 08 24
55.1 115 17.2
12.9 - -
17.0 - -
11.6 13.1 11.8
38 . .
16 — -
46.9 13.1 11.8
8.2 (1.6) 5.4
$2711 $103.1 $104.7

2009

$ 208
27

0.3

Total Primary Government

2008

$ 237
18

9.7

2009 Governmental Activities Expenses

Q)

4

@Public Safety
ODebt Service

®General Govermmment
B Public Works
B Culture & Recreation



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

There are eight basic impacts on revenues and expenses as reflected below:
Nommal Impacts

Revenues:
Economic Condition — which can reflect a declining, stable or growing economic environment and has a substantial impact

on state income, sales and utility tax revenue as well as public spending habits for building permits, elective user fees and
volumes of consumption.

Increase/Decrease in Village Board approved rates — while certain tax rates are set by statute, the Village Board has
significant authority to impose and periodically increase/decrease rates (water, wastewater, impact fee, building fees, home
rule sales tax, etc.)

Changing Patterns in Intergovernmental and Grant Revenue (both recurring and non-recurring) — certain recurring
revenues (state shared revenues, etc.) may experience significant changes periodically while non-recurring (or one-time)
grants are less predictable and often distorting in their impact on year-to-year comparisons.

Market Impacts on Investment income — the Village's investment portfolio is managed using a similar average maturity to
most govemments. Market conditions may cause investment income to fluctuate.

Expenses:
Introduction of New Programs — within the functional expense categories (Public Safety, Public Works, General

Govemment, Parks, etc.) individual programs may be added or deleted to meet changing community needs.

Increase in Authorized Personnel — changes in service demand may cause the Village Board to increase/decrease
authorized staffing. Staffing costs (salary and related benefits) represent 80% of the Village’s operating costs.

Salary Increases (annual adjustments and merit) - the ability to attract and retain human and intellectual resources
requires the Village to strive to approach a competitive salary range position in the marketplace.

Inflation — while overall inflation appears to be reasonably modest, the Village is a major consumer of certain commodities
such as supplies, fuels and parts. Some functions may experience unusual commodity specific increases.

Current Year Impacts

Revenues:
For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2009, revenues from all activities totaled $58.2 million. The Village has a diversified
revenue structure and depends on several key revenue sources to help pay for the services provided. These sources
include property taxes, sales taxes, utility taxes, shared revenues from the State (Income tax, Motor Fuel tax), building
permits, grants, developer contributions, rubbish collection fees, water and sewer sales to customers and tap-on fees.

The Village saw a 9% increase in the equalized assessed valuation (EAV) from $1,126 million to $1,228 million. The
increase in its property tax revenue in 2008 compared to previous years was 9%. The tax rate remained the same at $1.02
per $100 EAV. The Village, as a Home Rule community is not subject to the property tax cap laws. Due to the new growth
and decreased rate the Village was able to collect an additional $0.9 million in property tax (§13.7 million vs. $12.8 million).

Sales Tax increased by $0.4 million or 6%. Sales Tax increased due to Wal-Mart sales growth and the addition of Kohl's,
Chili's and Aldi, along with other retailers, opening for business during the second half of fiscal year 2009.

State Income Tax decreased $0.3 million or 9% due to the economic downtum which resulted in lost jobs and lower
eamings )

Utility taxes increased $0.2 million or 4% due to additional usage from new commercial and industrial users and additional
usage from the Citgo refinery.
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The Village saw a decrease in other tax revenue over the prior year of $1.40 million or 34%. This decrease can be
attributed to the severe economic downtum in late 2008 which greatly reduced the residential and business growth in the
Village and severely impacted several revenue streams. The decreases were in Real Estate Transfer Tax ($0.9 million),
Local Gas Tax ($0.2 million), Hotel Tax ($0.2 million) and State Motor Fuel Tax ($0.1 million). The Real Estate Transfer Tax
suffered from both the burst in the Real Estate market, the general economic downtum which has stifled the number of
transactions, which are occurring due to lower prices in general and home, being sold through the foreclosure process. The
significant decrease in the Hotel Tax reflects that a significant amount of back taxes were collected in the prior year as well
as the affects of the economic downtumn.

License and permit revenue decreased 56% in 2009 from $2.5 million in 2008 to $1.6 million in 2008. The decrease came
from a decrease in building permits ($0.7 million) and permit review fees ($0.3 million). The decrease in building permits
and In-house reviews came from a decrease in commercial and industrial growth.

Developer confribution revenue decreased in 2009 from $9.7 million in 2008 to $0.3 million in 2009. The decrease can be
attributed to the fact that last year the Village received developer contributions of infrastructure of $7.1 million. Cash
contributions decreased by $2.3 million versus 2008. Developer contributions will fluctuate greatly from year to year
depending on the amount, timing and location of the development. The Village receives contributions from a variety of
sources and timing mechanisms that correspond with development. Depending on the annexation agreement, agreement
with the developer andfor road recapture agreement fees may be captured at the start, end or throughout the life of a
project.

Investment retuns, excluding pension funds, decreased by approximately 41% due to decreased interest rates and fewer
funds fo invest.

Charges for Services in 2009 exclude the Lockport Fire Agreement revenues of $1.3 million, which is a $0.3 million increase
over last year. The fees are included in the Operating Grants and Contributions section. The Lockport Fire Agreement is a
shared revenue agreement based on property taxes. The shared revenue area saw a large increase in taxable value due to
industrial development.

Charges for services decreased by $1.0 million or 9%, excluding license and permit decrease of $.9 million and $1.0 million
Lockport Fire Agreement reclassification (2008 value). The decreases came from both Government activities ($0.4 million)
and Business-Type Activities ($0.6 million). Government activities saw decreases in the following areas; Fines {$0.2 million)
and Engineering Fees (§.4 million). The decreases were offset by increases in Rubbish Collection Fees ($0.1 million). Fines
decreased due to fewer forfeited funds generated from police-related activities, which vary greatly from year to year and
Vehicle Impound Fees due to a rate decrease from $500.00 to $300.00. Rubbish fees increased due to contracted rate
increases. The Village charges residents the same monthly cost per house paid to the refuse hauler. The engineering fees
decrease resulted from fewer large commercial and industrial projects. The engineering services reimbursements will
fluctuate greatly from year to year depending on the amount, timing and location of development.

The Business type activities (water and sewer operations) decrease was from water-and sewer sales ($0.6 million). The
decrease is due to removing the sewer discharge of a large industrial user off the Village’s system, less watering due to a
rainy and mild spring and summer and less commercial and industrial usage due the economic downtum.

The Police Pension fund had a down year in 2009. Actuarial assumptions estimate that the Village will retum 7% annually
for pension fund purposes when, in actuality, the Police Pension fund hand a negative retum of 11.6% in 2009. The
negative retum was caused by the downtumn in the equity markets which was reflected in the decline of the market value in
mutual funds and annuities held by the fund. Overall, the fund decreased by 6.6% in value; the investment eamings
decreases and fund expenses were offset by Village contributions and employee contributions. The Police Pension fund has
a diverse portfolio that includes cash and cash equivalents (7%), treasuries and agencies (50%) and various annuities and
equities (43%).
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The Fire Pension fund had a below average year in 2009. Actuarial assumptions estimate that the Village will retum 7%
annually for pension fund purposes when, in actuality, the Fire Pension fund retumed 4.8% in 2009. Overall, the fund
increased by 21.8% in value from a combination of investment eamings, Village contributions and employee contributions.
The Fire Pension fund is very conservative with approximately 91% of the assets invested in cash equivalents (2%), federal
treasuries, agencies and municipal bonds (76%). The remaining 22% is invested in mutual funds. The retums are due to
interest eamings and moderate changes in market valuations of investment. Interest eamings and valuations gains in fixed
income offset losses in equity values.

Expenses:

The Village's total expenses for all activities for the year ended April 30, 2009 were $62.4 million. Expenses increased 6%
($3.7 million) as compared to 2008.

Govemnment activities costs increased by $2.4 million. The increases came from Public Safety ($1.3 million), Public Works
($0.2 million), Culture and Recreation ($0.5 million) and Debt Service ($1.4 million) which was offset by $1 million decrease
in General Govemment.

General govemment activities decrease of $1 million is attributed to $1.3 million in architectural fees for the new Village
Hall/Police Station in FY 07-08 while no such fees were included under General Govemment in FY 08-09.

Public Safety increased by $1.3 million primarily due to salary increases of $1.1 million. The increase is due to 3 new swom
officers, 3 new firefighter positions and the effect of cost of living adjustments and step increases. The positions were
authorized last fiscal year but not filled for a full year until FY 08-09. The Village has an authorized strength of 69 swom
police personnel and 16 full-time fire personnel plus a pool of approximately 37 part-time fire personnel. The patrol officers
are members of the Metropolitan Alliance of Police Chapter 342. Fiscal year 2009 was the third year of a three-year
contract. The new contract is currently in negotiations at the time of the report issuance. Fire personnel were unionized
during 2007. Negotiations started in fiscal year 2009 but not much progress has been made. It is anticipated that both
contracts will be settled during FY 10-11.

The culture and recreation increase is due to $0.3 million in personnel costs due to raises and $0.2 milfion spread over a
variety of contractual, commodity and other accounts including a master plan study and an increased contribution to the Tri-
County Special Recreation program.,

Business activities (water and sewer) increased by $1.3 million or 11%. The increase was due to increased depreciation
expense ($0.8 million) and interest expense ($0.4 million). The Village has greatly enhanced its water and sewer
infrastructure over the past few years including the completion of several ion exchange plants and the expansion of its water
treatment plant. The Village made its first payment on the IEPA loan during the fiscal year. The Village also provides water
to its residents through its system of wells. The water and sewer operations accounted for 52% of the total Public Works
activities.

Financial Analysis of the Village’s Funds

Governmental Funds

At April 30, 2009, the governmental funds (as presented on the balance sheet on page 18) reported a combined fund
balance of $55.9 million. Revenues/sources exceeded expenditures/uses in 2009 by $27.4 million. The primary reason for
this excess was due to the Facility Construction Fund which reflects a surplus of $30.0 million of revenue/sources versus
expenditures. The statements reflect the Village's issuance of bonds ($47 million) to build a new Village Hall/Police Station,
two new Fire Stations and other projects. The majority of the proceeds will be used in subsequent years to complete the

projects.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights -

Prior to or at the last Village Board meeting in April, the Mayor submits to the Village Board a proposed operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing on May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means to finance
them. The Village had no budget amendments in 2009. Below is a table that reflects the original budget and the actual
activity for the revenues and expenditures for the General Fund.
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Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
(In millions)
Original

General Fund Budget Actual

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes $8.8 $8.8
Other taxes 174 14.2
Interest 0.9 0.2
Fines 07 07
Licenses and permits 20 1.6
Charges for services 46 38
Intergovemmental 48 48
Other 0.8 0.7
Other financing sources 25 _27
Total 42.2 315

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
General govemment 10.7 8.8
Public safety 16.6 15.2
Public works 74 6.9
Capital outlay 5.0 40
Debt service 03 0.2
Other financing uses 22 24
Total 42.2 37.5
Change in Fund Balance S - $ -

As shown above the General Fund was budgeted to break-even, while actual results were near breakeven ($31,000 deficit).
Both revenues and expenditures were under budget by approximately $4.7 million.

The Village received $2.9 million less in other taxes than anticipated. The Village received $2.1 million less in sales tax due to
slower than anticipated retail development at the Airport and Weber Road corridor and the economic downtum. The Village also
received $0.1 million less both in utility taxes and local motor fuel tax due to slower than anticipated growth and decreasing
demand. The downtum in the real estate market resulted in a decrease of $0.5 million in Real Estate Transfer taxes.

Interest was under budget due to lower interest rates and less funds on hand then anticipated in the budget.

Building Permits were budgeted at a conservative level based on projects in process during fiscal year 2009. However, because
of the economic slowdown, lower than anticipated projects resulted in $0.4 million less in permit fees and in-house plan reviews.
Developers have cancelled or put on hold numerous projects.

Charges for services were under budget by $0.8 million due to less than anticipated Engineering Fees ($0.4 million) due to the
economic downtum. Fire Academy Revenues were under budget by $.2 million due to less than anticipated Academy activity.
Academy expenditures were under budget by the same amount.  Also under budget were Ambulance Fees ($0.1 million) and
rubbish collection fees ($0.1 million). Ambulance activity and the amount anticipated to be collected per run was lower than
anticipated. The increase in vacant homes in the Village resuited in lower rubbish collection fees which are billed directly fo the
homeowners.

Other revenues were under budget by $0.1 million. The Village had anticipated collecting $80,000 in shared revenue from a

boundary agreement with Bolingbrook while no funds were collected. The actual amount is anticipated to be less than what was
budgeted. Bolingbrook will be responsible for calculating the shared revenue.
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Other financing sources, which consist of interfund transfers and lease proceeds, were received as budgeted regarding transfers
from the water and sewer funds ($2.5 million) and the Motor Fuel Tax Fund ($29,000) but included $0.2 in lease proceeds for an
ambulance, which was not budgeted.

General govemment expenditures were under budget by $1.9 milion. The majority of the savings came from unspent reserves
($1.5 Million). The reserves were for Sales Tax incentives ($0.9 million savings), Marquette TIF repayment ($0.3 Million),
Contingencies ($02 million) and Extended Prisoner Stay ($0.2 Million). The Village saved $0.3 million in liability and worker
compensation insurance, $0.2 million in IT contractual services and $0.1 million in professional services refated to plan and
inspection reviews. The savings were offset by additional legal fees of $0.4 million.

The additional legal fees were spent on eminent domain proceedings to secure land for open space. Information technology
contractual services were under budget by $0.2 million because of a deferral of projects and the $0.1 million enterprise-wide
software lease payment included for fiscal year 2009 and made in the previous fiscal year.

Public safety expenditures were under budget by $1.4 million. The majority came through salary savings including the timing of
hiring new fire and police personnel including 3 Battalion Chief positions and 3 patrol officers and the filling of vacant code
enforcement, E911 Dispatcher and Part-time Firefighter positions. Total Police Department salary savings were $0.2 million while
Fire Department salary savings were $0.7 million. Fire Academy expenditure was $0.1 million less than anticipated due to fewer
classes than planned.  Fire contractual savings of $0.2 million are spread over several accounts and include a delay of a
budgeted $43,000 intergovemmental payment to the Lemont Fire Protection District that is under review to ensure that the
payment formula is being applied to the correct properties. Other savings pertain to ambulance billing and E-911 dispatch fees.

Public works expenditures were under budget by $0.5 million. Public works realized $0.5 million in savings from a variety of
contractual services including building maintenance, vehicle maintenance, equipment rental, and refuse collection costs.

Capital outiay expenditures were under budget by $1 million due to savings and timing of road work projects ($0.9 million), the
delay of seeding projects (§0.1 million) and beautification projects ($0.3 million) which was offset by an overage of $0.3 milfion in
public safety which included.the unbudgeted ambulance that was lease purchased ($0.2 million).

Debt service was under budget by $0.1 million due to a lease for a burn tower that was contemplated as part of the fiscal year
2009 budget. The bum tower construction and lease occurred in fiscal year 2010.

Other financing uses, which are transfers to other funds, exceeded the budget because of an unbudgeted transfer of an
additional $0.2 million transferred to the Debt Service Fund. The $0.2 million transferred to debt service will be used for fiscal
year 2010 bond payments pertaining to debt issued for the Village Hall/Police Station project.

The Village made a concerted effort to keep General Fund expenditures within or under revenues for fiscal year 2009. The
Village, at the start of fiscal year 2005 had a negative fund balance of $0.6 million. The fiscal year 2008 fund balance is now at
$11.0 million. The Village's long-term goal is to have and maintain a positive fund balance equal to 25% of the General Fund
budget. The Village decreased the fund balance by $31,000 in 2009. The Village’s targeted fund balance, based on actual
expenditures, as of April 30, 2009 was $9.4 million. The fiscal year 2010 budget is $40.0 million, with a targeted fund balance of
$10 million. The Village's estimated 2011 budget of $39 million has a targeted fund balance of $9.8 million.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2009, the Village had a combined total of capital assets of $416.9 million (after accumulated
depreciation of $111.6 million) invested in a broad range of capital assets including land, land improvements, buildings, vehicles,
machinery and equipment, fumiture and fixtures, streets, bridges, water mains, storm sewers and sanitary sewer lines. (See
Table 4 below). This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deletions) of just over $19.0 million. Detailed
information related to capital assets is included in Notes 1 and 4 to the basic financial statements

1
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The Net Capital Assets of the Village increased by $19.0 million over 2008. The main reasons for the increase can be attributed
to the building of a new Village Hall and Fire Station by the Village and increases in the Village’s infrastructure in 2000. The
majority of the infrastructure increases were in roads and the water and sewer system.

Table 4 :
Total Capital Assets at Year End
Net of Depreciation
(In millions)
Balance 4/30/08 Net Additions/Deletions Balance 4/30/09

Land $168.1 $ 22 $170.3
Buildings 147 5.0 19.7
Machinery and Equipment 3.0 (0.5) 25
Fumiture and Fixtures 0.8 0.1) 0.7
Vehicles 28 - 28
Infrastructure 202.9 (0.7) 2022
Other Equipment 04 (0.1) 03
Construction in Progress _52 _13.2 _184
Total Capital Assets $3979 $19.0 $416.9
Debt Outstanding

As of April 30, 2009 the Village had outstanding bonded debt of $101.6 miflion. Of this amount $18.6 million represented general
obligation bonds associated with business-type activities. Altemate revenue bonds associated with govemmental activities
totaled $2.1 million at April 30, 2009, while general obligation bonds associated with governmental activities totaled $80.9 million.

As of April 30, 2009, the Village has a $23.7 Mllinois Environmental Protection Agency Clean Water State Revolving Funds loan.

In June of 2008 the Village issued $47.1 million G.0. Bonds, Series 2008A&B to pay cost related to the new Village Hall and fire
station.

In November 2008, the Village issued $4.9 million of G.O Bonds, Series 2008C to advance refund $4.9 million of outstanding
G.0 Bonds, Series 1999.

The Village is no longer subject to the debt limit due to its Home Rule community status. A brief discussion of Home Rule is
found below in the Economic Factors section of the Management Discussion and Analysis.

However, The Village's legal debt limitation would be $105,937,682 if it were a non-Home Rule community. The limit is based on
8.625% of the 2008 equalized assessed valuation of $1,228,262,980.

Economic Factors

The Village became a Home Rule community in February of 2004. Home Rule communities are not subject to the state imposed
property tax cap which limits property tax increases, excluding new development and newly annexed property, to the lesser of
5% or the CPI. Home Rule communities have no legal debt limit, can implement additional revenue sources not available to non
Home Rule communities and can implement regulations not available to non Home Rule communities. Under lllinois State
Statutes a Village or City automatically qualifies as a Home Rule community when the population exceeds 25,000.

The financial condition of the federal and State govemments has had a dramatic effect on the Village of Romeoville during fiscal
year 2009 and is expected to continue through fiscal year 2010. Grant assistance is extremely competitive and previously
reliable state shared revenues (especially the income tax and use tax), which had been trending upward, will be reduced on a
per capita basis going forward due to the economic downturn. The Village will need to look intemally and consider increasing
other revenue sources and/or reduce-expenditures until these larger-govemments get their finances in-order.

The Village implemented a 1% Food and Beverage tax and increased the Home Rule sales tax of 1% to 1.5% in the fall of 2009.
The new rates went into effect January 1st, 2010. The sales tax increase will generate $1.4 million on an annual basis while the
12
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Food and Beverage Tax will generate $400,000 on an annual basis. The taxes were implemented to ensure the Village does not
have a large General Corporate Fund shortfall for FY 2009-10 and help to balance the 2010-11 General Corporate Fund budget.
Even with the additional funds from these sources the Village's 2010-11 budget will be $1 million less than FY 2009-10 ($39
million versus $40 million).

It was discovered over the course of fiscal year 2006 that the State of lllinois had improperly allocated $824,000 in sales tax
collected by CITGO to the Village over a period of several years. Half of the CITGO refinery resides in the Village and the other
half is in unincorporated Will County but the address is a Romeoville address. The sales did occur in unincorporated Will
County. The State determined in June of 2006 that the Village, through monthly deductions from sales tax distributions will repay
the misallocated sales tax $11,447 per month for 72 months. The Village will be impacted by this until July of 2011.

The Village pursued the implementation of a Real Estate Transfer Tax. The tax, by state statute, can only be implemented by
Home Rule communities but still must be approved by the voters through the referendum process. The Village was able to
successfully pass the referendum during the April 5, 2005 elections. The Real Estate Transfer Tax was implemented in June of
2005 and generated $1.25 million which exceeded the estimated referendum amount of $1,073,000. In fiscal year 2007 the tax
generated $1.7 million. However that decreased to $1.5 million for fiscal year 2008 and $0.6 million for 2009. The slowing
housing market will have a large impact on fiscal year 2010 and 2011 revenues as both years will be similar to 2009. The Village
pledged, through the referendum process, to use half the proceeds for recreational projects and open space acquisition and the
other half for growth related capital projects and public safety equipment.

Fiscal year 2004 saw the start of a slowdown in residential growth in the Village. The trend continued during the 2009 fiscal
year. The Village's housing starts have decreased from the 700 to 1,200 range to the 5 to 15 range.

The Village is starting to receive fewer funds from growth related revenues including building permits and tap-on fees and is
starting to experience smaller annual increases in areas such as water and sewer revenues, utility tax and recreation department
revenues. The Village was seeing an increase in commercial and industrial development. The increase in commercial and
industrial development did have a positive impact on sales tax, property tax, utility tax, business licenses and water and sewer
revenues. However the downtum in the economy is having a large impact on these growth related revenue streams.

The Village, in hope of revitalizing what is now designated as the downtown area, has formed a new Tax Increment Finance
District (Downtown TIF) to provide a funding mechanism for the needed activities and projects. The revitalization will provide an
economic engine on the Village's aging North side. The revitalization is expected to have a long-term positive impact on property
taxes, sales taxes, building permits and other revenue sources.

More importantly, the Downtown TIF is expected to improve the quality of fife for the residents. The Downtown TIF is anticipated
to attract new quality businesses to the area and some new housing (100 to 200 units) in the form of upscale town homes and/or
mid-rise condominiums. Businesses may include a food store to replace the departed Sterk's store, a hardware store,
restaurants, coffee shops, bakeries, a movie theater, boutique shops, a community center, a park with a band shell and a -
renovated library facility. The plans are sfill in preliminary stages. The Village continues to meet with developers after the
formation of the TIF to refine the Village’s downtown vision.  Itis anticipated that a master developer will be selected during the
2011 fiscal year. ’

The downtown area is generally bounded by Nonmantown Road on the north, lllinois Route 53 on the east, Alexander Circle on
the south and Dalhart Avenue on the west. The area includes what currently are the Spartan Square Shopping Center and the
summounding vacant land and various out lots.

The entire Downtown TIF area is approximately 421 acres including the Downtown Area. The Downtown TIF will extend east of
the Downtown area to include nearby industrial parks and open space up to and along the Des Plaines River and south along the
Route 53 frontage properties to Romeo Road. The Downtown TIF is contiguous to the existing Marquette TIF.

The Village may spend $50.0 million in projects throughout the Downtown TIF area with the main focus in the designated
downtown area. Projects include Route 53 landscaping islands, infrastructure improvements to storm water systems, improve
and realign roadways and property acquisition, assembly, preparation and maintenance. TIF dollars will be used to assist
property -owners-with property-rehab; -fagade improvements, relocationexpenses-and-other-incentives. The Village has
implemented extensive design standards for properties located within the TIF area and wants to improve the existing structures
to meet the new standards. It is anticipated that the Village will have to issue General Obligation TIF bonds to provide the
immediate funding needed for a portion of the projects. The Village would expect, based upon a $19 million bond issue, to pay
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$13 million in financing costs. The bonds would be paid with TIF funds. Final numbers and projects will be revised after a
master developer has been selected.

The Downtown TIF will allow the Village to capture property tax dollars based upon additional equalized assessed value (EAV)
realized above 2003 values and the combined tax rate for all taxing bodies. Property owners in the Downtown TIF will pay the
property taxes they would normally pay. The taxing bodies receive property taxes based upon the 2002 EAV of the TIF area and
the Village would receive the remaining portion of property taxes for the incremental EAV above the 2003 level. The Village has
received approval and support from the taxing bodies affected by the Downtown TIF, including the Valley View 365U School
District. The Village began to receive TIF funds in the 2006-07 fiscal year.

The Village plans to construct a community center in the Downtown TIF District. The community center will give the Village a
presence in the downtown and will serve as an attraction to bring both a daytime and nighttime population to the downtown. The
community center would cost an estimated $12 million. The community center may contain space for a performing arts
center/stage, gymnastics, martial arts, dance, a gymnasium, community rooms and a home for the Special Recreation
Association. The community center project may be included as part of the Downtown TIF bond issue. It is anticipated that the
community center would open late 2012 or early 2013. However, the Village is also pursuing a Public/Private partnership to build
a community facility as well.

The Downtown TIF's base 2003 EAV is $9.9 million and is anticipated to grow to $55 million by the final year of the TIF (2027) or
a final increment of $45.1 million. The Downtown TIF will have two main revenue sources to support the planned projects. The
Downtown TIF may generate an estimated $35.5 million in Downtown TIF property taxes and interest.

An additional $20 million is anticipated to be imported from the existing Marquette TIF. State Statutes allow the villages fo
import/export TIF Funds between TIF Districts if they are contiguous with each other.

The Village is investigating the possibility of extending the life of the Marquette TIF for 12 years to further support what the
Village hopes to accomplish in the Downtown area and forming two new TIF Districts. One of the new TIF's would be located
along Route 53 and Joliet Road with properties near or adjacent to the Marquette TIF and a TIF along Route 53 and 135 St.
extending to the south and east.

The Village created a thind TIF in fiscal year 2008. The Romeo Road TIF is located on the North East comer of Route 53 and
Romeo Road and is 2.5 acres in size. The TIF was created to provide $350,000 in incentives for Developers to bring a
Walgreens to the site. The Walgreens opened in October of 2008. The site was home to a long-time closed Amoco station. The

- site has a number of environmental and infrastructure chalienges and would not be developed without the incentives. The
Romeo Road TIF is contiguous to the Downtown TIF. The Village will be performing additional tumn lane improvements at the
Walgreens, which will be funded out of the Romeo Road TIF.

The Village acquired the Spartan Square Shopping Plaza, located within the Downtown TIF, during fiscal year 2008. The Village
was in the process of looking at condemnation. Having control of the property provides the Village better flexibility and flow of
information in working with potential developers with regards to the property. The Village acquired vacant land from Harris Bank
during fiscal year 200, next to the facility located in the downtown area for $2.2 million. The land will be used for the community
center.

Ace Hardware, the major tenant has moved out of the Spartan Square Plaza prior to the expiration of the lease but they do want
to retum when the envisioned future retail center is constructed. The Village is working with the remaining tenants to leave so
that the current structure can be razed and prepared for redevelopment.

The Village needs new facilities to house current and future Village Employees. The Village's Police Department is most in need
.of additional space. The Village conducted a space needs analysis during the 2006 fiscal year. The Village, spread out over
several locations and buildings, currently operates out of a space of slightly over 32,000 square feet, including the Police
Department's 11,400 square feet of space. The space serves 180 employees.

The Viliage is building a combined Village Hall and Police Station. Currently, residents have to go to several locations to access
Village services. The new 118,000 square foot facility would combine those services at one location. The Village Hall/Police
Station is located on a site immediately west of the Recreation Center on 135t St. The Village broke ground on the new Village
Hall/Police Station in June of 2008. It is anticipated that the new facility would be completed by the late spring or early summer of
2010.
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The Village had planned on constructing two new fire stations. Fire Station #3, located at Normantown and Birch roads, was
completed in October of 2008. The other Fire Station, known as Fire Station #1, will be located on the Joliet Arch Diocese
property located on Route 53 between the cemetery and 135% Street. The Village purchased the land in 2009 for $0.3 million.
The Village may not construct the new Fire Station #1 but will instead use the funds to fund $2 million in improvements to
Veterans Parkway. Also the Radio System required by the Police, Fire and REMA exceeded the budget allotment by $1 million
and funds were used for improvements to Fire Station ($0.3 million). The original Fire Station #1 will be razed if the new Fire
Station is constructed. Fire Station #1 is expected to break ground during fiscal year 2010, if constructed. If the Station is not
constructed, then improvements will be made to the current Fire Station# 1.

The Village originally issued bonds to pay for the new Village Hall/Police Station ($47.1 Million), Deer Crossing Park ($3.3
Million), the two fire stations ($9.5 million) and a building renovation/road alignment ($1.9 million) on property acquired from the
Valley View Schoo! district next to the recreation center (commonly known as the Bus Bam Site). The projects, including the
revisions discussed above, will cost $61.8 million. The debt service is not anticipated to be included as part of the property tax
levy. The Village plans to use funds generated from Home Rule sales tax and Lockport Fire Protection District agreement to
make the debt service payments. The projects will be funded with bond proceeds ($57.8 million), sale of land ($2.0 million),
interest ($0.8 million), transfer from the General Fund ($0.8 million) and grants and donations for the park ($0.4 million). The
sale of land to the Will County Forest preserve was completed in fiscal year 2008. The land is part of the O'Hara woods and is
located directly behind the Village Hall site and Deer Crossing Park. The Village is still waiting for a $400,000 grant from the
state for Deer Crossing Park.

The Village issued short-term variable bonds in 2006 ($8.3 million) to purchase the land for the Village Hall/Police Station and
Fire Stations. The Village issued three series of bonds to fund the construction of the projects described above ($57.8 million),
repayment of the variable bonds ($8.6 million) and issuance costs. The first bond issue ($12.8 million) was in November of 2007.
The other issues ($47.1 million - 2008 Series A & B) occurred in June of 2008.

The Village, in order to increase sewage treatment capacity and meet EPA requirements has started to perform a wastewater
consolidation and expansion project. The total project will cost $36 million and will take several years to complete. The Village
should complete the project in fiscal year 2011. The Village has secured an llinois EPA Revolving Loan ($26 million) for a low
interest loan to fund the project. The current IEPA loan rate is 2.5%. The loan is for 20 years. Annual payments, based on the
full amount of the loan, are an estimated $1.7 million. The loan is being repaid from water and sewer revenues. The IEPA wil
recalculate a final schedule after the projects are complete and no further loan proceeds are due to the Village. The Village is
currently making payments on a preliminary schedule of $1.6 million. The Village anticipates receiving $1.5 million in loan
proceeds

The economic downtumn continues to have a tremendous impact on the Village. The Village's fiscal year 2010 General Fund
budget was $40.4 million dollars, but revenues and expenditures are anticipated to come in around $38 million. The fiscal year
2011 budget is estimated to be $39 million. Sales tax, while still increasing, is anticipated to be $.8 million below budgeted levels
including the Home Rule increase that went into effect in January of 2010. Real Estate Transfer Tax over the last year has
decreased from $1.5 million to $0.6 million. Building permits have decreased from $1.7 million to $1.1 million in fiscal year 2009
and are expected to decrease to $0.5 million for fiscal year 2010.

The Village's contracts with the Police Union (MAP) and Public Works/Clerical/inspectors/Code Enforcement/E-9aa Dispatch
(AFSCME) expired at the end of fiscal year 2009. Negotiations started during the spring of 2009. The Village seftled with
AFSCME in September of 2009. There were no major changes to the contract, which did include a 2% annual Cost-of-Living
Adjustment (COLA). Non-Union Employees also received a 2% COLA for FY 09-10. The Police Union contract appears to be
headed for arbitration after an agreement was not reached through standard negotiations and Federal mediation. The Village is
also in negotiations with the recently formed Fire Union for their very first contract.

Contacting the Village's Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of the
Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for the money it receives. Questions conceming this report or

requests for additional financial information should be directed to Kirk Openchowski, Finance Director, Village of Romeoville, 13
Montrose Drive, Romeoville, lllinois 60446.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Statement of Net Assets
April 30,2009

Govemmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets

Cument Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Property taxes
Accounts
Other
Intemal balances
Due from other governmental units
Total current assets

Non-Current Assets
Unamortized bond costs and discounts
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated, net
Total non-current assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
General obligation bonds
Altemate revenue bonds
Note payable
Capital leases
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Deposits
Compensated absences
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities, net of current maturities

Unamortized bond premium
Deferred amounts on refunding
General obligation bonds
Altemate revenue bonds
Note payable
Capital leases
Pension obligation
OPEB obligation
Compensated absences

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Net Assets :

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for MFT Allotments
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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$ 62,179,869 $ 26,041,002 $ 88,220,871

11,403,018 - 11,403,018
979,243 1,375,222 2,354,465
939,669 i 939,669

(3,719,829) 3,719,829 .

2,545,965 : 2,545,965
74,327,935 31,136,063 105,463,988
2,144,689 311,431 2,456,120
187,892,653 821,675 188,714,328
112,298,749 115,919,887 228,218,636
302,336,091 117,052,993 419,389,084

$ 376664026 $ 148189046 § 524,853,072

$ 1,549,103 § 1,620,897 $ 3,170,000

135,000 - 135,000

- 997,008 997,008

198,177 - 198,177
3,174,670 1,389,914 4,564,584
1,529,282 171,291 1,700,573
852,159 542,300 1,394,459
2,305,802 135,499 2,441,301
81,782 105,123 186,905
11,439,242 - 11,439,242
21,265,217 4,962,032 26,227,249
469,059 296,560 765,619

- 45,462 45,462
79,332,354 17,016,055 96,348,409
1,955,000 - 1,955,000

- 22,751,128 22,751,128

663,212 - 663,212
1,691,369 - 1,591,369
50,246 - 50,246
2,864,234 - 2,864,234
86,925,474 40,108,205 127,034,679
108,190,691 45,071,237 153,261,928
249,592,572 74,356,474 323,949,046
993,014 - 993,014
17,887,749 28,761,335 46,649,084
268,473,335 103,117,809 371,691,144

3 376,664,026 3 148,189,046 $ 524,853,072



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Statement of Activities
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Net (Expense), Revenue and

Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Chargesfor  Granfsand  Graritsand  Govemmental Business-Type
Functions/Programs : Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities Activities Total
Governmental activities:
General govemment $11,890,523 §$ 2709581 § - § 57816 $ (9,123,126) $ - $ (9123,126)
Public safety 18,270,997 1,341,973 1,507,188 - (15,421,836) - (15,421,836)
Public works 11,789,575 2,711,254 1,006,895 - (8,071,426) - (8,071,426)
Culture and recreation 4,296,423 909,796 182,200 90,000 (3,114,427) - (3,114,421)
Interest and fees 2,991,639 - - - (2,991,639) - (2,991,639)
Total govemmental activities 49,239,157 7,672,604 2,696,283 147,816 (38,722,454) - (38,722,454)
Business-type activities:
Water and sewer 13,145,150 13,071,390 - 144,228 - 70,468 70,468
Total $62384307 8 20,743,994 $2696283 $ 292044 (38,722,454) 70,468 (38,651,986)
General revenues
Taxes:
Property 13,707,382 - 13,707,382
Sales 7,491,063 - 7,491,063
Income 3,172,690 - 3,172,690
Utility 5,361,401 - 5,361,401
Other 2,731,317 - 2,731,317
Interest 871,853 846,147 1,718,000
Miscellaneous 227,086 15,574 242,660
Transfers - 2,480,000 (2,480,000) -
Total general revenues and fransfers 36,042,852 (1,618,279) 34,424,573
Change in net assels (2,679,602) (1,547,811) (4,227 413)
Net assets:
May 1, 2008 271,152,937 104,665,620 375,818,557
April 30, 2009 268,473,335 103,117,809 371,591,144

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
April 30, 2008
Facility Non-Major Total
General Recreation Downtown Construction Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund TIF Fund Fund Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14385760 §$ 3423423 § 740930 $ 34671064 ¢ 8958632 § 62,179,869
Receivables:
Property taxes 8,899,962 1,491,603 - - 1,011,453 11,403,018
Accounts 351,928 107,736 375,000 - 144,579 979,243
Other 850,365 34,056 - 1,540 53,708 939,669
Due from other funds 1,171,310 - - - 1,546,625 2,717,935
Advances to other funds 817,514 - - - - 817,514
Due from other govemmental units 2,472,660 = - - 73,305 2,645,965
Total assets $ 28949499 $ 5056818 $ 1115930 $ 34672604 $ 11788302 $ 81 583,213
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1241305 $ 217584 § 18284 § 1438588 $ 258909 § 3,174,670
Accrued liabilities 1,336,875 125,148 67,259 - - 1,529,282
Deposits 1,853,141 452,661 - - - 2,305,802
Due to other funds 4,564,062 1,862,599 8,711 - 2,392 6,437,764
Advances from other funds - - - - 817,514 817,514
Deferred revenue 8,936,186 1,491,603 - - 1,011,453 11,439,242
Total liabilities 17,931,569 4,149,695 94,254 1,438,588 2,090,268 25,704,274
1
Fund balances:
Reserved for advances 817,514 - - - - 817,514
Unreserved:
General fund 10,200,416 - - - - 10,200,416
Special revenue funds - 907,223 - - 229,208 1,136,431
Debt service funds - - - - 952,850 952,850
Capital projects funds - - 1,021,736 33,234,016 - 8,515,976 42,771,728
Total fund balances 11,017,930 907,223 1,021,736 33,234,016 9,698,034 56,878,939
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 28940499 § 5056818 $ 1115990 §$ 34672604 § 11788302 § 81,583,213

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets
Aprit 30, 2009

Total fund balances-governmental funds $ 55,878,939

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 300,191,402

Bond issuance costs that are an expenditure in the fund financial statements are an asset
that is amortized over the life of the bonds in the govemment-wide financial statements. 2,144,689

Premium on bonds that is other financing use in the fund financial statements is a
liability that is amortized over the life of the bonds in the govemment-wide
financial statements. (469,059)

Some liabilities reported in the statement of net assets do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in govemmental funds:

These activities consist of: .
Accrued interest (852,159)
General obligation bonds (80,881,457)
Altemate revenue bonds (2,090,000)
Pension obligations (1,591,369)
OPEB obligations (50,246)
Compensated absences (2,946,016)
Capital leases (861,389)

Net assets of govemmental activities $ 268,473,335
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Facility Non-Major Total
General Recreation Downtown Construction Govemmental ~ Govemmental
Fund Fund TIF Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 8791463 $ 1305384 §$ 150612 § - $ 3459923 $ 13,707,382
Other taxes 14,249,678 591,465 - - 577,591 15,418,734
Interest 217,170 o A.617 18,207 442,773 162,086 871,853
Fines 645,190 - - - - 645,190
Licenses and permits 1,568,431 - - - - 1,568,431
Charges for services 3,822,247 812,830 253,684 140 - 4,888,901
Intergovemnmental © 4,844,985 182,200 - - 1,006,895 6,034,080
Developer contributions 29,239 90,000 - - 28,577 147,816
Other 660,584 96,966 1,551 18,550 19,617 797,168
Total revenues 34,828,987 3,110,462 424,054 461,463 5,254,589 44,079,555
Expenditures:
Current:
General govemment 8,756,871 - 245,009 - 762,157 9,764,037
Public safety 15,233,202 - - - - 15,233,202
Public works 6,952,140 - - - 1,036,938 7,989,078
Culture and recreation - 3,610,345 - - - 3,610,345
Debt service:
Principal 198,907 - - - 1,252,298 1,451,205
Interest and fees 33,328 - - B 1,657,640 1,690,968
Bond issuance costs - - - 1,701,082 - 1,701,082
Capital outlay 3,972,546 661,290 2,402,527 15,848,736 2,117,928 25,003,027
Total expenditures 35,146,994 4,271,635 2,647,536 17,549,818 6,826,961 66,442,944
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (318,007) (1,161,173) (2,223,482) (17,088,355) (1,572,372) (22,363,389)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds - - - 47,135,884 - 47,135,884
Lease issuance 171,848 - - - - 171,848
Transfers in 2,509,000 1,643,500 2,009,052 - 1,002,593 7,164,145
Transfers (out) (2,393,500) {17,819) (234,774) - (2,038,052) (4,684,145)
- Total other financing
sources (uses) 287,348 1,625,681 1,774,278 47,135,884 (1,035,459) 49,787,732
Net change in fund balances (30,659) 464,508 (449,204) 30,047,529 (2.607,831) 27,424,343
Fund balances: .
- May 1, 2008 11,048,569 442,715 1,470,940 3,186,487 12,305,865 28,454,596
- April 30, 2009 $ 11017930 $ 907223 $ 1,021,736 $ 33234016 § 9698034 $ 55878939

== See Notes to Basic Financial Stalements.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Net change in fund balances—total govemmental funds $ 27,424,343

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures paid while govemmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over
the lives of the assets. This is the amount by which capital assets exceeded
depreciation expense in the current period.
Capital outlays $ 22,225,205
Depreciation expense (6,680,009) 15,545,196

In governmental funds, long-term debt is considered other financing sources, but in the

statement of net assets, debt is reported as a liability.

In the current period, proceeds were received from:
General obligation bonds (47,135,884)
Capital leases (171,848)

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabifities in the statement of net assets:

General obligation bonds $ 812,298
Altemate revenue bonds 440,000
Capital leases 198,907 1,451,205

Premium on bonds is recorded as other financing sources in the fund financial statements,
but the premium is recorded as a liability in the statement of net assets which is amortized
over the life of the bonds. This is the amount in the current period.
Amortization premium on bonds 29,374

Bond issuance costs are recorded as an expenditure in the fund financial statements, but
the cost is recorded as an asset in the statement of net assets which is amortized over
the life of the bonds. These are the amounts in the current period.
Bond issuance costs $ 1,701,082
Amortization bond issuance costs (76,404) 1,624,678

Accreted interest on capital appreciation bonds is not reported in the governmental
funds, however, it results in an increase in long-term liabilities on the statement of
net assets. (1,002,525)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in govemmental
funds. These activities consist of:

Increase in accrued interest $ (251,116)

Increase in OPEB obligation (50,246)

Increase in pension obligation (133,271)

Increase in compensated absences (9,508) (444,141)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (2,679,602)

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Statement of Net Assets
Enterprise Fund
April 30, 2009
Business-Type
Activities
Assets
Cumrent Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,041,002
Accounts receivable 1,375,222
Due from other funds 3,719,829
Total current assets 31,136,053
Non-Current Assets
Unamortized bond costs 311,431
Capital assets not being depreciated 821,675
Capital assets being depreciated, net 115,919,887
Total non-current assets 117,052,993

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
General obligation bonds
Note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Deposits
Compensated absences
Total current liabilities

Long-term Liabilities, net of current maturities
Unamortized bond premiums
Deferred amounts on refunding
General obligation bonds
Note payable
Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

$ 148,189,046

$ 1,620,897
997,008

1,389,914

171,291

542,300

135499

105,123

4,962,032

286,560
45,462
17,016,065
22,751,128

40,109,205

45,071,237

74,356,474
28,761,335

103,117,809

$ 148,189,046
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Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Enterprise Fund _
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Business-Type
Activities
Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 11,882,799
Fines and fees 1,120,686
Developer contributions 144,228
Reimbursements 67,905
Other 15,574
Total operating revenues 13,231,192
Operating expenses:
Water and sewer 7,865,615
Depreciation 3,970,841
Amortization 10,883
Total operating expenses 11,847,339
Operating income 1,383,853
Non-operating income (expense):
Interestincome 846,147
Interest expense (1,297,811)
Total non-operating income (expense) - (451,664)
Income before transfers 932,189
Transfers out (2,480,000)
Change in net assets (1,547,811)
Net assets:
May 1, 2008 104,665,620
April 30, 2009 $ 103,117,809

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds

Year Ended April 30, 2009
. Business-Type
Activities
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers 13,069,232
Cash received from developers 161,491
Payments to employees (3,056,525)
Payments to suppliers . (4,420,725)
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,753,473
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Transfers out (2,480,000)
Net cash used in non-capital financing activities (2,480,000)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Additions to capital assets {7,029,260)
Proceeds from general obligation bonds 4,865,000
Proceeds from note payable 1,380,369
Principal payments, general obligation bonds (1,197,702)
Principal payments, altemate revenue bonds (5,275,000)
Principal payments, note payable (588,895)
Issuance costs paid on general obligation bonds issued (82,408)
Premiums received on general obligation bonds issued 92,996
Interest paid (2,022,338)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (9,857,238)
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash receipts from interest income 846,147
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (5,737,618)
Cash and equivalents:
May 1, 2008 31,778,620
April 30, 2009 26,041,002

(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, llinois

Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds - (Continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2009
Business-Type
Activities
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Operating income $ 1,383,853
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income fo net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation 3,970,841
Amortization . 10,883
Changes In assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (17,732)
Accounts payable 345,255
Accrued liabilities 43,110
Deposits 17,263
Total adjustments 4,369,620
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 5,753,473
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Capital Activities
Accrued interest capitalized during construction phase $ 417,617

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Pension Trust Funds
April 30, 2009

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments:
U.S. govemment and agency obligations
Local govemment bonds
Money market funds
Mutual funds
Annuity contracts
Accrued interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Net Assets
Held in trust for pension benefits

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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68,985

9,940,044
250,855
1,188,765
5,783470
1,723,107
75,224

19,030,450

1,122

19,029,328




Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Pension Trust Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Additions:
Contributions:
Employer
Employee
Total contributions

Investment income (loss):
Net depreciation in fair value of investments
Interest
Total investment income (loss)
Total additions
Deductions:
Benefits
Administrative expense

Total deductions

Change in net assets

Net assets held in trust for employees’ pension benefits:

May 1, 2008
April 30, 2009

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
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$

1,398,407
601,783

2,000,190

(2,506,698)
640,819

(1,865,879)

134,311

777,508
23471

801,069

{666,758)

19,696,086

$

19,029,328




Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Village of Romeoville, lllinois, is located in Will County, lllinois and was first incorporated in 1895 under the
provisions of the constitution and general statutes of the State of llinois. The Village operates under a Board
administrator form of govenment. The Village Board consists of seven elected members that exercise all powers of
the Village but are accountable to their constituents for all their actions. The Village provides the following services
as authorized by its charter: public safety (police, fire, civil defense and emergency medical), highways and streets,
culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

The accounting policies of the Village of Romeoville conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as applicable to governments. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies:

Financial Reporting Entity

As defined by generally accepted accounting principles established by the Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB), the financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as component units, which
are legally separate organizations for which elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable.
Financial accountability is defined as:

Appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either (a) the ability to impose will by the
primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose a
financial burden on the primary government; or

Fiscal dependency on the primary government.
Based upon the application criteria, no component units have been included within the reporting entity.
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements: The govemment-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of
Activities report the overall financial activity of the Village. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double
counting of intemal activities of the Village. The financial activities of the Village consist of governmental activities,
which are primarily supported by taxes and intergovenmental revenues, and business-type activities, which rely o a
significant extent on fees and charges for services.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the Village's non-fiduciary assets and liabilities with the difference reported in
three categories:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by outstanding balances for bonds and other debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net assets result when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that do not meet the criteria of the two preceding categories.

When both restn'ctéd and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village's policy fo use restricted
resources first to finance qualifying activities, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function (i.e., general
services, public safety, etc.) are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by
the programs (including fines and fees), and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements: Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds
and fiduciary (agency) funds, even though the latter are excluded from the goverment-wide financial statements.
The fund financial statements provide information about the Village's funds. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. The Village has the following
major govemmental funds - General Fund, Recreation Fund, Downtown TIF Fund and Facility Construction Fund. All
remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as non-major govemmental funds. The Village has the
following major enterprise fund — Water and Sewer Fund.

The Village administers the following major govemmental funds:

General Fund - This is the Village's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The services which are administered by the
Village and accounted for in the general fund include general services, public works and public safety.

Recreation Fund — Accounts for revenue resources that are legally restricted for recreation purposes.

Downtown TIF Fund - This fund is used to account for all development costs and activities of the Downtown TIF
District.

Facility Construction Fund — This fund is used to account for the construction of new facilities in the Village
including the new Village Hall.

The Village administers the following major proprietary fund:

Water and Sewer Fund — accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to the residents of the Village. All
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to,
administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Additionally, the Village administers fiduciary (pension trust) funds for assets held by the Village in a fiduciary
capacity on behalf of certain public safety employees.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.
Non-exchange transactions, in which the Village gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal
value in exchange, include various taxes, state-shared revenues and various state, federal and local grants. On an
accrual basis, revenues from taxes are recognized when the Village has a legal claim to the resources. Grants,
entitlements, state-shared revenues and similar items are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the cument fiscal year.

Significant revenue sources which are susceptible to accrual include property taxes, other taxes, grants, charges for
services, and interest. All other revenue sources are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is

received.

Expenditures generally are recorded when the liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,
compensated absences are recorded only when payment is due (upon employee retirement or termination). General
capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are
followed in both the govemment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do
not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary and fiduciary funds. Under this method, revenues are
recognized when eamed and expenses, including pension contributions, benefits paid and refunds paid, are
recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. Eamed, but unbilled services in the enterprise fund are accrued and
reported in the financial statements.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Village considers cash and cash equivalents to be all cash on hand, demand deposits, time deposits and all
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is based on quoted market prices for same or similar investments,
except for insurance contracts which are carried at contract value, which approximates fair value.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Activity
The Village has the following types of transactions between funds:

Loans — amounts provided with a requirement for repayment. Interfund loans are reported as due from other funds
in lender funds and due to other funds in borrower funds for short-term borrowings and advances to other funds in
lender funds and advances from other funds in borrower funds for long-term borrowings. Amounts are reported as
internal balances in the government-wide statement of net assets. :

Services provided and used - sales and purchases of goods and services between funds for a price approximating
their external exchange value. Interfund services provided and used are reported as revenues in seller funds and
expenditures or expenses in purchaser funds. Unpaid amounts are reported as due to/from other funds in the fund
balance sheets or fund statements of net assets.

Reimbursements — repayments from the funds responsible for particular expenditures or expenses to the funds that
initially paid for them. Reimbursements are reported as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of
expenditures in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers — flows of assets (such as cash or goods) without equivalent flows of assets in retum and without a
requirement for repayment. In govemmental funds, transfers are reported as other financing uses in the funds
making transfers and as other financing sources in the funds receiving transfers. In proprietary funds, transfers infout
are reported as a separate category after non-operating revenues and expenses.

Capital Assets

Capital assets which include land and improvements, streets, sidewalks, buildings, storm sewers, sanitary sewers,
water distribution system and machinery and equipment are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an
initial individual cost of more than $25,000, and an estimated useful life of greater than three years. Additions or
improvements that significantly extend the useful fife of an asset, or that significantly increase the capacity of an
asset are capitalized. Expenditures for asset acquisitions and improvements are stated as capital outlay
expenditures in the govemmental funds.

These assets have been valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of assets constructed. The total interest expense incurred by the Village during the current fiscal
year was $1,715,428. Of this amount $417,617 was included as part of the costs of capital assets under construction
in connection with wastewater treatment facilities construction projects.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets’
lives are not capitalized.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

Capital Assets (continued)

Depreciation of capital assets is recorded in the Statement of Activities with accumulated depreciation reflected in the
Statement of Net Assets and is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated

Useful Lives
Buildings and property 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5-20 years
Fumiture and fixtures 5- 20 years
Vehicles 5years
Infrastructure 15 - 50 years
Other equipment 5-20years

Gains or losses from sales or retirements of capital assets are included in the operations on the Statement of
Activities.

Unearned Revenue

The Village defers revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet eamed.
Govemnmental funds report uneamed revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to
be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period.

Compensated Absences

Vacation and sick leave are recorded in governmental funds when due (upon employee retirement or termination).
Vested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as
the benefits accrue to employees. No liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay
benefits. However an expenditure/expense is reported and a liability is recognized for that portion of accumulating
sick leave benefits that is estimated will be taken as “terminal leave” at retirement. The General Fund is typically
used to liquidate those liabilities.

Long-Term Obligations

In the goverment-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations, including compensated absences, are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities and proprietary fund Statement of Net Assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, govemmental funds recognize bond issuance costs during the year the bonds are
sold. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Debt service funds are specifically established to account for and service the long-term obligations for the
governmental funds debt. Enterprise funds individually account for and service the applicable debt that benefits
these funds. Long-term debt is recognized as a liability in a governmental fund when due, or when resources have
been accumulated for payment early in the following year.

Restricted Net Assets

For the govemment-wide Statement of Net Assets, net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on
net asset use are either:

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
govemnments;

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
Fund Balance Reserves

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.

Elimination and Reclassification

Inthe phcess of aggregating data for the govemment-wide Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as
interfund activity and interfund balances in the funds are eliminated or reclassified.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective May 1, 2008, the Village adopted GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions on a prospective basis.
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Note 2. Cash and Investments

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Village’s deposits may not be retumed to it. The

Village does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of April 30, 2009, none of the deposits were exposed to
custodial credit risk due to being uninsured and uncollateralized.

Investments

As of April 30, 2009, the Village had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Fair Less More
- Value Than 1 1-5 6-10 Than 10

U.S. Treasury Notes $ 1008719 $ 445773 $ 317630 $ 245316 $ -
U.S. Treasury Strips 1,815,145 364,544 1,450,601 - -
U.S. agencies - FFCB 1,479,810 - 1,241,490 238,320 -
U.S. agencies - FHLB 3,622,694 25,038 3,218,860 290,644 88,152
U.S. agencies - FHLMC 1,940,338 - 739,730 - 1,200,608
U.S. agencies - FNMA 7,831,459 - 4,143,610 207,257 3,480,592
U.S. agencies - GNMA 2,351,516 - - 7,857 2,343,659
Local Government Bonds 250,855 - 154,962 74,249 21,644
lllinois Funds * 38,950,566 38,950,566 - - -
llinois Metropolitan

Investment Fund * 9,437,559 9,437,559 - - -
Money Market Funds * 1,299,963 1,299,963 - - -
Total $ 69988624 $ 50523443 § 11,266,883 $ 1063643 $ 7,134,655

* Weighted average maturity is less than one year.

Interest Rate Risk — The Village's investment policy does not specifically identify limits on investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

The lllinois Funds Investment Pool is not registered with the SEC. The pool is sponsored by the Treasurer of the
State of lllinois, in accordance with State law. The fair value of the position in the Pool is the same as the value of the

Pool shares.

Ilinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (1.M.E.T.} is a not-for-profit investment fund formed pursuant to the lllinois
Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. LM.E.T. is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company. Investments in |.M.E.T. are valued at LM.E.T.’s share price,

which is the price the investment could be sold for.

Credit Risk - State statutes authorize the Village to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligations of states and their political subdivisions, repurchase agreements (under certain statutory restrictions),
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating services, the lllinois
Funds and the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund. Pension funds may invest investments as aliowed by lllinois
Compiled Statutes. The Village's investment policy does not address credit risk.
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Note 2, Cash and Investments (Continued)

As of April 30, 2009, investments in liinois Funds and Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund were rated AAA by
Standard and Poor's. The FFCB, FHLB, FHLMC, and FNMA were rated Aaa by Moody’s Investors Services and AAA
by Standard and Poor’s. The Local govemment bonds were rated Aa3 — A1 by Moody’s Investors Services or AAA -
A by Standard and Poor’s. The Money Market Funds are not rated.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The Village’s investment policy does not restrict the amount of investments in any one
issuer. More than 5 percent of the Village's investments are in FNMA's. The investment is 10.1 percent of the
Village's total investments. '

Custodial Credit Risk — For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty, the Village
will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in possession of an outside
party. The U.S. Treasury Notes and Strips, U.S. agency securities, local govemment bonds and annuity contracts
are held by the Village’s agent in the Village’s name. The lilinois Funds, Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund, Mutual
Funds, and Money Market Funds are not subject to custodial credit risk. The Village's investment policy does not
address custodial credit risk for investments.

Note 3. Property Taxes

The Village annually establishes a legal right to the property tax assessments upon the enactment of a tax levy
ordinance by the Village Board of Trustees. These tax assessments are levied in December and attach as an
enforceable lien on the previous January 1. Tax bills are prepared by Will County and issued on or about May 1, and
are payable in two installments which become due on or about June 1 and September 1. The County collects such
taxes and periodically remits them to the Village.

The 2008 property tax assessment, which was levied in December 2008, is to finance the budget for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2009 and the revenue to be produced from that assessment is to be recognized during that period,
provided the "available” criteria has been met. "Available” means when due or receivable within the current period,
and collected within that fiscal period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current period. For governmental fund types, property taxes collected in advance of the fiscal year for which
they are levied are recorded as uneamed revenue and recognized as revenue in the year for which they are levied
except for employee pension taxes which are recognized as revenue in the year in which they are received. Property
taxes accounted for in the enterprise fund are recognized as revenue at the time they are levied. A reduction for
collection losses based on historical collection experience has been provided on uncollected tax levies.

Property taxes are billed and collected by the County Treasurer of Will County, lilinois.
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Note 4. Capital Assets

A summary of the changes in capital assets for governmental activities of the Village for the year ended April 30,

2009, is as follows:

Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and property
Machinery and equipment
Fumiture and fixtures
Vehicles
Infrastructure

Total capital assels
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and property
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles
Infrastructure

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Balance, Balance,
May 1, 2008 Additions Deletions April 30, 2009
$ 168,082530 $ 2,201,800 § - $ 170,284,330
4,194,091 21,802,982 8,388,750 17,608,323
172,276,621 24,004,782 8,388,750 187,892,653
21,063,631 4,565,994 - 25,629,625
2,562,064 86,534 - 2,648,598
1,592,444 30,943 - 1,623,387
6,243,321 542,121 - 6,785,442
146,614,216 1,383,581 - 147,997,797
178,075,676 6,609,173 - 184,684,849
8,423,467 723,801 - 9,147,268
1,016,628 250,747 - 1,267,375
816,050 112,853 - 928,903
3,916,115 632,167 - 4,548,282
51,533,831 4,960,441 56,494,272
65,706,091 6,680,009 - 72,386,100
112,369,585 (70,836) - 112,298,749
$ 284,646,206 $ _531933,946 $ 8388750 $ 300,191.402
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Note 4. Capital Assets (Continued)

A summary of changes in capital assets for business-type activities of the Village for the year ended April 30, 2009, is

as follows:

Business-type activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and property
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Other equipment

Total capital assets
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Building including permanent fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Other equipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

Business-type activities
Capital assets, net

Balance, Balance,
May 1, 2008 Additions Deletions April 30, 2009
$ 20,728 § - 3 - 3 20,728
977,406 6,921,051 7,097,510 800,947
998,134 6,921,051 7,097,510 821,675
2,201,940 1,224,215 - 3,426,155
5,841,595 29,239 - 5,870,834
1,028,569 288,784 - 1,317,353
137,487,138 6,081,098 - 143,568,236
910,541 - - 910,541
147,469,783 7,623,336 - 155,093,119
111,760 104,833 - 216,593
4,318,580 398,409 - 4,716,989
579,938 160,276 740,214
29,632,518 3,266,798 32,899,316
559,595 40,525 600,120
35,202,391 3,970,841 - 39,173,232
112,267,392 3,652,495 - 115,919,887

$ 113265526 $ 10573546 %

7,007,510 _$ 116741562
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Note 4. Capital Assets (Continued)
Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:
General govemnment
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Water and Sewer

Note 5. Long-Term Obligations

$ 1,782,235
2,780,525
1,458,251
658,998

$ 6,680,009

$ 3970841

The following is a summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village associated with govemmental activities for

the year ended April 30, 2009;

Outstanding Outstanding Due
Debt as of Debt as of Within
May 1, 2008 Additions Reductions  April 30,2009 -One Year
General obligation
bonds $ 33555346 $ 48,138,409 $ 812,298 $ 80,881,457 $ 1,549,103
Alternate revenue bonds 2,530,000 - 440,000 2,090,000 135,000
Unamortized
bond premiums 498,433 - 29,374 469,059 -
Unamortized bond
issue costs (520,011) (1,701,082) (76,404) (2,144,689) -
Capital leases 888,448 171,848 198,907 861,389 198,177
Compensated
absences 2,936,508 919,124 909,616 2,946,016 81,782
OPEB obligation * - 50,246 - 50,246 -
Pension obligation * 1,458,098 133,271 - 1,591,369 -
$ 41346822 $ 47,711,816 $ 2313791 $ 86744847 $ 1,964,062

*The General Fund resources are used to liquidate this liability.

General obligation bond additions include $1,002,525 in accreted interest on capital appreciation bonds.
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Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

The following is a summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village with business-type activities for the year |
ended April 30, 2009:

Outstanding Outstanding Due
Debt as of Debt as of Within
May 1, 2008 Additions Reductions  April 30, 2009 One Year

General obligation

bonds $ 14,969,654 §$ 4,865,000 §$ 1,197,702 $ 18,636,952 $ 1,620,897
Altemate revenue bonds 5,275,000 - 5,275,000 - -
Note payable 22,956,662 1,380,369 588,895 23,748,136 997,008
Deferred amounts '

on refunding 50,604 - 5,142 45,462 -
Unamortized

bond premiums 217,511 92,996 13,947 296,560 -
Unamortized bond

issue costs (258,935) (82,408) - (29,972 (311,431) -

$ 43210436 $ 6255957 §$ 7,050,714 $ 42415679 § 2,617,905

On June 30, 2008, the Village issued $10,800,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A, for the purpose of
capital improvements, including but not limited to a new Village hall/police station complex and two new fire stations,
together with all necessary land and rights in land, professional, legal, engineering, electrical, financial and other
services, and costs of borrowing. Interest rates range from 3.25 percent to 4.125 percent.

On June 30, 2008, the Village issued $36,335,884 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008B, for the purpose that
the Village acquire, construct and install certain public capital improvements, including but not limited to a new Village
hall/police station complex and two new fire stations, together with all necessary land and rights in land, professional,
legal, engineering, electrical, financial and other services, and costs of borrowing. Interest rates range from

5.12 percent to 5.85 percent. '

On November 3, 2008, the Village issued $4,865,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008C, with an average
interest rate of 3.84 percent to advance refund $4,875,000 of General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Bonds),
Refunding Bonds Series 1999, with an average interest rate of 4.58 percent. The proceeds of $4,957,996 (including
premium of $92,996) were used to purchase $4,876,628 of U.S. government securities and pay issuance costs of
$82,408. The U.S. govemment securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for
certain future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. On December 30, 2008, the Series 1999 bonds were
called and paid in full. The refunding resulted in an economic gain of approximately $198,000 and had the effect of
maintaining the life of the bonds while decreasing the Village's future debt service by $239,100.
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Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
Outstanding debt as of April 30, 2009, consists of the following:

General Obligation Bonds:

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Séries 1997B, dated November 15, 1997, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $55,000 in 2010,
$55,000 in 2011, $55,000 in 2012, $60,000 in 2013, $60,000 in 2014, and $65,000 in 2015. Interest
is due on June 30 and December 30 of each year at rates varying from 4.9% to 5.0%.

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000A, dated June 30, 2000, provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $365,000 in 2010, $430,000 in 2011,
$445,000 in 2012, $540,000 in 2013, $585,000 in 2014, and $520,000 in 2015. Interest is due on
June 30 and December 30 of each year at rates varying from 5.1% to 8.1%.

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2002A, dated September 15, 2002 provide for the serial retirement
of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $150,000 in 2010, $160,000 in 2011,
$165,000 in 2012, $175,000 in 2013, $185,000 in 2014, $190,000 in 2015, $200,000 in 2016,
$210,000 in 2017, and $175,000 in 2018. Interest is due on June 30 and December 30 of each year
atrates varying from 4.1% to 5.0%. .

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2004, dated September 15, 2004 provide for the serial
retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $1,090,000 in 2010,
$1,280,000 in 2011, $1,710,000 in 2012, $1,810,000 in 2013, $2,050,000 in 2014, $2,095,000 in
2015, $2,120,000 in 2016, $2,205,000 in 2017, $2,235,000 in 2018, $1,385,000 in 2019, $425,000in
2020, $445,000 in 2021, $470,000 in 2022, $490,000 in 2023, $515,000 in 2024, and $545,000 in
2025. Interest is due on June 30 and December 30 of each year at rates varying from 3.75% to
5.0%.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2005, dated September 15, 2005 provide for the serial
retirement of bonds on December 15 of each year in annual amounts $1,225,000 in 2010, $285,000
in 2011, $295,000 in 2012, $305,000 in 2013, $315,000 in 2014, $325,000 in 2015, and $330,000 in
2016. Interestis due on June 15 and December 15 of each year at rates varying from 3.0% to 3.6%.
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Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
General Obligation Bonds (continued):

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2007A, dated November 15, 2007, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $10,000 in 2010,
$540,000 in 2011, $560,000 in 2012, $580,000 in 2013, $605,000 in 2014, $590,000 in 2015,
$620,000 in 2016, $640,000 in 2017, and $675,000 in 2018. Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates varying from 3.75% to 5.25%.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2007B, dated November 15, 2007, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $2,000,000 in 2018,
$2,225,000 in 2019, $3,925,000 in 2020, and $4,750,000 in 2021. Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates varying from 4.0% to 4.375%. .

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008A, dated June 30, 2008, provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $275,000 in 2010, $475,000 in 2011,
$400,000 in 2012, $700,000 in 2013, $850,000 in 2014, $1,175,000 in 2015, $1,575,000 in 2016,
$2,050,000 in 2017, $700,000 in 2018, $1,150,000 in 2019, $1,000,000 in 2020, and $450,000 in
2021. Interest is due on June 30 and December 30 of each year at rates varying from 3.25% to
4.125%.

General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B, dated June 30, 2008, provide for the
serial refirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $2,779,425 in 2022,
$2,846,160 in 2023, $2,675,040 in 2024, $2,506,740 in 2025, $2,545,205 in 2026, $2,390,830 in
2027, $2,243,605 in 2028, $2,103,400 in 2029, $1,974,180 in 2030, $1,851,460 in 2031, $1,739,010
in 2032, $1,640,210 in 2033, $1,546,740 in 2034, $1,458,275 in 2035, $1,374,620 in 2036,
$1,295,515 in 2037, $1,220,765 in 2038, $1,136,460 in 2039, and $1,008,244 in 2040. Interest is
due on December 30 of each year at rates varying from 5.12% to 5.85% (Includes accreted interest
of $1,002,525).

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, dated November 3, 2008, provide for the serial
retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of $335,000 in 2011, $325,000
in 2012, $330,000 in 2013, $350,000 in 2014, $375,000 in 2015, $400,000 in 2016, $735,000 in
2017, $770,000 in 2018, and $1,245,000 in 2019. Interest is due on June 30 and December 30 of
each year at rates varying from 3.5% to 4.0%.

Unamortized bond issuance costs
Unamortized bond premium
Unamortized gain on bond refunding

4,820,000

12,900,000 -

10,800,000

37,338,409

4,865,000
(2,388,781)
765,619
45462

Total General Obligation Bonds

97,940,709

41



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Altemate Revenue Bonds:

General Obligation Bonds (Altemate Revenue Bonds), Series 2002B, dated September 15, 2002,
provide for the serial retirement of bonds on December 30 of each year in annual amounts of
$135,000 in 2010, $170,000 in 2011, $525,000 in 2016, $600,000 in 2017, $660,000 in 2018.

Interest is due on June 30 and December 30 of each year varying from 3.4% to 4.3%. $ 2,090,000

Unamortized bond issuance costs (67,339)
Total Alternate Revenue Bonds | 2,022,661

Capital leases ' | 861,389

Note Payable, dated August 1, 2008, provides for retirement of principal on December 1 and June 1
of each year in the amount of $792,259, including interest at 2.5%, through June 1, 2027. Final

principal and interest payment is due on December 1, 2027 in the amount of $630,570. 23,748,136
Compensated absences 2,946,016
OPEB obligation . 50,246
Pension obligation 1,591,369

Total Long-Term Debt $ 129,160,526
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Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

The future debt service requirements to amortize the outstanding debt other than compensated absences and
pension obligations as of April 30, 2009, are as follows:

Governmental
Fiscal General Obligation Bonds Alternate Revenue Bonds
Year Principal - Interest Principal Interest
2010 $ 1549103 $ 201396 $ 135000 § 85,815
2011 1,889,318 1,710,929 170,000 81,225
2012 2,172,978 1,666,412 - 75,105
2013 2,641,644 1,574,071 - 75,105
2014 3,049,456 1,477,878 - 75,105
2015-2019 19,225,549 5,299,621 1,785,000 232,170
2020-2024 20,770,625 10,358,189 - .
2025-2029 12,334,780 20,237,470 - -
2030-2034 8,751,600 23,748,400 - -
2035-2039 6,485,635 26,014,365 - -
2040 1,008,244 5,191,756 - -

$ 79878932 $ 99293057 $ 2090000 §$ 624525

Business-type

Fiscal General Obligation Bonds Note Payable
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2010 $ 1620897 § 810470 $ 997,008 $ 587510 $ 7,799,769
2011 1,670,682 749,261 1,022,089 562,429 7,855,933
2012 1,782,022 641,289 1,047,801 536,717 7,922,324
2013 1,858,356 574,673 1,074,159 510,359 8,308,367
2014 1,950,544 489,860 1,101,181 483,337 8,627,361
2015-2019 9,754,451 1,220,406 5,935,632 1,986,958 45,439,787
2020-2024 - - 6,720,743 1,201,847 39,051,404
2025-2029 - - 5,849,523 326,860 38,748,633
2030-2034 - - - - 32,500,000
2035-2039 - - - - 32,500,000
2040 - - - - 6,200,000

$ 18636952 & 4485859 § 23748136 $ 6196017 § 234,953 578

Governmental general obligation bonds interest maturities include $1,002,525 in accreted interest, which in included
under long-term debt on the statement of net assets.
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Note 5. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

The 2005, 2007A, 2008C bonds and note payable are to be paid charges for service from the Water and Sewer
Fund. The 2004 bonds are to be paid from property tax revenue of the General and Recreation Fund and charges for
service from the Water and Sewer Fund. The 2008A and 2008B are to be paid from property tax revenue of the
corporate fund. These pledges will remain until all bonds are retired. The amount of the pledges remaining as of
April 30, 2009 is as follows:

Percentage
Pledge Commitment  of Revenue
Debt Issue Pledged Revenue Source Remaining End Date Pledged
2004 Water/Sewer Service Charges $ 7.406,621 12/30/2017 2.96%
2004 Property Taxes Corporate 19,446,990  12/30/2024 . 41.56%
2004 Property Taxes Recreation 284,216  12/30/2024 1.37%
2005 Water/Sewer Service Charges 3,409,257 12/15/2015 11.05%
2007A Water/Sewer Service Charges 6,044,817 12/30/2017 1.97%
2008A Property Taxes Corporate 14,030,984  12/30/2020 0.00%
20088 Property Taxes Corporate 120,700,000  12/30/1939 0.00%
2008C Water/Sewer Service Charges 6,262,216 12/30/2018 0.00%
Note Payable Water/Sewer Service Charges 29,944,153 121112027 6.67%

The secured debt was issued to provide funds for capital expenditures, improvements to the infrastructure of the
Village and refund debt obligations.

A comparison of the pledged revenues collected and the related principal and interest expenditure for fiscal year
2009 is as follows:

X

Pledge Principal and
Debt Issue Pledged Revenue Source Revenue Interest Retired
2004 Water/Sewer Service Charges $ 11882799 $ 268,929
2004 Property Taxes Corporate 2,254 458 936,974
2004 Property Taxes Recreation 1,305,384 17,819
2005 Water/Sewer Service Charges 11,882,799 1,312,818
2007A Water/Sewer Service Charges 11,882,799 233,845
2008A Property Taxes Corporate 2,254,458 -
2008B Property Taxes Corporate 2,254,458 "
2008C Water/Sewer Service Charges 11,882,799 -
Note Payable Water/Sewer Service Charges 11,882,799 792,259
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Note 6. Capital Lease Obligation

The Village leases vehicles under capital leases, which expire between September 2010 and May 2014. Annual
lease payments, including interest ranging from 3.15% to 4.28%, range from $31,530 to $58,725. The cost of the
capital assets acquired under the capital leases was $1,481,486, all of which is included in governmental activities
vehicles.

Minimum future lease payments under the capital lease together with the present value of the net minimum lease
payments as of April 30, 2009 are as follows:

Year ending April 30:

2010 $ 232,234
2011 232,234
2012 200,704
2013 _ 142,408
2014 104,597
Thereafter 45,872
Total minimum lease payments 958,049
Less amount representing interest 96,660
Present value of future minimum lease payments 861,389
Less curmrent portion 198,177
. Long-term portion $ 663,212

Note 7. Pension and Retirement Plan Commitments
Substantially all Village employees are covered under one of the following employee retirement plans.

Ilinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Plan Description. The Village's defined benefit pension plan for regular employees provides retirement and disability
benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The Village's plan is
affiliated with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are
established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of lllinois. IMRF issues a
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained on-fine at www.imif.org.

Funding Policy. As set by statute, the Village’s regular plan members are required to contribute 4.50 percent of their
annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member
contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own employees. The employer contribution rate for calendar
year 2008 was 9.29 percent of annual covered payroll. The Village also contributes for disability benefits, death
benefits, and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for
disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate
is set by statute.

Annual Pension Cost. For 2008, the Village's annual pension cost of $868,035 for the Regular plan was equal to
your employer’s required and actual contributions.
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Note 7. Pension and Retirement Plan Commitments (Continued)
Three-Year Trend Information
Calendar Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
12/31/2008 $ 868,035 100% $ -
12/31/2007 837,417 100% -
12/31/2006 743,803 100% -

The required contribution for 2008 was determined as part of the December 31, 2008, actuarial valuation using the
entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December 31, 2006, included (a) 7.5 percent
investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of
4.0 percent a year, attributable to inflation, (¢) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4 percent fo
11.6 percent per year depending on age and service, attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post retirement benefit
increases of 3.0 percent annually. The actuarial value of the Village's regular plan assets was determined using
techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period
with a 20 percent corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets. The Village's regular plan’s unfunded
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The
remaining amortization period at December 31, 2006, valuation was 24 years.

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2008, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the
regular plan was 75.15 percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $19,076,604 and the actuarial
value of assets was $14,336,552, resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $4,740,052. The
covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $9,343,761 and the ratio of the UAAL
to the covered payroll was 50.73 percent.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as RS following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Police Pension Plan

Police swom personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan which is a defined benefit single-employer pension
plan. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contribution
levels are govemed by lllinois Compiled Statutes and may be amended only by the lllinois Legislature. The plan
provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The Police Pension Plan is a fund of the Village
and does not issue separate financial statements.

The Police Pension Plan's most recent actuary was completed as of the year ended April 30, 2008.

Covered employees are currently required to contribute 9.91 percent of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan.
The member rate is determined by State Statute. The Village is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
amount. The employer rate for fiscal year ended April 30, 2008, was 22.84 percent of covered payroll. The employer
contribution is funded by property taxes. Administrative costs are funded by investment eamings. Contributions and
benefits are recognized when due and payable. Refunds are recognized as paid.

46



Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 7. Pension and Retirement Plan Commitments (Continued)

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension obligation to the Plan for the year ended April 30, 2009 were as
follows:

Annual required contribution $ 1,169,134
Interest on net pension obligation 81,839
Adjustment to annual requirement contribution (29,692)
Annual pension cost 1,221,281
Contributions made 1,121,630
Increase in net pension obligation 99,651
Net pension obligation, beginning of year ' 1,306,175
Net pension obligation, end of year $ 1405826

The annual required contribution for the year ended April 30, 2008, was determined as part of the April 30, 2008,
actuarial valuation report using the entry age normat cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.0
percent investment rate of return, (b) projected salary increases of 5.5 percent, () 3.0 percent per year cost of living
adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3.0 percent. The actuarial value of Police Pension
assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a five-year period. The Police Pension Plan's unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized as a
level percentage of payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at April 30, 2008, was 25 years.

As of April 30, 2008, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the regular plan was 61.76 percent funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $28,304,804 and the actuarial value of assets was $17,480,366, resulting
in an underfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $10,824,438. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active
employees covered by the plan) was $4,495,763 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 240.77
percent. : )

The schedule of funding progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial statements, presents

multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Trend Information

Fiscal Annual Annual Percentage Net

Year Pension Contributions of APC Pension

Ending Cost (APC) Made Contributed Obligation
4/30/2009 1,221,281 1,121,630 91.8% $ 1,405,826
4/30/2008 1,057,738 1,026,984 97.1% 1,336,929
4/30/2007 950,568 916,863 96.5% 1,306,175
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Note7. Pension and Retirement Plan Commitments (Continued)
At April 30, 2008, the Police Pension Plan membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 16
Terminated plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits -
-Active vested plan members 29
Active non-vested plan members 33
Total members ] 78

Firefighters' Pension Plan

Fire sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters' Pension Plan which is a defined benefit single-employer
pension plan. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits as well as the employee and
employer contributions levels are governed by lllinois Compiled Statutes and may be amended only bythe llinois
legislature. The plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The Firefighters’ Pension
Plan is a fund of the Village and does not issue separate financial statements.

The Firefighters' Pension Plan’s most recent actuary was completed as of the year ended April 30, 2008.

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.455% of their salary to the Firefighters' Pension Plan. The Village is
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employer rate for fiscal year 2008 was 15.87 percent of
covered payroll.

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension obligation to the Plan for the year ended April 30, 2009 were as
follows:

Annual required contribution $ 293,777
Interest on net pension obligation 20,564
Adjustment to annual requirement contribution (3,944)
Annual pension cost 310,397
Contributions made 276,777
Increase in net pension obligation 33,620
Net pension obligation, beginning of year 151,923
Net pension obligation, end of year $ 185,543
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The annual required contribution for the year ended April 30, 2008, was determined as part of the April 30, 2008,
actuarial valuation report using the entry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a)

7.0 percent investment rate of retumn, (b) projected salary increases of 5.5 percent, () 3.0 percent per year cost of
living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3.0 percent. The actuarial value of
Firefighters’ Pension assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the
market value of investments over a five-year period. The Police Pension Plan's unfunded actuarial liability is being
amortized as a level percentage of payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at April 30, 2008,
was 25 years.

As of April 30, 2008, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the regular plan was 68.11 percent funded. The

actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $3,253,029 and the actuarial value of assets was $2,215,720, resulting in

an underfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $1,037,309. The covered payroll (annual payroli of active
employees covered by the plan) was $1,167,102 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 88.88 percent.

The schedule of funding progress, bresented as RSl following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Trend Information

_ Net
Fiscal Annual Annual Percentage Pension
Year Pension Contributions of APC Obligation
Ending Cost (APC) Made Contributed (Asset)
4/30/2009 $ 310,397 $ 276,777 89.2% $ 185,543
4/30/2008 188,246 185,159 98.4% 155,010
4/30/2007 168,592 154,873 97.7% 151,923
At April 30, 2008, the Firefighters’ Pension Plan membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits -
Teminated plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits -
Active vested plan members 6
Active non-vested plan members 13
Total members 19
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Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Pension Trust Funds
April 30, 2009

Firefighters' Palice

Pension Pension Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 731§ 68254 $ 68,985
Investments:
U.S. govemment and agency obligations 1,760,099 8,179,945 9,940,044
Local govemment bonds 250,855 - 250,855
Money market funds 64,439 1,124,326 1,188,765
Mutual funds . 591,963 5,191,507 5,783,470
Annuity contracts - 1,723,107 1,723,107
Accrued interest receivable 30,371 44,853 75,224
Total assets 2,698,458 16,331,992 19,030,450
Liabilities
Accounts payable 636 486 1,122
Net Assets
Held in frust for pension benefits $ 2,697,822 § 16,331,506 § 19,029,328
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Note 7. Pension and Retirement Plan Commitments (Continued)

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Pension Trust Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Firefighters' Police
Pension Pension Total
Additions:
Contributions:
Employer $ 276,777  $ 1,121,630 $ 1,398,407
Employee 108,414 493,369 601,783
Total contributions 385,191 1,614,999 2,000,190
Investment income (loss):

Net depreciation in fair value of investments (24,305) (2,482,393) (2,506,698)
Interest 137,546 503,273 640,819
Total investment income (loss) 113,241 (1,979,120) (1,865,879)

Total additions 498,432 (364,121) 134,311

Deductions:

Benefits - 777,598 777,598

Administrative expense 16,330 7,141 23,471

Total deductions 16,330 784,739 801,069
Change in net assets 482,102 (1,148,860) (666,758)

Net assets held in trust for employees’ pension benefits:
May 1, 2008 2,215,720 17,480,366 19,696,086
April 30, 2009 $ 2697822 § 16,331,506  $ 19,029,328
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Note 8. Risk Management

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

The Village is a member of the Southwest Agency for Risk Management (SWARM,) which is a public entity risk pool
with eight member groups (villages and cities). The Village pays annual premiums to SWARM for its workers'
compensation, general liability and property coverages.

The cooperative agreement provides that SWARM will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure
through commercial companies for claims in excess of $600,000 per occurrence for workers' compensation and
$50,000 for occurrences for general liability and $50,000 for occurrences for property.

One representative from each member serves on the SWARM board, and each board member has one vote on the
board. None of its members have any direct equity interest in SWARM.

The Village purchases commercial insurance to cover its employees for health and accident claims.

The Village has not had significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous fiscal year nor did settlements
exceed insurance coverage in any of the last three years.
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Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances as of April 30, 2009, are as follows:’

Fund Due from Due to
Major Govemmental Funds:
General Fund:
Recreation Fund $ 1,162,599 -
Downtown TIF Fund 8,711 -
Water and Sewer Fund - 3,019,829
Non-Major Govemmental Fund - 1,544,233
1,171,310 4,564,062
Recreation Fund:
General Fund - 1,162,599
Water and Sewer Fund - 700,000
- 1,862,599
Downtown TIF Fund:
General Fund - 8,711
Major Enterprise Fund:
Water and Sewer Fund:
General Fund 3,019,829 -
Recreation Fund 700,000 =
3,719,829 -
Non-Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund 1,544,233 -
Non-Major Governmental Fund 2,392 2,392
1,546,625 2,392
Total $ 6437764 $ 6437764

Interfund debt reflects operating loans which are expected to be repaid in the following fiscal year.
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Note 9. Other Fund Disclosures (FFS Level Only) (Continued)
Individual interfund advances receivable and payable balances as of April 30, 2009, are as follows:

Fund Advances to Advances from

Major Governmental Fund:

General Fund:
Non-Major Governmental Fund $ 817514 §$ 5
Non-Major Govemnmental Fund:
General Fund - 817,514
Total $ 817514 $ 817,514

Interfund advances reflect operating loans, which are not expected tb be repaid in the following fiscal year, but from
future year operating revenues. : ’
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Note 9. Other Fund Disclosures (FFS Level Only) (Continued)
Interfund transfers for the year ended April 30, 2009, are as follows:

Fund Transfer From Transfer To

Major Govemmental Funds:
General Fund:

Recreation Fund $ - $ 1,643,500
Non-Major Governmental Fund 29,000 750,000
Water and Sewer Fund 2,480,000 -
2,509,000 2,393,500
Recreation Fund:
General Fund 1,643,500 -
Non-Major Govemmental Fund - 17,819
1,643,500 17,819
Downtown TIF Fund:
Non-Major Governmental Fund 2,009,052 234,774
Major Enterprise Fund:
Water and Sewer Fund:
General Fund - 2,480,000
Non-Major Govemmental Funds:
General Fund 750,000 29,000
Recreation Fund 17,819 -
Downtown TiF Fund ' ' 234,774 2,009,052
1,002,593 2,038,052
Toftal $ 7164145 $ 7164145

Interfund transfers are to assist with payment of debt and cover expenses incurred in funds where work is related to
other funds, and collapse multiple debt service funds.

Deficit Fund Balance
As of April 30, 2009, the following fund had a deficit fund balances:
Intended
Fund Amount Financing
Home Rule Gas
Local Gas Tax Fund $ 763,806 Tax
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- Budget Over Expenditures
As of April 30, 2009, the following fund overexpended their budget:

Fund Amount

Romeo Road TIF Fund $ 27,951

Note 10. Post Retirement Health Care Plan

The Village adopted GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions, as of June 30, 2009 on a prospective basis. The Village recorded a $50,246 liability

due to the adoption of this Standard.

Plan Description

The Village provides post-employment health care benefits (OPEB) for refired employees. The Village Group Health
Pian (the Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the Village. The Plan provides
medical and dental insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their dependents. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions, and employer contributions are govemed by the Village Board and can only be amended by
the Village Board. The Plan is not accounted for as a trust fund and an irevocable trust has not been established.
The Village does not issue a Plan financial report.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Village are established and may be amended by the Village
Board and are detailed in the “Plan Document.” The required contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go
financing requirements. For fiscal year 2009, the Village contributed $27,552 to the plan for retired elected officials,
which represenits 100 percent of their premiums. Non elected official plan members receiving benefits contributed
$41,309, or 100 percent of the total premiums, through their required contribution.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The Village's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of
GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed

thirty years.
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Note 10.  Post Retirement Healthcare Plan (continued)

The following table shows the components of the Village's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the Plan, and changes in the Village's net OPEB obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 77,798
interest on net OPEB obligation -
Adjustment to annual requirement contribution

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 77,798

Contributions made 27,552
Increase in net OPEB obligation 50,246

Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year -

Net OPEB obligation, end of year ' $ 50,246

The Village's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB
obligation for 2009 was as follows:

Annual Percentage Net
OPEB Annual OPEB OPEB
Year Ending Cost Cost Contributed _ Obligation
04/30/2009 $ 77,798 354% $ 50246
04/30/2008 N/A N/A N/A
04/30/2007 N/A N/A NA

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of April 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 100 percent unfunded. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $735,666, and the actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded
actuarial liability (JAAL) of $735,666. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan)
was $17,051,158 and the ratio of UAAL to the covered payroll was 4.3 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about the future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined reporting the funded status of the plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements presents muitiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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Note 10.  Post Retirement Healthcare Plan (continued)
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by
the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the
historical pattem of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed fo reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the

calculations.

In the April 30, 2009 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial assumptions
included a 5.0 percent discount rate (includes inflation at 3.0 percent) annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0 percent
initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 6.0 percent, and anticipated participation of 20.0 percent to

100 percent based on position of employee. The actuarial value of assets was determined using techniques that
spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period. The UAAL is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at

April 30, 2009 was 30 years.

Note 11. Defeased Debt

The Village defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for
the defeased bonds are not included in the Village's financial statements. As of April 30, 2009, $10,179,088 of bonds
outstanding are considered defeased.

Note12. Commitments

As of April 30, 2009, the Village had open contracts for the purchase of equipment and services totaling
approximately $5,153,000.

On July 18, 2007, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide possibly future economic
assistance for the development of an 80 acre parcel of land located on Weber Road. This agreement runs for an
eight year period, commencing on the occupancy of various parcels in the development. Subject to some restrictions
and priorities, the Village will remit 50 percent of sales taxes generated in the development up to $4,000,000. As of
April 30, 2009, the Village has remitted $372,986 related to this agreement of which $110,864 is included in accrued
liabilities.

On August 15, 2007, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide possibly future economic
assistance for the development of a 76 acre parcel of land located on Weber Road known as Romeoville Crossings.
This agreement runs for a seven year period, commencing on the occupancy of Wal-Mart in February 2008. Subject
to some restrictions and priorities, the Village will remit 50 percent of sales taxes generated in the development up to
$5,200,000. As of April 30, 2009, the Village has remitted $551,373 related to this agreement of which $172,023 is
included in accrued liabilities. ‘

On December 2, 2008, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide possibly future economic
assistance for the development of a 39.775 acre parcel of land located on Weber Road. Commencing on the
occupancy of the Meijer Store and subject to some restrictions and priorities, the Village will remit 50 percent of sales
taxes generated in the development up to $4,800,000. The assistance shall continue until the total reimbursement
amount of $4,800,000 is paid in full to the developer. As of April 30, 2009, the Village has not remitted any
reimbursement to the developer.
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Note12.  Commitments (continued)

On September 17, 2007, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide future economic
assistance for the development of the Romeo Redevelopment Plan. This agreement reimburses the developer a
portion of the developer's costs in acquiring the redevelopment site and/or constructing those redevelopment
improvements which are redevelopment costs in the total amount of $350,000. As of April 30, 2009, the agreement
is considered to have been fully executed. The Village has remitted $174,396 to this agreement of which $57,729 is
included in accrued liabilities and $175,604 has been classified as costs incurred by the Village for the
redevelopment and used to offset the payment to the developer.

Note 13. Conduit Debt

In a prior fiscal year, the Village issued Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds to Lewis University for the purpose
of financing. These bonds are collateralized only by the revenue of the University and are not considered liabilities or
contingent liabilities of the Village. The total amount of bonds outstanding at April 30, 2009 is $43,060,000.

.On July 31, 2008, the Village issued $5,500,000 of Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2008, to CGl
Real Estate, LLC for the purpose of financing. These bonds are collateralized only by the revenue of the Company
and are not considered liabilities or contingent liabilities of the Village. The total amount of Bonds outstanding at
April 30, 2009 is $5,500,000.

Note 14.  Litigation

There are several pending lawsuits in which the Village is involved. Management and the Village's legal counsel
believe that the potential claims against the Village not covered by insurance would not have a materially adverse
effect on the Village's financial position.

Note 15.  New Governmental Accounting Standards

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, will be effective for the Village,
beginning with its year ending April 30, 2011. The objective of this Statement is to establish accounting and financial
reporting requirements for intangible assets to reduce these inconsistencies, thereby enhancing the comparability of
the accounting and financial reporting of such assets among state and local governments.

GASB Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments, will be effective for the
Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2010. This statement establishes consistent standards for the
reporting of land and other real estate held as investments by essentially similar entities. It requires endowments to
report their land and other real estate investments at fair value. Governments also are required to report the changes
in fair value as investment income and to disclose the methods and significant assumptions employed to determine
fair value, and other information that they currently present for other investments reported at fair value.

GASB Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments, will be effective for the
Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2011. This Statement addresses the recognition, measurement, and
disclosure of information regarding derivative instruments entered into by state and local governments,

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Government Fund Type Definitions, will be effective for the
Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2011. This Statement establishes fund balance classifications that
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a govemment is bound to observe constraints imposed
upon the use of the resources reported on governmental funds.

Management has not yet determined the impact, if any these Statements will have on the financial position and
results of operations of the Village.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note16.  Subsequent Events

Village debt: On May 4, 20089, the Village issued $6,700,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009, for the
purpose of providing for the related costs and expenses of the 2009 open space project. Interest rates range from
3.00 percent to 4.25 percent.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as
Actuarial Liability a Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (alb) () ((b-a)/c)
12/31/2008 $ 14336552 $ 19076604 $ 4,740,052 7515 % 9,343,761 5073 %
12/31/2007 14,533,936 16,954,438 2,420,502 85.72 8,723,099 21.75
12/31/2006 13,189,931 14,375,684 1,185,753 91.75 7,460,413 15.89
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Police Pension Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as
Actuarial Liability a Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/h) (c) ((b-a)/c)
04/30/2008 17,480,366 28,304,804 $ 10,824,438 6176 % 4,495,763 240.17
04/30/2007 16,376,667 25,626,834 9,250,167 63.90 4,420,203 209.27
04/30/2006 13,872,790 22,844,950 8,972,160 60.73 3,946,282 227.36
04/30/2005 12,922,591 20,533,524 7,610,933 62.93 3,675,642 207.06
04/30/2004 12,148,022 18,048,435 5,900,413 67.31 3,273,964 180.22
10,894,529 15,217,745 4,323,216 71.59 2,762,209 156.51

04/30/2003
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Firefighters' Pension Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as
Actuarial Liability a Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (© ((b-a)c)
04/30/2008 2,215,720 3,253,029 § 1,037,309 68.11 % $ 1,167,102 8388 %
04/30/2007 1,791,307 2,871,649 1,080,342 62.38 1,004,593 107.54
04/30/2006 1,435,528 2,399,068 963,540 59.84 627,673 153.51
04/30/2005 1,228,017 2,003,836 775,819 61.28 536,198 144.69
04/30/2004 1,065,633 1,734,383 668,730 61.44 375,680 178.01
04/30/2003 950,828 1,235,436 284,608 76.96 333,374 85.37
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Post Retirement Healthcare Plan
Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as
Actuarial Liability a Percentage
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Unfunded Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assels Entry Age AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date . (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) 0] ({b-a)fc)
04/30/2009 $ - 3 735,666 $ 735,666 - % $ 17,051,158 431 %
04/30/2008 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
04/30/2007 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Employer Contributions
Police Pension Fund

Annual
Required Percentage
Fiscal Year Contribution Contributed
2009 $ 1,169,134 9594 %
2008 ’ 1,026,752 99.93
2007 918,577 99.81
2006 778,062 99.90
2005 954,062 ' 53.96
2004 N/A N/A
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Employer Contributions
Firefighters’ Pension Fund

Annual
Required Percentage

Fiscal Year Contribution Contributed
2009 $ 293,777 9421 %
2008 184,642 100.28
2007 154,866 100.00
2006 : 116,273 100.45
2005 92,360 89.04
2004 N/A N/A
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
General Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original
and Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues: ,
Property taxes $ 8817400 § 8,791,463 § (25,937)
Other taxes 17,094,550 14,249,678 (2,644,872)
Interest 900,000 217,170 (682,830)
Fines 680,000 645,190 (34,810)
Licenses and permits 2,044,000 1,568,431 (475,569)
Charges for services 4,544,500 3,822,247 (722,253)
Intergovernmental 4,806,400 4,844,985 38,585
Developer contributions - 29,239 29,239
Other 756,100 660,584 (95,516)
Total revenues 39,642,950 34,828,987 {4,813,963)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 10,716,550 8,756,871 1,959,679
Public safety 16,559,200 15,233,202 1,325,998
Public works 7,423,700 6,952,140 471,560
Debt service:
Principal 242,800 198,907 43,893
Interest and fees 29,800 33,328 (3,528)
Capital outlay 4,967,700 3,972,546 995,154
Total expenditures 39,939,750 35,146,994 4,792,756
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (296,800) (318,007) (21,207)
Other financing sources (uses): R
Lease issuance - - 171,848 171,848
Transfer in 2,509,000 2,509,000 -
Transfer (out) (2,212,200) (2,393,500) (181,300)
Total other financing sources (uses) 296,800 287,348 (9,452)
Change in fund balance $ - (30,659) $ (30,659)
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 11,048,589
April 30, 2009 $ 11,017,930

See Note to Required Supplementary Information.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenués, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Recreation Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1,311,600 $ 1,305,384 § (6,216)
Other taxes 1,142,000 591,465 (550,535)
Interest 70,000 31,617 (38,383)
Charges for services 801,800 812,830 11,030
Intergovemmental 900,000 182,200 (717,800)
Developer contributions . 90,000 90,000
Other . 108,400 96,966 (9,434)
Total revenues 4,331,800 3,110,462 (1,221,338)
Expenditures: .
Current: Culture and recreation:
Operations:
Salaries 377,900 370,671 7,229
Contractual 93,500 71,552 21,948
Commaodities 32,500 25,461 7,039
Other 347,700 337,441 10,259
Recreation programs:
Salaries 864,500 872,558 (8,088)
Contractual 280,500 201,989 78,511
Commodities 327,800 280,796 47,004
Park maintenance:
Salaries 600,700 589,385 11,315
Contractual 473,500 242,521 230,979
Commodities 54,500 41,037 13,463
Recreation center:
Salaries 372,800 370,275 2,525
Contractual 204,500 156,694 47,806
Commodities 50,000 49,965 35
Capital outlay 10,675,000 661,290 10,013,710
Total expenditures 14,755,400 4,271,635 10,483,765
Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
over (under) expenditures (10,423,600) (1,161,173) 9,262,427
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 8,000,000 - (8,000,000)
Transfer in 1,643,500 1,643,500 -
Transfer (out) (17,900) (17,819) 81
Total other financing sources (uses) 9,625,600 1,625,681 (7,998,919)
Change in fund balance $ (798,000) 464,508 _§ 1,262,508
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 442,715
April 30, 2009 $ 907,223

See Note to Required Supplementary Information.
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Village of Romeoville, Illinois

Note to Required Supplementary Information

Note 1.

Budget Information

Budgetary Basis of Accounting

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

Budgetary Process

The Village follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

a)

9)

h)

The Finance Director submits to the Village Board of Trustees a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year
commencing the following May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

Public hearings are conducted by the Village to obtain taxpayer comments.
Subsequently, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the general, special
revenue, debt service, and certain capital project funds.

Budgets for those funds were adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
Budgetary authority lapses at the year-end.

State law requires that "expenditures be made in conformity with appropriation/budget.” As under the Budget Act,
transfers between line items and departments may be made by administrative action. Amounts to be transferred

between funds would require Village Board approval. The level of legal control is generally considered to be the fund
budget in total.

Budget amounts are as originally adopted.
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Revenues - Budget and Actual

Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Property taxes:
Corporate tax levy $ 2,265,300 $ 2,254,458 § (10,842)
Fire protection levy 291,900 291,743 (157)
Police protection levy 535,900 533,366 (2,534)
Ambulance levy 619,900 619,390 (510)
Audit tax levy 75,400 75,074 (326)
Social security levy 1,226,100 1,220,243 (5,857)
Street levy 503,000 510,707 7,707
Refuse disposal levy 575,300 572,584 (2,716)
Tort immunity levy 1,321,800 1,315,491 (6,309)
Police pension levy 1,126,200 1,121,630 (4,570)
Fire pension levy , 276,600 276,777 177 _
Total property taxes 8,817,400 8,791,463 (25,937)
Other taxes:
Sales tax 5,351,850 4,224,703 (1,127,147)
Use tax 480,900 521,046 40,146
Utility tax:
Electric 2,800,000 2,875,539 75,539
Gas 850,000 778,741 (71,259)
Telephone 1,575,000 1,487,257 (87,743)
Water 235,000 219,864 (15,136)
Charitable games tax - 391 391
Fire Insurance tax 35,000 - (35,000)
Automobile rental tax 4,100 5417 1,317
Home rule sales tax 4,262,700 3,266,360 (996,340)
Home rule gas tax 700,000 577,591 (122,409)
Real estate transfer tax 800,000 292,769 (507,231)
Total other taxes 17,094,550 14,249,678 (2,844,872)
Interest 900,000 217,170 (682,830)
Fines:
Court fines 350,000 332,073 (17,927)
Court supervision fines - vehicle 30,000 - (30,000)
Administrative tickets 8,000 10,440 2,440
Parking tickets 24,000 23,909 (91)
Dog/animal fines 6,000 6,169 169
Forfeiture of cash police department 10,000 55,999 45,999
False alarm fines 27,000 26,700 (300)
Vehicle impound fees 225,000 189,900 (35,100)
Total fines 680,000 645,190 (34,810
Licenses and permits:
Business licenses 62,000 66,450 4,450
Liquor licenses 50,000 52,308 2,308
Business permits 75,000 85,800 10,800
Solicitor permits 2,500 5,650 3,150
Building permits 1,500,000 1,073,448 (426,552)
Garage sale permits 3,000 2,985 (15)
Inspection permits 350,000 280,744 (69,256)
Animal tags . 1,500 1,046 (454)
Total licenses and permits 2,044,000 1,568,431 (475,569)
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Revenues - Budget and Actual (Continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Charges for services:

Vacancy inspection fees $ - 8 1,550 § 1,550
Cable TV franchise fee 316,000 313,782 (2,218)
Ambulance fees 400,000 330,437 (69,563)
Rental income 12,000 16,871 4,871
NSF check charges 400 650 250
Administration fees 6,000 3,984 (2,016)
Zoning board maps/variance 75,000 105,648 30,648
Code books 100 - (100)
Rental inspection fees 70,000 80,900 10,900 -
Construction reinspection fees 50,000 17,547 (32,453)
Sprint rental fees 23,300 24,438 1,138
Engineering fees 750,000 310,277 (439,723)
Fire prevention service fees 12,000 15,425 3425
Fire academy 353,700 203,199 (150,501)
Rubbish collection fees 2,475,000 2,394,113 (80,887)
Portable sign/pennant permit 1,000 3,426 2426

Total charges for services 4,544,500 3,822,247 (722,253)

Intergovemmental:

State income tax 3,402,900 3,172,690 (230,210)
Replacement tax 170,000 165,107 (4,893)
Auto theft 61,000 60,805 (195)
State grants - 40,750 40,750
Federal grants 50,000 55,681 5,681
D.A.R.E. program revenue 7,500 15,000 7,500
Lockport fire agreement 1,115,000 1,334,952 219,952

Total intergovernmental 4,806,400 4,844,985 38,585

(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Revenues - Budget and Actual (Continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Developer confributions $ - $ 29239 § 29,239
Other:
Will County grants 54,000 61,524 7,524
Fingerprinting 100 1,228 1,128
Good neighbor donations 2,000 - (2,000)
General donations 10,000 8,200 (1,800)
Bolingbrook shared revenue 80,000 - (80,000)
Police special detail 45,000 46,580 1,580
Training reimbursement 15,000 5,100 (9,900)
Community development reimbursement 100,000 58,731 (41,269)
Workers compensation reimbursement 45,000 629 (44,371)
Liaison officer 35,000 86,782 51,782
Other reimbursements 35,000 78,383 43,383
Insurance reimbursements 20,000 20,147 147
Reimbursement of legal fees 10,000 100 (9,900)
Health insurance contributions 129,000 139,378 10,378
Hazardous material reimbursements 25,000 1,991 (23,009)
Rain bamel program - 1,105 1,105
AT&T landscaping fees - 7,500 7,500
Police/accident reports 7,000 7,352 352
Fire reports 1,000 680 (320)
Marquette TIF distribution 73,000 73,151 151
Mosquito abatement 15,000 13,422 (1,578)
Cobra retiree confribution 15,000 41,309 26,309
Developer's breakfast 11,000 2,400 (8,600)
Sale of property 8,000 693 (7,307)
Miscellaneous income 10,000 3,290 (6,710)
MSC guarantee 10,000 - (10,000)
Advertising 1,000 909 (81)
Total other 756,100 660,584 (95,516)
Total revenues $ 39642950 § 34828987 § (4,813,963)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
General government:
Mayor:
Salaries $ 48400 § 47548 § 852
Contractual 16,000 7,532 8,468
Commodities 9,000 4,885 4,115
Total mayor 73,400 59,965 13,435
General Village Board:
Salaries 172,600 128,629 43,971
Contractual 91,000 43,810 47,190
Commodities 146,000 121,973 24,027
Total general village board 409,600 294,412 115,188
Village administration:

" Salaries 382,200 383,176 (976)
Contractual 611,200 926,829 (315,629)
Commodities 41,200 23,213 17,987

Total village administration 1,034,600 1,333,218 (298,618)
Personnel: i
Salaries 253,000 249,991 3,009
Confractual 2,928,000 2,566,962 361,038
Commodities 30,350 24,933 5417
Total personnel 3,211,350 2,841,886 369,464
Operations:
Salaries 78,500 78,184 316
Contractual 70,500 65,565 4,935
Commodities 9,500 6,991 2,509
Other 2,266,900 754,058 1,512,842
Total operations " 2,425400 904,798 1,520,602
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
General govemment: (continued)
Economic development
Contractual ‘ $ 14,000 $ 5,546 8,454
Village clerk:
Salaries 82,400 70,239 12,161
Contractual 38,000 15,428 22,572
Commodities 2,000 165 1,835
Total village clerk 122,400 85,832 36,568
Finance department:
Administration:
Salaries 565,600 598,026 (32,426)
Contractual 5,000 3,566 1,434
Commodities 59,500 85,102 (25,602)
Total administration 630,100 686,694 (56,594)
General services:
Salaries 25,000 635 24,365
Contractual 356,000 381,896 (25,896)
Commodities 18,000 18,179 (179)
Other 8,000 36,081 (28,081)
Total general services 407,000 436,791 (29,791)
Information services:
Salaries 357,400 335,119 22,281
Contractual 516,400 375,864 140,536
Commodities 37,000 34,526 2474
Total information services 910,800 745,509 165,291
Total finance department 1,947,900 1,868,994 78,906
Community services and development:
Administration: '
Salaries 675,500 652,301 23,199
Contractual 48,000 44,372 3,628
Commodities 27,800 20,770 7,030
Total administration 751,300 717,443 33,857
{continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
General government; (continued)
Community services and development: (continued)
Inspectional services:
Salaries $ 560,200 $ 568,670 $ (8,470)
Contractual 161,200 75,335 85,865
Commodities 5,200 772 4,428
Total inspectional services 726,600 644,777 81,823
Total community services ahd development 1,477,900 1,362,220 115,680
Total general government 10,716,550 8,756,871 1,959,679
Public safety:
Police and fire commission:
Salaries 31,300 22,818 8,482
Contractual 94,000 57,151 36,849
Commodities 4,000 1,010 2,990
Total police and fire commission 129,300 80,979 48,321
Police department:
Administration:
Salaries 1,959,600 1,974,506 (14,906)
Contractual 11,500 7,733 3,767
Commodities 4,000 3,593 407
Total admiinistration 1,975,100 1,985,832 (10,732)
Operations:
Salaries 7,355,300 7,215,147 140,153
Contractual 397,500 333,387 64,113
Commodities 179,500 163,230 - 16,270
Other 12,500 7,977 4,523
Total operations 7,944,800 7,719,741 225,059
Support services:
Salaries 1,040,000 ‘934,544 105,456
Contractual 30,000 32,984 (2,984)
Commodities 8,000 17,833 (9,833)
Total support services 1,078,000 985,361 92,639
Total police department 10,997,900 10,690,934 306,966
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lilinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Public safety: (continued)
Fire and ambulance department:
Administration:
Salaries $ 4,291,500 $ 3,626,566 $ 664,934
Contractual 530,500 372,285 158,215
Commodities 199,100 180,654 18,446
Total fire and ambulance department 5,021,100 4,179,505 841,595
Fire academy:
Administration:
Salaries 215,300 118,790 96,510
Contractual 43,400 22,972 20,428
Commodities 59,000 61,436 (2,436)
Total fire academy 317,700 203,198 114,502
Romeoville emergency management agency:
Administration:
Salaries 26,700 22,763 3,937
Confractual 7,500 ] 3,883 3,617
Commodities 7,000 6,329 671
Total administration 41,200 32,975 8,225
Operations:
Contractual 35,500 30,009 5,401
Commodities 5,500 5,461 39
Total operations 41,000 35,560 5,440
Communications: ]
Contractual 11,000 10,051 949
Total Romeoville emergency management agency 93,200 78,586 14,614
Total public safety 16,559,200 15,233,202 1,325,998
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2009 .
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Public works:
Administration:
Salaries $ 466,000 § 463,874 § 2,126
Buildings and grounds:
Salaries 1,162,600 1,181,098 (18,498)
Confractual 504,500 343,850 160,650
Commodities ) 82,000 69,853 12,147
Total buildings and grounds 1,749,100 1,594,801 164,299
Motor pool:
Salaries 327,700 323,614 4,086
Contractual 226,700 154,743 71,957
Commodities 324,500 395,379 (70,879)
Total motor pool 878,900 873,736 5,164
Streets and sanitation:
Salaries 1,035,200 1,007,256 27,944
Contractual 3,060,500 2,835,546 224,954
Commodities 234,000 176,927 57,073
Total streets and sanitation 4,329,700 4,019,729 309,971
Total public works 7,423,700 6,952,140 471,560
Debt service:
Principal 242,800 198,907 43,893
Interest and fees 29,800 33,328 (3,528)
Total debt service 272,600 232,235 40,365
Capital outlay:
General govemment 1,003,000 738,222 264,778
Public safety 384,700 643,268 (258,568)
Public works 3,580,000 2,591,056 988,944
Total capital outlay 4,967,700 3,972,546 995,154
Total expenditures 3 39,939,750 $ 35,146,994 $ 4,792,756
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds
April 30, 2009

Total
Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Govemmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,110480 § 955,242 6,892910 $ 8,958,632
Receivables:
Property taxes - 1,011,453 - 1,011,453
Accounts 2,976 - 141,603 144,579
Other 53,708 - - 53,708
Due from other funds - - 1,546,625 1,546,625
Due from other govemmental units 73,305 - - 73,305
Total assets 1,240,469 $ 1,966,695 8,581,138 § 11,788,302
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable 193,747 $ - 65,162 $ 258,909
Due to other funds - 2,392 - 2,392
Advance from other funds 817,514 - - 817,514
Deferred revenue - 1,011,453 - 1,011,453
Total liabilities 1,011,261 1,013,845 65,162 2,090,268
Fund balances, '
unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds 229,208 - - 229,208
Debt service funds - 952,850 - 952,850
Capital projects funds - - 8,515,976 8,515,976
Total fund balances 229,208, 952,850 8,515,976 9,698,034
Total liabilities
and fund balances 1,240,469 $ 1,966,695 8,581,138 § 11,788,302
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Non-Major Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Total
Non-Major
Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds
Revenues:
Property taxes $ = $ 997,266 2,462,657 $ 3,459,923
Other taxes 577,591 - - 577,591
Interest ' 40,215 26,270 95,601 162,086
Intergovernmental 1,006,895 - - 1,006,895
Developer contributions - - 28,577 28,577
Other 6,864 12,653 - 19,517
Total revenues 1,631,565 1,036,189 2,586,835 5,254,589
Expenditures:
Current:
General govemment - - 762,157 762,157
Public works 1,036,938 - - 1,036,938
Debt service: '
Principal - 1,252,298 - 1,252,298
Interest and fees - 1,657,640 - 1,657,640
Capital outlay 1,653,732 - 464,196 2,117,928
Total expenditures 2,690,670 2,909,938 1,226,353 6,826,961
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,059,105) {1,873,749) 1,360,482 (1,572,372)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in ' - 767,819 234,774 1,002,593
Transfers (out) {29,000) - (2,009,052) (2,038,052)
Total other financing '
sources (uses) (29,000) 767,819 (1,774,278) (1,035,459)
Change in fund balance (1,088,105) (1,105,930) (413,796) (2,607,831)
Fund balances:
May 1, 2008 1,317,313 2,058,780 8,929,772 12,305,865
April 30,2009 ) $ 229,208 $ 852,850 8515976 $ 9,698,034
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
April 30,2009

Motor Local
Fuel Gas
Tax Tax Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,110,480 - 1,110,480
Receivables:
Accounts 2,976 - 2,976
Other - 53,708 53,708
Due from other govemmental units 73,305 - 73,305
Total assets $ 1,186,761 53,708 1,240,469
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 193,747 - 193,747
Advances from other funds - 817,514 817,514
Total liabilities 193,747 817,514 1,011,261
Fund balances (deficits)
Unreserved 993,014 (763,806) 229,208
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,186,761 53,708 1,240,469
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Motor Local
Fuel Gas
Tax Tax Total
Revenues:
Other taxes $ - 3 577591 § 577,591
Interest 40,215 - 40,215
Intergovernmental 1,006,895 - 1,006,895
Other 6,864 - 6,864
Total revenues 1,053,974 577,591 1,631,565
Expenditures:
Current; Public works 1,036,938 - 1,036,938
Capital outlay 479,667 1,174,085 1,653,732
Total expenditures 1,516,605 1,174,065 2,690,670
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (462,631) (596,474) (1,059,105)
Other financing uses:
Transfers out (29,000) - (29,000
Change in fund balance (491,631) (596,474) (1,088,105)
Fund balances (deficits):
May 1, 2008 1,484,645 (167,332) 1,317,313
April 30, 2009 $ 993,014 § (763,806) $ 229,208
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Interest $ 115,000 $ 40,215 $ (74,785)
Intergovernmental:
Motor fuel tax allotments 1,053,600 1,008,895 (46,705)
Other - 6,864 6,864
Total revenues 1,168,600 1,053,974 (114,626)
Expenditures:;
Current; Public works:
Contractual 571,000 671,190 {100,190)
Commodities 300,000 365,748 (65,748)
Capital outiay- 1,600,000 479,667 1,120,333
Total expenditures 2,471,000 1,516,605 954,395
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,302,400) (462,631) 839,769
Other financing uses: '
Transfers out (29,000) (29,000) -
Change in fund balance $ (1,331,400) (491,631) _$ 839,769
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 1,484,645
April 30, 2009 $ 993,014
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Local Gas Tax Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Other taxes:

Home rule gas tax $ 700,000 $ 577591 $ (122,409)
Interest 5,000 - (5,000)
Intergovernmentai:

State grants 70,000 - (70,000)

Total revenues 775,000 577,591 (197,409)
Expenditures: ’
Capital outlay 2,800,000 1,174,065 1,625,935
Change in fund balance $ {2,025,000) (596,474) _$ 1,428,526
Fund balance (deficit):
May 1, 2008 (167,332)
April 30, 2009 $ (763,806)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Debt Service Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues: .
Property taxes $ 1,000,600 $ 997,266 $ (3,334)
Interest 12,700 26,270 13,570
Other - 12,653 12,653
- Total revenues 1,013,300 1,036,189 22,889
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 1,152,300 1,252,298 (99,998)
Interest and fees 2,474,200 1,657,640 816,560
Total expenditures 3,626,500 2,909,938 716,562
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,613,200) (1,873,749) 739,451
Other financing sources:
Transfers in 586,600 767,819 181,219
(1,105,930) _$ 920,670

Change In fund balance

Fund balance:
May 1, 2008

April 30, 2009

$ (2,026,600

2,058,780

952,850
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Projects Funds
April 30, 2009

Road Marquette Center 2004 2002A Romeo Road
Improvements TIF Construction  Construction TIF
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1220612 $ 4010683 $ 659,281 § 935572 57,762 $ 6,892,910
Accounts receivable - - 141,603 - - 141,603
Due from other funds - 1,544,233 - 2,392 - 1,546,625
Total assets $ 1220612 §$ 5554916 $ 800884 $ 937,964 57762 $ 8581138
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 928 $ - § - $§ 6505 57,729 $ 65,162
Fund balances
Unreserved 1,228,684 5,554,916 800,884 931,459 33 8,515,976
Total liabilities and
fund balances $ 1220612 $ 5554916 $ 800,884 $ 937,964 57,762 $ 8,581,138
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Cofnbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Non-Major Capital Projects Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Road Marquette Center 2004 2002A Romeo Road
Improvements TIF Construction  Construction TiIF
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property taxes $ - $ 2462657 $ - % - $ - $ 2462,657
Interest 10,357 60,826 8,144 16,274 - 95,601
Developer contributions - - - - 28,577 28,577
Total revenues 10,357 2,523,483 8,144 16,274 28,577 2,586,835
Expenditures:
Current General government: - 498,806 - - 263,351 762,157
Capital outlay 385,581 15,626 4,961 58,028 - 464,196
Total expenditures 385,581 514,432 4,961 58,028 263,351 1,226,353

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (375,224) 2,009,051 3,183 {41,754) (234,774) 1,360,482

Other financing sources (uses).

Transfer in - - - - 234,774 234,774
Transfers {(out) - (2,009,052) - - (2,009,052)
Total other financing
sources (uses) - (2,009,052) - - 234,774 (1,774,278)
Change in fund balance (375,224) (1) 3,183 (41,754) - (413,796)
Fund balances:
May 1, 2008 1,603,908 5,554,917 797,701 973,213 33 8,929,772
April 30, 2009 $ 1228684 $ 5554916 $ 800884 $ 931459 § 33 $ 8515976
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Road Improvements Fund

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final ‘
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Interest $ - $ 10,357 § 10,357
Expenditures:
Capitat outlay 968,000 385,581 582,419
Change in fund balance $ (968,000) (375,224) _§ 592,776
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 1,603,908
April 30, 2009 $ 1,228,684
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Marquette Center Tax Increment Financing District Fund

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 2,625,000 $ 2,462,657 $ (162,343)
Interest 177,000 60,826 (116,174)
Total revenues 2,802,000 2,523,483 (278,517)
Expenditures:
Current: General govemment: Contractual 552,000 498,806 53,194
Capital outlay - 15,626 {15,626)
Total expenditures 552,000 514,432 37,568
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :
over (under) expenditures 2,250,000 2,009,051 (240,949)
Other financing uses:
Transfers out (2,250,000) {2,009,052) 240,948
Change in fund balance $ - M 8 (1)
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 5,554,917
April 30, 2009 $ 5,554,916
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Village of Romeoville, inois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
2004 Construction Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009
Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance

Revenues:

Interest $ - $ 8,144 $ 8,144
Expenditures:

Capital outlay 638,000 4,961 633,039

Change in fund balance $ (638,000) 3183 3§ 641,183

Fund balance:

May 1, 2008 ] 797,701

April 30, 2009 $ 800,884
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
2002A Construction Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009

-Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance

Revenues:

Interest $ - 16,274 $ 16,274
Expenditures:

Capital outlay 794,000 58,028 735,972

Change in fund balance $  (794000) (@1754) $ 752,46

Fund balance:

May 1, 2008 973,213

April 30, 2009 $ 931,459
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Village of Romeoville, liinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Romeo Road Tax Increment Financing District Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
" Final
Budget Actual Variance

Revenues:

Developer contributions $ - 3 28577 $ . 28,577
Expenditures:

Current: General government: Contractual 235,400 263,351 (27,951)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (235,400) (234,774) 626
Other financing sources:

Transfers in 235,400 234,774 (626)

Change In fund balance $ - - 8 -

Fund balance:

May 1, 2008 33

April 30, 2009 $ 33
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual

Downtown Tax Increment Financing District Fund

Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 134,000 $ 150,612 $ 16,612
Interest 12,000 18,207 6,207
Charges for services 300,000 253,684 (46,316)
Other - 1,551 1,551
Total revenues 446,000 424,054 (21,946)
Expenditures:
Current: General government: Contractual 1,164,000 245,009 918,991
Capital outlay 23,584,600 2,402,527 21,182,073
Total expenditures 24,748,600 2,647,536 22,101,064
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (24,302,600) (2,223,482) 22,079,118
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 19,288,000 - (19,288,000)
Transfers in 2,250,000 2,009,052 (240,948)
Sale of property 3,000,000 - (3,000,000)
Transfers (out) (235,400) (234,774) 626
Total other financing sources (uses) 24,302,600 1,774,278 (22,528,322)
Change in fund balance $ - (449,204) $ (449,204)
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 1,470,940
April 30, 2009 $ 1,021,736
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Facility Construction Fund
Year Ended April 30, 2009

Original and
Final
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Interest $ - $ 442773  $ 442,773
Charges for services - 140 140
Intergovernmental, state grants 400,000 - (400,000)
Other - 18,550 18,550
Total revenues 400,000 461,463 61,463
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Bond issuance costs - 1,701,082 (1,701,082)
Capital outlay 57,400,000 15,848,736 41,551,264
Total expenditures 57,400,000 17,549,818 39,850,182
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (57,000,000) (17,088,355) 39,911,645
Other financing sources:
Bond proceeds 55,000,000 47,135,884 {7,864,116)
Change In fund balance $ (2,000,000 30,047,529 § 32,047,529
Fund balance:
May 1, 2008 3,186,487
April 30, 2009 $ 33234016
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets
Budget and Actual - Water and Sewer Fund

Year Ended April 30, 2009
Budget Actual
Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Water sales 5,763,000 $ 5,425,875
Sewer sales 7,140,000 6,456,924
Fines and fees:
Late charges 375,000 333,985
Other fees - 3,317
Tap on fees 410,000 716,744
Reconnection fees 45,000 56,860
NSF Charges 11,000 9,780
Developer contributions - 144,228
Reimbursements 65,000 67,905
Other 9,800 15,574
Total operating revenues 13,818,800 13,231,192
Operating expenses:
Finance administration:
Salaries 347,700 344,234
Contractual 158,000 150,468
Commodities 8,200 32,650
Other 2,875 1,748
Total finance administration 516,775 529,100
Public works administration:
Contractual 999,000 588,433
~ Commodities 15,500 10,126
Capital outlay 135,000 69,151
Other 100,000 6,917
Total public works administration 1,249,500 674,627
Public works water distribution:
Salaries 1,235,700 1,289,219
Contractual 1,510,000 1,151,050
Commodities 979,000 639,369
Capital outlay 4,572,000 2,569,069
Total public works water distribution 8,296,700 5,648,707

(continued)




Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets (Continued)
Budget and Actual - Water and Sewer Fund

Year Ended April 30, 2009
Budget Actual
Operating expenses: (continued)
Public works sewage treatment:
Salaries $ 850,600 '$ 724,731
Contractual 1,536,000 790,346
Commodities 207,500 78,813
Capital outlay ’ 2,442,500 2,800,382
Total public works sewage treatment 5,036,600 4,394,272
Public works sewage collection: °
Salaries 715,100 741,451
Contractual 867,000 625,024
Commodities 73,000 34,865
Capital outlay 3,610,000 2,246,829
Total public works sewage collection 5,265,100 3,648,169
Total 20,364,675 14,894,875
Less capitalized items - (7,029,260)
Total operating expenses 20,364,675 7,865,615
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization (6,545,875) 5,365,577
Depreciation - 3,970,841
Amortization - 10,883
Operating income (loss) (6,545,875) 1,383,853
Non-operating income (expense):
Interest income 800,000 846,147
Interest expense {4,100,500) (1,297,811)
Total non-operating income (expense) (3,300,500) (451,664)
Income (loss) before transfers (9,846,375) 932,189
Transfers out (2,480,000) (2,480,000)
Change in net assets $ (12,326,375) (1,547,811)
Net assets:
May 1, 2008 104,665,620
April 30, 2009 - $ 103,117,809
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements

April 30, 2009

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total

General Obligation Bonds:
Refunding Series 1997B 2010 $ 55,000 $ 17445 § 72,445
Dated November 15, 1997 2011 55,000 14,750 69,750
Interest due on June 30 2012 55,000 12,000 67,000
and December 30 at rates 2013 60,000 9,250 69,250
ranging from 4.9% to 5.0% 2014 60,000 6,250 66,250
2015 65,000 3,250 68,250
$ 350,000 $ 62945 $ 412,945

General Obligation Bonds:
Series 2000A 2010 $ 365,000 $ 170,018 $ 535,018
Dated June 30, 2000 2011 430,000 140,453 570,453
Interest due on June 30 2012 445,000 106,590 551,590
and December 30 at rates 2013 540,000 83,895 623,895
ranging from 5.1% to 8.1% 2014 585,000 56,355 641,355
2015 520,000 26,520 546,520
$ 2,885,000 $ 583,831 $ 3,468,831

General Obligation Bonds:
Series 2002A 2010 $ 150,000 $ 75320 $ 225,320
Dated September 15, 2002 2011 160,000 ' 67,820 227,820
Interest due on June 30 2012 165,000 59,820 224,820
and December 30 at rates 2013 175,000 51,570 226,570
ranging from 4.1% to 5.0% 2014 185,000 42,820 227,820
2015 190,000 33,570 223,570
2016 200,000 24,545 224,545
2017 210,000 16,345 226,345
2018 175,000 7,525 182,525
$ 1,610,000 § 379335 $ 1,989,335

(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30, 2009
Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated September 15, 2004 2010 $ 1,090,000 $ 880,348 $ 1,970,348
Refunding Series 2004 2011 1,280,000 836,748 2,116,748
Interest due on June 30 and 2012 1,710,000 785,548 2,495,548
December 30 at rates of 3.75% 2013 1,810,000 717,148 2,527,148
to 5.0% 2014 2,050,000 644,747 2,694,747
2015 2,095,000 542,248 2,637,248
2016 2,120,000 463,685 2,583,685
2017 2,205,000 378,885 2,583,885
2018 2,235,000 290,685 2,525,685
2019 1,385,000 201,285 1,586,285
2020 425,000 144,500 569,500
2021 445,000 123,250 568,250
2022 470,000 101,000 571,000
2023 490,000 77,500 567,500
2024 515,000 53,000 568,000
2025 545,000 27,250 572,250
$ 20870000 $ 6267827 $ 27,137,827
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated September 15, 2005 2010 $ 1,225,000 $ 99,630 $ 1,324,630
Refunding series 2005 2011 285,000 62,880 347,880
Interest due on June 15 2012 295,000 53,617 348,617
and December 15 at rates 2013 305,000 44,030 349,030
of 3.0% to 3.6% 2014 315,000 33,965 348,965
2015 325,000 23,255 348,255
2016 330,000 11,880 341,880
$ 3,080,000 $ 329257 § 3,409,257
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30, 2009

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated November 15, 2007 2010 $ 10,000 § 207,863 § 217,863
Refunding series 2007A 2011 540,000 207,488 747,488
Interest due on June 30 2012 560,000 187,238 747,238
and December 30 at rates 2013 580,000 164,838 744,838
ranging from 3.75% to 5.25% 2014 605,000 141,638 746,638
2015 590,000 117,438 707,438
2016 620,000 93,838 713,838
2017 640,000 69,038 709,038
2018 675,000 35,438 710,438
$ 4,820,000 § 1224817 $ 6,044,817
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated November 15, 2007 2010 $ - $ 543,625 $ 543,625
Refunding series 2007B 2011 - 543,625 543,625
Interest due on June 30 2012 - 543,625 543,625
and December 30 at rates 2013 - 543,625 543,625
ranging from 4.00% to 4.375% 2014 - 543,625 543,625
2015 - 543,625 543,625
2016 - 543,625 543,625
2017 - 543,625 543,625
2018 2,000,000 543,625 2,543,625
2019 2,225,000 463,625 2,688,625
2020 3,925,000 374,625 4,299,625
2021 4,750,000 207,813 4,957,813
$ 12900,000 $ 5938688 § 18,838,688
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)
April 30, 2009

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated June 30, 2008 2010 $ 275000 § 612516 $ 887,516
Series 2008A 2011 475,000 399,406 874,406
Interest due on June 30 2012 400,000 383,968 783,968
and December 30 at rates 2013 700,000 370,468 1,070,468
ranging from 3.25% to 4.125% 2014 850,000 345,968 1,195,968
2015 1,175,000 316,218 1,491,218
2016 1,575,000 273,625 1,848,625
2017 2,050,000 214,563 2,264,563
2018 700,000 132,563 832,563
2019 1,150,000 104,563 1,254,563
2020 1,000,000 58,563 1,058,563
2021 450,000 18,563 468,563
~$ 10,800,000 $ 3230984 $ 14,030,984
General Obligation (Capital Appreciation) Bonds:
Dated June 30, 2008 2022 $ 2,779,425 § 2720575 § 5,500,000
Series 20088 2023 2,846,160 3,153,840 6,000,000
Interest due on December 30 2024 2,675,040 3,324,960 6,000,000
at rates ranging from 5.12% 2025 2,506,740 3,493,260 " 6,000,000
t0 5.85% 2026 2,545,205 3,954,795 6,500,000
2027 2,390,830 4,109,170 6,500,000
2028 2,243,605 4,256,395 6,500,000
2029 2,103,400 4,396,600 6,500,000
2030 1,974,180 4,525,820 6,500,000
2031 1,851,460 4,648,540 6,500,000
2032 1,739,010 4,760,990 6,500,000
2033 1,640,210 4,859,790 6,500,000
2034 1,546,740 4,953,260 6,500,000
2035 1,458,275 5,041,725 6,500,000
2036 1,374,620 5,125,380 6,500,000
2037 1,295,515 5,204,485 6,500,000
2038 1,220,765 5,279,235 6,500,000
2039 1,136,460 5,363,540 6,500,000
2040 1,008,244 5,191,756 6,200,000
36,335,884 84,364,116 120,700,000
Accreted Interest 1,002,525 (1,002,525) -
$ 37,338409 § 83,361,591 $ 120,700,000
(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30, 2009 Year
Ending Principal Interest Total

General Obligation Bonds:

Dated November 1, 2008 2010 $ - $ 2176711 § 217,671
Refunding series 2008C 2011 335,000 187,020 522,020
Interest due on June 30 2012 325,000 175,295 500,295
and December 30 at rates 2013 330,000 163,920 493,920
ranging from 3.5% to 4.0% 2014 350,000 152,370 502,370
2015 375,000 138,720 513,720

2016 400,000 124,095 524,095

2017 735,000 108,495 843,495

2018 770,000 79,830 849,830

2019 1,245,000 49,800 1,294,800

$ 4,865,000 $ 1,397,216 § 6,262,216

Alternate Revenue Bonds

Dated September 15, 2002 2010 $ 135,000 $ 85815 § 220,815
Refunding Series 2002B 2011 170,000 " 81,225 251,225
Interest due on June 30 and 2012 - 75,105 75,105
December 30 at rates of 3.4% 2013 - 75,105 75,105
t04.3% 2014 - 75,105 75,105
2015 - 75,105 75,105

2016 525,000 75,105 600,105

2017 600,000 53,580 653,580

2018 660,000 28,380 688,380

$ 2,090,000 $§ 624,525 § 2,714,525

(continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)
April 30, 2009

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
Note Payable:
Dated August 1, 2008 2010 $ 997,008 $ 587,510 § 1,584,518
llinois Environmental Protection Agency Loan 2011 1,022,089 562,429 1,584,518
Interest due on June 1 and 2012 1,047,801 536,717 1,584,518
December 1 at a rate of 2.5% 2013 1,074,159 510,359 1,584,518
2014 1,101,181 483,337 1,584,518
2015 1,128,883 455,635 1,584,518
2016 1,157,281 427,237 1,584,518
2017 1,186,394 398,124 1,584,518
2018 1,216,239 368,279 1,584,518
2019 1,246,835 337,683 1,584,518
2020 1,278,201 306,317 1,584,518
2021 1,310,356 274,162 1,584,518
2022 1,343,319 241,199 1,584,518
2023 1,377,112 207,406 1,584,518
2024 1,411,755 172,763 1,584,518
2025 1,447,270 137,248 1,584,518
2026 1,483,678 100,840 1,584,518
2027 1,521,001 63,517 1,584,518
2028 1,397,574 25,255 1,422,829
$ 23748136 $ 6,196,017 § 29944153
Capital Lease 2010 $ 53,114 ¢ 5182 § 58,296
Dated June 25, 2005 2011 54,788 3,508 58,296
2006 Pierce Pumper 2012 56,514 1,782 58,296
Principal and Interest due on May 7
at rates of 3.15% $ 164416  $ 10472 § 174,888
Capital Lease 2010 $ 37235 § 8637 % 45,872
Dated June 25, 2005 - 2011 38,552 7,320 45,872
2006 Pierce Heavy Duty Fire Vehicle 2012 39,916 5,956 45,872
Principal and Interest due on May 7 2013 41,329 4,543 45,872
at rates of 3.48% 2014 42,791 3,081 45,872
2015 44,301 1,571 45,872
$ 244124 § 31108 $ 275,232
{continued)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Continued)
April 30, 2009

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
Capital Lease
Dated September 11, 2006 2010 29,105 2,425 31,530
2007 Street Sweeper 2011 30,293 1,237 31,530
Principal and Interest due on September 11
atrates of 4.083% 59,398 3,662 63,060
Capital Lease 2010 47,631 11,094 58,725
Dated April 5, 2007 2011 49,668 9,057 58,725
2007 Pierce Pumper 2012 51,792 6,933 58,725
Principal and Interest due on April 5 2013 54,007 4,718 58,725
atrates 0f4.28% 2014 56,317 2,408 58,725
259,415 34,210 293,625
Capital Lease 2010 31,092 6,719 37,811
Dated December 7, 2008 2011 32,650 5,161 37,81
2008 Ford FA50 Ambulance 2012 34,288 3,523 3781
Principal and Interest due on June 1 2013 36,006 1,805 37,811
atrates of 4.083%
134,036 17,208 151,244
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